
     
 

Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Courses & Curricula & Academic Standards 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 
 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 
 

 

  
 
University Courses & Curricula Committee 2019-2020 

      
January 15, 2020 

     Talley Student Union 5101 
    12:45pm-2:45pm 

Call to Order 12:45pm 
 Welcome from Chair Rudi Seracino 
 Remarks and Updates from OUCCAS/DASA  
 Fall 2019 Report 
 Approval of UCCC November 20th 2019 Minutes 
 Course and Curricular Business 
 
 
Old Business 
 

Old Business 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 
Gruehn Reynolds, Bruce, Klesath *ENG 202 Interdisciplinary Perspectives in 

Writing  
New Course. Returning from 9 
October 2019 Meeting. 

Carlson Welch Klesath, Rucker, Kuzenski MUT 303 Introduction to Audio Technology I New Course. Returning from 20 
November 2019 Meeting. 

Carlson Welch Marshall, Krause, Roise MUT 304 Introduction to Audio Technology II New Course. Returning from 20 
November 2019 Meeting. 

Carlson Welch Schaffer, Roise, Kuzenski MUT 315 Music Perception and Cognition New Course. Returning from 20 
November 2019 Meeting. 

Carlson Welch Gruehn, Krause, Muse MUT 403 Music Recording & Mixing New Course. Returning from 20 
November 2019 Meeting. 

Carlson Welch Driscoll, Bruce,  Gruehn MUT 431 Music Technology I New Course. Returning from 20 
November 2019 Meeting. 

Carlson Welch Merrill, Hessling, Reynolds MUT 432 Music Technology II New Course. Returning from 20 
November 2019 Meeting. 

Carlson Welch Klesath, Simpson, Rucker MUT 461 Music Technology Senior Project I New Course. Returning from 20 
November 2019 Meeting. 

Carlson Welch Shin, Bruce, Muse MUT 462 Music Technology Senior Project II New Course. Returning from 20 
November 2019 Meeting. 

 
 
New Business 
 

Consent Agenda 
AEE 333 Youth Program Development and Management  Drop Course being dropped 
FLF 202 Intermediate French II Minor Revisions: Abbreviated title, requisites 
HI 452/(552) Recent America Minor Revisions: Grading  
HI 453/(553) United States-Latin American Relations Since 1823  Minor Revisions: Grading  
HI 459/(559) The Early American Republic Minor Revisions: Description  
HI 461/(561) Civilization of the Old South Minor Revisions: Grading 
HON 294 Honors Special Topics-Humanities Minor Revisions: Title 
HON 296 Honors Special Topics – Interdisciplinary Perspectives Minor Revisions: Title, description 
HON 398 Honors Special Topics Minor Revisions: Requisites 
LOG 430 Varieties of Logic  Minor Revisions: Offering and eval methods 
REL 412 Advanced Readings in the Christian Gospels Minor Revisions: Offering 
REL 413 The Life and Letters of the Apostle Paul  Minor Revisions: Offering 
REL 489 Interpretations of Religion Minor Revisions: Offering 
SSC 462 Soil-Crop Management Systems Minor Revisions: Requisites 
THE 340 African American Theatre Minor Added GEP, no SLO change 
*TT/NW 405/(505) Advanced Nonwovens Processing Minor Revisions: Requisites 
Business Analytics Honors Program Minor Revisions: Remove two courses from elective list 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26001/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26001/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26153/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26154/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26155/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26156/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26157/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26158/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26159/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26160/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6396/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2596/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3126/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3128/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3137/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3139/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3266/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3268/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3276/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25659/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4859/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4860/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5965/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1274/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/118/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/5418/index.html&step=tcadiff


English Electives (8) Elective Lists Minor Revision: Add CLA 320 to elective list 
Interdisciplinary Studies-Africana Studies (16IDSBA-16IDSAFS) & 
Interdisciplinary Studies-Africana Studies Community Studies 
(16IDSBA-16IDSAFSC) & 
Africana Studies Minor (16ASM) 

Minor Revision: Replace restrictive elective with AFS 
380. 

Interdisciplinary Studies- Women’s and Gender Studies (16IDSBA-
16IDSWGS) & 
Women’s and Gender Studies Minor (16WGM) 

Minor Revision: Replace WGS 300 with WGS 300 or 
WGS/(AFS) 380 

Portuguese Studies Minor (16PORTM) Minor Revision: Add FLP 401 to the elective list 

College of Engineering 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Reynolds Merrill, Driscoll, Simpson *CSC 116 Introduction to Computing - Java Revisions: SLO, eval methods, 
description 

Marshall Gruehn, Blank, Rucker *ISE 411/(511) Supply Chain Economics and
Decision Making

New Course 

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Bruce Hessling, Carlson Welch, 
Fitzpatrick 

*AEE 490 Seminar in Agricultural and Extension
Education

Revisions: SLO, eval methods, 
description 

Bruce Krause, Blank, Klesath *ALS 496 International research Experience New Course 
Bruce Muse, Marshall, Gruehn *HS 200 Home Horticulture Revisions: SLOs, grading 
Merrill Driscoll, Schaffer, 

Reynolds 
HS 303 Ornamental Plant Identification I Revisions: SLO, eval methods, 

description 
Merrill Carlson Welch, 

Kuzenski, Domingue 
NTR 494 Teaching Experience in Nutrition 
Science 

New Course 

Merrill Blank, Krause, Muse Agricultural Entrepreneurship Minor New Minor 

College of Sciences 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Klesath Simpson, Kuzenski, Schaffer ST 497 Professional Experience in Statistics New Course 
Muse Hessling, Gruehn, Merrill ST 499 Research Experience in Statistics New Course 

College of Education 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Hessling Bruce, Klesath, Driscoll *ECI 305 Equity and Education Revisions: Title, SLOs, description 

College of Humanities and Social Sciences 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Gruehn Reynolds, Rucker, Bruce *ANT 325 Andean South America Revisions: Description, SLOs, eval 
methods 

Gruehn Merrill, Schaffer, Simpson ENG 232 Literature and Medicine Revisions: SLOs, eval methods 
Gruehn Klesath, Reynolds, Kuzenski *ENG/FL 246 Literature of the Holocaust Revisions: SLOs, eval methods 
Gruehn Blank, Muse, Krause ENG/WGS 305 Women and Literature Revisions: SLOs, eval methods 
Gruehn Carlson Welch, Fitzpatrick, 

Hessling 
ENG 317 Designing Networked 
Communications 

Revisions: Title, SLOs, description, 
eval methods 

Gruehn Marshall, Krause, Kuzenski ENG 385 Biblical Backgrounds of English 
Literature 

Revisions: SLOs, eval methods 

Gruehn Fitzpatrick, Simpson, Schaffer ENG 460 Major British Author Revisions: SLOs, eval methods 
Gruehn Domingue, Reynolds, Bruce ENG 485 Shakespeare: Revisions and 

Resources 
New Course 

Gruehn Muse, Fitzpatrick, Domingue ENG 494 Special Topics in Linguistics Revisions: SLOs, eval methods, 
requisites, description 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3428/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26062/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26062/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/63/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/63/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25977/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3207/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3209/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25881/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/25881/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26098/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26097/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1903/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/306/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2285/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2294/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2273/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2315/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2315/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2345/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2345/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2377/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26051/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/26051/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2389/index.html&step=tcadiff


Gruehn Krause, Blank, Kuzenski HA 201 History of Art from Caves to the 
Renaissance 

Revisions: SLOs, eval methods, 
requisites 

Gruehn Marshall, Carlson Welch, 
Schaffer 

HA 202 History of Art From the 
Renaissance Through the 20th Century 

Revisions: SLOs, eval methods, 
requisites 

Gruehn Domingue, Blank, Rucker HA 203 History of American Art Revisions: SLOs, eval methods, 
requisites 

Driscoll Reynolds, Kuzenski, 
Fitzpatrick 

HI/WGS 447/(547) Women in America: From 
Contact to the Civil War 

Revisions: SLOs, eval methods, 
requisites 

Driscoll Carlson Welch, Simpson, 
Kuzenski 

HI/WGS 448/(548) American Women in the 
Twentieth Century 

Revisions: SLOs, eval methods, 
requisites 

Driscoll Simpson, Muse, Krause SOC 300 Social Research Methods Revisions: SLOs, eval methods, 
requisites 

Driscoll Klesath, Reynolds, Hessling SOC 301 Human Behavior Revisions: SLOs, eval methods, 
requisites 

Driscoll Fitzpatrick, Bruce, Krause SOC 342 International Development Revisions: SLOs, eval methods, 
requisites 

Driscoll Merrill, Fitzpatrick, Krause Anthropology Honors Program Revisions 
Driscoll Blank, Fitzpatrick, Marshall BA English-Language, Writing, and Rhetoric 

(16ENGLBA- 16ENGLLWR) 
Revisions 

Driscoll Domingue, Reynolds, Hessling  BA Foreign Languages & Literatures Arabic 
Studies  

Revisions 

Driscoll Bruce, Klesath, Simpson Interdisciplinary Studies BS Self Design  New concentration 
Driscoll Hessling, Schaffer, Merrill BA Political Science 16PSBA Revisions 

 
SLO= Student Learning Outcomes 
*=Course Action Initiated Before October 1, 2019 
 
Discussion: Special Topic Subcommittee Membership Call 
Notes:  

• All linked course actions are viewable in CIM.  
• To view actions, please click on the hyperlink. You may need to use your Unity ID to log in.  
• If you experience issues logging in, please go to https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/ and type the course prefix 

and number into the search bar.  
 
SLO = Student Learning Outcomes 
 
 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3019/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3019/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3020/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3020/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3021/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3113/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3113/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3117/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3117/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4914/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4915/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4921/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/


 
 
 

Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Office of Undergraduate Courses & Curricula 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 
 
 

University Courses and Curricula Committee                                             November 20, 2019 
                                                                                                                                  Talley Student Union 5101 

               Call to Order: 12:45 pm 
 
Members Present: Chair Rudi Seracino, Marta Klesath(past chair), Kanton Reynolds, Melissa Merrill, Daniel Gruehn, Catherine 
Driscoll, Peter Hessling, Wendy Krause, Peggy Domingue, Rucker Rob, Annie Carlson Welch, Melissa Merrill, Joseph Roise, 
Kristen Schaffer, Coleman Simpson, Chloe Shin, Spencer Muse, David Fitzpatrick, Jeannette Moore (JB Proxy) 
 
Members Absent: Jackie Bruce, John Kuzenski, Lisa Marshall, 

Guests: Sarah Heckman, Tom Koch, Mia Self, Rodney Waschka, Michael Domeracki  

Ex-Officio Members Present: Li Marcus, Lexi Hergeth, John Harrington, Tim Petty, Jordan Luzader, Kyle Pysher, Dan Monek  

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  
 Remarks from Chair - Welcomed the committee members and introduced the guests and proxies.  
 Office Of Assessment Presentation 
 Approval of the Minutes from November 6th 2019 – Approved Unanimously 

o Discussion: Member moved to approve.  
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

 ECE 384 Practical Engineering Prototyping- Approved Pending  
Discussion: Member Kanton Reynolds presented the course action. Member indicated the number of weeks needs to 
be updated to be in sync with the syllabus. Member also indicated the information in the requisites should be moved to 
the description as they are not codable. Presenter amended the motion to approve pending the correction to the 
number of weeks and moving the non-code-able requisites to the catalog description. Updating the contact hours to 5 
to equal 3 credit hours. 
 

 SLC 401 Independent Study in Leadership Theory Application- Approved Unanimously  
Discussion: Member Peggy Domingue presented the course action. Member indicated there was no consultation with 
CALS. Member indicated that since the course had no pre-requisites it eliminates the courses on the list. Members 
asked if there is truly overlap if students outside of CALS are unable to enroll. Members decided it is not overlapping. 
Member indicated there is a way the instructor can waive the pre-requisite requirement for students.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
 Consent Agenda -Approved Unanimously  

Discussion: Member moved to approve.  
 

 MUS 104 Theory and Musicianship Lab I - Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Peggy Domingue presented the course action. Member asked if the fee for the course needs to 
be in the CIM record. Li explained that will be removed from the CIM record, so if it is in the syllabus it doesn’t need to 
be in the CIM record. The point wishing to be highlighted is that students should be made aware so it should be in the 
syllabus.  
Members discussed if there needs to be “will” or “may” because there are events on campus that are free, but they can 
go to other events up to $20. 
Member confirmed the objectives and outcomes are different, Li indicated course objectives are required.  
Member brought attention to the requisites section indicating MUS 103 should be taken prior or at the same time. 
Members looked back at the MUS 103 and 104 records have the same statement for co-requisites. Guest Tom Koch 
indicated 104 is a lab for 103. They cannot take MUS 104 before taking 103. Member brought attention to the 
additional comments stating that the co-requisites can drop 103 while taking 104, but 104 will be dropped along with 
103. Members determined this is codable.  
 

 MUS 153 Theory and Musicianship II - Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Peggy Domingue presented the course action. Member asked in the syllabus there is a textbook 
listed by name and that it is available as a PDF in Moodle. Professor indicated the textbook is online and the publisher 
has been suing universities for providing the full text online. Guest and member discussed if this should be pending 
making sure this is a free resource.  
Libraries offered to put the instructor in touch with legal to provide information. 



Motion to amend the motion from approved to approve pending confirmation that the text online is legal. Members 
included speaking with Kyle from R&R for appropriate coding of the co-requisites as part of a pending motion 
XONV member asked why the numbers indicated a shift, guest confirmed. Member indicated these should disappear in 
the future because that is how they indicate ag institute courses.  
 

 MUS 154 Theory and Musicianship Lab II - Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Peggy Domingue presented the course action.  
Professor indicated the textbook is online and the publisher has been suing universities for providing the full text online. 
Guest and member discussed if this should be pending making sure this is a free resource, same as the MUS 153.  
Member indicated the DRO statement needs to be updated. Members included speaking with Kyle from R&R for 
appropriate coding of the co-requisites as part of a pending motion. 
 
 

 MUS 203a Theory and Musicianship III - Approved Pending with suggestion 
Discussion: Member Peggy Domingue presented the new course action. Member indicated the prefix and number on 
the syllabus should match the CIM record. Member asked how homework is sent in via email, if the students are 
required to do homework via pencil how do they get it turned in. Guest indicated generally this  
Make up test policy how this would need to be taken within 48 hours, member asked if this should be more flexible. 
Members indicated because it says “unless otherwise warranted” this is fine. Suggestion to match syllabus and course 
number by adding 203a. Motion to amend motion to pending speaking with Kyle from R&R for appropriate coding of the 
co-requisites as part of a pending motion. 
 

 MUS 204a Theory and Musicianship III - Approved Pending with Suggestion 
Discussion: Member Peggy Domingue presented the new course action pending speaking with Kyle from R&R for 
appropriate coding of the co-requisites as part of a pending motion. Member indicated this also doesn’t have an ‘a’ 
indication on the syllabus. Li explained at this is a system issue and the members agreed this works for now.  
 

 MUS 253 Theory and Musicianship IV- Approved Pending with Suggestion.  
Discussion: Member Peggy Domingue presented the new course action pending speaking with Kyle from R&R for 
appropriate coding of the co-requisites as part of a pending motion.  
Member asked if this is for a curricula, guest responded this will if the Music curricula passes.  
Member asked if this needs an electronically hosted statement, if there is no online requirement, this is not needed.  
Suggestion to remove the statement if not required.  
 

 MUS 254 Theory and Musicianship Lab IV - Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Peggy Domingue presented the new course action pending speaking with Kyle from R&R for 
appropriate coding of the co-requisites.  
 
 

 Member brought up that there should be a consultation with CHASS before the motion moves forward. This would be a 
tabled action. Members asked for some examples of the overlap. Examples were provided by the college of Humanities 
and Social Sciences. Guest indicated the ARS 306 course is actually UC’s course. Guest Rodney Waschka indicated 
he teaches some of these courses and did not receive any consultation. Motion to table the rest of the courses.  
Li explained procedurally they would combine the actions before tabling.  
 

 Motion to combine MUT 303, MUT 304, MUT 315, MUT 403, MUT 431, MUT 432, MUT 461, MUT 462.-  Approved. 
Guest Daniel Monek asked for more specific guidance as to why certain courses are needing to be consulted. Member 
explained because there are existing courses they are concerned about overlap. Guest Tom Koch asked if there is a 
way to look at the syllabi to see if there is overlap. Member indicated the consultation still needs to happen. Members 
and guests discussed timelines and how this will impact when students can enroll in courses.  
Li discussed how combining them, if the courses are pending as a group, if even one of the courses are tabled it would 
holdup the all the courses.  
*Li broke down situation in which these courses could proceed. – Withdrawal motion to table.  
Motion to separate all the MUT courses on the agenda. -Approved 
 

 MUT 303 Introduction to Audio Technology I - Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Annie Carlson Welch presented the new course action pending consultation with CHASS and the 
other previously consulted colleges.  
 

 MUT 304 Introduction to Audio Technology II - Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Annie Carlson Welch presented the new course action pending consultation with CHASS.  



 
 MUT 315 Music Perception and Cognition- Approved Pending 

Discussion: Member Annie Carlson Welch presented the new course action pending consultation with CHASS. 
Member indicated the syllabus needs a 16th week in the schedule of topics.  
 

 MUT 403 Music Recording & Mixing - Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Annie Carlson Welch presented the new course action pending consultation with CHASS. 
 

 MUT 431 Music Technology I- Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Annie Carlson Welch presented the new course action pending consultation with CHASS. 
 

 MUT 432 Music Technology II- Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Annie Carlson Welch presented the new course action pending consultation with CHASS. 
 

 MUT 461 Music Technology Senior Project I- Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Annie Carlson Welch presented the new course action pending consultation with CHASS and a 
16 week (finals week) in the syllabus.  
 

 MUT 462 Music Technology Senior Project II- Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Annie Carlson Welch presented the new course action pending consultation with CHASS. 
 

 BS in Music Technology - Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Annie Carlson Welch presented the curricular action pending the approval of the above MUS and 
MUT courses. Bret indicated the degree proposal was approved by the deans and associate deans from the letter of 
intent. Members discussed that the degree goes to the associate deans for comment.  
Chair indicated that since each of the courses are approved pending.  
Guest asked if a course is crosslisted, should both departments be crosslisted.  
Guest asked is there consideration for a degree program that is the same as another.  
Guest indicated there are MUS courses that are elective options for Arts Studies CHASS programs.  
Member indicated that there is a miscount of the number of house in the a Format B being 98 hours, not 120, including 
in pending. 
 

 *Discussion of the procedure that the Associate Deans had the chance to consult before coming to UCCC. 
 

 ET 460 Practice of Environmental Technology- Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Joseph Roise presented the course action. Update to the DRO statement and indication of field 
trips should be brought to students’ attention earlier. Member indicated fieldtrips are mentioned. Member motioned to 
amend the motion from approved to approve pending.  

 
 FOR 353 GIS and Remote Sensing for Environmental Analysis and Assessment- Approved Pending with 

Suggestion 
Discussion: Member Joseph Roise presented the course action. Member indicated the DRO needs to be updated, the 
credit hours are needed on the syllabus, and no electronic hosting statement. Member motioned to amend the motion 
from approved to approve pending.  
Under Credit only- the syllabus indicates this is 80%, however the university policy is a C- or higher.  
Pre-requisites are not codable, change to junior and seniors and indicate in the catalog description should include 
In the first outcome “Demonstrate an understanding…” what would constitute understanding, exchanging for “identify” 
“apply” or “define” provides more structure.  
Member asked if students are required to have a computer microphone or if these kinds of technology requirements 
are available in the library. Presenter indicated that there is a computing lab that these students will have access to and 
added this as a suggestion.  
 

 CSC 216 Software Development Fundamentals- Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Kanton Reynolds presented the course action. Page 4 indicates recordings cannot be done 
without instructor’s permission. Members discussed that NC law indicates that if the people in the class know that there 
is a recording, there is protection.  
In Regulation 02.20.11 there is explicit language about recording in the classroom. In this context, the committee 
decided this is acceptable.   
 



 CSC 217 Software Development Fundamentals Lab- Approved Pending   
Discussion: Member Kanton Reynolds presented the course action.  Member asked if CSC 216 should be a co-
requisite. The instructor indicated students who needed to drop or repeat one of the courses. Members suggested 
setting up the course as a co-requisite so that if a student drops one but not the other they can remain in the course. 
Motion to amend the motion form approved to approved pending the introduction of CSC 216 as a co-requisites.  
 

 ISE 413/(513) Humanitarian Logistics- Approved Pending 
Discussion: Member Kanton Reynolds presented the course action. Member indicated the year offering should drop the 
year altering. And in the syllabus the homework grad should be 5% to add to 100%. Motion to amend the motion to 
approve pending the update to the syllabus grading scale and the year offering.  
Member brought attention to the attendance indicating there is a minimum of two excused absences.  
 

 Motion to combine the next four curricular actions. Approved. 
All 4 combined actions were Approved Unanimously.  
 

 14CPCTU Certificate in Computer Programming- Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Lisa Marshall presented the curricular action. 

 14CPM Minor in Computer Programming - Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Lisa Marshall presented the curricular action. 

 14CSCBS Computer Science (BS) - Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Lisa Marshall presented the curricular action. 

 14CSCBS-14CSCGAME Computer Science (BS) Game Development- Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Lisa Marshall presented the curricular action. 
 

 BCH 220 Role of Biotechnology in Society- Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Jackie Bruce presented the course action.  
 

 11LPMAAS Livestock & Poultry Management (AAS) - Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Melissa Merrill presented the curricular action. 
 

 ENG 377 Fantasy- Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Daniel Gruehn presented the course action.  
 

 ENG 390 Classical Backgrounds of English Literature- Approved Pending with suggestion  
Discussion: Member Catherine Driscoll presented the course action. Motion to amend the monition to approve pending 
the update to the DRO statement. Approved. Member asked if saying offered alternate years should be amended to 
even years as it would be more explanatory. “Offered alternate years and even years” would be offered every 4 years. 
Suggestion to bring this to the instructor’s attention.  
 

 TOX 201 Poisons, People and the Environment- Approved Unanimously   
Discussion: Member Spencer Muse presented the course action. 
 
 

 
 
 
Discussion: Outcome of 493 special topics discussion. Rudi brought up that we are interested in Special Topics subcommittee 
with a time line would be in the Spring to bring a suggestion to committee then the provost. The charge of this committee would 
be to look at past best practices and have boundaries. Or there could be CIM fields that could have different information for 
special topics.  
Li indicated if you haven’t served on a subcommittee before. OUCCAS will assist with any information gathering and such.   

 
 
 

Meeting adjourned at 2:49 pm      Respectfully submitted by Lexi Hergeth 



 
 
 
  
College of Humanities and Social Sciences 
Consultation:  MUT courses 
December 12, 2019 
  
MUT 303 Introduction to Audio Technology I 
  
Summary: Although minimal amounts of information are provided regarding course topics, 
making identification of the exact amount of overlap a bit challenging, there are clear points of 
overlap between this course and courses offered in our college.  
 
Consultation from Department of Communication: With regards to overlap with COM 307 - 
Digital Audio Production and COM 407 - Advanced Digital Audio, our primary concern is not 
actually about overlap of specific topics in the course.  While the titles of the two COM and two 
MUT courses lead one to expect much overlap, in reality there is little overlap in content. Our 
courses cover material regarding communication technologies used for the capture & editing of 
digital audio. The MUT courses do not cover digital audio technology broadly; they have a clear 
focus on audio technology as it used in working with music.  
 
Recommendation:  Our faculty with expertise in this area strongly suggest that MUT 303 be 
retitled to indicate a focus on "Recording & Mixing Music," as opposed to the general "audio 
technologies" that our faculty believe are well covered within our current offerings of COM 307 & 
407. As they stand, the titles are so general that they appear to overlap with audio production 
courses more than in actuality. If this course were retitled to reflect the music-centered nature 
present in the content, presumed overlap with our COM offerings is diminished and the COM 
faculty would have no other strong objections at this time. 
 
Consultation with Art Studies:  This course does have actual content overlap with ARS/MUS 
306 - Music Composition with Computers.  Additive and subtractive synthesis techniques are 
covered in both the MUT course and the ARS/MUS course.  Physical modeling is also a 
potential area of overlap but it is discussed as an elective topic in the ARS/MUS course – if the 
students have an interest, the faculty member addresses it in the course.  It is unclear what the 
MUT learning outcome #4 means, that states: “Create a technological artifact for audio 
processing.”  If this means students are required to engage in composition of a piece of music, 
then this outcomes does overlap with the outcome ARS/MUS 306 VPA outcome #3.  
 
Aside from the overlap question, one other question from ARS is “Why is MA 241 as a 
prerequisite?”  It seems unnecessary and unjustified by the demands of the course as indicated 
in the syllabus; clarification would be helpful (at minimum, for students and advisors). 
  



  
MUT 304 Introduction to Audio Technology II 
  
Summary: Although minimal amounts of information are provided regarding course topics, 
making identification of the exact amount of overlap a bit challenging, there are clear points of 
overlap between this course and courses offered in our college.  
 
Consultation from Department of Communication: [Note:  these are the same comments 
are for MUT 303].  With regards to overlap with COM 307 - Digital Audio Production and COM 
407 - Advanced Digital Audio, our primary concern is not actually about overlap of specific 
topics in the course.  While the titles of the two COM and two MUT courses lead one to expect 
much overlap, in reality there is little overlap in content. Our courses cover material regarding 
communication technologies used for the capture & editing of digital audio. The MUT courses 
do not cover digital audio technology broadly; they have a clear focus on audio technology as it 
used in working with music.  
 
Recommendation:  Our faculty with expertise in this area strongly suggest that MUT 304 be 
retitled to indicate a focus on "Recording & Mixing Music," as opposed to the general "audio 
technologies" that our faculty believe are well covered within our current offerings of COM 307 & 
407. As they stand, the titles are so general that they appear to overlap with audio production 
courses more than in actuality. If this course were retitled to reflect the music-centered nature 
present in the content, presumed overlap with our COM offerings is diminished and the COM 
faculty would have no other strong objections at this time. 
 
Consultation with Art Studies:  Minimal amounts of information provided. Some coverage of 
digital effects and digital audio workstations takes place in ARS/MUS 306.  
  
MUT 315 Music Perception and Cognition 
 
Summary: There are sigificant points of overlap between this course and courses offered in our 
college.  
  
Consultation from Art Studies :  One of the learning outcomes (student learning outcome #4) 
is to “Plan and execute a scientific listening experiment.” There is no indication in the syllabus 
and evaluation methods that this will be implemented.  If it is, clarification might be helpful in 
terms of instruction on the use of human participants in course assignments (e.g., IRB). 
 
Consultation from the Department of Psychology:  The course MUT 315 Music Perception 
and Cognition shows substantial overlap with existing courses in psychology - namely PSY 400 
Perception, PSY 420 Cognitive Psychology, and PSY 430 Biological Psychology - as well as 
teaching discipline-specific, psychology content.  There is enough overlap that the Department 
of Psychology believes this would duplicate already existing courses.  Hence, we are not in 
favor of this proposed course.  



 
The course title incorporates “Cognition”, which is a discipline-specific term in Psychology. The 
catalog description, as well, is rather typical for an auditory perception class, as they are taught 
in Psychology. Our PSY 400 Perception class is more general but includes auditory perception 
and music perception. Auditory perception also appears in PSY 420 Cognitive Psychology and 
the anatomy of the auditory system, as well as the neuropsychological processing of auditory 
signals, is part of PSY 430 Biological Psychology.  
 
Finally, the proposed textbook, which seems to be all the readings that are given, for MUT 315: 
“An Introduction to the Psychology of Hearing ” has not only the term “Psychology” in its title, 
which should be enough to indicate that the content is Psychology, but the author Brian Moore 
is also Emeritus Professor of Psychology at the University of Cambridge, UK, which indicates 
that the expertise stems from Psychology. The table of contents (The nature of sound and the 
structure and function of the auditory system; Absolute thresholds; Frequency selectivity, 
masking and the critical band; The perception of loudness; Temporal processing in the auditory 
system; Pitch perception; Space perception; Auditory pattern and object perception; Speech 
perception; Practical applications) is typical for an auditory perception class and has - 
interestingly - not the word music in its chapters.  
 
Therefore, we are not only opposing the course because of apparent overlap to courses in 
Psychology (PSY 400 Perception, PSY 420 Cognitive Psychology, PSY 430 Biological 
Psychology), but we also oppose the course because it tries to offer Psychology content as a 
music class. With rare exceptions, similar courses are housed in Psychology. We were actually 
stunned by how little music-related content is proposed for this course. 
 
Recommendation:  Work with the Department of Psychology to assess which courses might be 
available as potential electives in this degree program that can achieve the same learning 
outcomes without the creation of a new course. 
  
MUT 403 Music Recording and Mixing 
 
Consultation with Art Studies:  There is no mention of some logistics that seem to need 
explanation given the outcomes of the course.  For example, where will the music recordings 
take place and what equipment (hardware and software) will be used? (NCSU has no dedicated 
recording spaces or acoustically interesting halls.) Will students learn on a single platform or 
multiple platforms? Will students be required to work with multiple, different genres? If not, 
which genres? Why those and not others?  These details would likely be important for students 
to understand. 
  
MUT 431 Music Technology 1 
 
Consultation with Art Studies:  Given that a violin and a snare drumstick are both pieces of 
music technology as are hardware such as electronic keyboards, the title of this course seems 
overly broad for what is actually covered. The course seems to be an “Introduction to the 
software-based  [my emphasis] analysis of digital music signals; ” covering topics such as beat 



tracking, pitch tracking, audio feature extraction and genre classification along with music 
information retrieval (which could overlap with library science). There is minimal overlap with 
ARS 257 (Technology in the Arts) because this course takes a broader view and provides some 
historical and analytical context.  
 
Recommendation:  Consider revising the title of the course to better and more specifically 
match the content and learning outcomes (helping distinguish this course from other MUT 
courses).   Also, consider the alignment of the final project with the outcomes of the course; a 
paper and presentation seems broad and potentially mismatched.  
  
MUT 432 Music Technology II 
 
Consultation with Art Studies: Again,  the title is not descriptive of actual course content. The 
course seems to contain a review of certain aspects of digital audio signal processing and then 
the real core of the course is “music analysis problems of modeling and synthesis”. So, a course 
title such as, “Analysis of Digital Signal Modeling and Synthesis” or “Analysis of Digital Audio 
Modeling and Synthesis” or “Analysis of Digital Modeling and Synthesis” or “Digital Audio 
Analysis” would be more appropriate. 
  
Recommendation:  Consider revising the title of the course to better and more specifically 
match the content and learning outcomes. 
  
MUT 461 Music Technology Senior Project I 
MUT 462 Music Technology Senior Project II 
  
Consultation with Art Studies:  Students completing a senior project would benefit from taking 
ARS/MUS 306 prior to taking these courses, given the prior experience of Dr. Rodney Waschka 
as an instructor of similar projects in a computer science course (on which these courses are 
based).  
 
Recommendation:  Include ARS/MUS 306 as an elective in this degree program (see 
Appendix for a fuller explanation). 
  



To: University Courses and Curricula Committee, Rudi Seracino, Chair 
From: Department of Music, Daniel G. Monek, Head   
Re: Pending Items for MUT course proposals 
 
The Department of Music is grateful for the consult provided by the College of 
Humanities and Social Sciences for its proposed MUT courses that are a part of the 
Request to Establish a new major in Music Technology. Our work on these courses 
was based on external consulting with music engineering and technology colleagues 
at other institutions that offer similar majors. Additionally we attempted to be 
mindful of the fact that they will likely be heavily influenced by the two new faculty 
hires in music engineering/technology that will follow the approval of the Request 
to Establish.  Accordingly, the department has provided comments and made 
adjustments, detailed below and altered in CIM, to increase the clarity of our intent 
and address some of the concerns raised by the College of Humanities and Social 
Sciences. We have also made note of other suggestions that may impact future 
decision making as a result of pending faculty hires.  Excerpts from the consultation 
appear below in bold. 
 
1. MUT 303 (Introduction to Audio Technology I)  
 
“…suggest that MUT 303 be retitled to indicate a focus on ‘Recording & Mixing 
Music” as opposed to general “audio technologies” that our faculty believe are 
well covered within…COM 307 & 407.” p.1 
 
While this course does introduce students to the use and application of a variety of 
analog audio technologies in use in the music industry, its primary purpose within 
the context of our proposed degree program (and the fundamental difference from 
COM 307 & 407 as this course does not address issues of “…production, including 
studio operation, performing, writing and producing” as noted in the course 
description for COM 307) is to introduce students to the design and engineering 
fundamentals and core concepts that support the current analog technology in use 
in the music industry. It is this critical understanding of current audio technology 
provided in MUT 303 & 304 that provides the foundation for the project work 
imbedded throughout the curriculum that culminates in the planning, designing, and 
completion of a product design project in a student’s senior year. While 
nomenclature continues to evolve within the emerging discipline of music 
engineering/technology, we believe the current title is reflective of current practice 
and that the descriptions and prerequisites of all of the courses aid in distinguishing 
them from the COM courses. 
 
 
2. MUT 304 (Introduction to Audio Technology II) 
 
“…suggest that MUT 304 be retitled to indicate a focus on ‘Recording & Mixing 
Music” as opposed to general “audio technologies” that our faculty believe are 
well covered within…COM 307 & 407.” p.2 



 
While this course does introduce students to the use and application of a variety of 
digital audio technologies in use in the music industry, its primary purpose within 
the context of our proposed degree program (and the fundamental difference from 
COM 307 & 407 as this course does not address issues of “…production, including 
studio operation, performing, writing and producing” a noted in the course 
description for COM 307) is to introduce students to the design and engineering 
fundamentals and core concepts that support the current digital technology in use in 
the music industry. It is this critical understanding of current audio technology 
provided in MUT 303 & 304 that provides the foundation for the project work 
imbedded throughout the curriculum that culminates in the planning, designing, and 
completion of a product design project in a student’s senior year. While 
nomenclature continues to evolve within the emerging discipline of music 
engineering/technology, we believe the current title is reflective of current practice 
and that the descriptions and prerequisites of all of the courses aid in distinguishing 
them from the COM courses. 
 
3. MUT 315 (Music Perception & Cognition) 
 
“The course…shows substantial overlap with existing courses in psychology – 
namely PSY 400 Perception, PSY 420 Cognitive Psychology, and PSY 430 
Biological Psychology – as well as teaching discipline specific, psychology 
content.” p. 2 
“…we also oppose the course because it tries to offer Psychology content as a 
music class.” p. 3 
 
The Department of Music concurs that the information provided in this course 
proposal unintentionally describes a course that appears to substantially overlap 
existing courses in Psychology and misrepresents our intent for a course 
recommended by outside consultants to address basic concepts of acoustics and 
psychoacoustics in the context of the work of music technologists. We have 
amended the course title, description, and syllabus to better reflect our intent for 
this portion of the curriculum and shared these changes with the Department of 
Psychology.  
 
 
 
 







I l
UN IVERSITY

STATE

9qo
Humanities and Social Sciences

l)epanmenr oflnglish
Campus Box 8105

22 1 I Hillsborough Street

Raleigh, NC 27695-8105

Prq19.515.3866httpl/english chass ncsu edu/

TO: University Courses and Curricula Commlttee (UCCC)
DATE: September 10, 2019
FROM: Dr. Jason Swarts, Director of Undergraduate Programs in English
SUBJECT: Adding CLA 320 to English Electives and Literature Electives Lists

CLA 320 Masterpieces of Classical Literature is an approved elective for English ma.lors in all concentrations, but the
course has been inadve(ently left off of our English Electives and Literature Electives lists.

SIS Program Code Program Title Course List
l6ENGLBA Enqlish BA Enqlish Electives
l6ENGLLLT Enqlish BA - Literature Literature Electrves
l6ENGLFLM, Enqlish BA - Film Enqlish Electives
l6ENGLLWR Enqlish BA - Lanquaqe, Writinq, and Rhetoric Enqlish Electives
16ENG LTED English BA - Teacher Education English Electives,

Literature Eleclives
loENGLCRW . English BA - Creative Writing English Electives,

Literature Electives
l6ENGLLIN English BA - Linouistics Enolish Electives
l6ENGLLM Enqlish BA - Minor Electives

CLA 320 is a course on "great works of Greek and Latin Literature" and so wholly appropriate as an English Elective
or Literature Elective in all English concentrations and in the English minor.

l6ENGLBA
SIS Program Code Proposed Revision [Addition in I

English Electives

AFS 248, AFS 349, AFS 375, AFS 448, AFS 548, CLA 320, COM 321,
coM 364, COM 374, COM 395, COM 4'r1, COM 506, COM 514, COM 516,
COM 554, COM 581, ECI 405, ENG 206, ENG 207, ENG 208, ENG 209,
ENG 210, ENG 214, ENG 216, ENG 219, ENG 220, ENG 221, ENG 222,
ENG 223, ENG 224, ENG 232, ENG 246, ENG 248, ENG 249, ENG 251,

NG 266,
NG 289,
NG 316,
NG 327,
NG 335,
NG 359,
NG 374,
NG 382 -
NG 392,
NG 406,
NG 421 ,

NG 449,
NG 463,
NG 470,
NG 487,
NG 495,
NG 508,
NG 5,I5,
NG 523,

08, ENG 314, ENG 3.I5, E
24, ENG 325, ENG 326, E
31 , ENG 332, ENG 333, E
42, ENG 349, ENG 350, E
69, ENG 370, ENG 372, E

ENG 292, ENG 298, ENG 305, E
ENG 317, ENG 321, ENG 323, E
ENG 328, ENG 329, ENG 330, E
ENG 339, ENG 340, ENG 341, E
ENG 361, ENG 362, ENG 364. E

61, ENG 262, ENG 265, EENG 252, ENG 255, ENG 260, E
82, ENG 287, ENG 288, EENG 267, ENG 275, ENG 281, E

78, ENG 380, ENG 381, EENG 375, ENG 376, ENG 377, E
89, ENG 390, ENG 391, E
99, ENG 4OO, ENG 405, E
16, ENG 417, ENG42O, E
30, ENG 439, ENG 448, EENG 422, ENG 425, ENG 426, E
55, ENG 460, ENG 462, E
67, ENG 468, ENG 469, E
82, ENG 483, ENG 486, E
91 , ENG 492, ENG 494, E

NG2
NG2
NG3
NG3
NG3
NG3
NG3
NG3
NG3
NG3
NG4
NG4
NG4
NG4
NG4
NG4
NG5
NG5
NG5

ENG 384, ENG 385, ENG 388, E
ENG 393, ENG 394, ENG 395, E
ENG 407, ENG 410, ENG 41 1, E

ENG 451, ENG 452, ENG 453, E
ENG 464, ENG 465, ENG 466, E
ENG 476, ENG 480, ENG 481, E
ENG 488, ENG 489, ENG 490, E

05, ENG 506, ENG 507, E
12, ENG 513, ENG 514, E
19. ENG 520, ENG 522, E

ENG 496, ENG 498, ENG 499, E
ENG 509, ENG 510, ENG 511, E
ENG 516, ENG 517, ENG 518, E

HSS Log #5946

I



ENG 41
ENG 43
ENG 46
ENG 46
ENG 48
ENG 49
ENG 50
ENG 51
ENG 52
ENG 52
ENG 53
ENG 55
ENG 56
ENG 57
ENG 58
ENG 58

NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG

421
449
463
470
487
495
508
515
523
531
541
555
565
577
584
591

FL 220, FL 221 , FL 222, FL 22
FL 394, FL 406, FL 407, FL 53
WGS 410.

Literature Electives
ENG 377, ENG 39
ENG 530, ENG 53
ENG 560, ENG 56
ENG 571 , ENG 57

NG 422, ENG 425, ENG 426, ENG 430,
NG 451, ENG 452, ENG 453, ENG 455,
NG 464, ENG 465, ENG 466, ENG 467,
NG 476, ENG 480, ENG 481, ENG 482,
NG 488, ENG 489, ENG 490, ENG 491 ,

NG 496, ENG 498, ENG 499, ENG 505,
NG 509, ENG 510, ENG 5,1 1 , ENG 512,
NG 516, ENG 517, ENG 518, ENG 519,
NG 524, ENG 525, ENG 527, ENG 528,
NG 532, ENG 533, ENG 534, ENG 536,
NG 543, ENG 548, ENG 549, ENG 550,
NG 558, ENG 560, ENG 561, ENG 562,
NG 570, ENG 57,1, ENG 572, ENG 573,
NG 578, ENG 579, ENG 580, ENG 581,
NG 585, ENG 586, ENG 587, ENG 588,
NG 592, ENG 722, ENG 727,FL219,
Ft224, FL246, F1275, FL 392, FL 393,
FL 541 , WGS 305, WGS 308, WGS 327,

NG 509, ENG 510, ENG 529,
NG 550, ENG 551, ENG 555, ENG 558,
NG 563, ENG 564, ENG 565, ENG 570,
NG 575, ENG 576, ENG 578, ENG 579,

7, ENG 420, E
9, ENG 448, E
O, ENG 462, E
8, ENG 469, E
3, ENG 486, E
2, ENG 494, E
6, ENG 507, E
3, ENG 514, E
O, ENG 522, E
9, ENG 530, E
9. ENG 540, E
1 , ENG 554, E
3, ENG 564, E
5, ENG 576, E
2, ENG 583, E
9, ENG 590, E

,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
,E
3,
9,

O,E
9,E
2,E
3,E

1E
1E
1E
2,E

NG 41
NG 54
NG 56
NG 57

ENG 582, WGS 410.
(American Literature)
AFS 248, AFS 375, AFS 448, AFS 548, ECI 405, ENG 248, ENG 249,
ENG 252, ENG 265, ENG 266, ENG 267, ENG 305, ENG 369, ENG 370,
ENG 372, ENG 375, ENG 376, ENG 399, ENG 405, ENG 420, ENG 448,
ENG 466, ENG 467, ENG 468, ENG 469, ENG 476, ENG 548, WGS 305,
(British Literature)
ENG 251, ENG 255, ENG 261, ENG 262, ENG 361, ENG 362, ENG 385,
ENG 390, ENG 439, ENG 449, ENG 451, ENG 452, ENG 453, ENG 460,
ENG 462, ENG 463, ENG 464, ENG 465, ENG 486, ENG 487, ENG 490,
(World Literature)
AFS 349, CLA 210, CLA 320, ENG 219, ENG 220, ENG 221, ENG 222,
ENG 223, ENG 224, ENG 246, ENG 349, ENG 392, ENG 393, ENG 394,
ENG 406, ENG 407, FL 219, FL22O, FL 221, FL222, FL 223, FL 224, FL
246, FL 392, FL 393, FL 394, FL 406, FL 407, FLF 301 , FLF 302, FLF 425,
FLF 525, FLG 320, FLG 323, FLG 325, FLJ 342, FLJ 345, FLN 301, FLN
302, FLN 401, FLR 303, FLR 304, FLS 341, FLS 342, FLS 343, FLS 351,
FLS 352, FLS 353.

I6ENGtLIN English Electives

AFS 248, AFS 349, AFS 375, AFS 448, AFS 548, CLA 320, COM 321, COM
364, COM 374, COM 395, COM 411, COM 506, COM 514, COM 5'16, COM

OM 581, ECI 405, ENG 206, ENG 207, ENG 208, ENG 210, ENG
NG 216, ENG 219, ENG 220, ENG 221, ENG 222, ENG 223, ENG
NG 232
NG 260
NG 281
NG 305
NG 323
NG 330
NG 350

C
E
E

E
E
E
E
E
E

554
214
224
255
275
298
321
329
349

ENG 246, ENG 248, ENG 249, ENG 251, ENG 252, E
ENG 261, ENG 262, ENG 265, ENG 266, ENG 267, E

ENG 33
ENG 35

2, ENG 287, ENG 288, ENG 289, ENG 292, E
8, ENG 314, ENG 3,15, ENG 316, ENG 317, E
4, ENG 325, ENG 326, ENG 327, ENG 328, E
5, ENG 339, ENG 340, ENG 341, ENG 342. E
9, ENG 361, ENG 362, ENG 364, ENG 369, E

ENG 28
ENG 30
ENG 32

NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG
NG



370,
380,
390,
400,
417 ,

439,
460,
468,
483,
492,
506,
513,
520,
qro

539,
5s1,
563,

582,
589,
FL 221, Ft222, FL 223, FL 224, F1246, FL 275, FL 392, FL 393, FL 394,
FL 406, FL 407, FL 539, FL 541 , WGS 305, WGS 308, WGS 327. WGS 410

NG 378, ENG
NG 389, ENG
NG 399, ENG
NG 416, ENG
NG 430, ENG
NG 455, ENG
NG 467, ENG
NG 482, ENG
NG 49.I, ENG
NG 505, ENG
NG 512, ENG
NG 519. ENG
NG 528, ENG
NG 536. ENG
NG 550, ENG
NG 562. ENG
NG 573, ENG
NG 58,I, ENG
NG 588, ENG
L 219, FL220,

ENG 372, ENG 374, ENG 375, ENG 376, E
ENG 381, ENG 382, ENG 384, ENG 385, E
ENG 391, ENG 392, ENG 393, ENG 394, E
ENG 405, ENG 406, ENG 407, ENG 410, E
ENG 420, ENG 421. ENG 422, ENG 425, E
ENG 448, ENG 449, ENG 451, ENG 452, E
ENG 462, ENG 463, ENG 464, ENG 465, E
ENG 469, ENG 470, ENG 476, ENG 480, E
ENG 486, ENG 487, ENG 488, ENG 489, E
ENG 494, ENG 495, ENG 496, ENG 498, E

ENG 507, ENG 508, ENG 509, ENG 5,I0, E
ENG 514, ENG 515, ENG 516, ENG 5,I7, E
ENG 522, ENG 523, ENG 524, ENG 525, E
ENG 530, ENG 531 , ENG 532, ENG 533, E
ENG 540, ENG 541 , ENG 543, ENG 548, E
ENG 554. ENG 555, ENG 558, ENG 560, E
ENG 564. ENG 565. ENG 570, ENG 571 E
ENG 576, ENG 577, ENG 578, ENG 579, E
ENG 583, ENG 584, ENG 585, ENG 586, E
ENG 590, ENG 591, ENG 592, ENG 722, E

7,E
8,E
5,E
1,E
6,E
3,E
6,E
1,E
O,E
9,E
1,E
8,E
7,E
4,E
9,E
1, E
2,E
O,E
7,E
7,F

NG 37
NG 38
NG 39
NG 41
NG 42
NG 45
NG 46
NG 48
NG 49
NG 49
NG 51
NG 51
NG 52
NG 53
NG 54
NG 56
NG 57
NG 58
NG 58
NG 72

Electives

AFS 248, AFS 349, AFS 375, AFS 448, AFS 548, CLA 320, COM 321,
coM 364, COM 374, COM 395, COM 411, COM 506, COM 5'r4, COM 516,
coM 554, COM 581, ECt 405, ENG 206, ENG 207, ENG 208, ENG 209,
ENG 2,10, ENG 214, ENG 216, ENG 219, ENG 220, ENG 22,I, ENG 222,

NG 251 ,

NG 266,
NG 289,
NG 316,
NG 327,
NG 335,
NG 359,
NG 374,
NG 382 -
NG 392,
NG 406,
NG 421,
NG 449,
NG 463,
NG 470,
NG 487,
NG 495,
NG 508,
NG 515,
NG 523,
NG 531,
NG 541 ,

NG 555,
NG 565,
NG 577,
NG 584,
NG 59'1.

, ENG 275, ENG 28.I, ENG 282, ENG 287, ENG 288, E
, ENG 298, ENG 305, ENG 308, ENG 314, ENG 315, E
, ENG 321, ENG 323, ENG 324, ENG 325, ENG 326, E
, ENG 329, ENG 330, ENG 331, ENG 332, ENG 333, E
, ENG 340, ENG 341, ENG 342, ENG 349, ENG 350, E
, ENG 362, ENG 364, ENG 369, ENG 370, ENG 372, E

ENG 375, ENG 376, ENG 377, ENG 378. ENG 380, ENG 381. E
, ENG 385, ENG 388, ENG 389, ENG 390, ENG 391, E
, ENG 394, ENG 395, ENG 399, ENG 4OO, ENG 405, E
, ENG 410, ENG 4,I1, ENG4.I6, ENG 417, ENG42O, E

ENG 422, ENG 425, ENG 426, ENG 430, ENG 439, ENG 448, E
ENG 451, ENG452, ENG453, ENG455, ENG460, ENG462, E
ENG 464, ENG 465, ENG 466, ENG 467, ENG 468, ENG 469, E
ENG476, ENG48O, ENG 481, ENG482, ENG483, ENG486, E
ENG488, ENG489, ENG49O, ENG491, ENG492, ENG494, E
ENG 496, ENG 498, ENG 499, ENG 505, ENG 506, ENG 507, E
ENG 509, ENG 510, ENG 511, ENG 512, ENG 5,I3, ENG 514, E
ENG 516, ENG 517, ENG 518, ENG 519, ENG 520, ENG 522, E
ENG 524, ENG 525, ENG 527, ENG 528, ENG 529, ENG 530, E
ENG 532, ENG 533, ENG 534, ENG 536, ENG 539, ENG 540, E

, ENG 548, ENG 549, ENG 550, ENG 551, ENG 554, E
, ENG 560, ENG 561, ENG 562, ENG 563, ENG 564, E
, ENG 571, ENG 572, ENG 573, ENG 575, ENG 576, E
, ENG 579, ENG 580, ENG 581, ENG 582, ENG 583, E
, ENG 586, ENG 587, ENG 588, ENG 589, ENG 590, E

ENG 223, ENG 224, ENG 232, ENG 246, ENG 248, ENG 249, E
ENG 252, ENG 255, ENG 260, ENG 261, ENG 262, ENG 265, E
ENG 267
ENG 292
ENG 317
ENG 328
ENG 339
ENG 361

ENG 384
ENG 393
ENG 407

ENG 543
ENG 558
ENG 570
ENG 578
ENG 585

I

l6ENGLLM



ENG 592, ENG 722, ENG 727, FL 219, FL 220, FI221 , FL 222, FL 223, FL
224,FL246,Ft275,FL 392, F1 393, F1 394, FI 406, F1 407, F1 539, FL
541 , FLA 202, FLC 202, FLF 202, FtG 202, FLI 202, FLJ 202, FIN 202,
FLR 202, FLS 202, GRK 202, LAT 202, WGS 305, WGS 308, WGS 327,
WGS 410,



ENG 524. E
ENG 532. E
ENG 543, E
ENG 558, E
ENG 570. E
ENG 578, E
ENG 585, E
ENG 592, E
224. FL 246

NG 525, ENG 527, ENG 528, ENG 529, ENG 530, ENG 531,

NG 722, ENG 727 , FL 219, FL 220, FL 221 , FL 222, FL 223, FL
,FL275,Ft 392, FL 393, FL 394, FL 406, FL 407, FL 539, FL

541,FLA2O2,FLC2O2,FLF 202, FLG 202, FLI 202, FLJ 202, FLN 202,
FLR 202, FLS 202, GRK2O2, LAT 202, WGS 305, WGS 308, WGS 327,
WGS 4,10,

9,E
1,E
3,E
5,E
2,E
9,E

NG 540,
NG 554,
NG 564,
NG 576,
NG 583,
NG 590,

ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG

541 ,

555,
565,
577 ,

584,
591,

NG 533,
NG 548,
NG 560,
NG 571,
NG 579.
NG 586,

ENG 534,
ENG 549,
ENG 561,
ENG 572,
ENG 580,
ENG 587,

ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG

530,
550,
coz,
573,
581,
588,

ENG 53
ENG 55
ENG 56
ENG 57
ENG 58
ENG 58

l6ENGLLLT

AFS 349, AFS 448, AFS 548, CLA 320. COM 395, ECI 405, ENG 305,
ENG 339, ENG 340, ENG 342, ENG 349, ENG 350, E
ENG 370, ENG 372, ENG 376, ENG 377, ENG 380, E
ENG 390, ENG 391, ENG 392, ENG 393, ENG 394, E
ENG 405, ENG 406, ENG 407, ENG 410, ENG 420, E
ENG449, ENG451, ENG452, ENG453, ENG460, E
ENG 464, ENG 465. ENG 466, ENG 467, ENG 468, E
ENG476, ENG48O, ENG 481, ENG482, ENG483, E
ENG 490, ENG 491, ENG 492, ENG 495, ENG 496, E

NG 362,
NG 382,
NG 395,
NG 439,
NG 462,
NG 469,
NG 486,
NG 498,

ENG 369,
ENG 385,
ENG 399.
ENG 448.
ENG 463.
ENG 470,
ENG 487,
ENG 548, FL

392, FL 393, FL 394, FL 406, FL 407, WGS 305, WGS 410

Literature Electives

l6ENGLFLI\4 English Electaves

AFS 248, AFS 349, AFS 375, AFS 448, AFS 548, CLA 320, COM 321,
coM 364, COM 374, COM 395, COM 411, COM 506, COM 514, COM 516,
COM 554, COM 581, ECI 405, ENG 206, ENG 207, ENG 208, ENG 210,
ENG 214, ENG 216, ENG 219, ENG22O, ENG 221, ENG 222, ENG223,
ENG 224, ENG232, ENG246, ENG248, ENG249, ENG251, ENG252,
ENG 255, ENG 260, ENG 261, ENG 262, ENG 265, ENG 266, ENG 267,
ENG 275, ENG 281, ENG 282, ENG 287. ENG 288, ENG 289, ENG 292,
ENG 298, ENG 305, ENG 308, ENG 314, ENG 315, ENG 316, ENG 317,
ENG 321, ENG 323, ENG 324, ENG 325, ENG 326, ENG 327, ENG 328,
ENG 329, ENG 330, ENG 335, ENG 339, ENG 340, ENG 341, ENG 342,
ENG 349, ENG 350, ENG 359, ENG 361, ENG 362, ENG 364, ENG 369,
ENG 370, ENG 372, ENG 374, ENG 375, ENG 376, ENG 377, ENG 378,
ENG 380, ENG 381, ENG 382, ENG 384, ENG 385, ENG 388, ENG 389,
ENG 390, ENG 391, ENG 392, ENG 393, ENG 394, ENG 395, ENG 399,
ENG4OO, ENG4O5, ENG406, ENG4O7, ENG 410, ENG 411, ENG416,
ENG417, ENG42O, ENG421, ENG422, ENG425, ENG426, ENG43O,
ENG439, ENG448, ENG449, ENG451, ENG452, ENG453, ENG455,
ENG 460, ENG 462, ENG 463, ENG 464, ENG 465, ENG 466, ENG 467.
ENG 468, ENG469, ENG47O, ENG476, ENG48O, ENG481, ENG482,
ENG483, ENG 486, ENG487, ENG488, ENG489, ENG49O, ENG491,
ENG 492, ENG 494, ENG 495, ENG 496, ENG 498, ENG 499, ENG 505.

NE 50G GN 05 7 E GN6 E 05 GN 095 E N GI E 5 0 E N1 EGN G 5 2
NE 5G GN 5 4 E GN3 E 5 N 15 6 E N5 E G

E N G 2 5 E 7 EN 2 GN 852

NE 5G 7 GN 76 E N5 E G 775 GN 7E 5 I GNE EGN 05879 E N 58G

I

I

517, ENG 518, ENG 519,
ENG 520. ENG 522, ENG 523, ENG 524,
ENG 529, ENG 530, ENG 531, ENG 532, ENG 533, ENG 534, ENG 536,
ENG 539, ENG 540, ENG 541, ENG 543, ENG 548, ENG 549, ENG 550,
ENG 55,I, ENG 554, ENG 555, ENG 558, ENG 560, ENG 561, ENG 562,
ENG 563. ENG 564, ENG 565, ENG 570, ENG 571, ENG 572, ENG 573,



ENG 582, ENG 583, ENG 584, ENG 585, ENG 586, ENG 587, ENG 588,
ENG 589, ENG 590, ENG 591, ENG 592, ENG 722, ENG 727, FL 219, FL
220, F L 221, F L 222, F L 223, F L 224, F L 246, F L 27 5, F L 392, FL 393, FL
394, FL 406, FL 407, FL 539, FL 541, WGS 305, WGS 308, WGS 327,
WGS 410.

l6ENGLLWR Eng lish Electives

AFS 248, AFS 349, AFS 375, AFS 448, AFS 548, CLA 320, COM 321,
coM 364, COM 374, COM 395, COM 41'r, COM 506, COM 514, COM 516,
COM 554, COM 581, ECI 405, ENG 206, ENG 207, ENG 208, ENG 210,
ENG214, ENG216, ENG 219, ENG22O, ENG 221, ENG 222, ENG223,
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG

224,

27 5,
298,
321,
329,
340,
362,
376,

394,
410,
425,
452,

ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG

ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG

ENG 24
ENG 26
ENG 28
ENG 31
ENG 32
ENG 33
ENG 34
ENG 37
ENG 38
ENG 39
ENG 40
ENG 41
ENG 43
ENG 46

NG 249,
NG 265,
NG 288,
NG 315,
NG 326,
NG 333,
NG 350,
NG 372,
NG 381.
NG 391,
NG 405,
NG 420,
NG 448,
NG 462.

NG 252,
NG 267,
NG 292,
NG 3,I7,
NG 328,
NG 339,
NG 361 ,

NG 375,
NG 384,
NG 393,
NG 407,
NG 422.
NG 451,
NG 464,

zJa,
260,
281 ,

305,

330,
341 ,

364,
377 ,

388,
395,
41'.t ,

426,
453,

246,
261,
282,
308,
324,
331,
342,
369,
378,
389,
399,
416,
430,
455,

ENG 25
ENG 26
ENG 28
ENG 31
ENG 32
ENG 33
ENG 35
ENG 37
ENG 38
ENG 39
ENG 40
ENG 42
ENG 44
ENG 46

1, E
6,E
9,E
6,E

9,E
4.8

1E

6,E

otr

8,E
2,E
7,E
4,E
5,E
2,E
9,E
O,E
O,E
O,E
0,E
7,E
9,E
O,E

ENG 517, ENG 518, ENG 519, ENG 520, ENG 522, ENG 523, ENG 524,

ENG 465, ENG 466, ENG 467, ENG 468,ENG 469, ENG 470, ENG 476,
ENG48O, ENG481, ENG482, ENG483, ENG486, ENG487, ENG488,
ENG489, ENG49O, ENG491, ENG492,ENG494, ENG495, ENG496,
ENG 498, ENG 499, ENG 505, ENG 506,ENG 507, ENG 508, ENG 509,
ENG 510, ENG 511, ENG 512, ENG 513, ENG 514, ENG 5,15, ENG 516,

ENG 525, ENG 527, ENG 528, ENG 529, ENG 530, ENG 531, ENG 532,
ENG 533, ENG 534, ENG 536, ENG 539, ENG 540, ENG 541, ENG 543,
ENG 548, ENG 549, ENG 550, ENG 551, ENG 554, ENG 555, ENG 558,
ENG 560, ENG 561, ENG 562, ENG 563, ENG 564, ENG 565, ENG 570,
ENG 571, ENG 572, ENG 573, ENG 575, ENG 576, ENG 577, ENG 578,
ENG 579, ENG 580, ENG 581, ENG 582, ENG 583, ENG 584, ENG 585,
ENG 586, ENG 587, ENG 588, ENG 589, ENG 590, ENG 591, ENG 592,
ENG 722, ENG 727, FL 219, FL 220,FL221,FL222,FL223,FL224,FL
246, FL 275, FL 392, FL 393, FL 394, FL 406, FL 407, FL 539, FL 541, WGS
305, WGS 308, WGS 327, WGS 410.

l6ENGLTED

AFS 248, AFS 349, AFS 375, AFS 448, AFS 548, CLA 320, COM 321,
coM 364, COM 374, COM 395, COM 411, ECr 405, ENc 210, ENG 214,
ENG 216, ENG 219, ENG 220, ENG 221, ENG 222, ENG 223, ENG 224,
ENG 232, ENG 246, ENG 248, ENG 249, ENG 251, ENG 252, ENG 255,
ENG260, ENG 261, ENG262, ENG265, ENG 266, ENG267, ENG275,

ENG 292, ENG 298,
ENG 3,17, ENG 321,
ENG 328, ENG 329,
ENG 342, ENG 349,
ENG 369, ENG 370,
ENG 378, ENG 380,

English Electives

7,E
4,E
5,E
9,E
1, E
5,E

ENG 281,
ENG 305,
ENG 323,
ENG 330,
ENG 350,
ENG 372,

ENG 282,
ENG 308,
ENG 324.
ENG 335,
ENG 359,
ENG 374.

ENG 28
ENG 31
ENG 32
ENG 33
ENG 36
ENG 37

NG 288, ENG 289,
NG 315, ENG 316,
NG 326, ENG 327.
NG 340, ENG 341 ,

NG 362, ENG 364,
NG 376, ENG 377,



l6ENGLCRW

ENG 38,I, E
ENG 391, E
ENG 405, E
ENG 420, E
ENG 448, E
ENG 462. E
ENG 469. E
ENG 486. E
ENG 494, E
FL 220, FL 221 , FL
FL 394, FL 406, FL

, ENG 384, ENG 385, ENG 388,
, ENG 393, ENG 394, ENG 395,
, ENG 407, ENG 410, ENG 41 1 ,

, ENG 422, ENG 425, ENG 426.
, ENG 451, ENG 452, ENG 453,
, ENG 464, ENG 465, ENG 466,
, ENG 476, ENG 480, ENG 481,
, ENG 488, ENG 489, ENG 490,
, ENG 496, ENG 498, ENG 499,
222, FL223, FL224, FL246, FL
407, WGS 305, WGS 308, WGS

NG 382
NG 392
NG 406
NG 421
NG 449
NG 463
NG 470
NG 487
NG 495

ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
ENG
275,

389, ENG 390,
399, ENG 400,
416, ENG 417,
430, ENG 439,
455, ENG 460,
467, ENG 468,
482, ENG 483,
491, ENG 492,
548, FL 219,
FL 392, FL 393,
WGS 410.

Literature Electives
ENG 308, ENG 339, ENG 340, ENG 341, ENG 342, ENG 377, ENG 391,
ENG 410, WGS 308, WGS 410.
(American Literature)
AFS 248, AFS 375, AFS 448, AFS 548, ECI 405, ENG 248, ENG 249,
ENG 252, ENG 265, ENG 266, ENG 267, ENG 305, ENG 369, ENG 370,
ENG 372, ENG 375, ENG 376, ENG 399, ENG 405, ENG 420, ENG 448,
ENG 466, ENG 467, ENG 468, ENG 469, ENG 476, ENG 548, WGS 305.
(British Literature)
ENG 251, ENG 255, ENG 261, ENG 262, ENG 361, ENG 362, ENG 385,
ENG 390, ENG 439, ENG 449, ENG 451, ENG 452, ENG 453, ENG 460,
ENG 462, ENG 463, ENG 464, ENG 465. ENG 486, ENG 487, ENG 490,
(World Literature)
AFS 349, CLA21O, CLA 320, ENG 219, ENG 220, ENG 221, ENG 222,
ENG 223, ENG 224, ENG 246, ENG 349, ENG 392, ENG 393, ENG 394,
ENG 406, ENG 407, FL 219, FL 220, FL221, FL 222, FL 223, FL 224, FL
246, FL 392, FL 393, FL 394, FL 406, FL 407, FLF 301, FLF 302, FLF 425,
FLF 525, FLG 320, FLG 323, FLG 325, FLJ 342, FLJ 345, FLN 30'1, FLN
302, FLN 40,1, FLR 303, FLR 304, FLS 341, FLS 342, FLS 343, FLS 351,
FLS 352, FLS 353.
(Author)
ENG 392, ENG 420, ENG 451, ENG 460, ENG 486, ENG 487, ENG 558,
ENG 561, FL 392,
(Genre)
ENG 362, ENG 369, ENG 370, ENG 372, ENG 376, ENG 377, ENG 380,
ENG 391, ENG 393, ENG 410, FL 393, FLG 325, FLN 302. WGS 410.

English Electjves

AFS 248, AFS 349, AFS 375, AFS 448, AFS 548, CLA 320, COM 321,
coM 364, COM 374, COM 395, COM 411, COM 506, COM 514, COM 516,
COM 554, COM 581, ECI 405, ENG 206, ENG 207, ENG 208, ENG 210,
ENG 214, ENG 216, ENG 219, ENG 220, ENG 221, ENG 222, ENG 223,
ENG 224, ENG 232, ENG 246, ENG 248, ENG 249, ENG 251,
ENG 255, ENG 260, ENG 261, ENG 262, ENG 265, ENG 266,
ENG 275, ENG 281, ENG 282, ENG 287, ENG 288, ENG 289,
ENG 298, ENG 305, ENG 308, ENG 314, ENG 315, ENG 316,
ENG 321, ENG 323, ENG 324, ENG 325, ENG 326, ENG 327,
ENG 329, ENG 330, ENG 335, ENG 339, ENG 340, ENG 341,
ENG 349, ENG 350, ENG 359, ENG 361, ENG 362, ENG 364,
ENG 370, ENG 372, ENG 374, ENG 375, ENG 376, ENG 377,
ENG 380, ENG 381, ENG 382, ENG 384, ENG 385, ENG 388,
ENG 390, ENG 391, ENG 392, ENG 393, ENG 394, ENG 395,

E
E
E
E
E
E

E
E
E
E

ENG 416ENG 410, ENG 411ENG 4OO ENG 407ENG 405 ENG 406

NG 317,
NG 328,
NG 342,
NG 369,
NG 378,
NG 389,
NG 399,

NG 252,
NG 267,
NG 292,

I

I



CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Desree/Plan Title: BA/English Plan SIS Code: lSENGLBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: Creative Writing Subplan SIS Code: ISENGLCRW

lndicate requirements status: Current Proposed: x Prooosed Effective Semester: 2198 XtO I
New Desree Audit required? (YorN) N

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific
major requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the
course.

MAJOR IIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Required Courses/G rou ps/ Electives : Credit Houts GEP cotegory, il applicoble
lndicate if course or cou6e groupings have a

C-wall o. MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with (CP) next to applic. cource.

List GEP Gtegory and hours satisfied by a
Maior requirement

C or better required

A maximum of five 200ievel courses allowed to count
towards departmental requirements for the major.

1-ENG LISH CORE

American Literature (Requirement: 000022579)
AtS 248, 448; ECI 405; ENG 248, 249,252, 265,266, 261 ,
305, 368, 369, 370, 372,376, 399, 405, 420, 448, 466, 467 ,
468, 469, 470, 476; WGS 305

British Literatur€ (Requirement: 000022580)
ENG 251, 255, 267,367,362,385,390, 439, 449, 451,,452,
453, 460, 462,463, 464, 465, 486, 4a7, 490

World Literature (Requirement: 000022581)
AFS 349; CtA 210, 320; ENG 219, 220,227,222,223,224,
246, 275, 349, 392, 393, 394, 406, 407 , 466; FL 219, 22O, 221,,

222,223,224, 246, 392,393, 394, 406, 4O7; FtF 301, 302,
414, 425,525; FtG 320, 323, 325; FU 342,344,345; FtN 301,
302,401; FtR 303, 304; FLS 347,342,343,351,352,353

Film (Requirement: 000022582)
AFS 375; COM 364, 374; ENG 282,292,33O,359,364,374,
375,374,382,344, 43O, 492; IDS 496

Linguistics (Requirement: 000022583)
ENG 210, 324, 325, 326,327,328, 494; wGS 327

Rhetoric (Requirement: 000022584)
COM 321, 395, 411, 451; ENG 321, 323,395, 4l1, 422, 425,
426, 455

3

3

3

3

3

3

HSS Lo8 s5946 2198



HSS LoB #5946 2198

CREATIVE WRITING CONCENTRATION

CW Creative Writint Electives (Requirement: 000022585)
CW 200 Level Electives (Max units allowed: 6) ENG,281,287,
288, 289
CW 300-Level Electives - ENG 330, 381, 388, 389
CW Creative Writing Advanced Elective
(Requirement 000022586) ENG 430, 488, 489, 499

Literature Electives (Requirement: 000022587)
Li te ro tu re E I e ct ive s - El{G 267, 27 5, 308, 339, 3 40, 347, 342,
377,39r, 47O, 47O ; WGS 410;
Americdn Literoture - AFS 248, 448; ECI 405; ENG 248, 249,
252,265,266,305, 368, 369, 370, 372,376,399, 405, 420,
448, 466, 467, 468,469, 476, WGS 305
British Literoture - ENG 251, 255, 26f,262,36I,362,385,
390, 439, 449, 457, 452, 453, 460, 462,463, 464, 465, 446,
487, 490
World Literoture - AFS 349; CtA 210, ladd cu 320]; ENG 219,
220, 227, 222, 223, 224, 246, 21 5, 349, 392, 393, 394, 406,
4O7 , 466; FL 279, 220, 227, 222, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394,
406, 407, FtF 301, 302,4r4,425; FLG 320,323,325;FU 342,
344, 345; FtN 301, 302, 401; FtR 303, 3O4; FaS 347,342,343,
351,352,353

English Electives (Requirement: 000022588)
AFS 248, 349, 37s, 448, ladd CtA 32O), COM 321,364,374,
395, 477,, ECr 405, ENG 206, 207, 20a, 270, 2I4, 216, 2r9,
220, 221,, 222,223, 224,232, 246,248,249, 257,252, 255,
260, 267, 262, 265, 266, 267, 27 5, 287, 242, 287, 288, 289,
292, 298, 305, 308, 374, 3t5, 31,6, 3r7 , 32!, 323, 324,325,
326,327 ,32a,329,330, 335, 339, 340, 341,,342,349,350,
359, 367, 362, 364, 368, 370, 37 2, 37 4, 37 5, 376, 377, 378,
380, 381, 382, 384, 38s, 388, 389, 390, 391,392,393,394,
395, 399, 400, 405, 406, 407, 410, 4Lt, 416, 417, 420, 427,
422, 425, 426, 430, 439, 448, 449, 45L, 452, 453, 455, 460,
462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467, 468, 469, 470, 476, 480, 481,
482, 483, 486, 487, 488, 489, 490, 491,, 492, 494, 495, 496,
498, 499, , FL 279, 220,221, 223,224, 246,275,392,393,
394, 406, 407,, WGS 305, 308, 327, 410

9

3

6

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000022604)
(12 Hr S/U timit)
Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

27

Total credit hours under Major Field of Study:
Minimuh 27 hou6 rcquired in progrcm orco.

66

COTLEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Orientation Course(s):

q!he!:
ENG 101 (C- or better required)

History I (Requirement 000019312):A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved History 1

list.
AFS 275,276, Hl207,274,2L5,216,232, 233, 263,264, 270,

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

4

3



HSS Log fl5945 2198

2t5,276

History ll (Requirement 000019313):A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved
History 2list
Ht 205, 208, 209, zto, 22L, 222, 25L, 252, 253, 25 4

Foreign Language (Requirement 000019319): FLA 201, FLC

2O1, FLF 2OI, FLG 201, FLI 2O7, FI 2O7, FLN 201, FLP 201, FLR

201, FLS 201, 272, GRK 2O1,, LAT 201, or PER 201

Philosophy (Requirement 000019316): Any 3-credit hour
Philosophy course on the university- approved GEP course
list.

Arts and Letters (Requirement 000019317): Choose one
three credit hour course from the college approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 111, 112, 212,281,, 414, AFS 230, 260 346, 375, ARC
r40, L4L, ARC 247, ARS 251, 252, 257 , 258,259,306,346,
351,353,354, CLA 210, COM 321,364,374,411, D 231, DAN
272,295, DS 101, ENG 282 289, 327,323,359,364,374,375,
378, 382, 384, 395, 4LL, 426, 492, Fr 216, FtF 318, FtG 318,
FU 31.8, FLR 318, FtS 360, GD 203, 303, HA 20L,202,203,
240, 298, 395, 407, 404, 410, 498, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320, 402,407 , 408, HON 390, tDS 496, LAR 444, MUS 180,
r81,, 200, 207, 202, 205, 206, 230, 260, 306, 3 10, 315, 320,
330, 350, 360, REt 200, 210, 230,298,309,317,312,374,
377,320,323,327,331, 332, 333, 334, 340, 350, 383, 402,
408, 472, 473, 423, 477, 472, 473, 482, 489, 497, 496, 498,
soc 309, sTs 257, 477,THE 103,203,233,303,323,334,
340, WGS 360, 472, 473

Social Science (Requirement 000022593):
Additional Social Science (Requirement 000019365) :

Twelve (L2) credit hours required from three different
disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social Sciences list
Anthropology - ANr 251,252,253,254,267,295, 310, 315,
325, 330, 345, 346, 351, 354, 370, 377,374,389,395, 477,
412,416, 4t9, 421,,424, 427 , 431, 433, 444, 450, 460, 464,
475,443,495,496,498, FU 351, Ht 587, SOC 261, WGS 444
Agricultural Economics -ARE 201, 2O1.A, 275, 260, 307, 3O3,
304, 306, 309, 311, 372,32L,323,332,336,345, 404, 4L2,
473, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 301, 336, 436
Economics - ARE 307,336, EC 2O7,2O2, 205, 301, 302, 305,
336,337 , 348, 357, 377 , 404, 470, 413, 431, 436, 437 , 449,
457, 452, 474, 480, 490, 49L, 495, 498
Political Science - AFS 409, tPS 315, pS 2OI,202,2O3,204,
205,23r,236, 24L,298,30L,302,303, 305, 306, 307, 308,
309, 370, 372, 373, 3 74, 320, 33 1, 335, 336, 339, 341,, 342,
343,345,367,362,377,391.,398, 401,, 409, 47r, 4L5, 478,
437, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 47 1, 490, 492, 498,
soc 4L3, 432, WGS 306, 418
Psychology - AFS 3 45, EDP 3O4, 476,582, tSE 540, pHt 425,
525, PSY 200, 230, 240, 241, 242, 243, 307, 371, 312, 373,
340, 345, 360, 370,376, 400, 406, 4ro, 477,41,6, 420, 425,
430,43t,436,470, 475,49r, 495, 498,499, , WGS 406
Sociology - AFS 305, ANT 261, GEO 220, pS 432, REt 309,
soc 202, 203, 203 A, 20 4, 205, 206, 220, 241, 24LA, 26 t, 295,
300, 301, 304, 30s, 306, 309, 311., 342, 3sO, 3s1, 381, 395,
400, 40r, 402, 404,405,407, 470, 413, 4t4, 418, 425, 42t,

3

3

9

3

Hu manities (3 cr)

Social Sciences (6 cr)

3

3

I

I



HSS Log f5946 2198

428, 429, 430,432, 440, 445, 450, 457 , 465, 492, 493, 495,
498, WGS 204, 304, 407
Multidisciplinary - ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

Total credit hours under College Requirements: 31

NCSU GENERAT EDUCATION PROGRAM REOUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor and/or Minor moy olso fulfill o Generol Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mov not be subset to require o
specific course from the cotegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the M ojo r/Col lege req u i re me nts.

Specific courses should not be listed in dny olthe fields below other
thon ENG 707.

At least one of the followins must be listed:
1 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course

list for this cate8ory.
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College

course requirementS.
3 Majorrcollege course requirement satisfies X credit hrs of

this requirement. RemaininS hours required must be chosen
from the University Approved GtP course list for the
category.

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course
requirement,

5 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
lists ror the H u ma nities/ Social Sciences/ Visual&
Performing Arts.

6 Choose course(slfrom the University Approved 6EP course
lists for NaturalScien athematicalSciences.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hrs

Credit
hours

How willthe GEP requirement be met?
stote,nent 7-5 listed obove)

Mathematical Sciences (6 ctedirs)
(At least l course with MA orSfprefix)
Course(s)in the Mo)or moy double countto sotisly this requircment ond also
sotisly either the GlobolKnowledge ot U.S. Diversity co-rcquisites.

6 Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course lists

for Natural Scien.es/Mathematical Sciences.

(Cho.\e 
'totedent 

1, 2 ot 3)

Natural Sciences (7 credits)
(At least l roD course orcou6e with a /ob)
Course(s)in the Mojor moy double-countto sotisly this requiementond olso
sotisJy either the GlobolKnowledqe or U.S. Dive6ih/ co-requisites.

7

{ch@ srorenent 1, 2 ot 3)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course lists

for Natu ra I Sciences/Mathematica I Sciences.

English 101 (c- or better required) (4 crcdits)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College course

uiremeots. ENG 101

Humanities 6 crcdits)

lcourses fuo'l|. two dtlerent disciplines)
Cou6e(slin the Mojor moy double count to sotisfy this requienehtond olso
sotisly either the Globol Knowledqe or U.S. Diversity corequisites.

Social Sciences (6 uedits)
lcou6e. lrcm two dilfercnt d isciplinesl
Couse(s) in the Mojot hoy double count to sotisly this requiementond olso
sotisly either the Globolknowledge ot l).5. Divetsity co-rcquisites.

x

lch@a ttoteh.nt r,2 ot 3)

Major/Collegecourse requkementsatisfiesgcredithrsof this

requirement.

Additional Breadth B crcdits)
(Choose approach that is difierent frc.r. the approach ol the Major)
Mojot/College rcquirements connot sotisly this requirement ond on AB course
connotbe double-counted except in sotislying the ctobolKnowledge or U.S.

3 Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEp course lists
for N atu ra I Sciences/ Mathematica I Sciences_

lchao* sroEh.nt s ot 6)

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives ( s credits)
Course(s) in the Mojot moy double-count to sotisfy this requirementond olso
sotisly either the Globol Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-tequisites.

Choose cour5e(s)from the University Approved 6Ep course list

for this category.

Health and Exercise Studies
{lncluding one Fit ess ond Wellness cou.se)

(2 ctedits)
2

Choose course(s)from the lJniversity Apprcved GEp course
list for this cotegory,

Total credit hours needed to complete GEp that are not
satisfied as rt of the uirements. 23

GEP Co-Requisites:
Courses tdken in the Moht, cEp, or Minor moy double-cotnt to
lufill the co-rcqulsites, Coufies thot sottsly the at.S. Diverslty ot
Globol Knowledge co-requisite ote moaked oo cou\e lists with o
"USD" ot 'GK" lndicdtor.

U.5, Diversity co-requisite (USD)

nla

lch@s. trot n nt I d4)

Choose rourse{s) from the Un iversity Approved GEp course list

for this aategory.

Global Knowled8e co-requisite (G K)
n/a

Choose course(s) from the Universjty Approved GEp course list

Ichoate srot.nent 1ot 4)

Major/ColleSe course requiaement satisliesE credit hrs orthis

rcquirement,

I

I

x

I

I

5



HSS tog S5946 2198

forthiscategory

Foreign Lan8uage Proficiency n/a Proficiency at the FL_201 level required.

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
college/Program:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below thatthe
requirement is "satiafied by Callege/Program Requirements'

Communication in the Major (Advanced communication) x Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency x Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours.

,20
As applicable, indicate here the overallGPA
requirement for degree completion including course
completion.



HSS Log #5946 2198

CURRICULUM REqUIREMENTS
Format B

Desree/Plan Title: BA/English Plan SIS Code: lSENGLBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: Film Subplan SIS Code: 16€NGtFtM

lndicate reouirements status: Current Proposed: x Prooosed Effective Semester: 2198 X1o !

New Desree Audit required? (Y or N) N

Critical Path Courses - ldenti6/ using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific
major requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the {CP) next to the credit hours for the
course.

MAJOR FIETD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Requi red Cou rses/6 rou ps/ Eledives : Credit Hours 6EP cotegory, if opplicable
lndicate il course or course groupings have a

C.wallor MGpA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with tc. course.CP next to

List GEP category and hou6 satisfied by a
Maior requirement

A maximum of five 200-level courses allowed to count
towards departmental requirements for the major.

American Literature (Requirement: 000022579)
AFS 248, 448; ECI 405; ENG 248, 249,252,265,266,267,
305, 368, 369, 370, 372,376,399, 405, 420, 448, 466, 467 ,

468, 469, 470, 476; WGS 305

British l"iterature (Requirement: 000022580)
ENG 251, 255, 267,367, 362,385,390, 439, 449, 45r, 452,
453, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465,486, 487 , 490

World Literature (Reguirement: 000022581)
AFS 349; CtA 210, 320; ENG 279,220,221,,222,223,224,
246, 27 S, 349, 392, 393, 394, 406, 407 , 466; FL 279, 220, 227,
222, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406, 407; FLF 3O7, 302,
4r4,425,525; FLG 32O,323,325', FU 342,344,345; FtN 301,
302,401; FLR 303,304; Fl-S 341, 342,343, 351,352, 353

Film (Requirement: 000022582)
AFS 375; COM 364,374; ENG 282,292,33O,359,364, 374,
375,378,382,384,430, 492; IDS 496

Linguistics (Requirement: 000022583)
ENG 210, 324, 325, 326,327,328, 494: WGS 32j

Rhetoric (Requirement: 000022584)
COM 321, 395, 411, 451; ENG 321, 323 ,395, 471,, 422, 425,
426 455

C- or better required

1-ENGLISH CORE

3

3

3

3

uirement: 000022673ReENG/COM 354 or ENGICOM 374

ENG 282
ENG 382

3

3

3

I

I

I

I

FILM CONCENTRATION



HSS LoB #5946 2198

coM 364, 374, ENG 364,374

Film Elective (Requirement: 000022717)
AFS 375, COM 364, 374, ENG 292, 330, 359,364,374,375,
37 8, 384, 430, 459, 492, rDS 496

English Electives (Requirement: 000022718)
ENG 200-Level to 400-Level
AFS 248,349,37s, 448, [add CtA 32O], COM 327,325,364,
37 4, 385, 395, 47t,, ECt 405, ENG 206, 207, 208, 2rO, 2t4,
276, 279, 220, 221, 222, 223, 224, 232, 246, 248, 249, 2s7,
252, 255, 260, 26t, 262, 265, 266, 267, 27 5, 247, 282, 287,
288, 289, 292, 298, 305, 31,4, 315, 376, 377, 327, 323, 324,
325,326, 321 ,328,330, 335, 339, 340, 347,342,349,350,
359, 367, 362, 364, 368, 369, 370, 37 2, 37 4, 37 5, 37 6, 37 7,

378, 380, 381, 382,384, 345,388, 389, 390, 391, 392, 393,
394, 395, 399, 400, 405, 406, 407 ,470, 477, 476, 477, 420,
421, 422, 425, 426, 430, 439, 448, 449, 457, 452, 453, 455,
460, 462,463, 464, 46s, 466, 467 , 468, 469, 470, 476, 480,
48L, 482, 483, 486, 487 , 488, 489, 490, 497, 492, 494, 495,
496, 498, 499, FL 219, 220, 221, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394,
406, 407, WGS 305,327, 470

9

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000022734)
(12 Hr s/U timit)
Select any courses except the followinB:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FtI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101., FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

27

Total credit hours under Major Field of Study:
Minimum 27 hou6 requied in p@grum ored.

65

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Orientation Course(s):

9!hcr:
ENG 101 (C- or better required)

History I (Requirement: 000019312): A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved History 1

list.
AFS 27 5, 276, Ht 207 , 2L4, 275, 276, 232, 233, 263, 264, 27 0,
275,276

History ll (Requirement: 000019313): A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved
History 2list
Ht 205, 208, 209, 270, 22t, 222, 25 L, 252, 253, 25 4

Foreign Language (Requirement: 000019319): FLA 201, FLC

207, FLF 2O1,, FLG 201, FLI 2OI, FU 2O7, FLN 201, FLP 201, FLR

2O7, FLS 2O7,272, GRK 2O7, LAT 201, or PER 201

Philosophy (Requirement: 000019316): Any 3-credit hour
Philosophy course on the university- approved GEp course
list.

Arts and Letters (Requirement: 000019317): Choose one
three credit hour course from the college approved Arts and

4

3

3

3

3

3

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

Humanities (3 cr)

I

I

I



HSS Log 85946 2198

Letters list,
ADN Ltt, r12,272,287, 474, AFS 230,260 346, 375, ARC

140, 141, ARC 241, ARS 251, 252, 257, 258, 259,306,346,
351, 353,354, CrA 210, COM 321,364,374,411, D 231, DAN
272,295, DS 107, ENG 282 289, 321, 323,359,364,374,375,
378,3a2,384,395, 4rl, 426, 492, Ft 216, FrF 318, FtG 318,
FLr 318, FLR 318, FrS 360, GD 203, 303, HA 207,202,203,
240, 298,395, 40r, 404, 4!O, 498, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320, 402, 407, 408, HON 390, tDS 496, rAR 444, MUS 180,
781,200, 20L,202,20s, 206, 230, 260,306,310, 31s, 320,
330, 350, 360, REt 200, 210, 230,298,309,371,312,3),4,
317,320, 323,327,331, 332, 333, 334, 340, 350, 383, 402,
408, 412,413, 423, 47L, 472, 473,4A2, 489, 49L, 496, 498,
soc 309, sTs 257, 477,rHE 703,203,233,303,323,334,
340, WGS 360,472,473

Social Science (Requirement: 000022723);
Additional Social Science (Requirement: 000019365) :

Twelve (12) credit hours required from three different
disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social Sciences list
Anthropoloty - ANT 25L,252,253,254,267,295, 310, 315,
325, 330, 345, 346,357,354, 370,377,314,389,395, 4rt,
472, 416, 479, 427, 424, 421, 431, 433,444, 450,460, 464,
475,483,495,496,498, FU 351, Ht 587, SOC 261, WGS 444
Agricultural Economics -ARE 207,201A, 275,260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 377, 372, 321,, 323, 332, 336, 34s, 404, 4r2,
473, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 301, 336, 436
Economics - ARE 301,336, EC 2O7,202,205,3Of,3O2,3O5,
336, 337, 348, 351,,377, 404, 4LO, 473,437, 436,437, 449,
457, 452, 474, 4aO, 490, 497, 495, 498
Political Science - AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 2O1,2O2,203,2O4,
205,23L,236,247,298,301,,302, 303, 30s, 306, 307, 308,
309, 3 10, 312, 313, 3L4, 320, 33t, 335, 336, 339, 34L, 3 42,
343, 345, 361, 362, 37 7, 39 7, 394, 407, 409, 477, 41,5, 418,
437, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 477, 490, 492, 498,
soc 413, 432, WGS 306, 418
Psychology - AFS 345, EOP 304, 476, 582, ISE 540, PHI 425,
525, PSY 200, 230, 240, 247, 242, 243, 307, 31,!, 372, 373,
340,345,360,370,316, 400, 406, 4LO, 41t, 4L6, 420, 425,
430, 437, 436, 47 0, 41 5, 49L, 495, 49A, 499,, WGS 406
Sociology - AFS 305, ANT 261, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,
soc 202, 203, 2034, 204, 205, 206, 220, 241,, 247A, 267, 295,
300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342, 350, 351, 381, 395,
400, 401, 402, 404,405, 407, 410, 473, 4L4, 478,425, 427,
428,429, 430, 432,440, 445, 450, 457, 465, 492, 493, 495,
494, WGS 204, 304, 407
Multidisciplinary - ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

9

3

Social Sciences (6 cr)

Total credit hours under College Requirements:

I

I

I

31



NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor and/or Minor moy dlso fulfill o Generol Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mav not be subset to require o
specific course lrom the cotegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the Mojor/Co ege requirements.

Specilic courses should not be listed in any of the lields below othet
thdn ENG 707.

At least one of the following must be listed:
1 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course

list for this category.
2 Minimum requirements are salisfied by Major/Colle8e

course requirements,
3 Major/College course requirement satisfiesl credit hrs of

this requireme.t. RemaininS hours required must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP cour3e list forthe
cate8ory.

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a lvlajor/College course
requirement.

5 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
lists for the Humanities/ Social Sciences/ Visual &
Perjorming Arts,

6 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
thernaticallists for Natural Scaena

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hts

Credit
hours stotement 7-6 listed obove)

How will the GEP requirement be met?

6 Choose course(s) from the lJniversity Approved GEP course lists

for Natural Scaences/Math ematical Sciences.

(Choo5. staten.nt 1, 2 ot i)

Natural Sciences O credits)
(At least l rob course orcours€ with a /ob)
Course(s) inthe Mojor moy double count to sotisly this requirementond olso
sotisly eithet the GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Diversity co tequisitet.

7

(ch@e stotn nt 1, 2 or i)

Choose courae(s)from the University Approved GEP course lists

fo r Natu ra I Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

English 101 (c- or better required) x Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College course

uirements €NG 101

Humanities qcredits)

lcaur.es ttofi two dfrercnt disciplines)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisfy this requirement ond olso
sotisly either the GlobolKnowledqe or U.S. Divetsity co-rcquisites.

x

lch@.. ttot€n..r ,, 2 ot i)

Major/College aourse requirement satisfies 0 credit hrs ofthis

requirement.

Social Sciences ( 6 credits)

looutses from two ditlerenl disciplinei)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisly this requiement ond olso
sotisly eitherthe GlobolKnowledge or U-5. Divesity corequisites.

x

Additional Breadth B credits)
(Choose approach that it dilrercnt lrc.rl. the approach of the Maior)
Mojor/College requircments connot sotisfy this requtement ond on AB cou6e
connot be double counted except in sotislying the Globol Knowledge or l).5.
DJ

3 Choose course(s) from the University Approved 6EP course lists
fo r Natu ra I Sciences/Mat h em atical Sciences.

(Ch@sestated..t 5ot 6)

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives ( s crcdits)
Cource(s) in the Mojot moy double count to sotisfy this requirement ond olso
sotisly eithet the Globol Knowledge or U.S- Diversity co+equisites.

5
Choose course(s)from the Universiw Approved G€P course list

for this cate8ory.

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncluding one Fit ers ord Wellness coursel

(2 credits) Choose course(s)from the Universw Apprcved GEP course
list lor this cqtegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are I9l!
satisfied as noftheM col uirements. 23

GEP Co-Requisites:
Cources tdken in the Molot, GEP, or Minor ndy double<ount to
fulfill the co-rcquisites. Courtes thdt sotisly the u.S. Dive&lty ot
Globdl KoowledEe co-rcqui,ite orc mo*ed on cou.se listt wlth o
"USD" ot "GK" lndicoto,,

U.S. Diversity co-requisite (usD)

n/a

(chooe ttated.nt l ot4)

Choose coursels) from the U n iversity Approved GEP course list

for this cateSory.

Global Knowledge co-requisite

nla

lC @t stur.h."t, or 4)

Choose course(s)Irom the University Approved GEp course list

Ior this category.

Foreign Language Proficiency
n/a Proficiency at the FL_201 level required

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
College/Program: uirement is "Setisfied Col ments"
Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication) x Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency x Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

HSS Log fl5946 2198

lchoote ttoted.at ,, 2 ot 3)

Major/College course requirement satisfies 6 credit hrs ofthis

requirement.

Mathematical Sciences G credits)
(At least l course with MA orSfprellr)
Cource(s) in lhe Mojor moy double count to sotisly this rcquiement ond olso
sotisfy either the Globol Knowledge ot U.S. Diversity co-requisites.

(G K)

2

Place an X in the credit hour boxto indicate below that the



HSS tog #5946 2198

Total credit hours requ:red to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours.

120 requirement for degree completion including course
completion.



HSS Log #5946

FORMAT A
(SEMESTER-BY-SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndicate display status Current: X Proposed: Proposed Effective Semester: 2201

Concentration/Subolan Title: Language, Writing and Rhetoric

Subplan SIS Code: 16ENGILWR

Degree/Plan Title BA/English

Plan SIS Code: ISENGLBA

New Desree Audit reouired? (YorN) N

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

FRESHMAN YEAR

FALt SEMESTER

i ENG 101 Academic Writing & Research H

i Foreign Language 201 (6

: History I 
c,l

i GEP Mathematics A

: Social Science o'5

] CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTER qRED!r!

3

3

3

3

4

3

3

3

3

American Literature 8

History ll2
Arts and Letters 4

GEP Mathematics A

Social Science o'5

fotol:.1,6 Totol:1,5

SOPHOMORE YEAR

FALL SEMESTER CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTER CRE DITS

Philosophy c'3

Social Science s

GEP Natural Science w/ Lab B

British Literature'g
LWR Effective communication Course 1a

3

3

4

3

World Literature 10

LWR DigitalTechnologies Course 1s

GEP Natural Science Requirement 3

social science s

Free Elective 7

Totol:76 Totol:75

IUNIOR YEAR

FALL SEMESTER CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTER

Rhetoric 13

Film Core u

GEP Additional Breadth (MS/NS/E) F

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

LWR Elective 16

GEP HESF 1.** Fitness & Wellness E

CRE DITS

English Elective 3

3

3

3

3

3

3

2

3

7

Totol:15

Linguistics 12

LWR Elective 16

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

Free Elective 7

I Totol:ls l

SENIOR YEAR

FAtL SEM ESTER CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTER CREDITS

LWR Elective 16

English Elective 17

Free Electives 7

i-'

:-:3
!

!9

Free Electives 7

GEP HES *** Health & Exercise Studies E

12

1

Totol:15 TotoltT3
Minimum Credit Hours Re uired for Graduationn,l, K,18, 1e- 120

Maior/Proeram Footnoter:
1. HistorY I One three (3) credit hour course required from the college-approved History I course list (a 2OO-level survey course covering a culture
significantly different from our own, i.e., ancient or non-Western).
2 History ll one three (3) hour course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 2oo-levelsurvey course covering our own or a similar
culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture).
3. Philosophy Any PHI course on the approved GEp-Humanities list.
4. Arts and Letters one three (3) course is required from the college-approved Arts & Letters course list.
5. so.ialsciences lwelve (12) credit hours required from three different disciplines, six {6) must be on GEp-social Sciences list.
6. Foreign Language completion of FLx 201, or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination.
T Free Eleqtives Maximum twelve (12) credit hours of free electives may be taken for credit only (s/u).
8. American literature One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.

3

3

3



HSS Log #5946

9- British Literature One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.

10. Wo.ld Literature One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.

11. Film One three {3) credit hour course from department approved list.
12. Linguistics One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.

13. Rhetoric one three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.

14. Effective communication one three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
15. Digital Technologies one three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.

16. LWR (Language, Writing & Rhetoric) Electives Three, three (3) credit hour courses (9 credit hours total), selected from department approved lists

among the areas of Linguistics, Rhetoric. Effective Communication, Creative Writing and Screenwriting and Digital Technologies.
17. English Eledives Two. three (3) credit hour courses, total six (6) c.edit hours, from department approved li5t.

18. Maior Residenca Requirements Minimum of fifteen (15) credit hours of English/Film courses must be completed at NC State.

19. Maior Grade Point Average (MGPA) Requir€ments Courses meeting departmental requirements must receive a grade of C- or better. A 2.0 MGPA

is required for graduation.

'General Education Proeram (GEP) requirements and GEP Footnotes:
To complete the reqLrirements for graduation and the 6eneral Education Program, the following category credit hours and co requisites mLrst be satisfied
University approved 6EP course lists for each of the following catego ries can be found at http://www.ncsu.edu/uap/academic'standards/aep/courselirts/index.html

&

& NaturalSciences (7 credit hours - include one laboratory course or course with a lab)

Choose from the l)niversity opproved GEP Notutol Sciences course list orthe followinq course(s) ifcompleted os port olthe Mojor requirefients moy lulfillport
or oll ol this rcquirement:

E Humanitaes (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose lrom the Universiv opproved cEP Humonities cou6e list or the following cou6e(s) ifcompleted os port of the Mojor tequtemehts moy Julfill port or oll
of this rcquiemenl: Minim um req uirements are satisfied by College History I and Philosophy req uirements,

q soaials.iences (6 credat hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose from the lJniversity opprcved GEP Sociol Sciences coufie list ot the Jollowing cowse(s) iJ completed os port of the Mojor requhements fioy lulfill pott or
oll ol this requiement: Minimum requirements are satisfied by College Social Saiences requirement.

E Phvsical Education/Healthv livins (2 credit hou.s -at least one 1OO-level Fitness and wellness Cour5e)

Choose lrom the University opprcved GEP Physicol Education/Healthy Livinq .ourse list.
L Additional Breadth - 13 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP course lists)

_Humanities/Social Sciences/Visual and Performing Arts or _M athem atica I Scien ces/Natu ra I Sciences/Engineering
E lnterdisclglinarv Pe6o€ctivei (5-6 credit hours)

Choose lron the Univetsity opproved GEP lnterdisciplinory Perspectives course listorthe lollowing cou 6e(s ) il com pleted os port ofthe Mojor requtements
moy lulfill pott or o ol this requircment:

E lntroduction to Writinr 14 credit hours satisfied by completing ENG lol with a C- or better )

The followins Co-Requisites must be satisfied to complete the$encral Education Program requirements:

Mathematical Sciences (6 credit hours-one course with MA or ST prefix)

Choose lrcm the University opproved GEP Mothemoticol kiences course list or the following course(s ) iJ completed os pott olthe Mojor requirements moy lufill
port or oll oJ this requircment:

U.S. Diversity (USD)

Choose frcm the Univercity opproved GEP U.S. Diversity cou$e list ot choose o course identilied on the opproved GEP coutse lists os meeting the IJ.S. Divesity
(USD)co requisite.The lollowing cou6e(s) completed os port olthe Mojor rcqutements moy l Uillthis requhement:

r clobalKnowledRe (GK)

f, Foreign LanguaSe proficiencv - Proficie ncy at the FL_102 level is required for graduation

Choose from the University opprcved 6EP Globol Knowledge couse list or choose o course identified on the opproved GEP cou6e lists os meetinq the Global
Knowledge (GK) co-requisite. The lollowing coutse(s) completed os port ol the Mojor requiements moy fulfrllthis requtement:



HSS Log #5946

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Desree/Plan Title BA/English Plan S lS Code: 15ENGLBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: Language, Writing & Rhetoric Subplan SIS Code: 16ENGttwR

Proposed: x Proposed Effective Semesteri 2201

New Desree Audit required? (Y or N) N

Critical Path Courses - ldenti fy using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

MAJOR FIETD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Required Courses/Groups/ Electives: Credit Hours GEP cdtegory, il applicable
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with {CP) next to applic. course,

List GEP category and hours satisfied by a
Maior requirement

C- or better required

A maximum of five 200-level courses allowed to count
towards departmental requirements for the major.

1-ENGLISH CORE

American Literature (Requirement: 000022579)
AFS 248,448; ECl405; ENG 248, 249,252,265,266,267,
305, 368, 369, 370,372,376,399, 405, 420, 44a, 466,467 ,
468, 469, 47 O, 47 6; W GS 3O5

British Literature (Requirement: 000022580)
ENG 251, 255, 26L, 36t,362,385, 390, 439, 449, 457,452,
453, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 486, 487, 490

World Literature (Requirement: 000022581)
AFS 349; CtA 210, 320; ENG 219, 220,22r,222,223,224,
246, 27 5, 349, 392, 393, 394, 406, 4O7 , 466; FL 279, 22O, 227,
222,223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406, 4O7; FtF 301, 302,
4r4, 425, 525; FLG 32O, 323,325; Fu 342,344, 345; FtN 301,
302,401; FLR 303, 304; FLS 341, 342,343, 351, 352, 353

Film (Requirement: 000022582)
AFS 375; COM 364, 374; ENG 282,292,330,359,364,374,
375,378,382,384,430, 492; IDS 496

Linguistics (Requirement: 000022583)
ENG 210, 324, 325,326,327,32a,494, WGS 327

Rhetoric (Requirement: 000022584)
COM 321, 395, 411, 45 1; ENG 321, 323, 395, 41L, 422, 425,
426, 455

3

3

3

3

3

3

lndicate reouirements status: Current:

I

I

I

I
I



HSS Log #5946

2.LANGUAGE, WRITING & RHETORIC CONCENTRATION
Effective Communication (Requirement: 000026049)
ENG 207, 274, 292, 374, 376,31.7 , 323,350,38L, 476, 477,
42r

Digital Technology ( Requirement: 00026050)
coM 395, ENG 216, 314, 317, 395,421,,482

LWR Electives (Requirement: 000026501)
Linguistics - COM 325, 385, ENG 21O, 375,324,325,326,
327,328,329, 335, 494, WGS 327
Rhetoric - COM 321, 395, 4!f,451, €NG 321, 323, 395, 411,
422,425,426,455
E ff e ctive Co m m u n i co t i o n -ENG 21,4, 292, 3 14, 376, 3 77, 323,
350,381, 416, 411 , 42r
Creotive Writing/Screenwriting - ENG 287,287 ,288, 289,
330, 381, 388, 389, 430,488, 489,499
Digitol Technology - COM 395, ENG 216, 314, 317 ,395, 42L,
482

English Electives (Requirement: 000026052)
ENG 200-Level or Above
AFS 248,349,375, 448, 548,ladd CtA 3201, COM 321, 325,
364,374,385,395, 477, , ECt 405, ENG 206,207 , 208,270,
274, 216, 279, 220, 227, 222, 223, 224, 232, 246, 248, 249,
251,252, 255,260, 261,262, 265,266, 267 ,275, 28L,282,
287 , 288, 289, 292, 298, 305, 374, 375, 31,6, 3r7 , 32L, 323,
324, 325,326, 327,328,330,337, 332,333, 335, 339, 340,
347, 342,349,3s0, 3s9, 361, 362, 364,368,369,370,372,
314, 375,376,377, 378,380,381, 382, 384, 385, 388, 389,
390, 391, 392, 393, 394, 395, 399, 400,405,406,407, 4lO,
41,1., 41,6, 417 , 420, 427, 422, 425, 426, 430, 439, 448, 449,
451, 452, 453, 455, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467, 468,
469, 470, 476, 480, 487, 482, 483, 486, 487 , 488, 489, 490,
497, 492, 494, 495, 496, 498, 499, FL 279, 220, 221, 223, 224,
246,392,393,394,406, 407, WGS 305 ,327, 4L0

3

3

9

6

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000026068)
(12 Hr S/U timit)
Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLs 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

21

Total credit hours under Major Field of Study:
Minifium 27 hourc requied in progrom orco,

66I



COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Qlber:
ENG 101 (C- or better required)

History l(Requirement 000019312): A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved History 1

list.
AFS 275, 276, Ht 207, 274,275, 276, 232,233, 263,264,270,
215,276

History ll (Requirement 000019313):A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved
History 2list
Ht 205, 208, 209,2rO, 221,222,257, 252,253,254

Foreign Language (Requirement 000019319): FLA 201, FLC

207, FLF 2O1,, FLG 201, FLI 2O7, FI 2O7, FLN 201, FLP 201, FLR

2 01, F LS 20 1, 272, GRK 201,, LAT 201, o r P E R 20 1

Philosophy (Requirement 000019316): Any 3-credit hour
Philosophy course on the university- approved GEP course
list.

Arts and Letters (Requirement 000019317): Choose one
three credit hour course from the college approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 11L, 112, 2r2, 287, 474, AFS 230, 260 346, 375, ARC
740, 141, ARC 241,, ARS 251,, 252, 257 , 258, 259,306, 346,
351, 353, 354, CtA 210, COM 321, 364, 374, 41,L, D 237, DAN
272,295, DS 101, ENG 282 289, 327,323,359,364,374,375,
37a,3A2,384,395, 477, 426, 492- Ft 216, FtF 318, FtG 318,
FU 318, FLR 318, FrS 360, GD 203, 303, HA 207,202, 203,
240,298,395, 407, 404, 410, 498, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320, 402,407, 408, HON 390, tDS 496, tAR 444, MUS 180,
787,200, 207,202,205,206,230, 260, 306, 310, 315, 320,
330, 350, 360, REt 200, 210, 230,298,309,3L7,372,3L4,
317,320,323,327 ,33r,332,333, 334, 340, 350, 383, 402,
408, 472, 473, 423, 47r, 472, 473, 482, 489, 497, 496, 498,
soc 309, sTs 257,471, THE 103, 203, 233,303, 323,334,
340, WGS360,472,473

Social Science (Requirement 000022593):
Additional Social Science (Requirement 000019365):
Twelve (12) credit hours required from three different
disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social Sciences list
Anthropology - ANT 257,252,253,254,267,295, 310, 315,
325, 330, 345, 346, 351, 354, 370,377,37 4,389,39s, 477,
41,2, 41,6, 419, 421, 424, 427, 431, 433, 4 4 4, 450, 460, 464,
475,483, 49s,496,498, FU 3s1, Ht 587, SOC 261, WGS 444
Agricultural Economics -ARE 20 L,2O7A, 275,260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 311, 31,2,327, 323,332,336, 345, 404, 472,
4t3, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 301, 336, 436
Economics - ARE 307,336, EC 207,202, 205, 301, 302, 305,
336, 337, 348, 357, 377 , 404, 470, 413, 437, 436, 437, 449,
451, 452, 41 4, 480, 490, 491, 495, 498

4

HSS Log #5946

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

Hu manities (3 cr)

Social Sciences (6 cr)

3

3

3

9

3

Orientation Course(s):

3

I



HSS Log i5945

Political Science - AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 20L, 202,2O3,204,
205,237,236,241,298,301,302, 303, 305, 306, 307, 308,
309,370,372,373, 314,320, 331, 335, 336, 339,347,342,
343,345,361,362, 371,397, 398, 407, 409, 41,L, 4r5, 478,
431, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 471, 490, 492, 498,
soc 413, 432, WGS 306, 418
Psychology - AFS 3 45, EDP 304,416,582,15E 540, ?Hl425,
525, PSY 200, 230,240, 241,242, 243,307,3Lr,312, 3t3,
340, 345, 360, 37 0, 37 6, 400, 406, 470, 477, 476, 420, 425,
430, 437, 436, 47 0, 47 5, 49 7, 495, 498, 499,, WGS 406
Sociology - AFS 305, ANT 261, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,
soc 202, 203, 2034, 204, 205, 206, 220, 247, 2474, 261, 295,
300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342, 350, 351, 381, 395,
400, 40L, 402, 404, 405, 407 , 4!O, 413, 4r4, 47a, 425, 427 ,

424, 429, 430, 432, 440, 445, 450, 457, 465, 492, 493, 495,
498, WGS 204, 304, 407
Multidisciplinary - ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

Total credit hours under College Requirements:
21

NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor dnd/or Minor moy olso fulfillo 6eneral Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mov not be subset to require a
specific course from the cotegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the Mojor/Co lle ge req u i re me nts.

Specilic courses should not be listed in ony ol the lields below other
thon ENG 707.

At least one of the followinr must be listed:
1 Choose course{s) from the University Approved GEP course

list for this category.
2 Minimum requirements are satjsfied by Major/ColleSe

course requirements.
3 Major/College course requirement satisfies X credit hrs of

th i5 .eq u irement. Remaining hours required rnust be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course listfor the
cate8ory.

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course
aequirement,

5 Chooie course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
lists for the Humanities/ Socia I Scien ces/ Visual &
PerforminBArts.

6 Choose course(s) from the l.Jniversity Approved GEP course
listsfor Natural Sciences/Mathematical Saiences.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hrs

Credit
hours

How will the GEP requirement be met?
(Choose opplicqble stotemeDt lrcm 7-6 listed qbove)

Mathematical Sciences @ credits)
(At least l cour5e with MA or Sf prellx)
Course(s)in the Mojot moy double-countto sotisly this requhement ond olso
sotisJy either the GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Divercity co requisites.

6

lchaose s.orenent 1,2 ot i)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course lists

fo r Natu ra I Sciences/Mathe mati.a I Sc ie n ces.

Natural Sciences (7 credits)
(At least 1/or aou6e or course with a rob)
Cou6e(s) in the Mojor moy double countto sotisly this requiement ond olso
sotisly either the GlobolKnowledge ot U.S. Diversiry corequisites.

7

lchao* ttotm.nt 1,2ot 3)

Choose course(s)from the lJniversity Approved GEP course lists

fo r Natu ra I Sciences/Mathematica I Sciences.

English 101 (c- or better required)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College course

requirements. ENG 101

Humanities 6 credits)

lcouBes lrorn two dilleftnt dilciplines)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-countto sotisly this requiement ond olso
satisfu eithet the GlobolKnowledge ot U.S. Diversity co requisites.

x

(ch@e srot n.nt 1, 2 o. 3)

MajorrcolleSe course requirement satisfiesEcredit hrs of this

requirement.

I



HSS Log fl5946

Social Sciences ( 6 credits)

lcourse. lrcm. two ditterert dlraiplines)
Course(t)in the Motor fioy double-count to sotisly this requiement ond olso
satisly either the GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Divercity co requisites.

x

lchaos. sroreheot 1,2 ot 3)

Major/Collegecourse requirement satisfiesgcredit hrs of this

requarement,

Additional Breadth O credits)
(Choose approach that isdit etent lrcm lhe approach ofthe Major)
Mojor/College requirements connot sotisfy this requirement ond on ABcourse
connot be double-counted except in sotislying the Globol Knowledge ot U.S.

D ive ts ity c o- r eq u i s ite s -

lchaDanatene so,6)

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives ( s credits)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisfy th6 requirement ond olso
totitJy either the Globol Knowledge or U S. Dvefiily co rcqustc\.

Choose course(s)from the U n iversity Approved GEP course list

for this category.

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncluding one fit ei5 dnd Wellness coutsel

(2 credits)
2

Choose cou6e(s)fiom the University Approved GEP cou6e
list for this cotegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are !9!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements.

GEP Co-Requisites:

CouBes tdken in the Mojot, GEP, ot Minor rnoy alouble-count to
lulffll the co-requlsites. Courset thot sotisly the U.S. Dive6lty ot
Globol Knowledge ao-rcquisite orc anorked on cource lists with o
,, 

U sD,, or,,GK,, i ndicdtol.

U.S. Diversity co-requisite (USD)

n/a

(choote nobn.nr 1ot4)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course list

forthis category.

Global Knowledge co-requisite

n/a

(cho.t. nnEd.^r 1 ot 4)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list

for this category.

Foreign LanBuage Proficiency Proficiency at the FL_201 Ievel required

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
College/Program:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below that the

requirement i5 "Satisfied by College/Program Requirements"

Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication) x Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency x Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours.

L20
As applicable, indicate here the overall cPA
requirement for degree completion including course
completion.

3 | Cloor".orrr"{rlfrom the Unrversity approved GEP course ftsts

I 
for Natural S('en(es/Mathemetrcal s.ipn(p(.

n/a

I

5

(G K)

I



HSS L,og #5946

FORMAT A
(SEMESTER-BY-SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndicate disolav status: Current: X Proposed Prooosed Effective Semester: 2201

oesree/Plan Title: EA/English

Plan SIS Code: 16ENGLBA

New DePree Audit reouired?

Concentration/Subplan Title: Linguistics

Subplan SIS Code: 16ENGLLlN

(YorN) N

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course.

FRESHMAN YEAR

FALL SEMESTER

ENG 101 Academic Writing & Research 3

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

Foreign Language 201 ( 3

History I c.1

GEP Mathematics a

CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTER

ENG 210 lntro to Language & Linguistics 0' 7'10

American Literature a'10

History ll 
'z

Arts and Letters 5

GEP Mathematics A

GEP HESF loo-level Fitness & Wellness E

CRE DITS

3

3

3

3

1

4
2

3

3

3

Total:15 Tota l:16

SOPHOMORE YEAR

FALL SEM ESTER CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTE R CREDITS

British Literature 1o

Linguistics core r1

Philosophy c's

social science 0,7

cEP Natural Science w/Lab B

3

3

3

1

3

world Literature 3, ro

Linguistics Core u

GEP Natural Science s

Social Science 7

GEP HEs *'* Health & Exercise Studies E

Free Elective e

Total:16 Total:16

IUNIOR YEAR

FALL SE MESTER

English Elective ra

Linguistics Elective 12

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

Free Electives s

CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER

Rhetoric 10

GEP Additional Breadth (Math/Natural Science) F

English Elective 1a

Free Electives s

CRE DITS

3

3

6

3

3

3

6

Total:15 Total:15

SENIOR YEAR

CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTER CREDITS

Film 10

Linguistics Elective 12

Social science 7

, Free Electives e

3

3

3

6

ENG 494 Special Topics in Linguistics 13

Free Electives e

3

9

rTotal;15 Total:12

Minimum credit Hours Required for Graduation'r' r' (, $' 15 120

Maior/ m Footnotes
1. History I One 3-credit course required from the College-approved Hirtory I course list (a 200-level survey course covering a culture significantly

different from our own, i.e., ancient or non-western)
2. History ll One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 200-level survey course covering our own or a similar

culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture)

3. Literatur€ I One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature I list (a survey course covering literature outside the U.S. and

prior to the 2Oth centuty) Minimum rcquirements sotislied by English Cote rcquire,nents'

3

3

4

FALL SEMESIER



HSS Log #5946

4. Literature ll One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature ll list. (any course that meets the Literature I requirement; or a

course in American or Twentieth Century Literature; or an upper division survey course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure in
English, a foreign language in English translation, or the original foreign language) Mirimum requirements sotislied by Eoglish Core requiements.
5. Philosophy Any PHI course on the approved 6EP-Humanities list
6. Arts and Letteri One 3-credit hour course is required from the College-approved Arts & Letters course list
7. SocialSciences Nine (9) credit hours, selected from College-approved list, required from three different disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social

Sciences list.
8. Foreign LanguaBe Completion of FLx 201 or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination
9. Free Electives Maximum 12 credit hou15 of free electives may be taken for credit only (S/U)

10. English Core 18 credit hours selected from department approved list. ENG 210 and one course from each of the following categories
American Literature (3 credit hours)
Eritish Literature (3 credit hours)
World Literature (3 credit hours)
Film (3 credit hours)
Rhetoric (3 credit hours)

11. Linguistics Core Six (6) credit hours selected from department approved list.
12. Linguistics Electives Six (6) credit hours selected from department approved list.
13. Advanced Linguirtics Elective ENG 494. Either ENG 491or ENG 498, when appropriate, may be substituted for ENG 494 with advisor and/or
department approval.
14. English Electives six (6) credit hours selected from departmental approved list.

15. Maior Residency Requirements See departmental Advising Coordinator.
16. Maior Grade Point AveraSe (MGPA) Requirements Courses meeting departmental requirements must receive a grade of C- or better. A 2.0 MGPA
and overall GPA is required for graduation.

'General Education Propram (GEP) requirement5 and GEP Footnotes
To complete the requirements for graduation and the General Education Program, the following category credit hours and co-requisites must be satisfied.
university approved GEP course lists for each of the following cate8ories can be found at http://www.ncsu.edu/uap/academi.-standards/seo/.ourselists/index.html

B

e.

q

t.

(

Mathematical Sciences (6 credit hours -one course with MA or ST prefix)

Choose tom the university approved GEP Mothematicol Sciences couse list or the Jollowing course(s) ifcompleted os pott of the Mojot requienents moy lulfill
port or allol this reqtirement:
Natural Sclences (7 credit hours - include one laboratory course or course with a lab)

Choose Jrom the University opproved GEP Notutolkiences course list or thelollowing course(s) ilcompleted os port ol the Mojor requirenents noy fuq port
or ollol this requtement:

E!43!i!lC! (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixe.)
Choote lroh lhe University opproved GEP Humonities course list or the lollowing cou6e(s) ilcofipleted os port olthe Mojor requirements fioy lulfllpoft or oll
of this requiement: Minimum requirements are latisfied by College History I and Philosophy requirement!.

59qiaL!f!CE9! (5 credit hours seiected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

choose from the university opprcved GEP SocialSciences coutse list orthe lollowing course(s) il completed os pott olthe Mojor rcqukements moy luui pottor
oll olthit requirement: Minimum requiremehts are satisfied by ENG 210 and College Social Sciences requircment.

i

q

E PhvsicalEducation/HealthvLivina (2 credit hours - at least one 100 level Fitness and Wellness Course)

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives (5 6 credit hours)

!.

Choose from the University opproved GEP Physicol Educotion/Heolthy Living course list.

Additional Breadth (3 credit hours to be selected from the followan8 checked University approved GEP course lists)

_Humanities/Social Sciences/Visual and Performing Arts or LMathematical Sciences/Natural Sciences/EnSineerinS

!1

Choose from the University opproved GEP lntedisciplinory Perspectives course listor the following course(s) il completed os port ol the Mojot requirements
nay JulJillpott ot ollol this rcquirement:
lntroduction to writinr (4 .redit hours satisfied by completing ENG 101 with a C- or better )

R m sati to com lete the Gener

U.S. Diversitv (USD)

Choose lrom the l)niversity opprcved GEP U.S. Oiversity course list or choose o course identiJied on the opproved GEP course lists os rneeting the U-S- Diversitl
(uSD) co-requisite. Thelollowing coursels) completed os part ofthe Mojor rcquirements moy fu[i this requirement:

Global knowledqe (GKl

Choose frcm the tlniversity opprcved cEP 6lobol Knowledge course list or choose o coutse identilied on the opproved GEP cou$e lists os meeling lhe Globol

Knowledqe (GK) co-requisite.The lollowing cou,se(s) completed os pott of the Mojot requiements moy lulfill this rcqui.ement:

Foreisn Lauuaqe proficiencv- Proficiency at the FL_102levelis required for Sraduat;on.



HSS Log {5946

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Deqree/Plan Title BAl English Plan SIS Code: 16ENGLBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: Linguistics Subplan SIS Code: l6ENGtLlN

lndicate requirementsstatus: Current: Proposed: X Prooosed Effective Semester: 2201
New Deeree Audit required? (YorN) N

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Requ ire d Courses/G rou ps/ El ective s : Credit Hours GEP cdtegory, iI opplicable
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are conside.ed C.itical
Path courses - indicate with (CP) next to applic. course.

List GEP category and hours satisfied by a
Maio. requi.ement

C or better required

1 ENGLISH CORE

Amerlcan Literature (Requirement: 000022579)
AF9248,448; ECI 405; ENG 248, 249,252,265,266,3O5,
364,369,370,372, 376,399, 405, 420, 448, 466, 467, 468,
469,476; WGS 305

British Literature (Requirement: 000022580)
ENG 251, 255, 261,361,362,385, 390, 439, 449, 4s7, 4s2,
453, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 486, 487, 490

World Literature (Requirement: 000022581)
AFS 349; CtA 210, 320; ENG 219, 22O,227,222, 223,224,
246, 275,349,392,393, 394, 406, 407 , 466t FL219,22O,22L,
222, 223, 224, 246,392, 393, 394, 406, 4O7; FLt 3O7,302,
4!4, 425, 525t FLG 320,323, 325; FU 342,344,345; FLN 301,
302, 401; FtR 303, 304; FLS 341, 342,343,3s7,3s2,3s1

Film (Requirement: 000022582)
AFS 375; COM 364, 374; ENG 282, 292,330,359,364,374,
375,378,382,384, 492; IDS 496

ENG 210

Rhetoric (Requirement: 000022584)
COM 321, 395, 411, 451; ENG 327,323, 395, 411,, 422, 425,
426, 455

3

3

3

3

3

3

Social sciences (3 cr)

concentration courses/Groups/Electives:

2- LINGUISTICS CONCENTRATION (21 hours)

Linguistics core (Requirement: x)

ENG 315,324,326

Linguistics Eledives (Requirement: x)

COM 325, 385; ENG 315, 324,325,326,327,328,329,335,
tqt. FLS 333,405i SOC 207 wcs 327

6

6

lreguirementsthatarepredictiveofstudentsuccessinagivenprogram/plan.Placethe(cP) 
next to the credit hou rs for the cou rse. 

I

I

I

A maximum of five 200-level courses allowed to count
towards departmental requirements for the major. I

I

I

I



NSS Log #5946

Advanced Linguistics Elective
ENG 494 (ENG 491, 498 may substitute when opproptiote; odvisot
opptovol ond monuol odjustment will be required)

English Elective
AFS 248, 349, 375, 448; [add CLA 320], COM 321, 325, 364,
374,38s,395, 41,r; ECI 405; ENG 201, 206, 2O1, 208, 274,
276,219,220, 227, 222, 223, 224, 232,233, 246,248, 249,
25t,252, 255, 260, 261, 262, 265, 266, 261, 275, 28r, 282,
287,289,292, 298, 30s, 308, 31,4,315,376, 377,327, 323,
324,325,326, 327,328, 329, 330, 335,339, 340,341, 342,
349, 350, 359, 361, 362,364,368, 369,370,372,374,375,
376,377, 378, 380,381, 382, 384, 385, 388, 389, 390, 391,
392, 393, 394, 395, 399, 400, 405, 406, 401, 470, 477, 476,
417, 420, 421,, 422, 425, 426, 430, 439, 448, 449, 457, 452,
453, 455, 4s9, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467, 468, 469,
470, 476, 480, 481, 482, 483, 486, 487, 488, 489, 490, 497,
492, 494, 495, 496, 498, 499; FL279, 220,221, 222,223, 224,
246, 27s, 392,393,394, 406, 407; wGS 3O8,321 , 47O

6

Free Electives: (Requirement: x)
(12 Hr S/U Limit)
select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

30

Total credit hours under Major Field of Study:
Minimum 27 houts requhed in prcgrom oreo.

69

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Orientation Cou rse(s)

Other:
ENG 101 (C- or better required)

History l(Requirement:000019312) - A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. choose
one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved History
1list.
AFS 275,276, Ht 207 ,274, 21,5,276,232, 233, 263, 264, 270,
275, 276

History ll (Requirement: 000019313) - A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required-
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved
History 2list
Ht 205, 208, 209,270, 22L, 222,25L, 252,253, 254

Forei8n Language 201 ( Requirement: 000019319)
FtA 201, FtC 201, FLF 201, FtG 201, Ftl 201, FU 201, FtN 201,
Frp 201, FLR 201, FrS 201, 212, GRK 201, LAT 201, or P€R

207

Philosophy (Requirement: 00019316) - Any PHI course on

the approved GEP-Humanities list

Arts and Letters (Requirement: 0000193L7) - Choose one

three credit hour course from the College approved Arts and

4

3

3

3

3

3

lntrod uction to Writing (4)

H umanities (3)

Humanities (3)

I

I

I

I



HSS Log f,5946

Letters list.
ADN 111., 112, 212,28L, 414, AFS 230, 260 346, 375, ARC
740, 741, ARC 247, ARS 2s7, 2s2,257, 258,259,306,346,
351, 353, 354, CrA 210, COM 32L, 364,374, 41,1,, D 231, DAN
272,295, DS 101, ENG 282 289, 327,323,359,364,374,375,
374,382, 384,395, 41L, 426, 492, Ft 216, Ftt 318, FrG 318,
FU 318, FLR 318, FtS 360, GD 203, 303, HA 207,202,203,
240, 294, 395, 40t, 404, 470, 498, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320, 402, 407, 408, HON 390, rDS 496, LAR 444, MUS 180,
14L,200,20t, 202,205, 206, 230, 260,306,310, 315, 320,
330,350, 360, REt 200, 210, 230,29a,309,31L,372,314,
3L7,320,323,327,331,332, 333, 334, 340, 350, 383, 402,
404, 4L2, 4r3, 423, 477, 472, 473, 482, 489, 49r, 496, 498,
50c 309, sTs 257, 471, THE 103, 203,233, 303,323, 334,
340, WGs 360, 472, 473

Social Science (Requirement: 0000xxxxx)
(choose th ree diJfere nt d iscipl i nes )
Anthropology: ANT 25L, 252, 253, 254, 261, 295, 37O, 375, 325,
330, 345, 346, 351, 354,370, 37r, 374,389,39s, 4u, 412, 416,479,
427, 422, 424, 427, 42A,43t,433, 444, 450,460,464,475,483,495,
496, 498, 501, 529, 585, 587, Ht 587, 50C 261, WGS 444
Agricultural Economics: ARE 201, 201A, 215, 260, 301, 303, 304,
306, 309, 311, 312, 321,323,332,336,345,404,412,4t3, 420, 425,
433, 444, 490,492, 493, 494, 495, EC 301, 335, 436
Economics: ARE 301, 336, EC 207,202,205,301, 302, 305, 336, 348,
351,377, 404, 410, 413, 437, 436, 431, 449, 451., 474, 4aO, 490, 497,
495,498
Political Science: AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 101, lO2, L03,207,2O2,203,
204, 231-, 236, 247,298, 301, 302, 303, 305, 306, 307, 308, 309, 310,
312, 313, 314, 320, 331, 335, 335, 339, 341, 342,343, 345, 361, 362,
371,39t,398, 401., 409, 471., 475, 4ta, 431, 432, 433, 437, 443,445,
462, 463, 477, 490, 492, 498,502,506,507, 530, 531, 532, 534, 536,
539, 540, 547, 542, 571, 585, SOC 413, 432, WGS 305, 418
Psychology: AFS 345, EDP 304, 476, 582, PSY 200,230,240,241,
242, 243, 301 , 311., 312, 373, 340, 345, 360, 370, 375, 400,406,410,
4L1.,476, 420, 425, 430, 43t, 436,470,475, 49t,495, 49a,499,502,
504, 508, 510, 511, 541, 553, 558, 758, WGS 406

202, 203, 2034, 204, 20s, 206, 207, 220, 241. 241.A, 26L, 295, 300,
301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342, 350, 351, 381, 395, 400, 401, 402,
404, 405, 407, 4).0, 413, 414, 4L8, 425, 427,428,429,430, 432, 440,
445, 450, 457,465, 492,493,495, 498,50a, 509, 514, 533, 591,
w6s 204, 304, 407
Multidisciplinary: ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

9 SocialScience (3)

Total credit hours under College Requirements: 24

NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor ond/or Minor moy olso fulfill a Generol Educotion
requirement; however, d GEP cdtegory mov not be subset to require o
specific course from the cotegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the Major/Co I leg e req u i re me nts.

specilic courses should not be listed in dny ol the fields below other
thon ENG 707.

At least one of the followine must b€ listed:
1 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course

list for this category.
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College

aourse requirements.
3 Major/College course requa.ement satisfies ! credit hrs of

this requirement. Remaining hours required must be chosen
from th€ Univeraaty Approved GEP course list for the
cate8ory.

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course
requirement.

5 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEp .ourse
lists for the Humanities/ Social Sciences/ visual &
Perfo.ming Arts.

6 Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course
lists for Natu ra I Scie n ces/Math ematical Sciences.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hrs

Credit
hours

How willthe 6EP requirement be met?
(choose opplicoble stotement lrom 7-6 listed obove)

Mathematical Sciences
(At least 1 course with MA ot Sfprefix)

(6 credits)
6

lch@s. stoEhe.t 1, 2 ot 3 )

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this categorv.

I

I

I
I

I



HSS Log #5946

Coutse(s) in the Mojor moy double-countto sotisly this rcquiement ond olso
sotisfy eithet the Globol Knowledge or U.S. Diversiv co requisites.

Natural Sciences (7 credits)
(At least l rob cou6e or course with a roD)
Coutse(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisly this requiement and olso
sotisly either the GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Diversity co+equisites.

7

l.haose stoiene.t 1, 2 ar r)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this category.

English 101 (c- o. better required)
x

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/College course requirements ENG 101

Humanities rc credits)

lcol]rses lrofi two dit etert disciplinesl
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisly this requirement ohd olso
sotsly eilhet the GlobolKnowlcdge ot U.S Divetrty co-tequetet.

x

l.ho6e stot n.ot t, zat sl

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Social Sciences ( 6 credits)

lcourses lrcm two dillerert disciplines)
Course(t) in the Mojor fioy double-count to sotisly this requiement ond olso
sotisly eithet the GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Divercily co requisites.

X

tchoose not.n.nt l_2 ot r)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Additional Breadth p credits)
(Choose approach that is difiercnt lrom the aggroaah ofthe Major)
Mojor/College requtements connot sotisly this requiement ond on AB course
connot be double-counted except in sotisfyinq the Globol Knowledge or U.S-

Div e 6 ity co teq u i s ite s -

3 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP

course lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences

lchaote stat.nent sot 6)

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives (s crcdits)
Course(s)in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisly lhis requiement ond olso
sonsly either the GlobolKnowledgp ot U.S. DNetsity co-tequetes. 5

lchoasenoineat 1,2 at ])
Choose co
course list

Llrse(s) Irom the University Approved GEP
tor this category.

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncluding one Fit,ess ond Wellness cou.sel

(2 credits)
2

Choose cou6e(s)frcm the Univeqity Apptoved GEP couBe
list for this cotegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete 6EP that are Ie!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements.

GEP Co-Requisites:

Cou6es taken in the Mojor, GEP, ot Minor iloy double<ount to
lulfrll the co-rcquisites, Courses thot sotitly the U,S. Dive6ity or
Globol Knowledge co-requisite arc morked on cou6e llsts with o
"USD" or rcK" indlcotot.

U.S. Diversity co-requisite (usD) 1 lLhoot. noreh.nt 1ot 4)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
list forthis catesorv.

Global Knowledge co-requisite (G K) n/a
1 tcho6. not.n.ht I ot 4)

Choose cou.se(s) from the university Approved 6EP course
list for this category.

Foreign Language Proficiency n/a Proficiency at the FL 102 level required

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
college/Program:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate belowthat the
requirement is "Satisfi ed by College/Program Requirements"

Communication in the Maior (Advanced communication) X Satisfied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency X Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 12G128 credit hours,

120
As applicable, indicate here the overall GPA
requirement for degree completion including course
completion.

n/a

I

27



HSS Log #5946

FORMAT A
(SEMESTER-BY.SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndicate displaV status: Current: X Proposed Prooosed Effective Semester: 2201

Concentration/Subplan Title: Literature

Subplan SIS Code: 16ENGttLT

Depree/ Plan Titlei BA/English

Plan SIS Code: 16ENGLBA

New Degree Audit required? (YorN) N

Critical Path Courses - ldent ify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the {CP) next to the credit hours for the course

FRESHMAN YEAR

FALL SE MESTER

ENG 101 Academic Writing & Research H

Foreign Language 20l. x'6

CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER

American Literature 3' 1e

History ll 2

Arts and Letters 4

GEP Mathematics a

Social Science 0,5

GEP HES 1** Fitness & Wellness E

CREDITsl
i

, History I c'1

3

3

3

7

4

3

3

3

3

GEP Mathematics a

social science D's

FALL SEM ESTER

sophy c'3

Social Science s

GEP Natural Science U Lab B

British Literature e, 1e

ENG 260 Reading Lit & Exploring Textuality

,To tol:76
SOPHOMORE YEAR

Totol:16

CREDITS

Totol:76

SPRING SEM ESTE R

3

3

3

3

3

1

3

4

3

3

3

3

3

2

3

3

3

3

orld Literature 10' le

Film 11' te

GEP Natural science Requirement I
Social Science 5

Free Elective 7

GEP HES *** Health & Exercise Studies E

lotot: tt
IUNIOR YEAR

FALL SEM ESTER CREOITS SPRING SEMESTER CRE DITS

Literature Elective 1a' 1e

Linguistics 12

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives c

Free Elective 7

Literature/lnterdisciplinary Approaches 1s' 1s

: Literature Elective la' 1e

Rhetoric 13

GEP Additional Breadth (Math/Nat. Sci) F

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

Literature/Diversity or Globalization 16' le

Totol:1.4

5EN IOR YEAR

FALL SEM ESTER

Literature/Theory, Media, & Literature 17'1e

Free Electives 7

! CREDITS i SPRING SEMESTE R

Literature/Major Author or Genre 18'1e

Free Electives 7

CRE D IT5

L2

3

9

Totol:72

Minimum Credit Ho duation'L I K,2O 21: 120

Maior/Prosram Footnotes:

1. History I One three (3)credit hour course required from the College-approved History I course list (a 200-level survey course covering a culture

significantly different from our own, i.e., ancient or non-Western).

2. History ll One three (3) hour course required from the College-approved History ll .ourse list {a 2oolevel survey course covering our own or a similar

culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture).

3. Philosophy Any PHI course on the approved GEP-Humanities list'

4. Arts and letters one three (3) course is required from the college-approved Arts & Letters course list.

5. Social sciences Twelve (12) credit hours required from three different disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social Sciences list'

6. Foreign Language Completion of FLx 201, or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination'

7. Free alectiv"s Twelve (12) credit hours of free electives may be taken for credit only (S/U)

8. American Literature One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list'

9. British Literature One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list'

Totol:15

CRE DITS

Totol:75



HSS l-og #5946

10. World Llterature One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.

11. Film One three (3)credit hour course from department approved list.
12. Linguistics One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.

13. Rhetoric One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
14. Literature Electives Two three (3) credit hour courses, six (6) credit hours total, from department approved list.
15. Literature/lnterdisciplinary Approaches One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.

16. Literature/Diversity or Globalization One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
17. Literature/Theory, Media, Literature One three (3)credit hour course {rom department approved list.
18- Literature Maror Author or Genre One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
19. Co-requisites Courses that meet requirements referred in notes 8 through 11 and 14 through 18 may satisfy the following two co-requisites: A) Two
(2) Pre-1800 literature courses, and B) a capstone course.
20. Maior Residency Requirements Minimum of fifteen (15) credit hours of English/Film courses must be completed at NC State.
21. Maior Grade Point Average (MGPA) Requirements Courses meeting departmental requirements must receive a grade of C- or better. A 2.0 MGPA
is required for graduation.

'General Education Proqram (6EP) requirements and GEP Footnotes:
To complete the requirements for graduation and the General Education Program, the following category aredit hours and co-requisites must be satisfied.
University approved GEP course lists for each of the following cate8ories can be found at htto://www,ncsu,edu/uap/acadernic standards/qeolcourselists/index.html

4 Mathematical Sciencei (6 credit hours - one course with MA or ST prefix)

ChooseJrch the Unive6ity opproved GEP Mothefioticol sciences course list ot the lollowing cource(s)il completed as pott ofthe Mojot requirements moy lutill
port or ollol thit requtement:

I Naturelsciences (7 credit hours - include one laboratory course or course with a lab)

choose hom the University opproved 6EP Noturolkiences course litt ot the followinq course(s) ifcompleted os port ol the Mojot requirements moy lufillport
or oll ofthis tequiement:

E Humanities (6.redit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose ftoh the University opproved GEP Humonities course list or lhe Jollowinq course(s) ifcompleted os port olthe Mojot requirements moy lufiillpoft or oll
oJ this rcquiement: Minimum requirement met by ColleSe History I and Philosophy requirements.

q social sciences {6 credit hours selected from two different dis€iplines/course prefixes)

Choose from the University opproved GEP Sociol Sciencescourse list ot the lollowing coutse(s) il completed os port of the Mojot requirements moy fulfllpoftor
all ofthis requiement: Minimum requirement met by College Social Scienae requirement.

L Phvsical Education/Healthv Livinq (2 credit hours -at least one 1OO-level titness and wellness Course)

Choose lrom lhe Unive.sity opproved GEP Physicol Educotion/Heolthy Living course lisl.
a Additional Breadth - 13 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP course lists)

Humanities/Social Sciences/Visual and Performing Arts or _Ma th em atica I Sciences/N atu ra I Sciences/Engineerins
q lnterdiscioiinarv Pe6pectives (5-6 credit hoursi

Choose lrom the Unive$ity opproved GEP lnterdisciplinory Petspectives cou6e list or the lollowing cou$e(s) ilcompleted os pott olthe Mojor requirements
moy fulfill port ot o ol this requirement:

t!. lntroduction to w.itine (4 credit hours satisfied by completing ENG 101 with a C- or better )

The followine Co-Reouisites must be satisfied to comolete the 6eneral Education ProEram reouirements:
U.S. Diversiw (USD)

Choose from the University opproved GEP U.S. Divercity course list ot choose o course identiJied on the opproved GEP coutse lists os meeting the U.S. Dive6ity
(IJSD) co requisite. The lollowing course(s) completed os port of the Mojor requirements moy lulf,ll this requiement:
Globalxnowled.e (G()
Choose lrom the University opproved GEP Globol Knowledge course list or choose o course identilied on the opproved GEP cou6e lists os meeting the Global
Knowledge (GK) co-requisite. The lollowing course(s) completed os port ol the Mojot requiements moy lulfrll thit requirement:

Foreirn lanluase proficiency - Proficiency at the FL-102 level is required for Sraduation.

1.



HSS Log #5946

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Deqree/Plan Title: BA"/English Plan SIS Code: 16ENGLBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: Literature Subplan SIS Code: 16ENGLLLT

lndicate reouirements status: Current Proposed: X Prooosed Effective Semester: 2201

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific
major requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the
course

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Required Courses/Gtoups/ Electives: credit Hours GEP cdtegory, if applicable
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C.wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path cou.ses - indicate with (CP) next to applic. course.

List GEP category and hou.s satisfied by a
Maior requir€ment

C- or better required

A maximum offive 200-level courses allowed to count
towards departmental requirements for the major.

1-ENGLISH CORE

American Literature (Requirement: 000022579)
AFS 248, 448; ECI 405j ENG 248, 249,252,265,266, 267,
305, 368, 369, 370,372,376,399, 405, 420, 448, 466, 461 ,

468, 469, 470, 476; WGS 305

British Literature (Requirement: 000022580)
ENG 251, 255, 267,361,, 362,385,390, 439,449, 4s7, 452,
453, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 486, 487, 490

World Literature (Requirement: 000022581)
AFS 349; CtA 210, 320; ENG 219, 22O,227, 222,223, 224,
246, 27 5, 349, 392, 393, 394, 406, 401 , 466., FL 279, 220, 221,
222,223,224,246, 392,393,394, 406, 4O7; FtF 301, 302,
474, 425,525; FLG 32O, 323,325; FU 342,344, 345; FtN 301,
302,401; FtR 303, 304; FtS 341,342, 343, 351, 352, 353

Film {Requirement: 000022582)
AFS 375; COM 364, 374; ENG 282, 292, 33O,359, 364,374,
375,378,382,384,430, 492; IDS 496

Linguistics (Requirement; 000022583)
ENG 210, 324, 325,326,327,32A,494, WGS 327

Rhetoric (Requirement: 000022584)
COM 321, 395, 41 1, 451, ENG 321, 323, 395, 417, 422, 425,
426,455

3

3

3

3

2-TITERATURE CONCENTRATION

ENG 260

lnterdisciplinary Approaches (Requirement: 000033245)

ENG 339,340,342,382

Maior Author or Genre (Req uirement: 000033246)

3

3

3

I

I

I

I

3

I

I

New Deqree Audit required? (Y or N) N

I

I

I

I



HSS Log f5946

Author - ENG 392, 42O, 457, 460, 486, 481 , FL 392
Genre - ENG 361, 362, 368, 369, 31O, 372,393, FL393

Diversity or Globalization (Requirement: 000033247)
Diversity - AFS 448, ENG 410, 448, 47O, 476, WGS 41,O

Globolizotion - AFS 349, ENG 349, 38O, 394, 406, 4O7, 464,
465, 466, tL 394, 406, 407

Literature Elective (Requirement: 000033249)
AFS 349, 448, [add CtA 320], COM 39s, ECI 405, ENG 267,
275, 305, 308, 339, 340, 341, 3 42, 349, 350, 3 62, 368, 369,
370,372,316,377 ,380, 382, 385, 390, 391, 393, 394, 39s,
399, 405, 406, 407, 470, 420, 439, 448, 449, 451, 452, 460,
462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467, 468, 469, 410, 476, 480, 481,
482, 483, 486, 487, 490, 49L, 492, 495, 496, 498, 548, FL39?,
393,394,406,407, WGS 305, 410

Capstone: Theory, Media, Lit (Requirement: 000033248)
ENG 481, 482, 483, 49s, 496

Pre-1800 Co-reqs (2 courses) (Requirement: 000033250)
This is o verify requirement ond does not require odditional
hours. Courses thdt meet this requirement con olso sotisfy
othe r ocode mic req u i reme nts.
ENG 362, 385, 390, 439, 449, 45t, 452, 462, 467, 481, 486,
487 , 490

3

6

3

Verify Req

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000023419)
(12 Hr S/U timit)
Select any courses except the [ollowing:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FIJ 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FtR 101, FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 1O]., LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

27

Total credit hours under Malor Field of study:
Minimun 27 hou$ requhed in prcgrom oreq,

66

I

I



COTTEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Orientation Course(sl:

4

3

lntroduction to writing (4)

Humanities (3)

Humanities (3 cr)

Social Sciences (6 cr)

3

3

3

9

Qlher:
ENG 101 (C- or better required)

History I (Requirement: 000019312):A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved History 1

list.
AFS 275, 27 6, Ht 207, 2',J,4, 215, 21,6, 232, 233, 263, 264, 270,
275,276

History ll (Requirement: 000019313): A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved
History 2list
Hr 205, 208, 209, 210, 22r, 222,25r, 252,253,254

Philosophy (Requirement: 000019316): Any 3-credit hour
Philosophy course on the university- approved GEP course
list.

Arts and Letters (Requirement: 00001.9317)i Choose one
three credit hour course from the college approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 111, 112, 212, 281, 41,4, AFS 230, 260 346, 375, ARC

t40, r4L, ARC 24L, ARS 25r, 252, 257 , 258, 259, 306, 346,
351, 353, 354, CtA 210, COM 321, 364,374,477, D 231, DAN
272, 295, D5 101, ENG 282 289, 321, 323, 359, 364, 37 4, 375,
374,342,384,395, 477,426, 492, Ft 216, FtF 318, Ft-G 318,
FLt 318, FLR 318, FLS 360, GD 203, 303, HA 207,202,203,
240,298,395, 40L, 404, 410, 498, HESM 322, 324, Hl240,
320,402, 407, 408, HON 390, tDS 496, tAR 444, MUS 180,
787,200,20l^,202, 20s,206, 230, 260, 306, 310, 31s, 320,
330, 350, 360, REt 200, 210, 230, 298, 309, 377, 3L2, 3r4,
377 ,320,323,327,337,332,333, 334, 340, 3s0, 383, 402,
408,412,413, 423, 47L, 472, 473, 482, 489, 497, 496, 498,
50c 309, sTs 257, 471, THE 103, 203,233,303,323,334,
340, WGS 360, 472, 473

Social Science (Requirement: 000023408) :

Additional Social Science (Requirement 000019365):
Twelve {12) credit hours required from three different
disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social Sciences list
Anthropology - ANI 257, 252, 253,254, 267,295, 310, 315,

325, 330, 345, 346, 351,, 354, 370, 377, 37 4, 389, 395, 477,
4!2, 476, 479, 427, 424, 427, 437, 433, 444, 450, 460, 464,
475,483,495,496,498, FU 3s1, Hr s87, SOC 261, WGS 444
Agricultural Economics -ARE 207,207A, 275,260, 301, 303,

304, 306, 309, 31"1,3L2,321, 323,332,336,345, 404, 4r2,
413, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 301, 336, 436

Economics - ARE 307,336, EC 2O1,2O2,205,301,3O2,3O5,

336,337 , 348, 35L, 377 , 404, 410, 413, 437, 436, 437 , 449,

451, 452, 474,480,490, 491, 495, 498

Political Science - AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 201,2O2,2O3, 204,

205, 23r, 236, 2 41., 298, 301, 302, 303, 305, 306, 307, 308,

309, 310, 312, 313, 314, 320, 331, 335, 336, 339,347,342,

343, 345, 361, 362, 37 1,, 39 1, 398, 40L, 409, 411, 4r5, 478'

I

HSS Log #5946

I

I

I

I



HSS Log #5946

431, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 471,, 490, 492, 498,
soc 413,432, WGS 306, 418
Psychology ... AFS 345, EDP 3O4, 476,582, ISE 540, PHI 425,
52s, PSY 200,230, 240,241, 242,243, 307,311,3!2,3!3,
340, 345, 360, 370, 376, 400,406, 4tO,477,416,420,425,
430,437,436,470,475, 497, 495,498,499, , WGS 406
Sociology AFS 305, ANT 261, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,
soc 202,203, 203A, 204, 20s, 206, 220,24t,24LA,261,, 295,
300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 377, 342,350, 351, 381, 395,
400, 40r, 402, 404, 405, 407, 470, 473, 474, 47a, 425, 427,
42A, 429, 430, 432, 440,445, 450, 457, 465, 492, 493, 49s,
498, WGS 204,304,407
Multidisciplinary - ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

Foreign Language (Requirement 00001.9319): FLA 201, FLC

207, FLF 201, FtG 201, FLt 20L, Ft 207, FLN 201, FLP 201, FLR

201, FLS 201, 212, GRK 2O7, LAT 201, or PER 201

3

Total credit hours under College Requirements:

NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor ond/or Minor moy olso fulfill o Generol Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mov not be subset to require o
specific course from the cotegory list. Reguired courses must be listed in
the Mojor/Co llege re q u ire m e nts.

Specilic courses should not be listed in dny olthe fields below othet
thon ENG 707.

At least one of the following must be listed
1 Choose course{s) from the University Approved GEP course

list for this category.
Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/ColleSe
€ourse requirements.
Maior/ColleSe course requirement satisfies I credil hrs of
this requirement. Remaining hours requhed must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course list for the
category.
Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course
requirement.
Choose course(s)trom the L,niversity Approved GEP course
llstsforthe Humanities/SocialSciences/Visual &
Performing Arts.
Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course
lists for Natu ra I Sciences/Mathematica I Sciences.

2

3

4

5

6

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 3940 hts

Credit
hours

How willthe GEP requirement be met?
(Choose qpplicdble stotement lron 7-6 listed dbove)

Mathematical Sciences 6 ctedits)
(At leest I cou.re with MA or Sfprefix)
Course(s) in the Moior moy double-count to sotisht this rcquirement ond olso
sotisly either lhe Globol Knowledge or U.S. Diversi\ co-requisites.

6

(ch@t. ttotenenr 1, 2 ot 3)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course lists

for Natural Sciences/Mathematica I Sciences.

Natural Sciences (7 credits)
(At least Ldb course or course with a ldb)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to satisf, this requirement ond olso
.atish ehhcrthc GlobolKnowledge ot U.S DNerety.o rcquttes

7

lch@* ttdt n.hr 1, 2 ot 3)

Choose course(s)from the l..,niversity Approved GEP course lists

for Natural Sc re nces/Mathematica I Science s,

English 101 (c-or better required)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/Colle8e course

requirements. ENG 101

Humanities 6 crcdits)

lcourses lrcm two dilterert dis.iplines)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisfi/ this rcquirementond olso
sotisfy either the ilobol Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co requisites-

x

(choase,ot nent 1,2ot 3)

Major/College course requirement satisfies 6 credit hrs of this

requirement.

Social Sciences ( 6 crcdits)

(Cauries from two d,i.?.ert disciplines)
Cotrse(s) in the Mojot moy double-count to satisfy this requiement ond olso

sotisfy eilher lhe Globol Knowledge or U.S. Dilesity co requisites.

X

lch@te rbred.nr 1, 2 ot 3)

Major/ColleSe cou6e requiremeni satislies 0 credit hrs ofthis

requirement.

Additional Breadth (3 credits)

(Choose approach that is dirrerert from the approach of the Major)

Mojor/College requirements connot sotisJy this requirement ond an aB course

connot be double-counted exceptin sotislying the GlobolKnowledge or U-S'

(choate stated.m s ot 6)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved 6tP course lists

for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences-

I

I

27

I

I

I

I

Ilsl



HSS Log #5946

Div e rs ity co- re q u i s ite s.

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives ( s credits)
Cou6e(s) in the Major moy double count to sotisly this requirement ond olso
sotisly either the GlobolKnowledqe or U.S. Diversity co requisites.

5
Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list

for this cateBory.

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncluding one Fitness ord Wellness coursel

(2 credits)
2

Choose couse(s)ftom the Univercity Apptoved GEP cource
list for this cotegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are !q!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements, 27

GEP Co-Requisites:

Courses token in the Mojot, GEP, ot Minor moy dotble-count to
ltlfi the co-.equisites. Cowses thot sotisly the U.S, Dive.sity or
Globol Knowledge co-requlslte ore mo*ed on cou6e lisls with o
"UsD" or rcK" indicctor.

U.S. Oiversity co-requisite (USD)

n/a

lch@sestotn nt 1ot a)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list

for this cate8ory.

Global Knowledge co-requisite (G K) lth@* stdrn nt 1 or a)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course list

for this cateSory.

Foreign Language Proficiency n/a Proficiency at the FL_201 level required

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
College/Program:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below that the

requirement is "Satisfied byCollege/Pro8ram Requirements"

Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication) x Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency x Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours,

120
As applicable, indicate here the overallGPA
requirement for degree completion including course
completion.

I

I

lr. l

I

I



FRESHMAN YEAR

i CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS

ENG l0l Academic Writing & Research H

GEP Mathematics a

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives c

Social Science o,a

Free Elective 6

3

4

3

3

4

3

3

2

World Literature s

GEP Natural Science w/ Lab B

GEP Mathematics a

Foreign Language 201 x'5

Philosophy c,3

SOPHOMORE YEAR

SPRING SEM ESTER

Totol:16

CREDITSFALL SEMESTER : CREDITS

I 205 or (ED 204 and ECI 204)
British Literature I
History I c,1

Social Science a

GEP Additional Breadth (Math/Natural Science)
GEP HESF 1** Fitness & Wellness

ENG 260 Reading Literature & Exploring Textuality
American Literature 7

ED 311 Classroom Assessment Principles &
Practices
ED 312 Classroom Assessment Principles &
Practices Professional Learning Lab

: GEP Natural Science Requirement s

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

GEP HES *** Health & Exercise Studies E

3

3

3

1

3

2

1

3

2

7

Totol:76

JUNIOR YEAR

FALL 5E MESTE R CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDIIS

ENG 328 Language & Writing
ELP 344 School & Society
History ll 2

Author/Genre 13

, Social Science a

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

ENG 455 Literacy in the U.S.

Literature Elective 11

ECI 307 Teaching Writing Across Curriculum
EDP 304 Educational Psychology o

Film 10

Totol:75 Totol:15

CRED]TSFALL SEM ESTE R
. CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTER

ECI 450 Methods & Materials
English Electives 1'z

4

9

ECI 454 Student Teaching in Language Arts
ENG 400 Applied Criticism

72

Totol:13 : Totol:\s

Minimum Cred it Hours Required for Graduation'Lrx'le'14'15 120

Maior/Proqram Footnotes:
1. History I One three (3) credit hour course required from the College-approved History I course list (a 200-level survey course covering a culture

significantly different from our own, i.e.. ancient or non-Western).

2. History ll One three {3) hour course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 200-level survey course covering our own or a similar

culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture).

3. Philosophy Any PHI course on the approved GEP-Humanities list'

a. Socialsiiences Twelve (12) credit hours, selected from college-approved list, required from three different disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social

Sciences list.

5. ForeiSn Language Completion of FLx 201, or compa'able proficiency as demonstrated by examination'

6. Free Elective MaY be taken for credit only (5/U).

I tSS l,og #5946

FORMAT A
(SEMESTER.BY-SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndicate disolav status: Current: X Proposed: Proposed Effective Semester: 2201

Deeree/Plan 'Title: BA/English Concentration/Subolan Title:Teacher Education Option

Plan 5lS Code: 16ENGLBA Subplan 5lS Code: I5ENGLTED

New Deqree Audit required? (YorN) N

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course.

FAtL SEM ESTER

Total:75

: Totol:Ls

SEN IOR YEAR



HSS l,og #5946

7. American Literatu.e One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
8. British Literature One three (3) credit hour course from department app.oved list.
9. world l-iterature One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
10. Film one three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
11. Literatu,e Elective One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.

12. English Electives Three, three (3) credit hours courses, nine (9) hours total, from department approved list.
13. Author/Genre one three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
14. Maior Residency Requirements Minimum of fifteen (15) credit hours of English courses must be completed at NC State.
15. Major Grade Point Average (MGPA) Requirements Courses meeting departmental requirements must receive a grade of C- or better. A minimum
MGPA and overall, cumulative GPA of 2.5 is required for students to be eligible for teacher licensure.

'General Education Proqram IGEP) requirements and GEP Footnotes:
To complete the requirements for graduation and the General Education Program, the following category credit hours and co-requisites must be satisfied.
university approved 6EP course lists for each of the following categories can be found at htto://www.ncsu.edu/uao/academic-standards/Feolcourselists/index.html

q

l

E

q,

q

!

MathematicalSciences (6 credit hours -one course with MA or ST prefix)

Choose lrom the University opproved GEP Mothemoticol Sciences course list or the lollowing coutse(s) ilcompleted os pdtt oJ the Mojor tequirements moy Julfr
port or ollol lhis requirement:
NaturalSciences (7 credit hours- include one laboratory course or course with a lab)

Choose frcm the University opproved cEP Notutol Sciences cou6e list or the lo owing course(s) il completed os pott ol the Mojot requiements moy luoll port
or ollol this requirement:

Humanities (6 credit hours selected from two different dirciplines/course prefixes)

Choose lrom the University opproved GEP Humonities course list ot the fo o,t/ing course(s) if completed os port ol the Major requiements moy lulfll port or oll
ol this requirement: Minimum req ui.ements are satisfied by Collete History I a nd Philoaophy requ irements.

!9qia!.1&ie!!e! (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose from the l)niversiry opptuved GEP SociolSciences cou6e list or the lo owing cou6e(s) ilcompleted os port oJthe Mojor rcquiremehts moy fulf pott ot
oll ol this requtement: M inim um req uirements are satislied by E DP 304 a nd College Social Sdence requirement.

Physical Education/Healthv [ivinr (2 credit hours - at least one 100-level Fitness and wellness Course)

ChooseJrom the Unive\ity opprcved GEP Physicol Educotion/Heolthy Livingcotrse list.

Additional Breadth ' (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved G€P course lists)

_Humanities/Social Sclence5^isual and Performing Arts or _Mathematical Sciences/Natural Sciences/Engineeriog

lnterdisciplinarv Pelspectives (5-6 credit hours)

4

Choose Jrch the University opproved GEP lntedisciplinory Perspectives course listotthe Iollowing cou6e(s)il completed os pott oJthe Mojor rcquirements
moy Julfrll pott or ollolthis rcquienent:
lntroduction to Writinr (4 credit hours satisfied by completin8 ENG 101with a C- or better )

The following Co-Requisites must be satisfled to complete lIqGeneral Education Proqram requirements:
U.S. Diversitv (USD)

Choose from the lJniversity opproved GEP U.S. Divesity course list ot choose o coutse identiled on the opproved GEP coutse listt os meeting the U.S. Divesily
(USDI co+equisile. The following course(s) completed os pott ol the Mojot rcquiemenls moy lutillthis requirement:

Global Knowledre (GK)

Choose from the l)niversity opproved GEP Globol Knowledge course list or choose o couBe identilied on lhe npproved GEP course lists os meeting the Globol

Knowledge (GK) co'rcquisite. The lollowing coulse(t ) completed os pott of the Mojor requirements noy Julfillthis requiement:

Forelin LanEuaae oroficiencv - Proficiency at the FL-102 level is required for Sraduation.



HSS Log #5946

CURRICUTUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Desree/Plan Title: BA/English Plan SIS Code: 16ENGLBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: Teacher Education Subplan SIS Code: 1SENGLTED

lndicate requirements status: Current Proposed: x Proposed Effective Semester: 201

New Deeree Audit required? (YorN) N

Critical Path Courses ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific
major requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the
courSe.

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Requ ired Cou rses/G rou ps/ Eledives: Credit Hours GEP cotegory, il opplicoble
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with (CP) next to applic. course.

List GEP category and hours satisfied by a
Maior requirement

C'or better required

A maximum of five 200-level courses allowed to count
towards departmental requirements for the major.

1-ENG LISH CORE

American Literature (Requirement: 000032309)
AFS 248, 44a; ECI 405; ENG 248, 249, 252,265, 266,267 ,

305, 368, 369, 370, 372,376,399, 405, 420, 448, 466, 467 ,

468, 469, 470, 476; WGS 305

British Literature (Requirement: 000032310)
ENG 251, 255, 26r,36t,362,385, 390, 439,449, 451, 452,
453, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 486, 487 , 490

World Literature (Requirement: 000032311)
AFS 349; CtA 210, 320; ENG 219, 22O,221,222,223,224,
246, 27 5, 349, 392, 393, 394, 406, 4O7 , 466; aL 219, 22O, 221,
222, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406, 4O7 ; FtF 301, 302,
474, 425, 525; FtG 320, 323, 325', FU 342,344,345; FtN 301,
302, 401; FtR 303, 3O4; FLS 347,342,343, 351, 352, 353

Film (Requirement: 000032312)
AFS 375; COM 364, 374; ENG 282,292,330,359,364,374,
375,378,382,384,430, 492; IDS 496

ENG 328
ENG 455

3

3

3

2-TEACHER EDUCATION CONCENTRATION

ENG 260 Reading Literature & Exploring Textuality
ENG 400 Applied Criticism

Author / Genre (Requirement: 000025632)
Author - ENG 392, 42O, 45r, 460, 486,487, 558, 561, Ft 392

Genre - ENG 362, 368, 369, 370, 372, 337 6, 377, 380, 397,

393,410,570, 571, s72,573, s76,578, s79, Ft 393, FtG 325,

FLN 302 wcs 410

I

I

I

I

3

3

3



HSS LoB t5945

Literature Elective (Requirement: 000025634)
Lite rotu re - ENG 3O8, 339, 340, 341, 342, 37 7, 397, 410, WGS
410
Ameicon Literoturc - AFS 248, 448; ECI 405; ENG 248, 249,
252, 265, 266,267 , 305, 368, 369,370,372,375, 316,399,
405, 420, 44a,466,461,468, 469,470,476, WGS 305
British Literoture ENG 251, 255, 267, 262,361,, 362,385,
390,439, 449,457, 452,453, 460,462, 463,464, 465,4A6,
4A7 , 490
World Literoture - AFS 349j CtA 210, [add crA 320], ENG 219,
220, 227, 222, 223, 224, 246, 349, 392, 393, 394, 406, 407,
466; FL 279, 220, 227, 222, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407, FLF 301, 3O2, 474, 425; FLG 320,323,325t FU 342,344,
345; FtN 301, 302, 401; FtR 303, 304; FLS 341, 342,343,357,
352,353
Author - ENG 392, 42O, 451,, 460, 486, 481 , 558,561, FL 392
Genre - ENG 362,368,369,37O,372,3376,377 , 38O,39L,
393, 470, FL393, FLG 325, FLN 302, WGS 410

English Electives (Requirement: 000032464)
ENG 200-Level to 400-level
AFS 248, 349, 375, 448, ladd crA 3201, COM 327,32s,364,
374,4t 395, 471, s06, 514, 516, 554, 581, ECr 405, ENG

206,207,208, 270,274, 276, 279, 220,227,222, 223,224,
232, 246,248,249,251, 252, 255, 260,267,262, 265,266,
267, 275,287, 282, 287, 2aa, 289, 292, 298,305,374,315,
376,317,327, 323,324, 325,326, 327,328, 330, 335, 339,
340,34\,342,349,350, 359, 361, 362, 364,368,369, 370,
372,374,375,376,377, 378, 380,381,382, 384, 385, 388,
389, 390, 391, 392, 393, 394, 39s, 399, 400,40s,406,401,
4!O, 4\1, 416, 477 , 420, 427, 422, 425, 426, 430, 439, 448,
449, 451,, 452, 453, 455, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467 ,

468, 469, 470, 476, 480,481, 482, 483, 486, 487, 488, 489,
490, 49I, 492, 494, 495, 496, 498, 499, , FL219,220, 227,
223, 224,246,392,393,394, 406,407, W6S 305, 327, 410

EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS
Minimum Grode Points Required 2.0O

ECI 205 or (ECl 204 or ED 204XRequirements 000032463)
ECt 204, 205 , ED 204

ED 311 Classroom Assessment
ED 312 Class Assessment Learning Lab

ECI 307 Teaching Writing
ELP 344 School and Society
EDP 304 Educational Psychology
Ecl450 Methods & Material in Teaching English

ECI 454 - Student Teaching (Requirement 00003234L)
ECr454

9

3

2

1

3

3

3

4

72

Free Electives: (Requirement 000025649) (12 Hr S/U timit)
Select any courses except the following: FLA L01, FLC 101,
FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101, FLP 101, FLR 101,

FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA 101, PER 101
2

Total credit hours under Maior Field of Study:
Minimum 27 hours required in progrorn orcd,

72

I

I

I

l

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



HSS Lo8 #5946

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Orientation Course(s):

4

3

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

Hu manities (3 cr)

Social Sciences (6 cr)

3

3

3

9

qlher:
ENG 101 (C- or better required)

History l(Requirement 000019312): A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved History 1

list.
AFS 275,276, Ht 201 , 21,4,2t5, 21,6, 232, 233, 263,264, 270,
275,276

History ll (Requirement 000019313): A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved
History 2list
Ht 205, 208, 209, 2rO, 22L, 222, 25r, 252, 253, 25 4

Foreign Language (Requirement 000019319): FLA 201, FLC

2OT, FLF 201,, FLG 201, FLI 201, FU 207, FLN 201, FLP 201, FLR

201, FLS 201, 212, GRK 201, LAT 201, or PER 201

Philosophy (Requirement 000019316): Any 3-credit hour
Philosophy course on the university- approved GEP course
list.

Social Science (Requirement 000025639):
Nine {9) credit hours required from three (3) different
disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social Sciences list
Anthropology - ANr 257,252,253, 254,261,295, 310, 315,
325, 330, 345, 346,35r,354, 370,371 ,374,389, 395, 411,
472, 4L6, 4r9, 421,, 424, 427 , 431, 433, 444, 450, 460, 464,
475, 483, 495, 496,498, FU 351, Ht 587, SOC 261, WGS 444
Agricultural Economics -ARE 20L,20LA, 215,260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 3L7, 372,327,323,332,336,345, 404, 412,
413, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 49s, EC 301, 336, 436
Economics - ARE 301, 336, EC 201, 2O2, 2O5,307,302,3O5,
336, 337 ,348, 35L,377 , 404, 4!O, 413, $r, 436, 437 , 449,
45L,452, 474, 4aO, 490, 491,, 495, 498
Political Science .. AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 20f, 2O2, 2O3,2O4,

205,237,236, 247, 298,30),, 302, 303, 305, 306, 307, 308,
309, 3tO, 3t2, 3r3, 314, 320, 33 1, 335, 336, 339, 341, 342,
343,345,36r,362,371,397,398, 407, 409, 47t, 47s, 478,
437, 432, 433, 437 , 443, 445, 462, 463, 471, 490, 492, 498,

soc 413, 432, WGS 306, 418

Psychology - AFS 345, EDP 3o4, 476,582, ISE 540, PHI 425,

525, PSY 200, 230,240,241,242,243,307 , 3r7,312,313,
340, 345, 360, 370, 376, 400, 406,4L0, 417, 476, 420, 425,

430, 437, 436, 470, 475, 491, 495,498, 499, , WGS 406

Sociology - AFS 305, ANT 261, GEO 220, PS 432, REL 309,

soc 202, 203, 203A, 204, 205, 206, 220, 247, 2474, 261,, 295,

300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342, 350, 351, 381, 395,

400, 40r, 402, 404, 405, 407 , 470, 4L3, 414, 478, 425, 427 ,

428, 429, 430, 432, 440, 445, 450, 457 ,465, 492, 493, 495,

498, WGS 204, 304, 407

Multidisciplinary - ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

I

I

I

I

I

I



HSS Log #5946

Total credit hours under College Requirements: 27

NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor ond/or Minor moy olso fulfillo General Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mav not be subset to require o
specific course from the cotegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the Mojo r/Col I e ge requ i re me nts.

Specilic cources should not be listed in qny ofthe lields below othet
thdn ENG 7O7.

At least one of the following must be listed:
1

2

3

4

6

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
list for this cate8ory.
Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College
course requirements,
Major/ColleSe course requirement satisfies X credit hrs of
thi5 requirement. Remaining hours required must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course list for the
cate8ory,
Co requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course
requirement.
Choose course(slfrom the University Approved GEP course
lists for the Humaniti€s/ SocialSciences/ Visual &
Performing Arts.
Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course
lists for Natural Scie n ces/M athematica I Sciences.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hts

Credit
hours

How willthe GEP requirement be met?
(Choose opplicoble ststement lrom 7-5 lkted obove)

Mathematical Sciences 6 credits)
(At leart I course with MA orSIprefix)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisly this requiement ond olso
\otitfy ether the Globol Knowlpclgc ot U.S. Dive.tv co.rcquste'

6

(ch@ ttot.nenr 1, 2 ot i)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course lists

fo r Nat u ra I Sciences/Mathematica I Scie n ces.

Natural Sciences O credits)
(At least l rob course or couRe with a roD)

Course(s)in the Mojor may double-count to sotisfy this requiement ond olso
sotisly either the Globol Knowledge or U.S. Diversitl co rcquisites.

7

lchoot trot.ne.t 1,2 ot 3)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course lists

for Natu ra I Sciences/M athematica I Sciences.

English 101 (c, or better required) Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College course

requirements. ENG 101

x

lch@k not henr 1, 2 ot 3)

Major/College course requirement satisfies 6 credit hrs ofthis

requirement.

Social Sciences (6 credits)

lcnurse. ftom two dilfereat d isciplines)
Course(s)in the Mojor moy double-countto sotisfy this requiement ond olso
sohs[y athcr the GlobolKnowledge ot U.S. Avetsity co tequstct.

x

lchoos. ttot Beht 1,2 ot 3l

Major/College course requirement satisfies 0 credit hrs ofthis

requirement.

Additional Breadth B credits)
(Choose approach that is dilrerent ftom, lhe approach otthe Major)
Majot/ColleOe rcquirements connotsotisfy this requirement ond on AB course
cannot be double-counted except in sotislying the Globol Knowledge or U.S.

D iv e r s ity co- r eq u is ite s -

3

lchoote ttor.nent s at 6)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course lists
for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives ( s ctedits)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisfy this rcquirement ond olso
sotisfy either the Globol Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites.

5
Choose.ourse(si from the lJniversity Approved GEP course list

for this category.

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncludina one Fitness ond Wellness coutsel 2

Choose cou6e(s)ftom the Univesw Approved GEP course
list fot this cotegory,

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are !q!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements.

)7

GEP Co-Requisites:

Courses token in the Mojor, GEP, ot Minor doy doubleaount to
luti the co-requisites, Cources that sotlsry the U,S. Dlverclty ot
Globol Knowledge co-requisite orc morked on cou6e sts with o

"USD" ot "GK" indicdtot.

U.S. Diversity co-requisite

n/a

Global Knowledge co-requisite (GK)

ola

(ch@ ttot denr t o. 4)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course list

for this category.

(ch@ ttot nent 1 or 4)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course tist

for this category.

I

I

I

Humanities rccredits)
lcnuraes lrom two dilte.ert disciplines)
Coutse(s) in the Mojor moy double .ount to sotisfy this tequtement ond olso
sotisly either the olobolKnowledqe or U.S. Divetsity co+equisites.

(usD)

xl

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

t2 ueditn 
I



HSS l-og #5946

Foreign Language Proficiency n/a Profi€iency at the FL_201 level required

The followinS requirements must be satisfied within the
college/Program:

Place an x in the credit hour box to indicate belo\,1/ that the

requirement is "Satisfied by College/Pro8ram Requiremenb"

Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication) X Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Technolory Fluency x Satisf ied by college/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours.

120
As applicable, indicate here the overallGPA
requirement for degree completion i.cluding course
completion.



N\o ChcrtS>

Description
The English Department offers a minor in English to majors in any lield except English. The minor program will
allow students to pursue general interests in writing, literature, and language.

Requirements

. Complete 15 hours of course work at or above the 200 level.

. No more than 2 courses (6 cr) of transfer credit will be accepted.

. Must have an overall GPA of 2.0 in the minor and may count no course grade lower than a 'Cr.

. A maximum of TWO (2) courses may be used (double-counted) towards both deparlmental major
requirements and minor requirements.

Required Courses

. 2 courses at the 300 level or above

. 1 course at the 400 level or above

Elective Courses

. 2 courses at the 200 level or above

Admissions
Students may declare their intention to complete the English minor by meeting with the contact person listed below

Certification
The contact person listed below will certify the minor prior to graduation. The minor must be completed no later than
the semester in which the student expects to graduate from his or her degree program. Paperwork for certification
should be completed no later than during the registration period for the student's final semester at NC State.

Contact Person
Barbara Bennett
268 Tompkins
NC State Campus
919.515.4167
barbara bennett@ncsu.edu

SIS code: |iENGLM

English (16ENGLI\4)



HSS Log s5946

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B Minor ada

Minor Plan Title: English Plan SIS Code: 1SENGLM

Concentration/Subplan Title: n/a Subplan Sl5 Code: n/a

lndicate requirements status: Current: Proposed: X Prooosed Effective Semester: 2201

New Minor Audit required? (YorN) N

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

MINOR FIETD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Requ i re d Course s/G rou ps/ El edives : Credit Hours Notes
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C-wallor MGPA requirement and which are conside,ed Critical
Path courses - indicate with ICP) next to applic. course.

C- or better required

400 Level or above (Requirement: 000031732)
AFS 448, 548, COM 471,506, 5L4,576, s54, 581, ECr 405,
ENG 400, 40s, 406, 401, 410, 41,1,, 4\6, 477, 420, 421,
422, 425, 426, 430, 439, 448, 449, 45L, 452, 453, 455,
460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467, 468, 469, 470, 476,
480, 481, 482, 483, 486, 4a7, 48a, 489, 490, 497, 492,
494, 495, 496, 498, 499, 505, 506, 507, 508, s09, 510,
51,7, 5r2,513, 514, 515, 516, 517, 518, 579, 520, 522,
523, 524, 525, 527, 528, 529, 530, s31, 532, 533, 534,
536, 539, 540, 541,, 543, 548, 549, 550, 5s1, 554, 555,
558, 560, 56r, 562, 563, 564, s65, s70, 571, 512, 573,
575, 576, 577, 578, 579, 580, 581, s82, s83, 584, 585,
586, 587, 588, 589, 590, 591, 592,722,721,FL406,407,
539, 541, WGs 410

300 Level or above (Requirement: 000031731)
AFS 349, 37 5, 448, 548, COM 321, 364, 37 4, 395, 4rr, 506,
574,516, 554,581, ECr 405, ENG 305, 308, 3!4, 3r5, 376,
317,327, 323,324, 325, 326, 327, 328,329, 330, 331,
332, 333, 335, 339, 340, 347, 342, 349, 350, 359, 361,
362, 364. 369, 370, 372, 374, 375, 376, 377, 378, 380,
381, 382 - 384, 385, 388, 389, 390, 391, 392, 393, 394,
395, 399, 400, 405, 406, 407, 4LO, 4u, 41,6, 477, 420,
42L, 422, 425, 426, 430, 439, 448, 449, 457, 452, 453,
455, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467, 468, 469, 470,
476, 480, 48L, 482, 483, 486, 487, 488, 489, 490, 491,,

492, 494, 495, 496, 498, 499, 505, 506, 507, 508, 509,
510, 511, 572, 573,514, 515, 5L6, 571,518, 519, 520,
522, 523, 524, 525, 527, 528, 529, 530, 531, 532, 533,
534, 536, 539, 540, 541, 543, 548, 549, 550, 551, 554,
555, 558, 560, 561, 562, 563, 564, 565, 570, 57!, 512,
573,575, 576, 577, 518, 519,580, 581, 582, 583, 584,
585, 586, 587, 588, 589, 590, 591, 592,722,727,FL
392,393,394, L 406, 407 ,539, 541, WGS 305 , 308,327, 4r0

Elective Courses (Requirement: 000031733)
AFs 248, 349, 37 5, 448, 548, [add cLA 320], coM 321, 364,

314,395, 411,506, 514, 516, 554, 581, ECI 405, EN6 206,

207, 208, 209, 2\0, 2L4, 216, 279, 220, 227, 222, 223,

224, 232, 246, 248, 249, 25r, 252, 255, 260, 267, 262,

3

6

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

6



HSS Log 35946

265, 266, 267, 275, 287, 282, 287, 288, 289, 292, 298,
305, 308, 374, 3ts, 376, 371, 327, 323, 324,325,326,
327, 328,329, 330, 337, 332, 333, 335, 339, 340, 341,
342, 349,350, 359, 367, 362, 364. 369, 370,372, 374,
37s,316, 377, 374,380, 381, 382 - 344,385, 388, 389,
390, 391, 392, 393, 394, 395, 399, 400, 405, 406, 407,
410, 477, 476, 4L7, 420, 427, 422, 425, 426, 430, 439,
448, 449, 45r, 452, 453, 455, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465,
466, 467, 468, 469, 470, 476, 480, 487, 482, 483, 486,
487, 488,489, 490, 497, 492, 494, 495, 496, 498, 499,
505, 506, 507, 508, 509, 510, 5r7, 572, 513, 514, 515,
516, 517,518, 519, 520, 522,523, 524, 525, 521, 528,
s29, 530, 537, 532, 533, 534, 536, 539, s40, 547, 543,
548, 549, 550, 551, 554, 55s, 558, s60, 567, 562, s63,
564, 565, 570, 57L, 572, 573, 575, 576, 577, 518, 579,
580, 581, 582, 583, 584, 585, 586, 587, 588, 589, 590,
59r, 592, 7 22, 7 27, F L 2r9, 220, 221,, 222, 223, 224, 246,
275, 392, 393, 394, L 406, 407 , 539, 541, FtA 202, FLC 202,
FtF 202, FLG 202, FLt 202, FU 202, FtN 202, FtR 202, FtS 202,
GRK 202, tAT 202, WGS 305,308, 327,410

Total credit hours required to complete minor
Minimum 75 hours rcquircd 15

I

I

I

I



North Carolina State University

This request has been reviewed and approved by the appropriate campus commitlees and authorities.

Endorsed By:

><rr".o- nS.-.' t a ., /tq
Layrlseverin, Head, Department of English '/oat{ ' '

Recommended B

lo L1
Chair, Collegs Cuniculum Committee Date

tofzt q
College Dean

Rocommondod By:

Date

Vice Provost, DELTA (if DE degre€/certificate)

Recommsnded By:

0ate

Chair, University Courses & Cunicula Committee

Approvod By:

Date

Dean, (DASA or the Graduate School)

Rocommsnded By:

Date

Dean's Councll

Approvod By:

Date

Executive Vice Chancellor and Provost

Approved By:

Date

Chanc€llor Date



NC STATE
UNIVEBSITY

Coll6ge of Humanities and Social Scionces
lnterdisciplinary Studies
Women s and Gender Sludies
go.ncsu.edu/wgs

Campus Box 7107
1911 Building - Suite 106
Raleigh, NC 27695-7107
P: 9'19.5'15.6964

MEMORANDUM

TO: University Courses and Curricula Committee (UCCC)

FROM: Karey Harwood, Director, lnterdisciplinary Studies Major Concentrations

DATE: September 27, 2019

SUBJECT: Add AFSMGS 380 Black Feminist Theory

This memo requests a revision to lnterdisciplinary Studies (BA), Africana Studies concentrations and the minor curricula in

order to add the recently approved AFS 380 Black Feminist Theory (cross-listed as WGS 380) to required courses.

Plans lmpacted

l6lDSBA_16lDSAFS Africana Studies Major Concentration

l6lDSBA_I6lDSAFSC Africana Studies Community Studies Major Concentration

16A5M Africana Studies Minor

Justification
1. ofters students an opportunity lo explore the unique and important experience of Black women in the United States and

the world

2. offers an opportunity lo broaden our recruitment efforts for the minor and major

3. offers foundational knowledge about Black women which may not be adequately addressed in other required courses for

the ma.ior and minor

The proposed effective date for this revision is 2207

HSS Log 5947



HSS LoB #59,17

FORMAT A
(SEMESTER.BY.SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndicate disolav status: Current: Proposed: x

Desree/Plan Title: 8A/lnterdisciplinary Studies

Plan SIS Code: 16lDSBA

Prooosed Effective Semester: 2207

Concentration/Subplan Title: Africana Studies Concentration

Subolan SIS Code: 16lDSAFS

New Desree Audit required? (Y or N) Yes

C ritical Path Courses - ldentiry using the code (cP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

FRESH MAN YEAR

FALL SEMESTER

ENG 101 Academic Writing and Research H

AFS 240 African Civilization I

GEP Mathematics A

Social Science o'7

Foreign Language 201 Level 
('8

AFS Restricted Elective 10

History ll 2

Literature l3
cEP Natural Science w/ Lab B

social Science o'7

FALL SEMESTE R

CRE DITS

l:76

SPRING SEM ESTER

AFS 241 lntroduction to African-American Studiesl
History I c'1

GEP Mathematics A

GEP Natural Science B

Philosophy c s

CREDITS

4

3

3

3

Totol:75

SOPHOMORE YEAR

CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CRE D ITS

3

2

3

7

To

3

3

3

4

AFS Restricted Elective 10

Arts and Letters 6

Literature ll a

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives c

Social science 7

GEP HESF 1'r+ Fitness and wellness I

Totol:16 tol:1,5

JUNIOR YEAR

CRE D ITS SPRING SE MESTER CREDITS

5 380 Black Feminist Theory
AFS Restricted Elective 10

Social Science 7

GEP Additional Breadth (MS/NS/E) F

Free Elective s

FALL 5EM ESTER

3

3

9

3

3

3

3

3

, AFs 342 lntroduction to the African Diaspora
, GEP lnterdisciptinary Perspectives G

, Free Electives e

Totol:75

SEN IOR YEAR

Totol:75

CRE DITS SPRING SEMESTER CRE D ITS

AFs Restricted Elective 400-level 11

GEP Health and Exercise Studies E

Free Electives e

3

1

9

3

9

l: 1i Total:15
Minimum Credit Hours Required for Graduation"k,lr 13: 1.20

Maior/ProPram FootnoteS

1. History I One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History I course list (a 200-level survey course covering a culture significantly
different irom our own, i.e., ancient or non-Western)
2. History ll One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 200-level survey course covering our own or a similar
culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture)
3. Literature I One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature I list (a survey course covering literature outside the U.S. and
priorto the 20th century)
4. Literature ll One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature ll list. (any course that meets the Literature I requirement; or a
course in American or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure in
English, a foreign language in English translation, or the original foreign language)
5. Philosophy Any PHI course on the approved GEP-Humanities list
6. Arts and Lette6 One 3-credit hour course is required from the College-approved Arts & Letters course llst

3

3

3

3

3

FALL SEMESTER

AFS 440 Senior Seminar in Africana Studies
AFS Restricted Elective 400-level 11

Free Electives e



IISS Log # 59.17

7. SocialSciences Twelve {12) credit hours, selected from College-app.oved list, required from three different disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social

Sciences list.

8. Foreign Language Completion of FLx 201, or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination
9. Free Eledives Only 12 credit hours of free electives may be taken for credit only (S/U)

10. AFS Restricted Electives Seled {}9 credits from department approved Af.ica Option and/or the African Diaspora Option lists. One course (300-

level or above) must be taken from at least of the following disciplines: Anthropology, EnBlish, History, Political Science, Philosophy, Psychology,

Sociology, and social Work.
11. AFS Restrided Eledive 40Glevel Select six (6) credits from department approved Africa Option and/or the African 0iaspora Option lists.
12. Major Residency Requirements A maximum of 15 hours of external transfer credit may be applied towards the major requirements.
13. Major Grade Point Average lGpA) Requirements 2.0 major required for graduation

'General Education Propram IGEPI reouirements and GEP Footnotes:
To complete the requirements for graduation and the 6eneral Education Program, the following category credit hours and co-requisites must be satisfied.
University approved cEP course lists for each of the following categories can be found at htto://www.ncsu.edu/uaolacademic-standards/aeo/courselists/index.htm

{ Mathematical Sciencer (6 credit hours-one course with MA or ST prefix)

Choose Jrcm the University opproved GEP Mothemoticol kiences course list or the lollowing course(s) ilconpleted os port ofthe Mojot requirementg moy fulfill
Ntt ot oll of this requhement:

Choose frch the University opproved GEP NoturolSciences cou6e list ot the lollowing couBe(s) il completed os port ol the Mojor rcquiremehts moy lufillport
or ollof this requirement:

q Humanities (5 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose lrom the University opptoved GEP Humonities course list or lhe lollowing coutse(s) if completed os pott olthe Mojor rcquirements moy lulfillport or oll
ol this requirehent: Minimum requirements are satisfied by ColleSe History I and Philosophy requi.ements.

q Social Sciences {6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose ftom the University dpprcved GEP Sociolkiences course list or the Jo owinq course(s) if.ompleted os port olthe Mojot rcquirements moy Iulfi portor
all ol th is requiement: Minimum reqtirements a re satisfied by ColleSe Social Saienaes requirement.

L Phvsiaal Education/Healthv Livinr (2 credit hours -at least one loolevelFitness and Wellness Course)

Choose lrom the Univeqity opptoved GEP Physicol Educotion/Heollhy Living course list.
i Addilional Areedth - (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP course lists)

_H u man ities/Socia I SciencesNisua I and Performing Arts or LMathematical S.iences/Natura I Scie nce s/Engin eerinS
q lnterdisciplinary Persgectlves (5-6 credit hours)

Choose lron the University opproved GEP lnterdisciplinory Pespectives course list or the Jollowing course(s) ifcompleted as port ofthe Mojor requirements
noy lulfill pott ot ollof this rcquirement:

I lntroduction to Writine (4 credit hours satisfied by completin8 ENG 101 with a C- or befter ]

q Naturalsciences (7 credit hou.5 - include one laboratory course or course with a lab)

The followingCo-Requisites must be satisfied to complete the General Education Program requirements
U.S. Dlversitv (USD)

Choose lrom the University opproved GEP U.S. Divesity course list ot choose o course identified on the opproved GEP cou$e lists os meeting the U.S. Diversity
(uSD) co-requisite. fhe followinq course(s) completed os pott ol the Mojor requirehents moy lulJill this requirement: AFS 241, AFS/WGS 380

Global Knowledre {GK)
Choose lrcm the University opprcved GEP Globol Knowledge course list ot choose o course identifed on the opprcved GEP cowse lists os meetinq the Globol
Knowledge (GK) co-requisite. The lollowing cou rse(s) completed os pott ol the Mojor requiements moy lulJillthis requtenerti AfS 240
Foreirn Lanruare rroliciencv - Proficiency at the FL_102 level is required for Braduation.



HSS Los fl5947

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Plan SIS Code: l6lDSBA

concentration/Subplan Title: Africana Studies Concentration Subplan SIS Code: 16lDSAFs

lndicate requirements status Current: Proposed: X Proposed Effedive Semester: 2207

Critical Path Courses ldent ify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Re q u i re d C o u rse s/G rou ps/ El e ctive s : Credit Hours GEP cdtegory, if applicable
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

c-wall o. MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with (CPl next to applic. course.

List cEP catetory and hours satisfied by a
Maior requirement

C- or better required

AFS 240
AFS 241
AFS 342
AFS 440

ladd AFS 380 (Requirement: tbd)
AFS 380, WGS 3801

Global Knowled8e (co-req)
U.S. Diversity (co-req)

U. S. Diversity (co-req)

Concentration CourseslGroups/Electives:

c- or better required

Restricted Electives
Africa or Africa Diaspora (Requirement 000032987)
Africo Option - AFS 275,276,343,349,415, 476,479,49O,
491, 497, ANT 330, ENG 349, Hr 275, 276, 475, 476, 479, tDS
498
AIrico Diosporo Option - AFS 23O,248, 260, 344,345,346,
372,373,37s,442,448, 4s5,497,497, ARs 346, ENG 248,
375, 448, Hl372,37 3, 455, tDS 498, MUS 230, 260, pH r 319,
P5 443, PSY 345, SW 413, THE 340

tr3 9l

6

Desree/Plan Title: BA/lnterdisciplinary studies

New Desree Audit reouired? (Y or N) Yes

3

3

Africa or Diaspora 4OO-Level (Requirement OOOO32988)
Alrico Option - AFS 475, 476, 479, 49O, 497, 497 , Hl 475, 476,
479, rDS 498
Alrico Diosporo Option - AFS 409, 442, 448, 448, 455,497,
497, ENG 448, Hr 455, tDS 498, pS 40g,443, psy 345, SW 413

I



Free Electivesr (Requirement: 000019326)
(12 Hr S/U Limit)
Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FtF 101, FtG 101, FLt 101, FU 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

30

Total credit hours under Maior Fleld of Study:
Minimum 27 hours required in progrom qreo. 60

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Q$er:
EN6 l0l (C- or better requiredl

History I (Requirement: 000019312) - A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved History
1list.
AFS 275,276, Ht 207, 2r4,21,5, 2!6, 232,233,263,264,270,
275,276

History ll (Requirement: 000019313) - A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved
History 2 list
Ht 205, 208, 209,270,227, 222,2s7, 2s2,253, 254

Literature l(Requirement: 000019314) A survey course
covering literature outside the U.S. and prior to the 20th
century required. Choose one 3-credit hour course from the
College-approved Literature 1 list.
cA 2t0, 320, ENG ?t9, 220, 22r, ?22, 251, 255, 267 0t 262
(but not both),367, FL2L9,22O,22L,222, FLF 3O7, FLG 32O,

325, FU 342, 344, FtR 303, Fts 340, 341,,342, 35L, HON 202

Literature ll (Requirement: 0000193L5)- Any course that
meets the Literature I requirement, or a course in American
or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey
course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure
in English, a foreign language in English translation, or the
original foreign language required. Choose one 3-credit hour
course from the College-approved Literature list.
List A - AFS 248, 349, 448, CLA 27O, 32O, ENG 207 , zoa, 209,
279, 220, 22r, 222, 223, 224, 232, 246, 248, 249, 251, 252,
26L, 262, 265, 266, 267 , 27 5, 305, 339,340, 34L, 342, 349,
36L, 362, 369, 370, 372, 37 6, 377 , 380, 382, 385,390, 392,
393, 394, 398, 399, 406, 407, 410, 420, 439, 448, 449, 457,
452,452, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 468, 469, 410, 476,
486, 487 , FL 279, 220, 22L, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407, FrN 301,302,401, WGS 305
list B - EI{G 279, 22O, 227, 223, 224, 246, 25s, 392, 393, 39 4,
406, FL 279, 220, 221, 222, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407, FLF 302, 492, FLG 320,323,325, FU 342,344,345, FLN
307,302,407, FrR 303, 304, FtS 340,347,342,343,351,352,
353,492, HON 202

Foreign Language 201 (Requirement: 000019319)
FrA 201, FtC 201, FLF 207, FLG 20L, FLt 201, FU 20L, FLN 207,

4

3

3

3

3

3

HSS Log f5947

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

Orientation Course(s):

I

I

I



HSS Log fl5947

FLP 201, FtR 201, FLS 201, 212, GRK 201, LAT 201, Or PER

20r

Philosophy (Requirement: 00019316) - Any PHI course on
the approved GEP Humanities list

Arts and Letters (Requirement: 000019317) - Choose one
three credit hour course from the College approved Arts and
Letters list.
AON 111, 112, 2!2,28L, 4r4, AFS 230, 260 346, 37s, ARC
1,40, 1,47, ARC 241,, ARS 25r, 252, 257 , 258, 259, 306, 346,
351, 353,354, CtA 210, COM 321,364, 374,411, D 231, DAN
272,295, DS 101, ENG 282 289, 327,323,3s9,364,374,375,
378,342,384,395, 411, 426, 492, Fr 216, FrF 318, FrG 318,
FU 318, FLR 318, FtS 360, GD 203, 303, HA 207, 202,203,
240, 294, 395, 401., 404, 4tO, 494, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320, 402, 407, 408, HON 390, tDS 496, tAR 444, MUS 180,
747,200,20\,202, 205,206,230, 260, 306, 310, 315, 320,
330, 350, 360, REt 200, 2 10, 230, 298, 309, 377, 3t2, 314,
37?, 320, 323, 327, 331, 332, 333, 334, 340, 350, 383, 402,
408, 472, 413, 423, 477, 472, 473, 482, 489, 491,,496, 49a,
soc 309, sTs 257, 471, THE 103, 203,233,303,323,334,
340,WGS 360, 472, 473

Social Science (Requirement: 000019364)
Additional Social Science (Requirement: 000019365)
( Choose th re e dilfe re nt d i sci pl i ne s)

Anthropology: ANT 251, 252, 253, 25 4, 26!, 295, 3fO, 3f5,
325, 330, 345, 346, 351, 354, 370, 37]., 37 4, 389, 395, 4'J.1,

472, 4!6, 419, 42l., 422, 424, 427, 428, 43r, 433, 444, 450,
460, 464, 475,483,495, 496, 498, 501, 529, 585, 587, Ht 587,
soc 261, wcs 444
Agricultural Economics: ARE 207, 201A,275,260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 371,,372,327,323,332,336,345, 404, 472,
4!3,420,425,433,444,490, 492,493,494, 495, EC 301, 336,
436
Economics: ARE 307,336, EC 2O7, 202,205,30L,3O2,3O5,
336,348,35r,377 , 404, 410, 473, 437, 436, 431, 449, 45r,
474, 480, 490, 497, 495, 498
Political Sciencei AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 101, 102, 103, 201,
202,203,204,237, 236,241., 298, 301, 302, 303, 305, 306,
307, 308, 309, 310, 31,2,3!3, 31,4,320,331, 335, 336, 339,
341, 342, 343, 345, 361, 362, 37L, 397, 398, 401, 409, 411,
415, 478, 431,, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 477, 490,
492, 498, 502,506,507, 530, 531, 532, 534, 536, 539, 540,
547,542, 571,,585, SOC 413, 432, WGS 306, 418
Psychology: AFS 345, EDP 304, 476, 582, PSY 2O0,230,24O,
241, 242, 243, 307 , 311, 372, 373, 340, 345, 360, 370, 376,
400,406, 470, 417, 416, 420, 425, 430, 437, 436, 470, 475,
491,, 495, 498, 499,502, 504, 508, 510, 511, 541, 553, 558,
758, WGS 406
Sociology: AFS 305, ANT 261, 428, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,
soc 202,203, 203A,204, 205,206,207 ,220,241.,24rA, 267,
295, 300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342, 350, 351, 381,
395, 400, 407, 402, 404, 405, 407, 470, 473, 41.4, 478, 425,
427 , 428, 429, 430, 432, 440, 445, 450, 457 , 465, 492, 493,
495, 498, 508, 509, 514, s33, 591, WGS 204,304, 407
Multidisciplinary: ENG 210. GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

3

3

9

3

Humanities (3)

Social Science (6)

Total credit hours under College Requirements: 33

I

I



NCSU GENERAT EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Specilic courses should not be listed in dny oI the fiields below other
than ENG 7O7.

1 Choose course(s)from the U n iversity Approved GEP course
list for this category.

2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College
course requirements.

3 Major/College course requirement satisfiesXcredit hrs of
this requirement, Remaining hours required must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course list forthe
cate80ry.

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/ColleSe course
requirement,

5 Choose course(s) from the lJniversity Approved GEP course
lists for the Humanitaes/ Socia I Scien ces/ Visua I &
PerforminB arts-

6 Choose course{s)from the University Approved GEP course
listsfor Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

At least one of the following must be listed:

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum i9-40 hts

Credit
hours

How will the GEP requirement be met?
(Choose qpplicqble stqtement frcm 1.6 listed obove)

Mathematical Sciences 6 credits)
(At least l course with MA orSfprefix)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double count to sotisly this rcquirement ond olso
sotisfy eithet the Global Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co reeuisites.

6

lchaos. stot.n.nr L 2 or s)

Choose coqrse(s) from the University Approved GEP
course lrst tor this category.

Natural Sciences O crcdits)
(At least l rob course orcourse with a rab)
Couge(s)in the Mojot moy double count to sotisly this requiehent ond olso
sotisly eitherthe Globol Knowledqe ot U.S. Dive6ity co requisites.

7

lchaose lot.nent 1,2 ot j)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this category.

English 101 {c- or better required)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Maior/College course (ENG 101) requirements

Humanities 6 credits)

(Courses from two direrert d iaciplines)
Course(s) in the Mojor may double count to sotisly this requhetnent ond olso
sotislt either the GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Diveoity co requisites.

X

(Choate ttat.n.nr t, 2 ot 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Social Sciences (,crcdits)
lcaur.e. lrom two dillercnt disciplinesl
Cou6e(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to satisly this requirement ond olso
sotisly either the GlobolKnowledqe ot U.S. Diversity co-requisites.

X

lchaa'estatenent 1,2 or 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Additional Breadth G crcdits)
(Choose approach thet is dirferert from the approach of the Major)
Mojot/College requirements connotsotisJy this requirement and on AB course
connot be double-counted except in sotislying the Globol Knowledge ot U.S.

D iv e r s ity co- re qu i sites -

3 Choose course{s) from the University Approved GEP

course lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences

lchod. stot n.nt 5ot 6)

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives (s credits)
Cource(s)in the Mojor moy double-count to satisly this requienent ond olto
sotisly eitherthe GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites.

choose co
course list

urse(s) from the Universrty Approved GEP
tor this category.

lchbos. stor.h.nr 1,2 ot 3)

(2 credits)
2

Choose course(s)lrom the University Approved GEP course
list for this cotegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are !q!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements. 23

GEP Co-Requisites:

Courses token ln the Mdjor,6EP, or Minor doy double-courrt to
lutfi the cdrcquisites. Cou6es thot sotisry the U,S, Oive6ity o.
Globol lhowledge corequisite ore morked on cou$e lists wfth o
"USD" ot 'GK" indkdtot.

U.S. Diversity co-requisite (usD)

Co-requisite is satisfied by a Majo./Colle8e course requirement

Global Knowledge co-requisite (GK)

Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course requirement

ForeiBn Language Prof iciency nla Proficiency at the FL 102 level required

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
College/Program:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below that the
requirement is "Satisfi ed by College/ProSram Requliements,,

Communication in the Maior (Advanced Communication) Satisfied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours, 720

As applicable, indicate here the overall GPA
requirement for degree completion including course
completion.

HSS Lo8 fl5947

Courses in the Mojor ond/or Minor moy olso fulfill o Generol Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mov not be subset to require o
specific course from the cotegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the Major/Co I lege req u ire me nts.

5

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncluding one Fit ess ond Wellness co'nsel



HSS Log #5947

lndicate displav status: Current

FORMAT A
(SEMESTER.BY-SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

Proposed: X Prooosed Effective Semester: 2207

Degree/Plan Title: BA/lnterdis€iplinary Studies Concentration/Subplan Title: Africana Studies Community Studies

Plan slS Code: lSlDSBA Subplan SIS Code: 16lDSAFSC

New Desree Audit reouired? (Y or N) Yes

Critical Path Courses - ldenti fy using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

FRESH MAN YEAR

FALL SEM ESTER

ENG l0l Academic Writing and Research H

AFS 240 African Civilization r

GEP Mathematics A

Social Science D,7

Foreign Language 201 Level 
(.3

SPRING SEMESTER

AFS 241 lntroduction to African-American Studies
: History I c'1

GEP Mathematics a

, GEP Natural Science B

'Philosophyc,s

CREDITS

'Totol:!.6

l

CREDITS

4

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

Totol:75
SOPHOMORE YEAR

FALL SEMESTE R

AFS Restricted Elective 10

, History ll2
Literature l3
GEP Natural Science U Lab B

social science o,7

CREDITS

Totol:16

3

3

3

2

3

1

3

3

4

3

SPRING SEM ESTER

AFs Restricted Eiective ro

Arts and Letters 6

Literature ll4
GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

Social Science 7

GEP HESF 1r* Fitness and Wellness F

CREDITS

Totol:!5

FALL SEMESTER
, JUNIOR YEAR

CRE D ITS SPRING SEM ESTER CREDITS

380 Black Feminist Theory
nce 7

GEP Additional Breadth (MS/NS/E) t

Free Electives s

AFS 342 lntroduction to the African Diaspora
GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectivesc
Free Electives e

3

3

9

3

3

6

Totol:15

SENIOR YEAR

FALL SEM ESTER CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS
, AFS 490 Africana Studies & Community AFS 440 Senior Seminar in Africana Studies

IDS 498 lndependent Study 1'?

Free Electives e

lnvolvement
AFS Restricted Elective 400-level 11

GEP HES_ Health and Exercise Studies t

Free Electives s

fotol:73 Total:15
Minimum Credit Hours Required for Graduation'K'13 t4 12O

Maior/Program Footnotes:
1. History I One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History I course list (a 200-level survey.ourse covering a culture significantly
different from our own, i.e., ancient or non-Western)
2. History ll One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 2oo-level survey course coverlng our own or a similar
culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture)
3. Literature I One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature I list (a survey course covering literature outside the U.S. and
prior to the 20th century)
4 Literature ll One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature ll list. (any course that meets the Literature I requirement; or a
course in American or Twentieth century Literature, or an upper division survey course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure in
English, a foreign language in English translation, or the original foreign language)
5. Philosophy Any PHI course on the approved GEp-Humanities list

3

3

93

7

6

Totol:1,5

3



HSS l-oB #5947

6. Arts and Letters One 3-credit hour course is required from the College-approved Arts & Letters course list
7. SocialSciences Twelve (12) credit hours, selected from College-app.oved list, required from three different disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social

Sciences list.

8. Foreign Language Completion of FLx 201, or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination
9. Free Electives Only 12 credit hours of free electives may be taken for credit only (S/U)

10. AFS Restricted Electives Sel€ct 5 credits from department approved Africa Option and/or the African Diaspora Option lists. One course (300-level

or above) must be taken Irom at least of the following disciplines: Anthropology, English, History, Political Science, Philosophy, Psychology, Sociology,
and Social Work. 11.AFS Restricted Elective 400-levelSelect three (3)credits department approved Africa Option and/or the African Diaspora Option
list.
12. IDS 498 Africana Studies students in the Community Studies concentration are required to take three credit hours of IDS 498. See department for
policies regarding enrolling in independent study.
13. Major Residency Requirements A maximum of 15 hours of external transfer credit may be applied towards the major and depa.tmental
requirements.
14. Major Grade Point Average (GPA) Requirements 2.0 major and cumulative GPA required for graduation

'General Education Prosram (GEPI reouirements and GEP Footnotes:
To complete the requirements forgraduation and the General Education ProSram, the followang cate8ory credit hours and co requisites must be satisfied.
University approved GEP course lists for each of the followinE categories can be found at htto://www.ncsu.edu/uao/academic-standard5/Eeo/courselists/index-html.

& Mathematical Sciences (6 credit hours-one course with MA orST prefix)

Choose from the University opproved GEP Mathemoticol sciences course list ot the following course(s) ifcompleted os port ol the Mojor requirements moy lulJill
pott ot ollof this requircment:

g. Natural Sciences (7 credit hours - include one leboratory course or course with a lab)

Choose lrom the Univeoity opproved GEP Notutolkiences cou6e litt o. the lo owing course(s) ilcompleted os pott ol the Mojor requirements moy lulfillport
ot oll ol this requirement:

E Humanitles (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose flom the Universiy opproved GEP Humonities course list ot lhe lollowing course(s)if completed os port olthe Mojor requtements moy lulfill pott ot oll
ol this rcquirement: Minimum reguirements are satisoed by College History I and Philosophy requlrements.

q Social Sciences (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose lrom the Unive6ity op oved GEP So<iolkiences course list ot the lollowinq course(s) ifcompleted os port oJ the Mojor rcquiements moy luuillport or
oll ol this requirement: M lnlmum requirements are satisfied by College Social Sciences req uirement.

E Physical Education/Healthv Livlna (2 credit hours-at least one 1OO-level Fitness and Wellness Course)

Choose lrcm the University dpprcved GEP Physicol Educotion/Heolthy Living couse list.
E Additional Breadth - (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP course lists)

_Humanities/Social Sciences/Visual and Performing Arts or X Mathematical Sciences/Natu ral Scien.es/Engineering
q lnterdlsclolinaw Persoectives (5-6 credit hours)

Choose lrom the Univesity opproved GEP lntetdisciplinory Perspectives course list ot the following course(sl if completed os pott ol the Mojor requtements
noy lulfill pott ot o oJ this requitemeht:

t!. lntroduction to writing (4 credit hours satisfied by completing ENG 101. with a C or better )

The followinq Co-Reouisites must be satisfied tlcomplete the General Education Program requirements
U.S. DiversitY (USo)

Choose lrom the University opproved GEP U.S. Diversity course list or choose o couse identilied on the opprcved GEP course lists as meetinq the U.S. Ditersity
(USD) corequisite. The lollowing course(s) completed os port of the Mojor requtements moy lulf lthis requtement: AEs 241, AFS/VUGS 380
Global Knowledre (GK)

Choose lrom the University opproved GEP Globol Knowledge course list or choose o course identifred on the opproved 6EP course lists os meeting the Globol
Knowledge (GK) co-tequisite. The lollowinq cou6e(s) completed os pott oJ lhe Mojor requtenents moy lulfillthis rcquiemertr AFS 2/O
Foreien Lansuare oroficiencv Proficiency at the FL_102 level is required for graduation.

L

).

!



HSS Log fl5947

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Desree/Plan Title BAn/lnterdisciplinary Studies Plan SIS Code: lSlDSBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: Africana Studies Community Studies Conc SubplanSlSCoder 16lDSAFSC

lndicate requirements statusr Current: Proposed: X Proposed Effective Semester 2207

Critical Path Courses - ldenti fy using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Requi red Courses/G rou ps/ Electives: Credit Hours GEP cdtegory, if applicoble
lndicate if cgu.se or course groupings have a

C-wallor MGPA requirement ard which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with (CP) next to applic. course.

List GEP category and hours satislied by a
Maior requirement

C- or better required
AFS 240
AFS 241
AFS 342
AFS 440
AFS 490

ladd AFS 380 (Requirement: tbd)
AFS 380, WGS 3801

3
3

3

3

Globa I Knowledge (co-req)

U.s. Diversity (co req)

U.S. Diversity (co'req)

Concentration Courses/Groups/Electives:

C- or better required

Restricted Electives
Africa or Africa Diaspora (Requirement: 000032990)
Africo Option - AFS 275,276,343,349, 475, 476, 479, 490,
491, 497, ANT 330, ENG 349, Ht 275,276, 475, 476, 479, tDS
498
Africo Diosporo Option - AFS 230,248,260,344,345,346,
37 2, 37 3, 37 5, 442, 448, 455, 497, 497, ARS 346, ENG 248,
375, 448, Ht 372,37 3, 455, rDS 498, MUS 230, 260, pHr 319,
PS 443, PSY 345, SW 413, THE 340

Africa or Diaspora 400-Level (Requirement 000032991)
Africo Option - AFS 475, 476, 479, 49O, 497, 497 , Hl 475, 476,
479, tDS 498
Africo Diosporo Option - AFS 4O9, 442,448,448,455,491,,
497, ENG 448, Hr 455, rDS 498, pS 409, 443, psy 345, SW 413

[e 6]

6

Free Electivesi (Requirement: 000019326)
(12 Hr S/U Limit)
Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FtF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLs 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

30

Total ffedit hours under Major Field of Study:
Minimum 27 hours required in progrqm orcd,

60

New Desree Audit reouired? (Y or N) Yes

I

IDS 498 (Requirement: 000031642)
tDs 498

I

I

I

I



COttEGE REQUIREMENTS:

q!hc!:
ENG 101 (C- or bettet rcquhedl

History | (Requirement: 000019312) - A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved History
1list.
AFS 27 S, 276, Ht 207 , 274, 275, 216, 232, 233, 263, 264, 27 0,
275,276

History ll (Requirement: 000019313) - A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved
History 2 list
Ht 205, 208, 209,270, 227, 222,257, 252,253,254

Literature l(Requirement: 00001931.4) 'A survey course
covering literature outside the U.S. and prior to the 20th
century required. Choose one 3-credit hour course from the
College-approved Literature 1 list.
CtA 210, 320, ENG 279, 220,221, 222,257, 255,26! ot 262
(but not both),367, FL279, 220,227,222, FtF 301, FtG 320,
325, FU 342,344, FrR 303, FLS 340,341,,342,351, HON 202

Literature ll (Requirement: 000019315)- Any course that
meets the Literature I requirement, or a course in American
or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey
course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure
in English, a foreign language in English translation, or the
original foreign language required. Choose one 3-credit hour
course from the College-approved Literature list.
tist A - AFS 248, 349, 448, CtA 210, 32O, ENG 207,208,209,
2L9, 220, 227, 222, 223, 224, 232, 246, 248, 249, 25L, 252,
261, 262, 265, 266, 267, 27 5, 305, 339, 340, 341,, 342, 349,
361, 362, 369, 370, 372, 376, 377,380, 382, 385, 390, 392,
393, 394, 398, 399, 406, 407, 470, 420, 439, 448, 449, 45L,
4s2, 4s2, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 468, 469, 47 0, 47 6,

486, 487 , FL 279, 220, 227, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407, FtN 301, 302,401, WGS 305
List B - ENG 219, 22O,227,223,224,246, 255, 392,393,394,
406, FL 279, 220, 221, 222, 223, 224, 246,392, 393, 394, 406,
407, FLF 302, 492, FLG 320,323, 325, FU 342,344, 345, FtN
3O1,3O2, 407, FLR 303, 304, FtS 340, 341, 342,343,357,352,
353,492, HON 202

Foreign Langua8e 201 (Requirement: 000019319)
FLA 201, FLC 201, FtF 201, FtG 207, FLt 201, FU 201, FrN 201,
FtP 201, FLR 201, Frs 201, 212, GRK 201, LAT 201, or pER

207

Philosophy (Requirement: 00019316) - Any pHl course on
the approved GEP-Humanities list

Arts and Letters (Requirement: 000019317) - Choose one
three credit hour course from the College approved Arts and
Letters list.

4

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

HSS Log f5947

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

Hu manities (3)

Orientation Course(s):

I

I

I

I



ADN 111, 112, 2t2,281,, 474, AFS 230, 260 346, 37s, ARC
140, 141, ARC 241, ARS 257,252, 257,258,259,306,346,
3s1, 3s3, 3s4, CLA 210, COM 321, 364,374, 4r!, D 231, DAN

272,295, DS L01, ENG 282 289, 327,323,3s9,364,374,375,
37 8, 342, 384, 395, 411, 426, 492, Ft" 216, FrF 318, FrG 318,
FU 318, FLR 318, FLS 360, GD 203, 303, HA 207,202, 203,
240,298,395, 407, 404, 470, 498, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320,402, 407, 408, HON 390, tDS 496, tAR 444, MUS 180,
7a7, 200, 207, 202, 205, 206, 230, 260, 306, 370, 375, 320,
330, 350, 360, REt 200, 210, 230, 294,309,31L,3r2,3!4,
311,320,323,327, 331,332, 333,334, 340, 350, 383, 402,
408, 4r2, 4r3, 423, 47t, 472, 473, 482, 489, 491, 496, 498,
soc 309, srs 257, 477,THE 703, 203,233,303,323, 334,
340, WGs 360, 472, 473

Social Science(Requirement; 000019364)
Additional Social Science (Requirement: 000019365)
( choose three d iffe re nt d iscipl ines )
Anthropology: ANT 251,, 252, 253, 254, 267, ?9 5, 37O, 31,5,

325, 330, 345, 346, 35L, 354, 370, 37 L, 374, 389, 395, 477,
4L2, 476, 4r9, 42r, 422, 424, 427, 428, 431,, 433, 444, 450,
460, 464, 475, 483, 495, 496, 498, 501, 529, 585, 547 , Ht 587 ,

soc 261, wcs 444
Agricultural Economics: ARE 201,zOfA, 2L5,260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 31,1,,3'1,2,32r,323,332,336, 345, 404, 472,
413, 420, 425, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 307,336,
436
Economics: ARE 301, 336, EC 201, 202, 205, 3Of, 302,305,
336, 348, 351, 377, 404, 470, 473, 437, 436,437, 449, 457,
47 4, 480, 490, 497, 49s, 498
Political Science; AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 101, 102, 103,201,
202,203, 204,231,236,247,298, 301, 302, 303, 305, 306,
307, 308, 309, 310, 31,2,373,31,4,320,331, 335, 336, 339,
347, 342, 343, 345, 361, 362, 37 1, 39!, 398, 40L, 409, 417,
475, 478, 437, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 471,, 490,
492, 498, 502,506,507, 530, 531, 532, 534, 536, 539, 540,
547, 542, 577,585, SOC 413, 432, WGS 306, 418
Psycholo8y: AFS 345, EDP 3O4,476, s82, PSY 2OO,230,240,
24r, 242, 243, 307, 31r, 372, 373, 340, 345, 360, 370, 37 6,

400, 406, 470, 477, 41,6, 420, 425, 430, 431,, 436, 470, 475,
49r,495, 498, 499,502, 504, 508, 510, 511, 541, 553, 558,
758, WGS 406
Sociology: AFS 305, ANT 261,428, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,
soc 202, 203, 203A, 204, 205, 206, 207 , 220, 24L, 24rA, 267,
295, 300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342, 3s0, 3s1, 381,
395, 400, 40L, 402, 404, 405, 407 , 4!O, 473, 474, 478, 425,
427, 428, 429, 430, 432, 440, 44s, 450, 457, 465, 492, 493,
495, 498, 508, 509, 514, 533, 591, WGS 204, 304, 407
Multidisciplinary: ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

Total ffedit hours under Collete Requirements:
37

HSS Log f5947

Social Science (6)9

3

I

I

I

I



HSS Log #5947

NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor ond/or Minor moy olso fufillo Generol Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mov not be subset to require a
specific course from the cotegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the M ojo r/Col lege req u i re me nts.

specilic couEes should not be listed in ony of the lields below other
thon ENG 707.

At least one of the followinr must be listed:
1 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course

list for this category.
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College

course requirements.
3 Maior/ColleSe course requirement satisfies!.redit hrs of

this requirement. RemaininS hours required must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course list forthe
cate8ory.

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course
requircment.

5 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP cours€
lists for the H uma nitier/ Socia I Sciences/ Visual &
Performing Arts.

6 Choose course{s) from the University Approved GEP course
lists for Natu ra I Sciences/Mathematica I Sciences.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hrs

Credit
hours

How willthe GEP requirement be met?
(choose opplicable stdtement frcm 7-6 listed obove)

Mathematical Sciences 6 credits)
(At least 1 cou.se with MA orSfprefix)
Course(s)in the Majot moy double-count losotisfy this rcquiementond also
sotisly either the Global Knowledqe or U.S. Diversity co rcquisites.

6

lchoaettobnent t,2 or 3)

Choose coqrse(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this cateSory.

Natural Sciences (z credits)
(At least l rob course orcourse with a rob)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double count tosotisfy this requiement ond olso
satlsfu either the Globol Knowledqe or U.S. Diversity co-tequisites.

7

lchoose stot nent 1. 2 o, I )

choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for tlis category.

English 101 (c- or better required) (4 uedits)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/College course (ENG 101) requirements.

Humanities 6 credits)

lGourses fro,m. two dtlerert d is.iplines)
Course(t)in the Mojot moy double-count to sdtisJy this rcqutementond olso
solitly etlher Ihe ClobolKnowledqe ot U.S. Divetsity co-requistes.

x

lcboasesroren.ht 1,2 o, ))

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Social Sciences ( 6 uedits)
(Courses lrom two drrTerert d irciplines)
Course(s)in the Mojot moy double-countto sotisfy this rcquiement ond olso
sotisfu either the GlobolKnowledqe or U.S. Diversity co-requisites.

X

lchoat. lote1ent 1,2ot 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Additional Breadth B ctedits)
(Choose approach that i. dilrercht frcfi the approach ofthe Major)
Mojot/College requirements connot totisly this requitement ond on AB course
connot be double counted except in sotislying the Globol Knowledge or U.S.

D iversity co req u i s ites.

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives ( s credits)
CouRe(s) in the Mojot moy double-count to sotisJy this requirement ond olso
satisfu eithetfhe GlebolKnowledge ot U.S. Diversity cerequisites.

lchaat. storen.nt 1,2 at ))
Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course lrst tor thrs category.

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncluding one Fit ers ord Wellness aoursel

(2 credits)
2

Choose cou6e(s)lrom the University Apptoved GEP course
list fot this cotegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are !q!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements. 23

GEP Co-Requisites:

Courses tdken in the MojoL GEP, ot Minot mdy d<Nble+dnt to
lt Ui the co-requisltes. Courses thot sotlsty the U,S. Dive6tty ot
Globol Nnowledge co-requisite orc motked on cou6e lbts wlth o
"USD" ot "GK" indi.otor.

(usD )

Global Knowledge co-requisite (G K)
(choate ttot.aenr 1 ot 4)

Foreign Language Proficiency nla Proficiency at the FL_102 level required.

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
College/Program:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below thatthe
requirement is "Satisfied by ColleSe/Protlam Requirements'

Communication in the Major (Advanced communication) Satisfied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Totalmust be within 120-128 credit hours.

120
As applicable, indicate here the overallcPA
requirement for degree completion including course
completion.

ltch@!d.6 
t5d5)

3 | Choose course(s) from the university Approved GEP

I course hsts for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

(choote ttor.m.nr 1 ot 4)

Co requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course requirement

I

U,S. Diversity co-requisite

I

I

I

Co reqursrte is satistred by a Maior/College courge requirement 
I



Africana Studies (1 6ASM)

Description

The Africana Studies minor provides a comparative and interdisciplinary study of the Black
experience in Africa and the Americas. Three required courses include an introduction to
African Civilizations (AFS 240), lntroduction to African American Studies (AFS 241), and
lntroduction to the African Diaspora (AFS 342). Two elective courses are lo be selected
from a list of designated courses in such disciplines as Anthropology,
Communication, English, History, Political Science, Philosophy, Psychology, Social Work,
and Sociology. The minor is designed to bring together students from diverse backgrounds
and curricula who share a common interest in the global experience of African people. No
courses for the minor may be taken for S/U credit.

Requirements

Required Courses (9 12 credit hours)

. AFS 240 Africana Civilizations

. AFS 241 lntroduction to African American Studies

. AFS 342 lntroduction to the African Diaspora
o [add] AFS/WGS 380 Black Feminist Theory

Elective Courses (6 3 credit hours)

o AFS/ENG 248 Survey of African-American Literature
. AFS/HI 275 lntroduction to History of South and East Africa
o AFS/HI 276 lntroduction to History of West Africa
. AFS/SOC 305 Race and Ethnic Relations
. AFS 343 African Religions
. AFS 344 Leadership in the African American Communities
. AFS/PSY 345 Psychology and the African American Experience
. AFS 346 Black Popular Culture
o AFS/ENG 349 African Literature in English
. AFS/Hl 372 African-American History Through the Civil War, 1619-'1865
o AFS/Hl 373 African-American History Since 1865
. AFS/ENG 375 African American Cinema
o AFS/PS 409 Black Political Participation in America
. AFS 442 lssues in African Diaspora

. Completion of 1 5 hours

. A minimum grade of 'C' (2.0) or better must be achieved in each course counting
towards the minor.

. A maximum of ONE (1) course may be used (double-cou nted) towards both
departmental major requirements and minor requirements.



. AFS/ENG 448 African-American Literature

. AFS/Hl 455 History of the Civil Rights Movement

. AFS/Hl 475 History of the Republic of South Africa

. AFS/Hl 476 Leadership in Modern Africa

. AFS/Hl 479 Africa (sub-Saharan) in the Twentieth Century

. AFS 491 Study Abroad in Africana Studies

. ANT 330 Peoples and Cultures of Africa

. PHI 319 Africana Political Philosophy

. SW 413 African American Families: History, Tradition, and Community

Admissions

Students interested in pursuing the Africana Studies minor should contact the minor advisor
listed below.

Certification

A Universitv Minor Declaration Form should be submitted to Registration and Records for
inclusion of the minor on the student's official record. Paperwork for certification should be
completed no laler than during the registration period for the student's final semester at NC
State. The minor must be completed no later than the semester in which the student
expects to graduate from their degree program.

Contact Person

Dr. Stephen Ferguson
Withers Hall,446
919.515.0306
scferqus@ncsu.ed u

S/S Code: 16ASM



HSS Log {5947

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B MinorAd

Plan SIS Code: 16ASM

Concentration/Subplan Titlei n/a Subplan SIS Code: n/a

Proposed Effective Semester: 2207lndicate requirements status Current: Proposed: X

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent speciflc major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course.

MINOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Required Courses/G rou ps/ Electives: Credit Hours ,Votes

lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C-wallor MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with next to courSe.

Minimum Grdde Points Required 2.00

Elective Courses (Requirement: 000031787)
AFS 275, 27 6, 305, 342, 343, 344, 345, 346, 37 2, 373, 409,
442,448,455,475,476, 479,491,, ANT 330, ARS 346, ENG

248,349,375, 448, Ht 275,276,372,373, 455, 475, 476,479,
PHt 319, pS 409, PSy 345, SOC 305, SW 413, THE 340

Reouired Courses
AFS 240
AFS 241
AFS 342

ladd AFs/wGs 3801

3

3

3

3

t6 3l

credit hours required to complete minor
Minirfium 75 hours required

Total
15

Minor Plan Title: Africana Studies

New Minor Audit required? (Y or N) N



Cu rre,r*-

Africana Studies (1 6ASIV)
Description

The Africana Studies minor provides a comparative and interdisciplinary study ofthe BIack experience in
Africa and the Americas. Three required courses include an introduction to African Civilizations (AFS 240),
Introduction to Afiican American Studies (AFS 241), and Introduction to the African Diaspora (AFS 342). Two
elective courses may be selected from a list ofdesignated courses in such disciplines as anthropology,
communication, English, history, political science, psychology, social work, and sociology. The minor is

designed to bring together students from diverse backgrounds and curricula who share a common interest in the
global experience of African people. No courses for the minor may be taken for Sfu credit.

Requirements

Completion of 15 credit hours.
A minimum grade of'C' (2.0) or better must be achieved in each course counting towards the minor.
A maximum of oNE {1) course may be used (double-counted) towards both departmental major requirements
and minor requirements.

Required Courses (9 credit hours)

AFS 240 African Civilizations
AFS 241 lntroduction to Afracan American Studies
AFS 342 lntroduction to the African Diaspora

Elective Courses (6 credit hours)

AFs/ENG 248 5urvey of African American Literature
AFS/AI275 History of South and East Africa
AFS/Hl 276 History of West Africa
AFS/5OC 305 Race and Ethnic Relations
AFS 343 African Religions
AFS 344 Leadership in the African American Communities
AF5/PSY 345 Psychology and the African American Experience
AFS 346 Black Popular Culture
AFS/ENG 349 African Literature in English

AF5/Hl 372 African American History through 1865

AFS/Hl 373 African American History after 1865
AFS/ENG 375 African American Cinema
AF5/PS 409 Black Political Participation in America
AFS 442 lssues in African Diaspora Studies
AFS/ENG 448 African American Literature
AFS/Hl 455 History of the Civil Rights Movement
AFS/HI475 History of South Africa
AFS/H1476 Leadership in Modern Africa
AFS/H1479 Africa (sub-Saharan) in the 20th C.

AFS 491 Study Abroad in Africana Studies
ANT 330 Peoples and Cultures of Africa
PHI 319 Africana Political Philosophy
SW 413 African American Families: History, Tradition, and Community



Admissions

Students interested in pursuing the African-American Studies minor should consult with Dr. Stephen Ferguson
as listed below.

Certification

A University Minor Declaration Form should be submitted to Registration and Records for inclusion ofthe
minor on the student's official record. Dr. Ferguson will certifr completion ofthe minor. The minor must be

completed no later than the semester in which the student expects to graduate from his or her degree program
Paperwork for certification should be completed no later than during the registration period for the student's
final semester at NC State.

Contact Person

Dr. Stephen Ferguson
Withers Hall, 446
919.5 15.0306
scfergus@ncsu.edu



HSS Lot f5947 AFS

North Carolina State University

This request has been reviewed and approved by the appropriate campus committees and

authorities.

Endorssd By:

Recommended BY:

tl n t?
ram Date

lLl,-
Date

1
, College eurriculum Committee

Endo

College Dean

Recommonded BY:

r9cfiBy:
(/-,^-.-.-*-

Vice Provost, oELTA ( if DE degre€/certificato) Date

Recommended BY:

Chalr, University Courses & Cunicula Committee Date

Approvad By:

oean, (DASA or the Graduate School)

Recommended BY:

Date

Dean's Council

Approved By:

Dat€

Executive Vice Chancellor and Provost

Approved By:

Date

Chancellor Oate

I )At6



NC STATE
U N IVEBSITY

College of Humanities .nd Social Sciences
lnterdisciplinary Sludies
Women's and Gender Studies
go.ncsu.eduwgs

Campus Box 7107
1911 Building - Suite '106

Raleigh, NC 27695-7107
P:919.515.6964

I\iIEMORANDUM

TO: University Courses and Curricula Committee (UCCC)

FROMi Karey Harwood, Coordinator, Women's and Gender Studies lvlajor Concentration

DATE: November 1. 2019

SUBJECT: Adjustment to WGS curricula

This memo requests a minor action change to replace the required course WGS 300 with a required choice between two

courses: students must take eitherWGS 300 orWGS 380 (cross-listed with AFS 380). lf a student elects to take bofh WGS

300 and WGS 380, one may count as a Concentration Area Elective.

lnterdisciplinary Studies - Women's and Gender Studies Concentration, l6lDSBA_16lDSWGS

Line 2-20 on degree audit, Feminist Theories requarement

Women's and Gender Studies Minor, 16WGM

Line 1-20 on degree audit, Feminist Theories requirement

Justification:

Providing students with an option for how they fulfill their feminist theory requirement eases scheduling pressure on WGS

300, whjch is otfered only once per year, thus making it easier for students to fulflll their requirements in a timely manner.

The addition of WGS 380 also responds to increased student demand for variety in the content of what is taught about

feminist theory.

lmpact on current students:

Current students in the Women's and Gender Studies Concentration or the Women's and Gender Studies Minor will not be

affected by the revision. They can continue under the old plan.

HSS Log #5972

The proposed etfective date for this revision is Spring 2020



HSS l-os # i972

FALL SEM ESTER

ENG lol Academic Writing & Research H

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives c

wcs 200 |

GEP Math a

GEP Social Science o 7

CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER

WGs Disciplinary Grouping 11

Literature l3
GhP 50Cral 5crence " '

GEP Math a

HESF 1** Fitness & Wellness E

Free Elective e

CRE D IT5

3

3

3

1

3

4

2

3

3

3

Totol:15 Totol:76

SOPHOIVIORE YEAR

CRE D ITSFALL SEM ESTER

WGS 210 G

FLx 201 K'8

social science 7

cEP Natural Lab Science B

GEP Health & Exercise Studies E

3

3

3

3

3

4

7

SPRING SEMESTER

WGS Disciplinary Grouping 11

Literature ll4
Philosophy c.s

Social Science 7

Natural Science 3

Totol:14

IUNIOR YEAR

Total:75

FALL SEMESTER CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS

wGS 300 ladd or WGS 3801

Arts & Letters 6

GEP Additional Breadth (MS/NS) F

Free Electives e

FALL 5EM ESTER

wci iro 'o
WGS Concentration Area Advanced Req l'?

Historyr
Free Electives e

WGS Concentration Area Elective 13

History 1 c,1

Free Electives e

3

3

3

6

Totol:75 Total:15

SENIOR YEAR

CREDITSCREDITS

Totol:75

SPRING SEMESTER

wGS 492
WGS Concentration Area Advanced Req 12

Free Elective e

3

3

3

6

3

3

9

Totol:1,5

Maior/Prosram Footnotes:

i,e., ancient or non-Weslern).
2 History ll one 3-credit course required from the college-approved History ll course list (a 2oo-level survey course coverin8 our own or a similar culture, i.e., United
States or other Western Cukure).
3. l-iterature I One 3_credit hour course required from the ColleSe approved Literature I list (a survey course covering literature outside the U.s. and priorto the 2oth
century).

orTwentieth Century Literature, or an upperdivision survey course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure in English, a foreign lan8uage in Engljsh
translation, orthe originalforeiSn languaSe).
5. PhilosophyAny PHlcourse on the approved GEp,Humanities tist.
6. Ans and Letters one 3-credit hour course is required from the college-approved Arts & r-etters course list.

FORMAT A
(SEMESTER-BY-SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndicate disolav status: Current: Proposed: X Progosed Effective Semester: 2207

Desree/Plan Title: BA lnterdisciplinary Studies Concentration/Subplan Title: Women's and Gender Studies

Plan SIS Code: l6lDSBA Subplan SIS Code: I6|DSWGS

New Desree Audit reouired? (Y or N) Yes

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course.

FRESH MAN YEAR

3

3

9

Minimum Credit Hours Required for Graduation,. K, ra ls 16 : 120



7. Social Sciences Twelve (12) credit hours required from three different disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP Soc,al Scien.es list.
8. Completion of FLx 201, or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination.
9. Free Electives Only 12 credit hours offree electives may be taken for credit only (S/U).

10. The internship course, WGS 310, is required of all students.
11. Disciplinary Grouping5 Six (6) credit hours. Students will select one (1) course from two (2) different disciplinary groups listed below:

Group 1- Lan8uage, Literature, and Communication - select from WGS major approved list
Group 2 -Sociology, Anthropology, PoliticalScience, and SocialWork - select from WGS major approved list
Group 3 - History, Philosophy, ReliSious Studies, and Music- select from wGS major approved list

12. Concentration Area Advanced Six (6) credit hours ofarea concentration courses at the 400-levelare required from the pro8ram approved list. Other courses may
fulfillthis requirement with the approval of the academic advisor.
13. Concentratlon Area Elective Three (3) credit hours. Students will select one (1) course from the program approved list.
14. All courses in the departmental requirements must be passed with a grade of C- or better-
15. Minimum major and cumulative GPA of 2.0 required for graduation.

16. A maximum of 15 hours oferternaltransfer credit may be applied towards the major and departmental requirements.

'General Education Program (GEP) requirements and GEP Footnotes
To complete the requirements for graduation and the General Education ProSram, the following category.redit hours and co-requisites must be satisfied.
L,niversity approved 6EP course lists for each of the following cate8ories can be found at http://www-nc5u.edu/uap/academrc.standards/aep/courselists/index.html

A Mathematical Sciences (6 credit hours-one course with MA or ST prefix)

Choose fiom the University opprcved GEP Mdthemoticol Sciences coutse list ot the Jollowing course(s) ilcompleted os pott ol the Mojor rcquircments moy Iulfill
port ot oll of this .equirement:

q

D.

L Naturalsciences (7 credit hou.s-includeone laboratory course or course with a lab)

q PhysicalEducation/HealthyLivina (2.redit hours- at least one 100 level Fitness and Wellness Course)

Choose lrom the Universiv approved GEP Physicol Edu.olion/Heolthy Living course list.

Additional Breadth - (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP course lists)

_H u ma n ities/5ocia I Sciences/Visu a I and Performing Arts or X Mathematical Sciences/Natural Sciences/Engineerihg

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives (5'6 credit hours)

Choose ftom the Univeqity opproved GEP Noturol Sciences course list or the lollowing course(s) il completed os part oJ the Mojor requirements moy Juflll port
or oll of this requirement:

!!O!!!!ig! (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose lrom the Universily opproved GEP Humonilies course list or the Jollowing course(s ) il completed os port ol the Mojor requirements moy futill poft or oll
of this requiement: Minim um req uirements are satisfied by College History I and Philorophy reqlirements.

9gdA!lE!9&Cg (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefaxes)

choose from the University opp.oved GEPSociol Sciences couse list or the following cou6e(s) iJ completed os port ol the Mojot requirements hoy luryillpoftor
oll ofthis requirement: Minimum requirements are satisfied by College Social&iences requirement.

E

t!

Choose lrom the University opproved 6EP lnterdisciplinory Perspectives course list or the following course(s ) if completed os port ofthe Mojot tequiements
moy luti port or oll of this requiement: wGS 210
lntroduction to Writinq (4 credit hours satisfied by.ompleting tNG 101 with a C or better )

The followinR Co-Requisites must be satisfied !O eqmllete the General Education ProRram requirements
U.S. Diversitv (USD)

Choose lrom the Univercity opprcved GEP U.S. Diversily course list ot choose o course identified on the opproved GEP couBe lists os meetinq the U.S. Diversity
(USD) co requisite. The following course(s) completed os part ol the Mojot requiements moy Jutill this rcquiement:WGS 20O, UrGS:tto
GlobalXnowledre (GK)

Aoose lrorn the Univesity opprcved GEP Globol Knowledge course list or choose o course identif;ed on the opproved GEP course lists os meeting the Globol
Knowledqe (GKl co-rcquisite. The following course(s) completed os port ol the Mojot requiements rnoy luuillthis requiement:

! Foreign LanguaRe proflciency Profici€ ncy at the FL 102 level is required for graduation

)-

HSS l-og x 5q72



HSS Log f5972

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Desree/Plan Title: BA/lnterdisciplinary Studies Plan SIS Code: l5lDSBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: Women's & Gender Studies Subplan SIS Code: 16lDSWGS

lndicate requirements status: Current Proposed: x Proposed Effective Semester: 2207

New Degree Audit required? (Y or N) Yes

Critical Path Courses - ldenti fy using the code (cP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific
major requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the
course.

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Requi red Cou rses/G rou ps/ El edives : Credit Houts GEP category, if applicable
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are conside.ed Critical
Path courses - indicate with (cP) next to applic, course.

C- or better requited

wcs 200

wGS 300 or wGS 380 (Requirement: tbd)
wcs 300, 380, AFS 380

wcs 310
wcs 492
wcs 210

Disciplinary Groupings (Requirement 000032983)
Longuoge, Literoture & Communication - (Max Units
Allowed:3) - COM 332,362,467, ENG 305, 308, 327,410,
wcs 293, 305, 308,327,362, 470, 493
SOC, ANTH, PSYCH, PS ond SOCW(- (Max Units Allowed:3)
ANT 444, PS306,418, PSY 406, SOC 204,304,407,WcS 204,
293, 304, 306, 406, 407, 478, 444, 493
Hist, Phi, Rel, ond Music - (Max Units Allowed: 3)
Ht 423, 447, 448,47 7, MUS 360, REt 472, WGS 293, 360,
447 ,448, 472, 493

Concentration Area Advanced (Requirement 000033056)
ANT 444, COM 467, ENG 410, Ht 472, 423, 447 , 448, 477 , pS

418, PSY 406, REL 47 2, 473, SOC 407 , WGS 406, 407 , 470,
478,444, 447, 448, 472, 473, 493

Concentration Area Elective (Requirement 000032984)
ANT 444, COM 332,362, 467, ENG 305, 327, 410, Ht 412,
423, 447, 448, 477, MUS 360, pS 306, 418, psy 406, REL 472,
soc 204, 304, 407, wcs 204, 220, 293, 304, 305, 327, 330,
350,360,362, 370,380, 406, 407, 470, 4r8, 444, 447, 448,
472, 493

3

3

US Diversity co-req

3

3

3

US Diversity (co-req)
lnterdisciplinary Perspectives (3 hrs)

6

6

3

Concentration Courses/Groups/Electives:

Free Electives: (12 Hr S/U timit)
Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

33

I

I

I

I

List GEP category and hours satisfied by a
Maior requirement

I

I

I

I



Total credit hours under Ma.ior Field of Study:
Minimum 27 hours rcquired in program oreo.

63

Other:
ENG 101 (C- or better requiredl

History l(Requirement: 000019312) A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved History
1list.
AFS 275, 276, Ht 207,2r4, 275, 276,232, 233,263, 264, 270,
275,276

History ll (Requirement: 000019313) - A 200-level survey
course coverlng our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved
History 2list
Ht 205, 208, 209, 2LO, 22L, 222, 25L, 252, 253, 254

Literature I (Requirement: 000019314) - A survey course
covering literature outside the U.5. and prior to the 20th
century required. Choose one 3-credit hour course from the
College-approved Literature 1 list.
ctA 210, 320, ENG 279, 220, 227,222,25r, 255,261 o( 262
(but not both),367, FL 279,220,221,222, FtF 3O7, ELG 32O,

325, tU 342,344, FtR 303, FtS 340, 341, 342, 351, HON 202

Literature ll (Requirement: 0000193L5)- Any course that
meets the Literature I requirement, or a course in American
or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey
course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure
in English, a foreign language in English translation, or the
original foreign language required. Choose one 3-credit hour
course from the College-approved Literature list.
tist A - AFS 248, 349, 448, CLA2LO,32O, ENc 207,20a,2O9,
279, 220, 221,222, 223,224, 232,233, 246,248, 249,25L,
252, 267, 262, 265, 266, 267 , 27 5,305, 339, 340, 34r, 342,
349, 36r, 362, 369, 37 0, 37 2, 37 6, 377, 380, 382, 385, 390,
392, 393, 394, 398,399, 406, 407 , 470, 420, 439, 44a, 449,
457,452, 452, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 468, 469, 470,
476, 486, 487 , FL 2L9, 220, 227, 223, 224, 246, 392,393, 394,
406, 407, FtN 301, 302, 401, WGS 305
tist B - ENG 219, 220,22t,223, 224,246,255,392,393,394,
406, FL 219, 220, 221_, 222, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407 , FLF 302, 414, 492, Flc 320, 323, 325, FU 342, 344,345,
FtN 301, 302, 401, FrR 303, 304, FtS 340, 34L,342,343,35L,
352,353, 492, HON 202

Foreign Language 201 {Requirement: 000019319)
FtA 201, FrC 201, FrF 201, FrG 201, FLt 207, FU 20L, FtN 201,
FtP 201, FIR 201, FtS 201,212, GRK 201, LAT 201, or pER

201

Philosophy (Requirement: 00019316) - Any pHl course on
the approved GEP-Humanities list

4

3

3

3

3

3

3

HSS Log #5972

lntroduction to writing (4)

Humanities (3)

Humanities (3)

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Orientation Course(s):

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



Arts and Letters (Requirement: 000019317) - Choose one
three credit hour course from the College approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 111, 112, 272,287, 474, AFS 230,260 346,375, ARC
740, 747, ARC 247, ARS 257, 2s2, 251 , 2s8, 259, 306, 346,
351, 353, 354, CtA 210, COM 327, 364,374, 4r7, D 231, DAN
272, 295, DS 101, ENG 282 289, 321,, 323,359,364,374,375,
378, 3a2, 384, 395, 477, 426, 492, FL 216, FLF 318, FLG 3 18,
FLt 318, FLR 318, FLS 360, GD 203, 303, HA207,202,203,
240,294,395, 407,404, 470,498, HESM 322, 324, Hl240,
320, 402, 407, 408, HON 390, tDS 496, rAR 444, MUS 180,
7at, 200, 20r, 202, 205,206, 230, 260,306, 310, 315, 320,
330, 350, 360, REr- 200, 2 L0, 230,298,309, 3L1,372,374,
317,320,323,327 ,331, 332, 333, 334,340,350,383, 402,
408, 41,2, 4!3, 423, 471,, 472, 473, 482, 489, 497, 496, 498,
soc 309, sTs 257, 471, THE 103, 203,233,303, 323,334,
340, WGS 360,472,473

Social Science (Requirement: 000026609)
Additional Social Science (Requirement: 000019365)
(choose three d iffe re nt d iscipl i ne s )
Anthropology: ANT 25f, 252, 253, 254, 261,, 295, 37O,375,
325, 330, 345, 346,357,354, 370,371,,374,389, 395, 477,
472, 416, 479, 427, 422, 424, 427, 428, 431, 433, 444, 450,
460, 464, 475, 483, 495, 496, 498,501, 529, 585, 587, Ht 587,
soc 261, wcs 444
Agricultural Economics: ARE 20I,207A,2L5,260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 311,, 312,321,, 323,332,336,345, 404, 472,
4L3, 420, 425, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 307,336,
436
Economics: ARE 30L, 336, EC 2O1,2O2,2O5,3O7, 302,305,
336,348,357,377, 404, 470, 473, 431, 436, 437 , 449, 451,,

474, 480, 490, 497, 495, 498
Political Science; AFS 409, l-PS 315, PS 101, 102, 103, 201,
202, 203, 204, 23r, 236, 247, 298, 307, 302, 303, 305, 306,
307, 308, 309, 310, 312,3r3,374,320, 331, 335, 336, 339,
347,342,343,345,361,, 362,371, 397,398, 407, 409, 41,r,

4!5, 418, 437, 432, 433, 431 , 443, 445, 462, 463, 477, 490,
492, 498, 502,506, 507, 530, 531, 532,534,536, 539, 540,
54L,542, 571,585, SOC 413, 432, WGS 306, 418
Psychology: AFS 345, EDP 304, 476, 582, PSY 200, 23O,24O,
247, 242, 243, 307, 377, 372, 313, 340, 345, 360, 110, 376,
400, 406, 410, 4'1,7, 476, 420, 425, 430, 437, 436, 47 0, 41 5,
497, 495, 498, 499,502, 504, s08, s10, 511, 541, s53, ss8,
758, WGS 406
Sociology: AFS 305, ANT 261, 428, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,
soc 202, 203,203A, 204,205, 206, 207,220,247, 247A,261,
295, 300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342, 350, 351, 381,
395, 400, 40L,402, 404, 405, 407 , 4L0, 473, 474, 418, 425,
427, 428, 429, 430, 43?, 440, 445, 450, 457 , 465, 492, 493,
495,498, 508, 509,514, 533,591, WGS 204, 304,407
Multidisciplinary: ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

9
3

Total credit hours under Collete Requirements: ?7

Social Science (6)

HsS Log 15972

l

I



HSS Log #5972

NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REOUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mdjor ond/or Minor moy olso fulfill o Generol Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mov not be subset to require o
specific course from the category list. Required courses must be listed in
the M ojor/College req u i rements.

Specific courses should not be listed in ony ol the lields below other
thon ENG 707.

At least one ofthe followine must be listed:
1 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course

list for this category.
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/Colle8e

course requirements-
3 Major/ColleSe course requirement satisfies X credit hrs of

this requirement. RemaininS hours required most be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course list for the
cate8ory.

4 Co'requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course
requirement,

5 Choose coursels) from the University Approved GIP aourse
lists for the Humanities/ Socia I sciences/ Visua I &
Performing Arts.

6 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
lists for Natural Sciences/Math ematica I Sciences.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hrs

Credit
hours

How will the GEP requirement be met?
(Choose dpplicdble stotement lrcm 1-6 listed above)

Mathematical Sciences 6 credits)
(At l€ast I cours€ with MA or Sf prefix)
Course(s)in the Mojor moy double-count tosolisly this requiement ond olso
sotisft either the GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Dive$ity co-requisites.

6

|choose nor.n.nt 1.2 ot 3)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP

course list for this category.

Natural Sciences (z credits)
(Atleast 1db aourse or course with a /ob)
Course(s) in the Mojot moy double-count to sdtisly this requirementond olso
totitJy either thc 5lobolKnowlpdge ot U.S. Divetsily co-rcquttites.

lch@* rbr.h.^t 1,2 at 3)

Choose courre(s) from the University Approved 6EP

course list for this category.

English 101 (c- or better required)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Maior/College course (ENG 101) requirements

Humanities octedits)

lGourses lrom two difierert d isciplines)
Courte(s) in the Mojot hoy double-count to sotisfy lhis requirementond olso
sotisfr/ eitherthe GlobolKnowledqe or U.S. Diversity co rcquisites-

X

lcho$e stotenent 1, 2 at 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College
course requirements.

Social Sciences (5 credits)

lGourses lrom two difie.ert d isciplines)
Courte(s)in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisjy this requirement ond olso
sotishl either the GlobolKnowledge ot U.S. Diversiry co-requisites.

X

Additional Breadth e credits)
(Choore approach that is diJlercnt ftom lhe approach ot the Major)
Mojor/College rcquirehents connot sotisly this rcquirement ond on ABcou6e
connot be double-counted except in satislying the Globol Knowledge or U.S.

D ive rsity co req u i s ites.

3 Choose course{s) from the University Approved GEP

course list for this category.

lchoos. ua.en.nr s*6)

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives (5 credits)
Course(sl in the Mojor moy double count to sotisly this requiement ond olso
sotisly eithet the Globol Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites.

2

loboy ttoren.nt 1. 2 ot 3I

Major/Colle8e course requirement satis{ies3 credit hrs of
this requirement. RemaininS hours required must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course list for the

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncludinS one fit eis ond wellness cou.sel

(2 credits)
2

Choose course(s)from the Univetsity Approved GEP cou$e
list Jot this cotegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are I9!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements. 20

GEP Co-Requisites:

Cou6es tdken in the Mojot, GEP, or Mlnot moy double4ount to
fulfrll the co-tequisites, Coutses thot sotitly the U.S. Dive6lty or
Clobal Knowledge co-requlsite ore dotked on course lbts with o
"USD" ot "GN" indicdtot,

U.S. Diversity co-requisite lchode rtotun.ht 1 ot 4)

Co-requisite is satisfied by a Maio r/Co llege .ou rse
requirement

Global Knowledge co-requisite (GK)
n/a

tchode .rotun.ht 1 ot 4)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course
list for this cateeorv.

Foreign Language Proficiency n/a Proficiency at the FL_102 level required

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
College/Program:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below that the

requi.ement is "Satisfi ed by College/Prog.am Requlrements"

Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication) X Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency X Satisf ied by Colle8e/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 €redit hours.

120
As applicable, indi@te here the overallcPA
requirement for degree completion including course
completion.

Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College
course requirements.

i,

I

I

I

(usD) 
"/" I



Women's and Gender Studies (16WG|V)

The Women's and Gender Studies Minor offers all students in the university the possibility
of rigorous interdisciplinary study of women's and gender issues. Course offerings across
the campus give students the opportunity to understand the complex relationships between
gender, class, ethnic, and race structures, to understand feminist theory and methodological
perspectives and their substantial contributions to social and public policy analysis; to
develop the ability to reach out to community and non-profit organizations concerned with
social equality; and to develop international understandings and perspectives.

Requirements

. Completion of 15 hours
o A minimum grade of 'C' (2.0) or better must be achieved in each course counting

towards the minor.
. A maximum of ONE (1) course may be used (double-counted) towards both

departmental major requirements and minor requirements.

Required Courses (9 credit hours)

. WGS 200 lntroduction to Women's and Gender Studies

. WGS 300 lntroduction to Feminist Theories [add or WGS 380 Black Feminist
Theory l. WGS 492 Theoretical lssues in Women's and Gender Studies

Elective Courses (6 credit hours)

. AFSMGS 380 Black Feminist Theory
o ANTA/VGS 444 Cross-Cultural Perspectives on Women
o COMMGS 362 Communication and Gender
o ENGMGS 305 Women and Literature
o ENGANGS 308 Contemporary lssues in Ecofeminism
. ENGMGS 327 Language and Gender
. HIAfuGS 423 Women in European Enlightenment
. HIMGS 447 American Women to '1900

. HIA/VGS 448 American Women in the 20th Century

. STSMGS 210 Women and Gender in Science and Technology

. WGS 220 Men and Masculinity

. WGS 3'10 lnternship in Women's and Gender Studies

. WGS 330 Women and Health

. WGS 350 Emerging lssues in Women's and Gender Studies

. MUSA//GS 360 Women and Music

Description



. PSA/VGS 418 Gender, Law, and Policy

. PSYMGS 406 Psychology of Gender

. SOCMGS 204 Sociology of the Family

. SOCMGS 304 Women and Men in Society

. SOCMGS 407 Sociology of Sexualities

. WGS/REL 4731573 Religion, Gender, and Reproductive Technologies

. WGS 493 Topics in Women's and Gender Studies

-Special topics in a variety of disciplines may be taken with the approval of the Women's
and Gender Studies Curriculum Committee.

Admissions

Students interested in pursuing the Women's and Gender Studies minor should contact the
minor advisor listed below.

Certification

A University Minor Declaration Form must be submitted to Registration and Records for
inclusion of the minor on the student's official record. Paperwork for certification should be
completed no later than during the registration period for the student's final semester at NC
State. The minor must be completed no later than the semester in which the student
expects to graduate from their degree program.

Contact Person

Dr. Karey Harwood
Withers Hall, 449
919.5 t 5.6383
Karev hardwood@ncsu.edu

S/S Code: l6WGM



Women's and Gender Studies
(16wcrv)

WGS 200 lntroduction to Women's and Gender Studies
WGS 300 lntroduction to Fem inist Theories
WGS 492 Theoretical lssues in Women's and Gender Studies

Description

The Women's and Gender Studies Minor oflers all students in the university the possibility ofrigorous
interdisciplinary study ofrvomen's and gender issues. Course offerings across the campus give students the
opportunity to understand the complex relationships between gender, class, ethnic, and race structures; to
understand feminist theory and methodological perspectives and their substantial contributions to social and
public policy analysis; to develop the ability to reach out to community and non-profiI organizations concemed
rvith social equality; and to develop international understandings and perspectives.

Students must complete fifteen ( l5) credit hours with a grade ofC or better, including tlree (3) required courses
and two (2) elective courses.

Please note'. Students may only double count one course towards both their major and the WGS minor

Required Courses (9 credit hours)

Elective Courses (6 credit hours)

. ANT/WGS 444 Cross-Cultural Perspectives on Women

. COM/WGS 362 Communication and Gender

. ENG/WGS 305 Women and Literature

. ENG/WGS 308 Contemporary lssues in Ecofeminism

. ENG/WGS 327 Language and Gender

. HI/WGS 423 Women in European Enlightenment

. HllWGS 447 American Women to 1900

. HI/WGS 448 American Women in the 20th Century

. STS/WGS 210 Women and Gender in Science and Technology

. WGS 220 Men and Masculinity

. WGS 310 lnternship in Women's and Gender Studies

. WGS 330 Women and Health

. WGS 350 Emerging lssues in Women's and Gender Studies

. WGS/AFS 380 Black FeministTheory

. MUS/WGS 360 Women and Music

. PS/WGS 418 Gender, Law, and Poliry

. PSY/WGS 406 Psychology of Gender

. SOC/WGS 204 sociology of the Family

. SOC/WCS 304 Women and Men in Society

. SOC/WGS 407 Sociology of Sexualities

. WGS/REL 473/573 Religion, Gender, and Reproductive Technologies

. WGS 493 Topics in Women's and Gender Studies

CuoeaT

Requirements



*Special topics in a variety ofdisciplines may be taken with the approval ofthe Women's and Gender
Studies Curriculum Committee.

Also note that each semester, a number ofcourses that are not listed here as WGS courses can be taken for
WGS credit. To confirm that a course can be taken for WGS credit, please contact the program coordinator,
Karey Harwood at karev hawooe@netucdu.

Admissions and Certification of Minor

To complete a WGS minor is a simple process but it's a good idea to get the paperwork in progress. Download
the "Declare a Minor" form available here in PDF format. The form must be signed by the Director of WGS and
by the CHASS Dean's Office. It is then forwarded to the student's home department.

Contact Person

Dr. Karey Harwood
449 Withers Hall
9 l 9.51 5.6383
karey_harwood@ncsu.edu

SIS Code: l6llGM



I ISS t-og #5972

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B Minor Ad

Minor Plan Title: Women's & Gender Studies Plan SIS Code: 16wGM

Concentration/Subplan Title: n/a Subplan 5ls Code: n/a

lndicate reouirements status: Current: Proposed: X ProDosed Effective Semester: 2207

New Minor Audit required? (Y or N) Yes

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code {CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

MINOR FIETD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Re gu i re d Co u rs e s/G rou ps / E I e ctives : Credit Hours Arotes

lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with (CP) next to applic. course.

C- or better required

1-Required Courses

wcs 200

WGS 300 or WGS 380 (Requirement: tbd)
AFS 380, WGS 300, 380

2-Electives Courses

Electives (Req u irement: 00003 2722)
AFS 380, ANT 444, COM 362, ENG 305, 308,327 , Ht 423, 447 ,

448, MUS360, PS418, PSY 406, REL 473,'OC 204,304,407,
sTs 210, wcs 204, 270, 220, 304,305, 308, 3',J.2, 327 , 330,
350, 360, 362, 380, 406, 478, 444, 448, 473, 493

3

3

3

6

Total credit hours required to complete minor
Minimum 75 hours required 15

I

I

I

wcs 492

I

I

I

I

I

l

I

I

I

I

I

I

I



a

l{SS Log r59?2 WOS

North Carollna State UnlversitY

This request has been review€d *o ,rrrlT:X#"le appropriate campus committees and

Endorsod By:

Departm rogram

Recommended

l
il ll
Date

,?
Chair, College Curriculum Committee

'uI*o^^-.e l2- L

College Dean

Recommended BY:

Date

Vic€ Provost, DELTA (if O E degree/cerlificate) Date

Recommendsd By;

Chair, University Courses & Curricu la Committee Date

Approved By:

Dean, (DASA or the Graduate School)

Recommended BY:

Date

Dean's Council

Approved By:

Date

Executive VicB Chancellor and Provost Date

Approvad By:

Chancellor Oate

I



Depanmenl of Foreign
Languages & Literatures

North Carolina Slate is a land{rant
unlversily and a constituent institution
of the University of North Carolina

Campus Box 8106
Raleigh, NC 27695-8106

Voice: 919.513-1482
Fax: 919 515 6981

Proposed Revision: This is to request that the following course be added to the Portuguese
Studies Minor (16PORTM)

FLP40'1- Brazilian Portuguese for Spanish Speakers

Justification:

When the l6PORTM was set up, I did not include FLP401 as an admissible elective towards
the minor because I thought that students would be able to supplement our NCSU offerings
through regular on-line/video conference courses offered by the Portuguese Consortium of
the UNC Language Assembly. Unfortunately, this possibility has proven to be rare owing to
the often last-minute cancellation of the UNC Online courses due to low enrollments. ln
order to help our students complete the minor, I added an FL295 course in advanced
Portuguese grammar (as I am doing this semester). While the addition of FLP401 would not
aid all our intended minors, it would be another NCSU possibility in achieving the minor.

Resulting Requirements: With the addition of FLP40'l , the text would read:

ln addition to FLP 20'1 (3 credits), two additional Portuguese language or culture courses (6
credits) above the FLP 201 level are required. Students may take FLP401-Brazilian
Portuguese for Spanish Speakers and/or one or two courses to be listed under the
NCSU FL295 rubric or taken through the UNC Language Assembly/Portuguese as a
World Language Consortium.

Elective Courses

Any two of the following:

o ANT 325 Andean South America

o ANT 330 Peoples and Cultures of Africa

o AFS 240 African Civilization

o AFS 342 lntroduction to the African Diaspora

o AFS 343 African Religions

To: University Courses and Curriculum Committee
From: Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures (FLL)
Date: September 10, 2019
Re: Addition of FLP401 to Portuguese Studies Minor (16PORTM)

I

I



a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

FOR 414 World Forestry

,ca

Hl 215 Latin America to 1826

Hl 216 Latin America Since 1826

Hl 276 lntroduction to the History of West Africa

Hl 453 United States-Latin American Relations

Hl 469 Latin American Revolutions in the Twentieth Century

PS 23'1 lntroduction to lnternational Relations

PS 443 Seminar in Latin American and Caribbean Politics

I



HSS Log s5948

Portuguese Studies (1 6PORTIV)

Description

Requirements

o Completion of 15 credit hours is required.
o 9 Credit hours must be taken at NC State or through the UNC Language

Assembly/Portuguese as World Language Consortium
r ln addition to FLP 201 (3 credits), two additional Portuguese language or culture

courses (6 credits) above the FLP 201 level are required. Students may take
FLP401-Brazilian Portuguese for Spanish Speakers andior one or two courses
to be listed under the NCSU F1295 rubric or taken through the UNC Language
Assembly/Portuguese as a World Language Consortium.

r A maximum of six (6) credit hours may be transferred into the minor from another
institution. The minor adviser may approve more on a discretionary basis.

o The Department of Foreign Languages and Literature will determine which
courses transferred from other institutions may qualify to meet requirements for
the minor.

o A grade of 'C-'or better is required in all courses in the minor program.
o A maximum of TWO (2) courses may be used (double-counted) towards both

another departmental major requirements and minor requirements.

Required Courses

o FLP 201 lntermediate Portuguese I

r FL 295 Special Topics in Foreign Languages and/or Literatures (1 course above
the FLP 201 level through the UNC Language Assembly/Portuguese as a World
Language Consortium)

o FLP40 1-Brazilian Portuguese for Spanish Speakers or one FL 295 Special
Topics in Foreign Languages and/or Literatures (1 course above the FLP 201
level through the UNC Language Assembly/Portuguese as a World Language
Consortium)

Elective Courses

Any two of the following:

o ANT 325 Andean South America
o ANT 330 Peoples and Cultures of Africa
o AFS 240 Alrican Civilization
o AFS 342 lntroduction to the African Diaspora
r AFS 343 African Religions



HSS Log f5948

- UsrJV, sr/' ,,
Hl 215 Latin America to 1826
Hl 2'16 Latin America Since 1826
Hl 276 lntroduction to the History of West Africa
Hl 453 United States-Latin American Relations
Hl 469 Latin American Revolutions in the Twentieth Century
PS 231 lntroduction to lnternational Relations
PS 443 Seminar in Latin American and Caribbean Politics

Admissions

Students first download a Minor Declaration Form and consult with their major advisor
for approval of the minor program. After the student obtains the major advisor's
signature, he/she meets with the minor advisor to develop a plan of study indicating
required courses and expected dates of completion. A copy of the student's minor plan
of study will be kept on file in the Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures.

Certification

Paperwork for certification should be completed no later than during the registration
period for the student's final semester at NC State. Students should meet with the
Coordinator of Advising, Ms. Susan Navey-Davis (919.515.9288;
https./ifll.chass. ncsu ed ui people/faculty staff/navey) to complete with the final
certification. Students will receive official recognition on their transcripts for the
completed minor.

Contact Person
Dr. lnvin Stern
Teaching Associate Professor
Withers Hall223, Campus Box 8106
919.51 5.3297
istern@ncsu.edu

FOR 414 Wnrld Forestry

SIS Code: 16PORTM

a
a
a
a
a
a

a
a
a



(Uorrl
Portuguese Studies (16PORTM)
Description

Requirements

Completion of 15 credit hours is required.
9 Credit hours must be taken at NC State or through the UNC Language Assembly/Portuguese as World
Language Consonium
ln addition to FLP 201 (3 credits), two additional Portuguese language or culture courses (5 credits) above the
FLP 201 levelto be listed under the F1295 rubric must be taken through the UNC Language

Assembly/Portuguese as a World Language Consortium are required.
A maximum of six (6) credit hours may be transferred into the minor from another institution. The minor adviser
may approve more on a discretionary basis.

The Department of Foreign Languages and Literature will determine which courses transferred from other
institutions may qualify to meet requirements for the minor.
A grade of'Cr or better is required in all courses in the minor program.
A maximum of TWO (2) courses may be used (double-counted) towards both another departmental major
requirements and minor requirements.

Required Courses

FLP 201 lntermediate Portuguese I

FL 295 SpecialTopics in Foreign Languages and/or Literatures (2 courses above the FLP 201 level through the
UNC Language Assembly/Portuguese as a World Language Consortium)

Elective Courses

Any two of the following:

ANT 325 Andean South America
ANT 330 Peoples and Cultures of Africa
AFS 240 African Civilization
AFS 342 lntroduction to the African Diaspora
AFS 343 African Religions
FOR 414 World Forestry
GEO 259 Geography of Latin America
Hl 2L5 Latin America to 1826
Hl 216 Latin America Since 1826
Hl 276 lntroduction to the History of West Africa
Hl 453 United States-Latin American Relations
Hl 469 Latin American Revolutions in the Twentieth Century
P5 231 lntroduction to lnternational Relations
PS 443 Seminar in Latin American and Caribbean Politics

Sludents first download a Minor Declaration Form and consult with their major advisor for approval ofthe
minor program. After the student obtains the major advisor's signature, he/she meets with the minor advisor to
develop a plan ofstudy indicating required courses and expected dates of completion. A copy ofthe student's
minor plan ofstudy will be kept on file in the Department ofForeign Languages and Literatures.

Admissions



Certification

Paperwork for certification should be completed no later than during the registration period for the student's
final semester at NC State. Students should meet with the Coordinator of Advising, Ms. Susan Navey-Davis
(91 9.5 15.9288; httos://fll.chass.ncsu.edu/oeoole/faculty staff/navey) 10 complete with the final
certification. Students will receive official recognition on their transcripts for the completed minor.

Contact Person

Dr. Irwin Stem
Teaching Associate Professor
Withers Hall 223, Campus Box 8106
9t9.515.3297
istem@ncsu.edu

SIS Code: l6PORTM



Minor Revision

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B Minor adapted

Minor Plan Title:Portu guese Studies Plan SIS Code: 1SPORTM

Concentration/5u bplan Title: n/a Subplan SIS Code: n/a

lndicate reouirements status: Current: Proposed: X Prooosed Effective Semester: 2201

New Minor Audit reouired? (Y or N) N

Critical Path Courses - ldenti fy using the code {CP) which courses are consldered critical path courses which represent specific
major requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for
the course.

MINOR FIETD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Requ ired Cou rses/G roups/ Electives: Credit Hours
lndicate if course or cours€ groupingr have a

C-wall or MGPA requ:rement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with (CP) next to applic. course.

A minimum grade of C- or better is required in all courses to
be used toward the minor

Required Courses
FLI 201 lntermediate Portuguese I

SpecialTopics Ft 295 (Requirement: 00032670)
FL295lsptp in FL obove 207 levelthrough l)NC Longuoge

Assembly/Portuquese os a World Lonquoge Consofiium)

SpecialTopics FL 295 (Requirement 000031768)- FL 295 (sprp

in FL obove 207 levelthrough UNC Lonquoge Assembly/Portuguese os o

world Lonquoge consortrrm), [add FIP 4011

Electives (Requirement: 000032660)
AFS 240, 216,342, 343, ANT 325,330, FOR 414, Ht 2!5, 216,
216, 453, 469, PS 23!, 443

3

3

6

Total credit hours required to complete minor
Minimum 15 hou6 required 15

I

I

I

II

/Votes

I



North Carolina State University
Routing for OASA or Graduate School Approval of Other Degree Program Actions

This request has been reviewed and approved by the appropriate campus committees and authorities

Completed Proposal
Endorsed

a
Head, Date

Recommended

I".A^/D V t-- 12111119

Chair. College Curriculum Committee Date

Endores6By: tz/tz/tt
College Dean Date

Prorysal moves to Undergnduate or Graduate oflice for routing
Recommcnded By:

Vice Provost, DELTA (if OE degree/certificate)

Recommended By:

Date

Chair, University Courses & Curricula Committee
or Administrative Board of the Graduate School

Approved By:

Date

Oean, DASA or the Graduate Schoot

updated 04/1 12019















\\ i
UNIVEBSITY

STATE

FlSs ,-<lX s 5q{+

Humanities and Social Sciences
Departmeni of Sociology & Anthropology

Campus Box 8'107

10 Cunent Drive
Raleigh, NC 27695-8107
P:919 515.3180

Justification: Reducing the total number of hours taken for honors credit will permit more
students, particularly transfer students, to meet the requirements of the department honors

socant.chass. ncsu.edL/sociology

October 24,2015
RE: Anthropology Honors Program Revision

The Anthropology Program in the Department of Sociology and Anthropology requests
approval of revisions to the Anthropology Honors Program. These revisions will not impact the
Sociology Honors Program in the same department.

Cunent Admissions Requirements: Minimum 3.25 GPA overall and in Majof and 12 hours of
ANT coursework

Proposed Admissions Requirements: Minimum 3.50 GPA overall and in Major and 12 hours of
ANT coursework

Justification: One of the main functions of the honors program in anthropology is to help
students prepare for graduate study in the discipline. ln order to gain acceptance to a quality
graduate program, students generally need a GPA of 3.5 or higher to have a reasonable
chance of acceptance. The higher GPA will also show that the student can likely handle the
extra work required in a graduate level course in the department, given their undergraduate
courseload (see below).

"Current admission and completion requirements for both the anthropology and sociology
honors programs are described at https.//socant.ch ass. ncsu.ed u/u nderq rad uate/honors/

Current Graduation Requirements: 12 hours total of honors credit

t hours of undergraduate coursework taken for honors credit at the 300 or 400 level in
ANT courses
3 hours of ANT 498H (Honors lndependent Study) during which the honors thesis is
written
A minimum B grade in the courses taken for honors credit.
Honors thesis ol 20-30 pages prepared under the supervision of a departmental faculty
member

Proposed Graduation Requirements: t hours total of honors credit

6 hours of undergraduate coursework taken for honors credit at the 300 or 400 level in
ANT courses
3 hours of master's level coursework (ANT 5XX) required.
A minimum B+ grade in undergraduate courses taken for honors credit
A minimum B grade in graduate courses taken for honors credit

HSS Log #5987



program. The vast majority of anthropology majors are internal or external transfer students,
giving them less time as matriculated majors. The current requirements are higher than the
university requirements (three additional hours), and the extra hours make it difficult for some
of our high quality majors to participate in the program because of time constraints after they
transfer in as majors. By the time many of our students have taken the required 12 hours to be
invited to the program, they do not have enough semesters left in their academic careers to
complete the honors program requirements.

Substitution of a graduate level course for the honors thesis will serve two purposes. First, we
believe it will be a valuable way to prepare for a graduate program by experiencing graduate
level academic training while still an undergraduate student. Students who excel in this
environment will gain confidence in their ability to succeed at the graduate level. Second, the
student can request a reference letter from the course instructor who can comment upon their
demonstrated ability to handle graduate level work, and compare their performance with other
graduate students.

lncreasing the grade requirements will ensure that graduate-school quality students are the
ones who graduate with honors in the program. For those students who still want to do an
honor's thesis project, they still have the option of participating in honor's programs at the
university level.

Current Catalog Description (Anthropology and Sociology Combined):

ln this program, outstandlng majors pursue an individual program of study involving close
working relationships with departmental faculty. Twelve credit hours of honors courses and an
honors thesis will allow students to enhance their expertise in sociology, criminology, and
anthropology. Honors courses combine nine hours of credit in regular classes, each with
additional honors work, with a three-credit honors thesis done as an independent study in
consultation with a faculty honors adviser.

Proposed Catalog Description (Anthropology):

ln this program, outstanding majors pursue an individual program of study involving closer
working relationships with departmental faculty. Nine credit hours of honors courses, including
at least three hours at the master's level, will allow students to enhance their expertise in
anthropology. Honors courses combine at least three hours of credit in regular undergraduate
courses at the 300- or 400-level, each with additional honors work, along with three or six
hours of credit taken at the graduate level, for a total of nine hours of honors credit.

To be admitted, students must have earned 12 hours in their major and have a 3.50 overall
GPA and a 3.50 in the major. To graduate with Anthropology Honors, the student must have a
3.50 GPA overall and in the major. successful completion of the program is noted on the
student's transcript and at commencement.

To be admitted, students must have earned 12 hours in their major and have a 3.25 overall
GPA and a 3.25 in the major. To graduate with Anthropology/Criminology/Sociology Honors,
the student must have a 3.25 GPA overall and in the major. Successful completion of the
program is noted on the student's transcript and at commencement,



Proposed Catalog Description (Sociology)

ln this program, outstanding majors pursue an individual program of study involving close
working relationships with departmental faculty. Twelve credit hours of honors courses and an
honors thesis will allow students to enhance their expertise in sociology, criminology, and
anthropology. Honors courses combine nine hours of credit in regular classes, each with
additional honors work, with a three-credit honors thesis done as an independent study in
consultation with a faculty honors adviser.

To be admitted, students must have earned 12 hours in their major and have a 3.25 overall
GPA and a 3.25 in the major. To graduate with Criminology/Sociology Honors, the student
must have a 3.25 GPA overall and in the major. Successful completion of the program is noted
on the student's transcript and at commencement.

Justification: The change in requirements for the Anthropology Honors Program necessitates
a change in the catalog description. Because the Sociology Honors Program will remain in its
current form, it will be necessary to rewrite the catalog description for that program to remove
references to the Anthropology Honors Program. The sociology graduate program offers most
of its courses at the Ph.D. rather than the master's level, and therefore does not have enough
500 level courses available to make the same change in their program.

Number of Participants for the Last Five Years: 13

Note: The anthropology program has averaged more than 100 majors per year over the past
five years, but the number of students completing the honors program has only been 2-3o/o.
We hope that the changes proposed here will increase that number to at least 5% of majors, or
approximately 5 students per year, and help to highlight the academic success of our strongest
majors.



54t+

NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY

HONORS PROGRAM ACTION FORM

DEPARTMENT/COLLEGE: Socioloqy & Anthropoloqy/Humanities and Social Sciences

TITLE OF PROGRAM: Anthropoloqy Honors Proqram

TYPE OF PROPOSAL:
New Program
Review
Revision in:

Admission Require me nts
Graduation Requirements
Description

Discontinuation of Program

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE 2207

ATTACH DOCUMENTS AS APPROPRIATE:

_Current Admissions Requirements
_Current Graduation Requirements
_Current Catalog Description
_Proposed Revision (s) with Reasons
_Number of Participants for last five years

attached

(Rank, Address, Phone)

RECOMMENDED BY

(tak\a o&I) e A-.
11126119

Chair, College Courses & Cur.icula Committee Date
Or College Honors Committee

lL
College Oean Date

Chair, University Courses & Cufiicula Committee Date

Coliege Honors Program Direclor
(if College Program)

Nov.26,2019
Department Head
(if Depaft nental Prcgram)

Date

or tZ t9

Date

Date

APPROVED EFFECTIVE DATE

Dean, Division ofAcademic & Student Affairs
(DASA)

HSS Log #5987

DATE OF LAST ACTION:_

X-
X-
x

CATALOG DESCRIPTION (limit to 150 words):

NAME OF PROGRAM DIRECTOR:
Troy Case, 191 1 Building, 10 Current Drive, 919-515-9024

APPROVAL:



HSS Log f60O2

Curriculum Action Memorandum

To: Undergraduate Courses and Curriculum Committee

From: Jason Swarts, Associate Head in English, Director of Undergraduate Programs

oarc: n/13/2079

Parent Degree
Bachelor of Arts in English

SIS code: 16ENGLBA

CIP Code:

Justification Statement

Since 2010, the Language, Writing, and Rhetoric concentration has been one of the larger
concentrations in the English major, accounting for a sizable proportion of the students in the
major (see Figure 1).

At the time of its development and until recently, the Language, Writing, and Rhetoric (LWR)

concentration was designed to offer a broad introduction to the fields of rhetoric, linguistics,
writing studies, and journalism. However, since the last major revision to the LWR

concentration in 2010, changes in the LWR student body, changes in the LWR faculty, and the
recent development of a standalone English concentration in Linguistics has led the LWR faculty
to consider a revision and refocusing of the curriculum. The proposed curricular revision builds
on faculty strengths and speaks more directly to students' communicated needs, and those
observed in the employment data for LWR alumni surveys.

Academic Year Count Pro portion

2078-20L9 39%
2017-2018 720 37%

20L6-20Ll 110 35%
2015-20t6 108 35%
70L4-20L5 139 39%
20t3-20L4 130 36%
20L2-20L3 37%
20LL-20L2 153 26%
2070-207L L29 22%

Re: Proposal for a revision of the Language, Writing, and Rhetoric concentration

Fig. 1 - Language, Writing, and Rhetoric as a proportion of students in the English major

729

I

155



HSS tog t5002

LWR advisors commonly hear from students that they appreciate the flexibility of the LWR

concentration but find it difficult to articulate their professional identities when they complete
the concentration. ldentifying and articulating the core knowledge, methods and techniques
assoclated with their degree is a challenge. Although our alumni secure employment in

professional writing, a curriculum redesign highlighting professional identity within rhetoric and

professional writing will help advisors sharpen their students'awareness of professional

identity, focus classroom objectives around the knowledge and skills to develop professional

identities, and provide clarity to students when articulating their own professional qualities.

Among new and transfer students, the interest in rhetoric and professional writing (including

journalism) has remained strong over the years, as enrollment numbers show. ln response, the
English department has continued to hire faculty to teach in the concentration area.

Collectively, our LWR faculty specialize in Composition and Rhetoric, Multimodal Writing,
Technical Communication, and Journalism. The redesigned curriculum is intended to build on

facu lty specia lizations.

Finally, the departure of the Linguistics faculty from the LWR concentration provides an

opportunity to focus on cultivating professional identities in the LWR curriculum. Although we

will still encourage students to take courses in Linguistics (and in the other English

concentrations) it will be easier in the revised curriculum to frame those courses as

contributions to a professional identity in Rhetoric and Professional Writing.

Careers for Students in Language, Writing, and Rhetoric
Employment data from LWR alumni show that a significant portion are taking positions related

to written, multimodal communication in which a strong knowledge of rhetoric and the tools
and methods of professional communication are beneficial.

Although there is a long tail of positions that LWR graduates take, data since 2010 show that
the leading categories are:

o Professional writing (N = 18, t6% of reporting): "professional writing" is an umbrella
term that describes a set of related positions that focus on writing or editing content
about products, services, or data for customers or for internal uses in an organization.
Some of the positions captured include: product writers, contract and grant writers,
copywriters, content editors, and marketing writers.

o Technical writing (N =17;15% of reporting): writing where the focus of the position is
more narrowly defined around documentation for technological products.

. Education (N = 11, 10% of reporting): most positions are teach ing-related in NC public
schools. A smaller percentage are in corporate training.

. Reportint and Public Communication (N = 9,8% of reporting): some positions are in
print, electronic, and broadcast media outlets, but a smaller percentage are also
positions charged with communicating organizational news to various publics.



HSS tog #6002

a Accounting/Finance (N = 5;4o/o of reporting): most are writing related, focused on

analyzing and summarizing financial and account information for clients.

Other writing-related positions in the data include web design and writing (N = 2), creative

writing (N = 3), and various positions that involve processinS, interpreting, and communicating
data (e.g., project management). These positions and their distributions are also seen in our
placement of students (regardless of concentration) in our lnternship Pro8ram.

Proposed Changes
Below are the proposed changes to the LWR curriculum, each followed by a brief rationale.

Concentration/Su b lan Title

Concentration Requirements

ProposedCurrent
Rhetoric and Professional Writing
(l6ENGLRPW)

LanBuage, Writing, and Rhetoric
(l6ENGLLWR)

Cu rrent Changes Proposed

Effective Communication
(3 hrs):

ENG 214, 292,3L4,316,
317 ,323,350,387, 476,
477,421

E+fe€remn€+i€e+i€'++3
h+s):-Core Concepts (choose

2l:
ENG 210, 214, ?92, 374, 3#,
311, 32L, 323, 324, 425 35+
3W
coM 321

Core Concepts (choose 2):

ENG 210, 2t4, 374, 3r7, 321,
323,324,425,
coM 321

Digital Technology (3 hrs)

ENG 216, 3L4,377,395,
427

SigitaH€€hnel€€f(3+rr)=
Methods, Strategies, and
Contexts of Rhetoric &
Professional Writing (choose

3):

ENG 281, 292, 3t6, 327, 32A,
330, 350, 38t Z+6721411+7r
395, 4LL, 4L6, 4t7, 42L, 422,
426,430,45s, 493

Methods, Strategies, and

Contexts of Rhetoric &
Professional Writing (choose

3):

ENG 281, 292, 376, 327, 328,
330, 350, 381, 395, 477,476,
417, 421., 422, 426, 430, 455,
493
coM 267,41!,457

Rationale: The change reflects a refocused curricular identity on Rhetoric and Professional

Writing. With Linguistics having started their own concentration in Fall 2019 the Rhetoric and

Professional Writing (RPW) concentration can better communicate to students the kind of
professional identities they can emerge with.



HSS Log#6002

coM 267,4Lt,45L
LWR Electives (9 hours):

Linguistics: ENG 210, 324,

325, 326, 327, 324, 494,
524,525,
WGS 327

Rhetoric: ENG 321, 323,
395, 411, 422, 425, 426,
455
coM 321, 395,411,451

Effective Communication:
ENG 214, 292,374, 3t6,
317, 323, 350, 381-, 416,
4L7,427

Creative Writing:
ENG 287,28A,289,330,
430,488,489,499

DigitalTechnology:
ENG 216,374,371,395,
421

@
32+227,€2e.,-447s247*
WCS 327

Ith€+€ri€+€N€€fl,€23r39t
4++.42?1425'426'455
@M+r=:B,+4+t.45+

Effu €tive4emBun i€€ti€+:
E+tc11+,92'314,-3+6731+
zE 45q3811416144J+7+

€rea$Ye-t#+itin$
EN€487,:88r+8#
wss
DigitaH€€h+ele$4
Wg#z+

ECt 405

AFS 248, 349,375, 448,
548

coM 321,354,374,395,
471,506, 574, 576, 554,
581

ENG

274,
111

248,
260,
267,

288,
308,

207,
2L9,
224,

257,
262,
287,
)q)
315,

206,
276,
223,

749,
261,
775,
289,
374,

208,
220,
232,
252,
265,
282,
298,
3L6,

270,
221,
246,
255,
266,
281,
35,

317,

English Electives (6 hou rs):

AFS 248, 349, 375, 448, 544

coM 321, 364, 37 4, 395, 47r,
5e6r51+€+6r554r58+

ECt 405

ENG

275,
224,
252,
266,
288,
3L4,
324,
330,
34L,

207,
220,
246,
260,
275,
292,
31.6,

326,
332,
349,

208,
221,
248,
261,
281,
298,
311,
327,

333,

3s0,

206,
279,
232,
255,
267,

289,
315,
325,
331,

342,

270,274,
222,223,
249,251,
262,265,
282,281 ,

35, 308,
321.,373,
328,329,
335, 340,

3s9, 361,

English Electives (6 hours):

AFS 248, 349,37s, 448

coM 321, 364, 31 4, 39s, 471.

ECr 405

ENG

276,
224,
252,
266,
288,
3L4,
324,
330,
341,
362,

207,
220,
246,
260,
275,
292,
376,
326,
332,
349,
369,

214,
223,

251.,

265,
287,
308,

323,
329,
340,
361,

374,

206,
279,
232,
255,
267,

289,
315,
325,
331,
342,
364,

208,
22r,
248,
26L,

28L,
298,
317,
327,
333,

350,

370,

zto,

249,
262,

282,
30s,
321,
328,
335,

359,
372,

I

I

English Electives (6 hou rs):

I



HSs Log #6002

32L,323,324, 325, 326,
327 ,328,329, 330, 331,
332,333,335,340,34L,
342,349,350,359,361,
362,364, 369, 3tO, 372,
374,375,376,377,318,
380, 381, 382, 384, 385,
388, 389, 390,397,392,
393, 394, 395, 399, 400,
405, 406, 407 , 470, 4L7,
476, 477 , 420, 42L, 422,
425, 476, 430, 439, 448,

449, 451, 452, 453, 455,

460, 462, 463, 464, 46s,
466,467,468, 469, 470,
416, 480, 487, 482, 483,
486, 487 , 48a, 489, 490,
497, 492, 494, 495, 496,
498, 499,505, 506, 507,

508, 509, 570,sL1., 51.2,

513, s14,5L5,516,5L7,
518, s19, 520, s22,523,
524, 525,527 , 528, 529,
530, 531, 532,533,534,
536, 539, 540,54L,543,
548, 549, sso, 551, 5s4,
555, 558, 560, 561, 562,
563, 564, 565, 510, 57 L,

572,573,575, 576, 577 ,

578, 579, 580, 581, 582,
583, 584, 585, 586, 587,
588, 589, s90, 591, 592,
722,727

FL:219,22O,22t,222,
223,224,246,275,392,
393,394, 406, 407 , s39,
54L

WGS: 305,3O8,327,41O

362, 364, 369, 37 0, 37 2, 31 4,

375, 376,377 , 378,380, 381,

382, 384, 385, 388, 389, 390,

397, 392, 393, 394, 395, 399,

400, 405, 406, 407 , 470, 41-r,

4t6, 477 , 420, 427, 422, 425,

426, 430, 439, 448, 449, 45L,

452, 453, 455, 460, 462, 463,

464, 465, 466, 467, 468, 469,
410, 416, 480, 481, 482, 483,

486, 487, 488, 489, 490, 491,

492, 494, 495, 496, 498, 499,

se#e#e#q
5++-www
W+s++-w#+
54€15,4+-5+3154,-549,-55g,
551+54?555,-558+6er56+www+
5121513-5751516151;+l+
5t9,58e584r582,
595r58€r5S7r589r589+9e
*1]+gwl

FL: 279, 220, 227, 222, 223,
224, 246, 27 5, 392, 393, 394,
406,4O7,5*7541

WGS: 305, 3O8,327,47O

FL: 2L9, 22O, 227, 222, 223,
224, 746, 275, 392, 393, 394,

406,407

WGS: 305, 3O8,327 , 470

375,
382,
391,
400,
4L6,
426,
452,
464,
470,
486,
492,

316,
384,
392,
405,
4t7 ,

430,
453,
465,
476,
447,
494,

317,
38s,
393,
405,
420,
439,
455,
466,
480,
488,
495,

374,
388,
394,
407,
421,
448,
460,
461,
487,
489,
496,

380,
389,
39s,
4L0,
422,
449,
462,
468,
482,
490,
498,

381,
390,
399,
41t,
425,
457,
463,
469,
483,
497,
499

Writing and Rhetorica I Practice
(co-requisite)

I



HSS Log t5002

ln their ju n ior or sen ior year,

students may fulfill the Writing
and Rhetorica I Practice co-
requisite in one of three ways:

. Complete an lnternsh ip
and satisfy course
requ irements for ENG

3s0 (or ENG 498)
. Complete El 495

(lndependent Study in
E n tre p ren e u rs h ip ) with
someone in the
Entrepreneurship
proSram

o Fulfill a Writing and
Rhetorica I Practice
"contract" for one
course taken in the
"Methods, Strategies,
and Contexts" category
(300-level or above).

Rationale: The "Effective Communication," "DigitalTechnologies" and "LWR Electives"
categories were too broad to capture the revised focus on core knowledge, methods, and
practices in rhetoric and professional communication.

The new category "Core Concepts" allows students to choose two classes in potentially two
different areas of rhetoric and professional writing. All courses in this category should present
core concepts and allow students to practice core skills associated with writing and rhetoric.

The new category "Methods, Strategies, and Contexts of Rhetoric & Professional Writing" will
allow students to choose three courses that build upon knowledge gained from courses in the
"Core Concepts" category. Many "Core Concepts" classes are pre-requisites for courses in the
"Methods, Strategies, and Contexts" category. All classes in this category will allow students to
recognize and practice conventional methods and strategies of writing and rhetorical
production.

The new co-requisite "Writing and Rhetorical Practice Contract" is modeled after the honors
contract and is intended to provide all junior and senior RPW students with concrete, applied
practice ofthe skills and knowledge they are developing in the RPW concentration.

Although the substance ofthe Writing and Rhetorical Practice Contract will differ by course and
instructor, at a minimum all contracts should meet the following criteria. The contract:

. addresses a problem or opportunity that requires students to develop solutions or
responses,



HSS Log fl6002

. requires a project or paper intended for a defined audience,
e includes evaluation and feedback on the students' solutions or responses, and
o includes written reflection by the student about lessons learned

The project proposed for the "Writlng and Rhetorical Practice" contract will replace or extend a

project already assigned for a course.

Writing and Rhetorical Practice contracts should be created at the start of the semester and

submitted no later than census day. Contracts should involve negotiation between the faculty
member, the student, and the student's advisor. Signatures of all three parties are required on
the contract form, which should be returned to the English Department's Director of
Undergraduate Programs prior to the start of the semester (ideally) or no later than census day

in the semester in which the contract is expected to be fulfilled. The Director of Undergraduate
Programs will work with the H&SS Dean's Office to mark the contract course as fulfilling the
"Writing and Rhetorical Practice" co-requisite.

Satisfactory completion of the course (with a grade no lower than C-) constitutes satisfactory
completion of the contract and, therefore, satisfactory completion of the "Writing and

Rhetorica l Practice" co-requ isite.

The other option for a student to complete the "Writing and Rhetorical Practice" co-requisite is

to complete an internship either as ENG 350 or ENG 498 or to complete El 495 (lndependent

Study in Entrepreneursh ip) under the guidance of someone in the Entrepreneurship program.

Restrictive Statements

Current Changes Proposed

LWR students must take
two 400 level courses in
the 21 hou rs of
concentration
req u irements

t\{/+students must take two
400 level courses in the 21

hou rs of concentration
requirements

Students must take two 400
level courses in the 21 hours of
concentration requirements

no more than one course
in Creative
Writi ng/Screenwriti ng
may be counted as a LWR

Elective (see #3 above
u nder concentration
requirements).

nffie+e+hareFreu+5dn
€+ea+ive-w+it.i+5Ae+eenw+*iF€
mafb€-€€u{+€4a5++lJlR
El€€tive{s€€+#ov€-u€ds
@

LWR students must take
at least one 200-level
literatu re cou rse

U#n s+{*d€n+s-fiu5t+ak€-a+
lea5t-e6e+egl€Ye++ite+ats+e
€€{J+'e

all courses, except ENG

350, must be taken for a
all courses, except ENG 350,
must be taken for a letter



letter grade to satisfy
department requirements

grade to satisfy department
requirements

although some cou rses

are listed in more than
one category, no cou rse

may satisfy more tha n

one requirement

al+he{rgh-so#€-€€srffi
fist€d-ic-me+€+h€ren€
€a+e€€rY7-+rcufs,e-maf
sa+i5iy-m€re-the{-€fie
r€q{*i+€fient

students must earn a C- or
better for a course to
cou nt toward major
requirements

students must earn a C- or
better for a course to count
toward major requirements

the maximum number of
200 level courses within
the English major (after
2010) is 5

the maximum number of 200
level courses within the English

ma.ior (after 2010) is 5

the minimum GPA to
grad uate is 2.0

the minimum GPA to graduate

is 2.0

30 of your last 45 hours of
coursework must be

taken at NC State

30 of your last 45 hours of
coursework must be taken at
NC State

The Associate Head will
approve the following
courses to satisfy a major
req u irem ent only when
the content is appropriate
to the requirement: ENG

394, ENG 420, ENG 460,
ENG 491., ENG 539, FL

495.

The Associate Head will
approve the following courses

to satisfy a major requirement
only when the content is

appropriate to the
requirement: ENG 394, ENG

420, ENG 460, ENG 491, ENG

539, FL 495.

Budget/Resources
The revisions proposed in this memo are not expected to have any budgetary impact on the
English Department. No additional resources will be required to implement these revisions.

All ofthe courses in the revised curricular plan are currently offered and taught by faculty and
teaching assistants associated with the LWR program. The teaching staff includes 12 tenure
track faculty members, 3 non tenure-track faculty members, and between 3-5 doctoral teaching
assistants from the Communication, Rhetoric, and Digital Media program.

Advising for the RPW concentration will be offered by the two faculty advisors who currently
advise all LWR students. The advising load is expected to remain the same or decrease if
current LWR students decide to pursue the new Linguistics concentration.

I

HSS Log #6002



HsS LoB S6002

Catalog Description
This concentration trains students to work with the essential media and materials of writing,
communication, presentation, and persuasion. Students in this concentration may pursue study

and practicaltraining in rhetoric, technical and professional writing, and journalism. This is an

ideal concentration for students who want to develop as professionals in areas such as

technical and professional writing, journalism, and web design.



Rhetoric & Professional Writing Concentration
writing and Rhetorical Practice co-Requisite Contract
lnformation Sheet

Overview
The co-requisite "Writing and Rhetorical Practice Contract" is intended to provide all RPW students with concrete,
applied practice ofthe skills and knowledge they are developing in the RPw concentration.

Objectives
Although the substance ofthe Writing and Rhetorical Practice Contract will differ by course and instructor, at a

minimum all contracts should meet the following criteria. The contract should:

o address a problem or opportunity that requires students to develop solutions or responses,
o require a project or paper intended for a defined audience,
o include evaluation and feedback on the students' solutaons or responses, and
. include written reflection by the student about lessons learned

The project proposed for the "Writing and Rhetorical Practice" contract will replace or extend a project
already assigned for a course.

Process
Writing and Rhetorical Practice contracts should be created at the start of the semester (but no later than census

day) and should involve negotiation between the faculty member, the student, and the student's advisor.

Signatures of all three parties are required on the contract form, which should be returned to the English

Department's Director of Undergraduate Programs prior to the start of the semester (ideally) or no later than

census day in the semester in which the contract is expected to be fulfilled.

Evaluation
Satisfactory completion of both the course (with a grade no lower than C-) and the contracted assignment

constitutes satisfactory completion of the Writing and Rhetorical Practice co-requisite.



Contract Proposal
Student and lnstructor should complete and sign thislorm and return it to the Dtect oJ Undergraduate Programs no

later than census date.

Contract Definition
Describe how this contruct interacts with other assignments in the class and how it wilt be futflted.

Contract Objectives
Describe how this project meets the stated objectives ofthe co-requisite

work to be completed/Deliverables
Describe whatwi be completed ond turned in Jor assessment/Jeedback

Relevance to Student's Goals and Professional ldentity
Desuibe how the project is relevant to the specirtc student's professional goalsfor the future

Reflection Narrative: Statement of Goals and Choices
De scri be crite ri a for rcflection post- com pletion

Signatures
Sign and Dote

Student

lnstructor

Academ ic Advisor:

Director of Undergraduate Programs



Rhetoric & Professional Writing Concentration
writing and Rhetorical Practice Co-Requisite Contract
lnformationSheet Sar^p\a

Overview
The co-requisite "Writing and Rhetorical Practice Contract" is intended to provide all RPW students with
concrete, applied practice ofthe skills and knowledge they are developing in the RPW concenkation.

Obiectives
Although the substance of the Writing and Rhetorical Practice Contract will differ by course and instructor,
at a minimum all contracts should meet the following criteria. The contract should:

address a that uires students to develop solutions or responses.

, and

The project proposed for the "Writing and Rhetorical Practice" contract will replace or extend a project
already assigned for a course.

Process
Writing and Rhetorical Practice contracts should be created at the start of the semester (but no later than
census day) and should involve negotiation between the faculty member, the student, and the student's
advisor. Signatures of all three parties are required on the contract form, which should be returned to the
English Department's Director of Undergraduate Programs prior to the start of the semester in which the
contract is expected to be fulfilled.

Evaluation
Satisfactory completion of both the course (with a grade no lower than C-) and the contracted assignment
constjtutes satjsfactory completion of the Writing and Rhetorical Practice co-requisite.

reourre a r roject or rr intended for a deflned aud



Contract Definition
Describe how this contract interacts with other assignments in the class and how it will be fulfilled

This contract is designed as an "add-on" to the existing final assignment in the class. Meeting the criteria
below in addition to the core requirements of the existing assignment will result in satisfactory completjon
of the co-requisite.

Contract Objectives
Describe how this project meets the stated objectives of the co-requisite

Work to be Completed/Deliverables
Describe what will be completed and turned in for assessment/feedback

For this contract, the student will:
. lnterview the Director of Undergraduate Programs in English in order to understand trow I

I r"" information about English concentrations.
Review existi web content and lan a redes

Meet with the discuss des n options

Relevance to Student's Goals and Professional ldentity
Describe how the project is relevant to the specific student's professional goals for the future.

(Example: a student planning to graduate and then pursue a career in the local tech industry as a
professional writer)
This project is relevant to the student's goal to pursue a career in technical writing, demonstrating skills in
formulation of purpose and audience, clear expression of technical methods, and the exercise of one or
more techniques for problem solving.

(Example: a student planning to go on to graduate study)
This project is relevant to the student's goal to continue pursuing study at the graduate level. lt will focus
on formulating a methodology and writing a paper in a research context, with the goal of producing a work
that may be revised for presentation at a conference or used as a writing sample for application to
graduate school.

Reflection Narrative: Statement of Goals and Choices
Describe criteria for reflection post-completion

The ect should include a se arate rocess narrative contain in the followin

Sample Contract Proposal
Student and lnstructor should complete and sign this form and return it to the Dtect of Undergraduate
Programs no later than census date.

The project criteria described in this contract asks the student to
. address a problem or opportunity that requires the student to develop an appropriate solution or

response,
. deliver a project intended for the deflned audience, and
. reflect on the thought processes and application of strategies during completion of the project.

rgraduate Programs in Englislirector of L



Signatures
Sign and Date

lnstructor:

Academic Advisor

Student:

Director of Undergraduate Programs:



Contract Completion Checksheet (For the student)
Turn in this checksheet along with your final prqect

E The audience for this assignment is

My professional identity for this assignment is

My object of analysis/research question is

The problem I have decided to solve/argument l've chosen to make is

My goal in analyzing this specafac document is to

2. Attachments

I am submitting for review a project that includes the following:

tr A prgect meeting the core criteria ofthe assignment (see assignment checksheet), and

n A separate, 1000-word process narrative that describes my goals and choices during the formulation
and completion of the assignment

3. Affirmations

E I understand that I must contract for and meet all criteria of the core assignment, at the level of a C-
or above, and

E I understand that meeting the additional criteria in this contract to a satisfactory level will result in the
satisfactory completion of the Writing and Rhetorical Practice Co-requisite.

4. Signatures

(Name of Student) (Signature and Date)

1. Co-requisite Specifications
Complete the following



HSS Log #6002

FORMAT A
(SEMESTER,BY.SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndicate displav status: Current: Proposed: X

Deeree/Plan Title: BA/English

Plan SIS Code: lSENGLBA

Prooosed Effedive Semester: 2206

concentration/Subplan Title: Rhetoric and Professional Writing

Subplan SIS Code: 16ENGLRPW

New DeAree Audit required? (Y or N) Y

Critical Path Courses - ldenti fy using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent speciflc major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

FRESHMAN YEAR

FALL SEMESTER

ENG L0L Academic Writing & Research H

Foreign Language 201 x,6

Hlstory I c,1

GEP Mathematics a

Social Science 0,5

CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTER cnio rrs
3

3

3

4

3

3

3

3

American Literature 3

History ll 2

Arts and Letters a

GEP Mathematics A

Social Science 0,5

, Totol:16 Totol:.J,5

FALt 5EM ESTER

SOPHOMORE YEAR

CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER CREDITS

Philosophy c'3

Social Science s

GEP Natural Science w/ Lab s

British Literature e

RPW Core concept 1r

World Literature 10

RPW Core Concept rr

GEP Natural Science Requirement B

Social Science s

Free Elective 7

Toto l:!6 Totol:75

FALL SEMESTER

English Elective r5

Linguistics 12

RPW Methods, Strategies, & Context 1s

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

Free Elective 7

JUNIOR YEAR

SPRING SEM ESTER

Rhetoric 1]

Film Core 11

i GEP Additional Breadth (MS/NS/E) F

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

RPW Methods, Strategies, & Context 1t

GEP HESF 1** Fitness & Wellness F

CRE D ITS CRE D IT5

'. Totol:7s

3

3

3

2

7

3

3

Totol:\5

FALL SEMESTER CRE D IIS SPRING SEMESTER

, Free Electives 7

i GEP HES *** Health & Exercise Studies E

CREDIIS
RPW Methods, Strategies, & Context :5

English Elective 16

Free Electives 7

1

1.

3

3

9

2

Totol:1,5 TotoltT3
Minimum Credit Hours Required for Graduation'r,,' K,17,18 120

Maior/Program Footnotes:
1. History I One three (3) credit hour course required from the College-approved History I course list (a 2oo-level survey course covering a culture
significantly diiferent from our own, i.e., ancient or non-Western).
2. History ll One three (3) hour course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 200-level survey course covering our own or a similar
culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture).
3. Philosophy Any PHI course on the approved GEP-Humanities list.
4. Arts and Letters One three (3) course is required from the College-approved A.ts & Letters course list.
5. Social Sciences Twelve (12) credit hours required from three different disciplines, six (6) must be on 6EP-Social Sciences list.
6. Foreign Language Completion of FLx 201, or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination.
7, Free Electives Maximum twelve (12) credit hours of free electives may be taken for credit only (S/U).

5

4

3

3

,3
3

3

SENIOR YEAR



HSS Log #6002

8. American Literature One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.

9. British Literature One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
10. World Literature One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
11, Film One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
12. Linguistics One three {3) credit hour course from department approved list.
13. Rhetoric One three (3) credit hour course from department approved list.
14. RPW Core Concepts Six (6) credit hours from department approved list.
15. RPW Methods, Strategies, and Context Electives Nine credit hours selected from department approved list.
16, English Eledives Two, three (3) credit hour courses, total six (6) credit hours, from department approved list.
17, Major Residency Requirements Minimum offifteen (15) credit hours of English/Film courses must be completed at NC State.
18. Major Grade Point Average (MGPA) Requirements Courses meeting departmental requirements must receive a grade of C- or better. A 2.0 MGPA
is required for graduation.

'General Education Prosram (GEP) requirements and GEP Footnotes
To complete the requirements for graduation and the General Education Program, the followang category credit hours and co'requisites must be satisfled.
University approved GEP course lists for each of the following categories can be found at htto //www.ncsu.edu/uao/academic standards/qeo/courselists/index.html

Mathematica I S.ienaes (6 credit hours - one course with I!4A or ST prefix)

Choose ftom the Unive6itt opproved GEP M athemotical Sciences course list or the following course(s) ifcompleted os port ofthe Mojor requirements moy rulfill
port or oll of this requiement:

&

q

q NaturalSclences (7 credit hours - include one laboratory course or course with a lab)

Physical Education/Healthy Livina (2credit hours-at leastone 100-levelFitness and Wellness Course)
Choose ftom the Univercity opproved GEP Physicol Education/Healthy Living coufie list.

Additional Breadth (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP course lists)

_Humanities/5ocial Sciences/Vlsual and Performing Ans or _Mathematical Sciences/Natural Sciences/Engineering
lnterdisciplinarv Perspeativej (5'6 credit hours)

The followins Co-Reouisites must be satisfled to complete the General Education Program requirements:

Choose from the Univercity opproved GEP NatuolSciences course list orthe fo owing course(s) il completed as portof the Major requirements moy lufillpott
ot oll ofthis rcquircment:
Humanities (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplin€s/course prefixes)

Choose from the University opprcved GEP Humonities course list ot the lollowing course(s) il completed os port ofthe Majot requiements moy lulfill pott ot oll
ol this requirement: Minimum req uireme nts are satisfied by College History I a nd Philosophy req uirements.

!99!g!l!giC!!CS (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose Fom the Univesity approved GEP Socialsciences course list ot the Jollowing course(s) il completed os port of the Major requirements moy fulfillportot
oll of this rcquirement: M inim u m req uirements are ratisfled by College Socia I Sciences req uireme nt.

q

L

E

q

t1,

Choose fiom the Unive6ity opproved GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspeclives cou6e list or the following course(s) ilcompleted os pott oJ the Mojor requirements
moy lulfil patt o. oll ofthis rcquhefient:
lntroduation to WritinE (4 credit hours satisfied by completing ENG 101 with a C or better )

L

L

&

U.S. Diversitv (USD)

Choose lrom the University dpproved GEP U.S. Divetsity cource list or choose o course identilied on the opproved GEP cou6e lists os meeting the l).5. Diversity
(USD)co rcquisite. The following course(s) completed os port ofthe Major requiements moy fulfillthis rcquirement:
Global Knowledse (GK)

Choose lrom the University approved GEP GlobolKnowledge course list or choose a course identilied on the opprcved GEP course lists os meetingthe Globol
Knowledge (GK) co-requ isite. The Jollowing course(s) completed as pott oJ the Mojot requtements moy lulfrll this rcquirement:
Foreirn lanquare profi.ien.v - Proficiency at the FL 102 level is required for graduation.



HSS Log fi6002

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Depree/Plan Tlt er BA/English Plan SIS Code: 16ENGLBA

Concentration/Subplan Title:tan€{ra€q{a+i+ii€Sheterie Rhetoric and Professional Writing Subplan SIS Code:46EN€ffwR
lSENGLRPW

lndicate reouirements status: Current Proposed: x ProDosed Effective Semesteri 2206

New Deeree Audit reouired? (Y or N) Yes

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Required Cou rses/G rou ps/ Electives : crcdit Hours GEP cdtegory, il applicable
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C-wallor MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with (CP) next to applic. course.

List GEP cateSory and hours satisfied by a
Major requirement

C- or better required

A maximum of five 200-level courses allowed to count
towards departmental requirements for the major.

1 ENGLISH CORE

American Literature (Requirement: 000022579)
AFS 248, 448; ECI 405; ENG 248, 249,252,265, 266,267,
305, 368, 369, 370,372,376, 399, 405, 420, 448, 466, 467,
468, 469,47O,476; WGS 3O5

British Literature (Requirement: 000022580)
ENG 251, 255, 261,36!,362,385,390, 439, 449, 457, 452,
453,460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 486, 487 , 490

World Literature (Requirement: 000022581)
AFS 349; CtA 210, 320; ENG 219, 220, 227,222, 223,224,
246, 275, 349, 392, 393, 394, 406, 407 , 466; FL 2rg, 22O, 221,,

222,223, 224,246,392,393,394, 406, 4O7; FLF 307,3O2,
414, 425, 525; FLG 32O,323, 325; FU 342, 344, 345; FtN 301,
302, 401; FtR 303, 304; FtS 341, 342,343,357,352,353

Film (Requirement: 000022582)
AFS 375; COM 364, 374; ENG 282,292,330,359,364,374,
375,378,382,344, 43O, 492; tDS 496

Linguistics (Requirement: 000022583)
ENG 210, 315, 324, 325,326,327 ,328, 329, 335, 494; WGS
327

Rhetoric (Req u irement: 000022584)
COM 321, 395, 477, 457; ENG 321, 323, 395, 471, 422, 425,
426,455

3

3

3

3

I

I

3

I

3



HSS Log #6002

2-@
2-Rhetoric and Professional Writing

@
EN6 zgtj 214i 292i 1+1j 3+6, 317 i Z2Z.) 35gj 38+i 146i 411i
44+
RPW Core Concepts (Requirement: tbd)
ENG 270, 274, 374, 371 , 327, 323,324, 425, COM 327

Digital Te€hnelegy (Requirement: 00026050)
egM 395, EN6 2l6i 3t1j 3l7j 395j 121, 18?
RPW Methods, Strategies, ard Context (Requirement: tbd)
ENG 287, 292,316,327 , 328,330, 350, 381, 395, 411, 416,
4!7 , 42!, 422, 426,430, 455, 493, COM 267 , 41,1, 4St

@
t inguisties ?25; Z$i
224r34+494"+N4S+7

422;425;426;455

35'9,38+14+6,4+7.42+

W
Digital Teehnsleg
442

English Electives (Requirement: 000026052)
ENG 200-Level or Above
AFS 248,349,375,448, CLA 320, COM 327,364,37 4,395,
411, ECr 405, ENG 206,207, 208,210,214,21,6,279,220,
22r, 222, 223, 224, 232, 246, 248, 249, 257, 252, 255, 260,
26r,262, 265, 266,267, 275,287,282,287 , 288, 289,292,
298, 305, 308, 314, 3L5, 316,317 ,327,323,324,325,326,
327, 328,329,330, 331, 332, 333, 335,339,340,341,,342,
349, 350, 359, 361, 362, 364, 369, 37 0, 37 2, 37 4, 37 5, 37 6,
377 , 378,380,381, 382, 384, 385, 388, 389, 390, 391, 392,
393, 394,395,399, 400, 40s, 406, 407, 4!O, 41r, 476, 417 ,
420, 421,, 422, 425, 426, 430, 439, 448, 449, 451,, 452, 453,
455, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467 , 468, 469, 470, 476,
480, 481,, 482, 483, 4a6, 487 , 488, 489, 490, 49L, 492, 494,
495, 496, 498, 499, FL 279, 220, 22r, 222, 223, 224, 246, 27 5,
392, 393, 394, 406, 407, WGS 305, 308, 321, 470

Writing and Rhetorical Practice Co-Requisite (Requirementr
tbd)
This is o verily requirement ond does not require odditionol
hours. Courses thot meet this requirement con olso sotisfy
other d cd de m ic req u i re me nts.
El 495, ENG 350,498, Writing and Rhetorical Practice
Contract - see your advisor

z

6

z

9

9

6

verify Req

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000026068)
(12 Hr S/U Limit)
Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA

PER 10110

27

Total credit hoqrs under Major Field of Study:
Minimum 27 hours required in proqram dred.

65

I
I



H55 Log #6002

COttEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Qlher:
ENG 101 (C- or better requiredl

History l(Requirement 000019312): A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved History 1

list.
AFS 275,276, Ht 207 ,274, 275, 276,232, 233, 263, 264,270,
275,276

History ll (Requirement 000019313):A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved
History 2 list
Ht 205, 208, 209, 270,227,222,257,252, 253, 254

Foreign Language (Requirement 0000L9319): FLA 201, FLC

2O1,, FLF 2OT, FLG 201, FLI 2O7, FU 2O7, FLN 201, FLP 201, FLR

201, FLS 201, 272, GRK 20!, LAT 201, or PER 201

Arts and Letters {Requirement 000019317): Choose one
three credit hour course from the college approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 111, 112, 212,287, 414, AFS 230, 260 346, 375, ARC

140, 141, ARC 241, ARS 2s7, 252, 257, 258,259,306,346,
351,353,354, CtA 210, COM 321,364, 374,411, D 231, DAN
272,295, DS roL ENG 282 289, 321,323,359,364,314,315,
318,382,384,395, 477, 426, 492, FL 216, FtF 318, Ft G 318,
FU 318, FLR 318, Fts 360, GD 203, 303, HA 207,202, 203,
240, 298,395, 407, 404, 410, 498, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320,402,401,408, HON 390, tDS 496, tAR 444, MUS 180,
r8t, 200, 207, 202, 205, 206, 230, 260, 306,370, 375, 320,
330, 350, 360, REr 200, 210, 230, 298,309,377,312,3t4,
3r7,320,323,327,331,332,333, 334, 340, 350, 383, 402,
408, 472, 413, 423, 47!, 472, 473, 4A2, 489, 497, 496, 49A,
soc 309, sTs 257, 471, THE 103, 203, 233,303,323,334,
340, WGS 360,472,473

Social Science { Requirement 000022593) :

Additional Social Science (Requirement 000019365):
Twelve (12) credit hours required from three different
disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social Sciences list
Anthropology - ANf 257, 252, 253, 254, 26L, 295, 3 70, 375,
325, 330, 345, 346, 351, 354, 370, 37 1, 37 4, 389, 395, 477,
4r2, 4L6, 419, 421, 424, 427, 431, 433, 444, 450, 460, 464,
475,483,495, 496,498, FU 357, Hr 587,SOC261,WGS 444
Agricultural Economics -ARE 207,207A,275,260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 3L1,312, 321,323,332,336,345, 404, 4L2,
473, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 301, 336, 436
Economics - ARE 301,336, EC 2O1,202,205,307,3O2,3O5,
336,331 ,348,357, 377, 404, 470, 473, 43r, 436, 437, 449,
45L, 452, 474, 480, 490, 491, 495, 498

4

3

3

3

9

3

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

Humanities (3 cr)

Social Sciences (6 cr)

Orientation Course(s):

Philosophy (Requirement 0000193L6): Any 3-credit hour
Philosophy course on the university- approved GEP course
list.

I

I

I

I



HSS Log #6002

Political Science - AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 2O7, 2O2,2O3,2O4,

205, 231,236,241, 298,301,302, 303, 305, 306, 307, 308,
309, 310, 312, 313, 374,320, 337,33s,336, 339, 347,342,
343,345, 36t,362,371,, 39r, 398, 40!, 409, 4!!, 4L5, 418,
431,, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 477, 490, 492, 498,
50c 413,432, WGS 306,418
Psychology - AFS 345, EO? 304, 476,582, ISE 540, PHI 425,
525, PSY 200,230, 240, 247, 242,243, 307,3!1,, 3L2,313,
340,34s,360,370,376, 400, 406, 470, 477, 476, 420, 425,
430,43L,436, 470,475, 491,,49s, 498,499, , WGS 406
Sociology - AFS 305, ANT 261, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,
soc 202, 203, 203A, 204, 205,206, 220,247,241,A,26L,295,
300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342,350,35L,38L,395,
400, 401,, 402, 404, 405, 407, 470, 473, 474, 478, 425, 427 ,

428, 429, 430, 432, 440, 445, 450, 457, 465, 492, 493, 495,
494, WGS 204,304,407
Multidisciplinary - ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, SrS 402

Total credit hours under College Requirements: 31

NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mdjor qnd/or Minor moy olso fulfill o General Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mov not be subset to require o
specific course from the cdtegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the Major/Co llege re q u i re me nts.

Specilic courses should not be listed in ony ol the fields below other
than ENG 707.

At least one of the followinq must be listed:
Choose cou.se{s) from the University Approved GEP course
list forthis category.
Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College
course requirements,
Majo./College course requirement satisfies X credit hrs ol
this requirement. Remaining hours requared must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course list for the
cateSorY.
Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course
requirement,
Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
lists for the Humanities/ Social Sciences/ Visual &
Pe.forming A.ts.
Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course
lists for Natu ra I Scie n ces/Mathem atica I Sciences.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hrs

Credit
hours

How willthe GEP requirement be met?
(Choose dpplicdble stqtement lrcrn 7-6listed obove)

Mathematical Sciences 6 crcdits)
(At least l course with MA orSfprelix)
Course(s) in lhe Mojot moy double-count to sotisf/ this requirement ond olso
sat\ly cthet rhe Globol Knowledqe or l).s. Diverstry co rcqutttes.

6

lchaate ndbnent 1, 2 ot 3)

Choose course{s)from the lJ n iversity Approved GEP course lists

tor Natural S(ien(es/Mathematical S(iences.

Natural Sciences O credits)
(At least 1/ob aourse or course with a rob)
Coutse(s)in the Mojor moy double-countto sotisfy this requiement and olso
sotis[y either the olobolKnowledge or U.S. Diversiry corequisites.

7

(4 credits) Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College
course (ENG 101) requirements.

Humanities 6 credits)

{Courses from two d,rrerent d isciplines)
Course(s) in the Major may double countto satisfy this rcquiement and also
satisly either the GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Diverslty ca rcquisites.

X

lchoose ttot.h.nt 1, 2 ot 3)

Major/College .ou rse requirement satisfies 6 credit hrs olthis

requirement,

I

1

2

3

4

5

6

lchao* *otunenr 1, 2 ot 3)

Choose course{s)fiom the University Approved 6EP course lists

lor Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

English 101 (c- or better required)
X



HSS LoB s6002

Social Sciences ( 6 crcdits)

lcosls,es lrom t\eo dillerert disciplines)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count tosotisly this requirement ond olso
sotisly either the GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Dive6ity co-requisites.

X

lch@* *dbnent 1, 2 ot i)

Major/College course requirement satisfies 6 credit hrs of this

requirement.

Additional Breadth G ctedits)
(Choose approach that i. diJrerent trcrn lhe approach of the Major)
Mojor/College rcquiements connot sotisly this requirement ond on AB couEe
connotbe double-counted except in sotisJying the GlobolKnowledge or U.S.

Div e B ity co re qu isiles.

(choase stote enr s ot 6)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course lists
for Netural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives (s ctedits)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double'count to sotisJy this requiement ond olso
sotisly either the GlobolKnowledge ot U.S. Diversity co requisites.

5
Choose course(s)from the Universiw Approved GEP course list

for this category.

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncludinS one fit ess ond Wellness courcel

(2 credits)
2

Choose course(s)ftom the Unive6ity Approved GEP course
list lor this coteqory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are !q!
satisfied as part of the Maior/colleRe requirements. 23

GEP Co-Requisites:

Cources tdken in the Mojor, CEP, ot Minor mdy double-count to
lutill the co-requisites, Cou$es thdt sotisly the U,S, Divercity ot
Globdl Knowledge co-requisite ore motked on course lists with o
"USD" or rcK" indicotot.

U.S, Diversity co-requisite (USD)

n/a

(Ch@e ttotnot I ot 4)

Choose course(s) from the U n iversity Approved GEP course list

for this category.

Global Knowledge co-requisite (G K)

n/a

lc @n stur.n nt I ot 4)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP cou.se list

for this category.

Foreign Language Proficiency nla Proficiency at the FL_201 level required

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
college/Program:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below that the

requirement is "Satisfied by College/ProSram Requirements"

Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication) x Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency x Satisfied by College/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Oegree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours.

720
As applicable, indicate here the overall GPA
requirement for degree completion including course
completion.

I

3



HSS tog #6002 (clean)

CURRICULUM REqUIREMENTS
Format B

Desree/Plan Title: BA/English Plan SIS Code: 16ENGtBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: Rhetoric and Professional Writing Subplan SIS Code: lSENGLRPW

lndicate reouirements status: Current: Proposed: X Prooosed Effective Semester: 2206

New Depree Audit reouired? (Y or N) Yes

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Req ui red Cou rses/G rou ps/ El ectives : Credit Houts GEP category, il opplicable
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C-wallor MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path coqrses - indicate with {CP) next to applic. course.

List GEP category and hours satisfied by a
Major requirement

c- or better required

A maximum offive (5) 200-level courses allowed to count
towards departmental requirements for the major.

1-ENG LISH CORE

American Literature (Requirement: 000022579)
AFS 248, 444; ECI 405; ENG 248, 249, 252,265, 266,261 ,

305, 368, 369, 370,372,376,399, 405, 420, 448, 466, 467,
468, 469, 470, 476; wGS 30s

British Literature (Requirement: 000022580)
ENG 251, 255, 267,36r,362,385,390, 439, 449, 45r, 452,
453,460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 486, 487 , 490

World Literature (Requirement: 000022581)
AFS 349; CtA 210, 320; ENG 219, 220, 22t,222, 223,224,
246,275,349,392,393,394, 406, 4O7 , 466; FL219,22O,227,
222, 223, 224,246,392,393, 394, 406, 4O1; FLF 307,3O2,
414, 425, 525; FIG 32O,323,325; Fu 342,344,345; FLN 301,
302, 401; FtR 303, 304; FtS 341, 342,343,35L,352,353

Film (Requirement: 000022582)
AFS 375; COM 364, 374; ENG 282, 292,33O,359,364,374,
375,378,382,384, 430, 492; IDS 496

Linguistics (Requirement: 000022583)
ENG 210, 315, 324,325,326,327,328, 329, 335, 494; WGS
327

Rhetoric (Requirement: 000022584)
COM 321, 395,41,1,, 451,; ENG 321, 323, 395, 477,422,425,
426, 455

3

3

3

3

3

3

I

I

I



Hss Log f;60o2

RPW Core Concepts (Requirement: tbd)
ENG 270, 214,3r4,371 , 327, 323, 324, 42s, COM 327

RPW Methods, Strategies, and Context (Requirement: tbd)
ENG 281, 292, 3!6,327 , 328,330, 350, 381, 395, 477, 476,
417, 427, 422, 426, 430, 455, 493, COM 267, 417, 4s7

Entlish Electives (Requirement: 000026052)
ENG 200-Level or Above
AFS 248,349,375,448, CtA 320, COM 327,364,374,395,
411, ECt 405, ENG 206, 207, 208, 210,274, 276,279, 220,
221,, 222, 223, 224, 232, 246, 248, 249, 257, 252, 255, 260,
26L, 262, 265, 266, 267, 27 5, 28],, 282, 287, 288, 289, 292,
298, 305, 308, 31,4, 375, 376, 317, 327, 323, 324, 325, 326,
327,328, 329,330, 331, 332, 333, 335,339,340,347,342,
349, 350, 359, 367, 362, 364, 369, 37 0, 37 2, 37 4, 37 5, 37 6,
377, 378,3a0,387,382,384,385, 388, 389, 390, 391, 392,
393, 394, 39s, 399, 400, 405, 406, 407, 4tO, 477, 416, 477,
420, 421,, 422, 425, 426, 430, 439, 448, 449, 457, 452, 453,
455, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 467, 468, 469, 470, 476,
480, 481, 482, 483, 486, 487 , 488, 489, 490, 497, 492, 494,
495, 496, 498, 499, FL 219, 220, 227,222, 223,224, 246,275,
392, 393, 394, 406, 407, WGS 305, 308, 327, 4tO

Writing and Rhetorical Practice Co-Requisite (Requirement
tbd)
fhis is o verify reguirement dnd does not require additionol
hours, Courses thot meet this requirement con olso sotisfy
othe r ocade m ic req u i reme nts.
El 495, ENG 350,498, Writing and Rhetorical Practice
Contract - see your advisor

6

9

6

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000026068)
(12 Hr S/U timit)
Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FtI 101, FLJ 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLs 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

27

Total credit hours under Major Field of Study:
Minimum 27 hours requhed in prcgrom ored.

55

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Orientation Course(s):

| 2'Rhetoric and Professional writing

I

verifv Req 

I

I



HSS Lo8 s6002 (cleani

qlhs:
ENG 101 (C- or bette r requiredl

History I (Requirement 000019312)i A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved History 1

list.
AFS 275, 276, Ht 207,21,4, 2r5, 2L6,232, 233,263, 264,270,
275,276

History ll (Requirement 0000L93L3):A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved
History 2list
Hr 205, 208, 209,270, 227,222,2s7, 252,253,254

Foreign Language (Requirement 000019319): FLA 201, FLC

201, FLt 207, FLG 201, FLr 207, Fr 207, FLN 201, FLP 201, FLR

2OL, FLS 2O7,212, GRK 201, LAT 201, or PER 201

Philosophy (Requirement 000019316): Any 3-credit hour
Philosophy course on the university- approved GEP course
list.

Arts and Letters (Requirement 000019317): Choose one
three credit hour course from the college approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 111, 112, 272,28L, 474, AFS 230, 260 346, 375, ARC

140, 141, ARC 241, ARS 251, 252, 257, 258,259,306,346,
351, 353, 354, CtA 210, COM 321, 364,374, 417, D 231, DAN
272,295, DS 101, ENG 282 289, 327,323,359,364,374,375,
374, 342, 384, 395, 411,, 426, 492, Ft 216, FrF 318, FLG 318,
FU 318, FLR 318, FtS 360, GD 203, 303, HA207,202, 203,
240,298,395, 407, 404, 470, 498, HESM 322, 324, H!240,
320,402, 407, 408, HON 390, tDS 496, tAR 444, MUS 180,
787, 200, 201, 202, 205, 206, 230, 260, 306, 310, 375, 320,
330, 350, 360, REt 200, 210, 230,298,309,371,3L2,3!4,
377, 320, 323, 327, 33r, 332, 333, 33 4, 340, 350, 383, 402,
408, 472, 413, 423, 47L, 472, 473, 482, 489, 497, 496, 498,
soc 309, 5T5 257, 47L,THE 7O3,2O3, 233,303, 323,334,
340, WGS 360,472,473

Social Science (Requirement 000022593) :

Additional Social Science (Requirement 000019365):
Twelve (12) credit hours required from three different
disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social Sciences list
Anthropology - ANT 25 7, 252, 253, 25 4, 261, 295, 31O, 3 f5,
325, 330, 345, 346, 35L,354,370,377,374,389,395, 4LL,
472,476, 4L9, 42r, 424, 427, 437, 433, 444, 450, 460, 464,
475,483,495,496,498, FU 351, Ht 587, SOC 261, WGS 444
Agricultural Economics -ARE 20 1, 2O7A, 275, 260, 3Of , 303,
304, 306, 309, 311, 312,32r,323,332,336,345, 404, 412,
413, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 301, 336, 436
Economics - ARE 301, 336, EC 201, 2O2,2O5,3O7,3O2,3O5,
336,337,348,351,,377 ,404, 470, 473, 437, 436, 437 , 449,
45r, 452, 474,480, 490, 49L, 495,49a
Political Science - AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 2O1,202, 2O3,2O4,

205,231,236, 24L,298,307,302,303, 305, 306, 307, 308,
309, 310, 312, 313, 314, 320, 331, 335, 336,339,347,342,
343, 345, 36L,362, 371,, 39L, 398, 40L, 409, 4Ll, 475, 4r8,
437, 432, 433,431 , 443, 445, 462, 463, 477, 490, 492, 498,

4

3

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

H umanities (3 cr)

Social Sciences (6 cr)

3

3

9

3

I

I

I

I

I

I

3

I



HSS Log #6002 (clean)

soc 413, 432, WGS 306, 418
Psychology - AFS 345, EDP 304, 476,582, ISE 540, PHI 425,
525, PSY 200, 230, ?40,241,242,243,307 ,3Lr,31,2,313,
340,345,360,370,376, 400, 406, 470, 4!r, 416, 420, 425,
430, 43\, 436, 47 0, 47 S, 49L, 495, 494, 499,, WGS 406
Sociology - AFS 305, ANT 261, GEO 220, PS 432, R€t 309,
soc 202, 203, 203 4, 204, 205, 206, 220, 247, 247A, 267, 295,
300, 301, 304, 30s, 306, 309, 311, 342, 350, 351, 381, 395,
400, 407, 402, 404,405, 407, 470, 473, 474, 478, 42s, 427 ,

424, 429, 430, 432, 440, 44s, 4sO, 457 , 465, 492, 493, 49s,
498, WGS 204, 304, 407
Multidisciplinary - ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

31

NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Specific cou6es should not be listed in dny oJthe lields below othet
thon ENG 7O7.

At least one of the followins must be listedr
1 Choose course{s} from the University Approved GEP course

list for this cate8ory.
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College

course requirements.
3 Major/ColleSe course requirement satisfiesl credit hrs of

this requirement. Remaining hours required must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course list for the
category.

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course
requirement.

5 Choose course(s)from the University Approved 6EP course
lists forthe Humanities/ Socia I Sciences/ Visual &
Performing Arts.

6 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hrs

Credit
hours

How willthe GEP requirement be met?
(Choose opplicoble stotement lrom 1-6listed dbove)

Mathematical Sciences 6 crediLt)
(At leait 1 course with MA o, 57 prefix)
Course(s) in the Major moy double-counl to sotisfy this requiement ond olso
solisfi either the GlobolKnowledge ot U.S. Diversity co requisites.

6

lchoo.e sbr.neht 1, 2 ot j)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course lists

for Natura I Sciences/M athematica I Sciences.

Natural Sciences 0 credits)
(At least l lob cou6e or course with a rob)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisfy this requirement ond olso
sonsly ?ithcr lhc GlobolKnowledge ot U.S. Dvetsttf co.rcquBtes

7

(choo.. stote .nt 1,2 at 3)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course lists

for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

English 101 (c- or better required)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College
course (ENG 101) requirements.

Humanities 6 credits)

loo\n.6 lrcm two dtlerent disciplines)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-countto sotisly this requirehent ond olso
sottsly etthct thc Globol Knowledgc ot U.S. Divettty .o+equisitet.

X

lchooe stot.n.nt 1, 2 ot j)

Major/ColleSe course requirement satisfies 5 credit hrs ofthis

requirement.

I

I

Total credit hours under ColleBe Requirements:

I Courses in the Mojot ond/ot Minor moy olso t'ulfillo Generol Educotion
I requirement; however, a GEP cotegory mav not be subset to require o

I specific course lrom the cotegory list. neq*ea co*s"t.ust be listed in

I the Mojor/College rcquirements.
I

I



HSS Log #6002 (clean)

Social Sciences ( 6 credits)

lcou6es lrorn two dillerert disciplines)
Course(s)in the Mojot moy double-count to sotisly this requirement ond olso
sotisly either the Globol Knowledqe or U.S. Diversity ca requisites.

X

(ch@* *orenat ,, 2 at 3)

Maior/Colle8e course requirement satisfies6 credit hrs ofthis

requirement.

Additional Breadth p credits)
(Choose approach that is dirrercnt trcm the agproach ofthe Maior)
Mojor/College requirements connot sotisly this requircment ond on AB course
connot be double'counted except in sotisfuing the Globol Knowledqe or U-5.
Dive rs ity co- reOu i s ites -

3

(cho6e ttot.h.m s at 6)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course lists
for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives (s credits)
Course(s)in the Mojot may double-count tosotisJy this requircment ond olso
solisfr/ eithet the GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Diversity co rcquisites.

5
Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course list

for this category.

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncluding one fit ess ond Wellness coutsel

(2 credits) Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP coutse
list for this cotegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are Iq!
satlsfied as part of the Maior/College requirements. 23

GEP Co-Requisites:

Cou6es token in the Major, GEP, or Minor moy double-count to
Jufiill the co-tequisites. Courses thdt sdtisly the U,S, Diversity or
Global Knowledge .o-requisite ore morked on couse lists with d
"USD" o. "GX" indicatot.

U.S. Diversity co-requisite (usD)

n/a

lch@*stot.n ht 1ot 4)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course list

forthis category.

Global Knowledge co-requisite (G K)

n/a

laoo* sr.t.hat t ot 4)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course list

for this cate8ory.

Foreign Language Proficiency n/a

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
College/Program:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate belowthat the
requirement is "Satisfied by ColleSe/Program Requirements"

Technology Fluency X Satisf ied by College/Pro8ram Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must b€ within 12G128 credit hours.

t20
As applicible, indicate here the overallGPA
requir€ment for degree completion including course
completion,

2

Communication in the Maior (Advanced Communication) x I satisfied bv college/Program Requi.ements

Proficiency at the FL_201 level required.



HSS t!8 160@

North Garolina State University

This requost has be6n reviewed and approved by the approprlate campus commltte€s and
authoriues.

EndoBed By:

*,-or-u ^r,.r-;^, t t/.zo /tt
n9#,-6 eparrmenUerogram

Chair, College Cuniculum Committee

7 D"t"-

t(

n-f 1zf n

Rocommsndad By:

Vice Pmvost, DELTA (if DE dagreaicer{ficate)

R€commonded By:

Date

Chair, University Courses & Cuniarla Committee

Approved By:

Dat6

D€an. (DASA or the Graduate Scfiool)

Recommendcd By:

Date

Dean's Coundl

Approved By:

Date

ExeqJtive Vlce Chancellor and Pmyost

Approved By:

Oate

Chancellor Oate

Endo@Bv: ,^.(/--JJ--A
Collega Dean Oate



,t

\ C STATE UNIVEBSITY

North Carolina State is a land-grant
unlversity and a constituent institutlon
ot lhe University of North Carolina

Campus Box 8106
Raleigh, NC 27695-8106

To: University Courses and Curriculum Committee
From: Department of Foreign Languages & Literatures
Date: October 1 , 201 9
Re: Revision Requests for the FLL Arabic Major Concentration

1. Change of concentration title from "Arabic Language and Culture" to "Arabic Studies."

2. Combine current categories to streamline major concentration requirements:

Merge the Arobic I onguage Core (27 u nits) and Arobic Studies Concentrotion (8 units) into gng

section designated as Deportmentol Requirements. f olal unit hours of (35) will be maintained.

Combine the currently designated 1--60 Ardbic Studies Advonced Course (9 units) and 2-4O Arobic

Studies Advised Electlves (3 units) into one requirement entitled Arobic Studies Advised Electives

Total unit hours of (12) will be maintained although only 3 units may be taken at the 200-level.

3. Add existing courses to the approved course list for Arobic Studies Advised Electlves. Course

descriptions and justifications are provided in (Justification 3.) below.

o PS 236 - lssues in Global Politics
. PS 231- lntroduction to lnternational Relations
. Hl 381- NGOs-Nonprofits in Global Context
. FL 436 - Perspectives on English as a New Language

. ENG 315 - Phonetics

. FL 395 - Study Abroad Programs

1. The change of title is in line with current trends in the field and more accurately represents the

comprehensive scope of the major concentration. The title 'Arabic Studies' is consistent with current

discipline recognition and other FLL major concentration titles.

Reformatting of the major requirement lists will provide increased clarification of major requirements and is

consistent with changes made to French Studies.

Courses to be added to the approved list of Arabic Studies Advised Electives

pS 236 and PS 231 provide important context for students majoring in Arabic. The student will develop a more in

depth understanding of events and movements on the global stage and relevant interconnectivity with

the |iddle East. Cdtdlog Description (P5236); Selected problems focing the world community, reldted

Oepartment of Foreign
Languages & Literalures

Voicer 919.513-1482
Fax: 919.515.6981

Summarv of Revisions:

Lustifications:



politicol issues, ond internotionol responses to them, including internotionol trode, economic

development, wors, arms control, terrorism, ethnic conflict, humon rights, stdtus of women, populotion

growth, food security, ond environmentol deqrodation. cotolog Description (PS 231): Evolution of
reldtions dmong notions ond of the roles of the United Nations dnd other internotional institutions,

including chonges in the world politicol system since the end of the cold war.

Ht 381 - Ncos-Nonprofits in Global Context. Many students majoring in Arabic have a keen interest in pursuing

NGO and non-profit work in the Middle East upon graduation. This course offers the interested student

a unique overview to better understand NGO global activity and systems and encourages professional

development. Cotolog Description: Non-6overnmentol Orgdnizotions INGOs] are o crucidl component

ond d reveoling chorocteristic ol the strength ond effectiveness of o country's civil society. Exomining

their histories outside of the U.s. gives us d window into global culture, volues, and modes of everyday

life, ond into notions obout "chority" and "public qood" in o given society. We will use lndio ds o cose

study to develop o set of questions about how NGOs function in different societies, examining how

reseorchers ond octivists poftner with NGOs in different parts oI the world to oddress pressing

environmentdl, economic, sociol, dnd culturol-production issues.

FL 436 - Perspectives on English as a New Language - Arabic majors interested in refugee resettlement work or

teaching ESL in the Middle East will benefit from the overview provided in this course and encourages

professional development. Cdtolog Description: Exdminotion of the complexity of multiculturolism in

Americon society ond the challenges loced by immigront Iomilies in oddpting to U.S. institutions.

Emphdsis on understonding historicol, legol, cultural ond pedogogicol issues with respect to leorning

Enqlish ds a new ldngudge

ENG 315 - Phonetics - Arabic majors interested in pursuing graduate work in Arabic linguistics will benefit from

this important overview. This course encourages language expansion and professional development.

Cotolog Description: This course is on introduction to phonetics: how spoken longuoge is produced and

perceived, and the physical properties ol speech. An understonding of phonetics is fundomentol to

scientilic ond clinical approoches to speech ond longuage. This course is mednt to build both skills ond

knowledge.

L 395 - Study Abroad Programs - For students participating in the Qasid program. Catalog Description: Specific

cotegory ol courses involving languoge ond/or culture tought in foreign countries through the

Department Study Abrood Program.

pproval was received from appropriate Departmental faculty (PS, HI, ENG, FL) regarding the existing NCSU

courses we would like to add to our approved list of advised electives.

I

I

:eorsullalipo5



HSS Log #5950

FORMAT A
(SEMESTER-BY.SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndicate disolav status: Current Proposed:X Proposed Effective Semester: 2207

Deeree/Plan Title: BA/Foreign Languages & Literatures Concentration /subolan Title Arabic t€figua€e+€ult$I€ Studies

Plan SIS Code: lSFLLBA Subplan SIS Code: 16FLIARAB

New Desree Audit reouired? (Y or N) Y

Critical Path Courses - ldenti fy using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent speciflc major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the {CP) next to the credit hours for the course

FRESHMAN YEAR

FALL SEM ESTER

FLA 101/FLA 103 8

ENG lol Academic Writing & Research H

Social Science Elective D'7

GEP Mathematical Science A

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

FALt SEM ESTER

CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER

FLA 102/104 K,3

social Science Elective o'7

Literature l3
GEP Mathematical Science A

GEP 1oo-level Fitness & Wellness E

CREDITS

CRE DITS

3/t

3

3

1

3/1
4

3

2

Totol:76

SOPHOMORE YEAR

CRED S

Totol:14

FLA 201/FLA 203

Ht 270c.) r

Arts & Letters 6

Social Science Elective 7

Free Elective 8

3/7
3

3

3

3

317

3

3

SPRING 5E MESTER

FLA 2O2/2O4
Arabic studies Advised Elective 10

GEP Natural science B

History ll 2

Free Elective 8

Totol:76 Totol:16

JUNIOR YEAR

FALL SEM ESTER

FLA 301
Arabic Studies Advanced Course s

GEP NaturalScience w/ Lab B

Philosophy c's

Free Elective 8

CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTER CRE D ITS

3

3

3

2

3

3

4

3

3

Totol:16 Totol:76

SE N IOR YEAR

FALL SEMESTER

FLA 440

Arabic studies Advanced course (400-level) e

GEP Additional Breadth F

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

Free Elective 3

SPRING SEM ESTER

FL 492 Senior Seminar

GEP Health & Exercise Studies
Free Electives 8

CREDITS

3

1

9

3

3

3

3

Totol:!5 TotdltL3

Maior/Program Footnotes:
1. History I Hl 270, required by the major, fulfills this College requirement.

2. History ll One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 200-level survey course covering our own or a similar

culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture)

3. Literature I One 3-credit hour course required from the ColleBe-approved Literature I list (a survey course covering literature outside the U.5 and

prior to the 20th century)

FLA 330

Social Science Elective

Literature ll4
Arabic studies Advanced Course e

Free Electives 8

CREDITS

Minimum Credit Hours Required for Graduation '( i1 12, 13'. 120



HSS Log #5950

4. Literature ll One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature ll list (any course that meets the Literature I requirement, or a

course in American or fwentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure in
English, a foreign language in English translation, or the original foreign language)

5. Philosophy Any PHI course on the approved GEP-Humanities list
6. Arts and Letters One 3-credit hour course is required from the College-approved Arts & Letters course list
7. SocialSciences Twelve (12) credit hours, selected from College-approved list, required from three different disciplines, six {6) must be on GEP-Social

Sciences list.

8. Free Electives Only 12 credit hours of free electives may be taken for credit only (S/U). FLA 101 moy count towotds free electives il oll thrce lollowing
conditions ore met; 1)the longuoge wos not token by the student in high school,2)the student hos met high school proficiency in onother languoge,
ond j)the longuoge is not the student's notive longuoge.
9. Arabic Studies Advanced Course Nine (9) credit hours required, selected from major approved list. One course must be 400-level.
10. A.abic Studies Advised Electives One 3-credit hour course selected from major approved list.

11. Study Abroad lt is strongly recommended that students participate in at least one study abroad experience in an Arabic-language speaking region.
12. Major Residency Requirements No more than 15 hours of transfer credit may be applied towards departmental (major) requirements.
13. Major Grade Point Average (GPA) Requir€ments 2.0 major and cumulative GPA required for graduation

'General Education Program (GEPI requirements and GEP Footnotes
To complete the requirements for g.aduation and the General Education Program, the following category credit hours and co-requisites must be satisfied.
University approved GEP course lists for each of the following cate8ories can be found at h!tp://www.ncs! edu/t]aplacademic-slandards/qeolcourselisls/index.html

4. Mathematical Sciences (6 credit hours -one course with MA or ST prefix)

Choose from the University opprcved GEP Mothemoticol Sciences couse list ot lhe lollowing coutse(s) if completed os port ol the Majot requtements noy fuqill
poft or all ol this rcquirement:

Ig!Ual&!e!f9f (7 credit hours - in.lude one laboratory course or course with a lab)

choose lrom the Unive$ity opproved GEP Noturolkiences course list ot the following course(s) il completed os pott ol the Mojor requirements moy lufill port
ot oll ol this requirement:

Humanities (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose hom the University approved GEP Hunonities cou6e list or the lollowing course(s) ifcompleted os pon of the Mojor tequiements moy lulfill pott or oll
ofthis requirement: Minimum requircments are satisfied by College History I and Philosophy rcquirements.

Sg9!e!l&!9!!C9 (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose lrcm the University opproved GEP Sociol Sciences course list or the following course(s) ifcompleted os port ol the Mojot requiements moy fulfillpoftor
oll ol this rcquirement: M inim u m req uirements are satisied by College Soala I Sciencer rcquirement.

q

Choose lrcm the Univerclty opproved 6EP Physicol Educotion/Heolthy Living course list.
L Additional greadth (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP rourse lists)

_H u ma n ities/5ocia I Sciences/Visu a I and Performing Arts or X Mathematical Sciences/Natural Sciences/EnBineerinS
I lnterdisciolinarv Pe6lectives (5 6.redit hours)

Choose Jrcm lhe Unive6ity opproved GEP lnterdisciplinory Perspectives course list ot the Jollowing course(s) if completed as port of the Mojot requtements
may lulfillport or ollolthis requhement:

I lntroduction to Writin, (4 credit hours satisfied by completlng ENG 101with a C- or better )

L PhvsicalEducation/HealthyLivine (2credit hours-at least one loGlevel Fitness and wellnessCourse)

The followins Co-Reouisites must be satisfied to com the General Education P ram re urrem

U.S. Diversiw (USD)

Choose from the University opprcved GEP U.S. Diversity cotrse listor choose o course identifred on the opproved GEP course lists os meeting the U.5. Dive6ity
(usD) co-requisite, The following cou6e(s) completed os pott olthe Major requirements moy lulfill this requirement:

Global Knowledee (GK)

Choose lrom the Unive$ity opproved GEP Globol Knowledge course list or choose o course identilied on the opproved GEP coutse lists os meeting the Globol
Knowledge (GK) co requisite-The following course(s) completed os pott ol the Mojor requiements moy fulfi this requtement: Hl27O

& Foreign LanguaSe proficiency - Proflcie ncy at the FL 102 level is required for graduation

!

!-



HSS Log #5950

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

BA/Foreign Languages & Literatures Plan SIS Code: 16FLLBADesree/Plan Title

StudiesConcentration/Sub lan Title: Arabic Sub lan SIS Code; 16FLLARAB

Effective Semester: 2207P

New Desree Audit required? (Y or N) Yes

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific
major requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the
courSe.

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Requi rcd Cou Bes/G toups/ Electives: Credit Houts GEP cdtegory, if applicable
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

c-wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with {CP) next to applic. course.

List GEP category and hours satisfied by a
Maior requirement

C- or better required

Ajabl€+mq$aee-€ Depallmeltal Lesqjrejlellls

FLA 201 lntermediate Arabic I

FLA 202 lntermediate Arabic ll
FLA 301 Advanced lntermediate Arabic I

FIA 330 Media Arabic
FLA 440 Arabic Short Story

Arabic Studies Advanced Course (Requirement: 000033073)
Arobic Advonced 300 level - FLA378, Hl 307, 370, PS 345,
REL 311, 340, 350; A robic Advanced 400 level - FLF 425, Hl
400, 407 , 408, 479, 454, 465, 466, 477 , REL 407 , 408, 482

Arabic Studies Advised Elective (Requirement:000033074)

ladd ENG 31s1, ladd Ft 39s, 436], FLA318, FLF 42s, Ht 2o7,
3O7 ,37O, ladd 3all, 4OO, 4O7, 4O8, 419, 454, 465, 466,
477 , PER 2O1,202, PS [add PS 231,2161,345, REL 210, 311,
340,350, 407 , 408, 482

3

3

3

3

3

9

3

1

1

3

3

Humanities (3); Global Knowledge co-req

ftA 2e3 lntermediate Arabi€ €€nversatien I (5 Ailswed)
ft^ 2e4 lntermediate Arabi€ €€nversation ll (5 4gewed)
Hg+Med.eF+MiddleEa5t

@
F \Z*, rLr 125;Hl707 t
166, 177, t5R 2et, 2e2, nS 315, REt 210, 311, 310, 350,407;408,
4&2

+
+

I

3

lndicate requ irements status: Current: Proposed:

FL 492 Senior Seminar in Foreign Languages & Literatures
FLA 203 lntermediate Arabic Conversation I lS Allowed)
FLA 204 lntermediate Arabic Conversation ll (S Allowed)
Hl 270 Modern Middle East

Concentration Courses/Groups/Electives:

@

Aribks#ies-€eFee6++atie€



HSS Log i5950

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000033075)
(12 Hr S/U Limit)
Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLt 101, FU 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

31

Total credit hours under Major Field of Study:
Minimurn 27 hou6 required in progtum oreo,

66

COTTEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Orientation Course(sl:

Other:
ENG 101 (C- or better requiredl

History ll (Requirement: 000019313) - A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved
History 2list
Ht 205,204,209, 270, 227, 222,257,2s2,253, 254

Literature I (Requirement: 000019314) - A survey course
covering literature outside the U.S. and prior to the 20th
century required. Choose one 3-credit hour course from the
College-approved Literature 1 list.
ctA 210, 320, ENG 219, 220,227, 222, 257,255, 261, ot 262
(but not both),36L, FL 219,22O,221,222, FLF 3O7, FLG 320,
325, FU 342,344, FtR 303, FtS 340, 341, 342,351, HON 202

l-iterature ll (Requirement: 000019315) Any course that
meets the Literature I requirement, or a course in American
or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey
course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure
in English, a foreign language in English translation, or the
original foreign language required. Choose one 3-credit hour
course from the College-approved Literature list.
l-ist A - AFS 248, 349, 444, CLA 27O,32O, ENG 2O7 , 2O8, 2O9,

2r9,220,227, 222,223, 224, 232, 246, 248,249, 257,252,
261,, 262,265, 266,267, 275,305, 339,340, 347,342,349,
361,, 362, 369, 370, 372, 37 6, 377, 380, 382, 385, 390, 392,
393, 394, 398, 399, 406, 401, 410, 420, 439, 448, 449, 457,
452, 452, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 468, 469, 470, 476,
446, 487 , FL 279, 220, 227, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407 , FLN 307,302, 401, WGS 305
List B - ENG 279, 220,227, 223, 224,246, 255,392, 393,394,
406, FL279, 220,227, 222,223,224, 246,392,393,394, 406,
407, FLF 302, 492, FtG 320, 323, 325, FU 342,344, 345, Ft-N

301,,302, 407, FtR 303, 304, FrS 340, 341, 342,343,351,,352,
353, 492, HON 202

Philosophy (Requirement: 00019316) - Any PHI course on

the approved GEP-Humanities list

Arts and Letters (Requirement: 000019317) - Choose one
three credit hour course from the College approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 111, 112, 212,281,, 4r4, AFS 230, 260 346, 375, ARC

140, 141, ARC 241, ARS 251, 252, 257,258,259,306,346,

4

3

3

3

3

3

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Hu manities (3)

I



HSS Log fl5950

351, 353, 3s4, CrA 270, COM 327, 364,374, 4u, D 231,, OAN
27 2, 295, DS 101, ENG 282 289, 32r, 323, 359, 364, 37 4, 37 5,
31 a, 3a2, 384, 395, 4\1, 426, 492. FL 216, FLF 318, FLG 318,
FLr 318, FLR 318, FLS 360, GD 203, 303, HA 207,202, 203,
240,298, 395, 40t , 404, 410, 498, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320, 402, 407, 408, HON 390, rDs 496, LAR 444, MUS 180,
787,200,201,202, 20s,206, 230,260, 306,310, 31s, 320,
330, 350, 360, REL 200, 210, 230, 298, 309,317, 3r2, 374,
377 ,320, 323, 327 , 33r, 332, 333, 334, 340, 3sO, 383, 402,
40a,472, 41,3, 423, 477, 472, 473, 4A2, 4A9, 497, 496, 498,
soc 309, sTs 2s7, 471, THE 103, 203,233, 303,323, 334,
340, WG9 360, 472, 473

Social Science (Requirement: 000020559)
Additional Social Science (Requirement: 000019365)
( Choose th ree d ilfe re nt d iscip I i nes )
Anthropology: ANT 257,252, 253,254, 267,295, 37O,375,
325, 330, 345, 346,351,354, 370,377,374,389,395, 477,
41.2, 41,6, 479, 421, 422, 424, 427, 428, 43r, 433, 444, 450,
460, 464, 475, 483, 495, 496, 498,501, 529, 585, 587, Hr 587,
soc 261, wcs 444
Agricultural Economics: ARE 201, 20LA,2t5,260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 31,7, 31,2,327, 323,332, 336,345, 404, 472,
473, 420, 425, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493,494, 495, EC 301, 336,
436
Economics: ARE 301, 336, EC 201, 2O2,2O5,3OL,3O2,3O5,
336, 348, 351, 377, 404, 470, 473, 437, 436, 431 , 449, 457,
474, 480, 490, 497, 495, 498
Political Science: AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 101, 102, 103, 201,
202, 203, 204,231,, 236,24t, 294,301,, 302,303, 305, 306,
307, 308, 309, 310, 372, 313, 314, 320, 331, 335, 336, 339,
347,342,343,345,367,362, 377,397, 398, 401,, 409, 41,r,

475, 478, 437, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 477, 490,
492,498,502,506, 507,530, s31, 532, s34, s36,539, 540,
541., 542, 571,,585, SOC 413, 432, WGS 306, 418
Psychology: AFS 345, EDP 3O4,476, 582, PSY 2OO,23O, 24O,

247, 242, 243, 307, 377, 372, 313, 340, 3 45, 360, 37 0, 37 6,

400, 406, 410, 411,, 41,6, 420, 425, 430, 43]., 436, 470, 475,
491, 495, 498, 499,502, 504, 508, 510, 511, 541, 553, 558,
758, WGS 406

Sociology: AFS 305, ANT 261, 428, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,
soc 202, 203, 2034, 204, 205,206, 207,220, 247,241A,26:.,
295, 300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342, 3s0, 351, 381,
39s, 400, 407, 402, 404, 405, 407 , 41,O, 413, 4r4, 478, 425,
427, 428, 429, 430, 432, 440, 44s, 450, 451 ,465, 492, 493,
495, 498, 508, 509, 514, 533, 591, WGS 204, 304, 407
Multidisciplinary: ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

9
3

social science (6)

31

I

I

I

I

I

Total credit hours under College Requirements: 
]



HSS Log #5950

NCSU GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor ond/or Minor moy olso fulfill o Generol Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mov not be subset to require o
specific course from the cotegory tist. Required courses must be listed in
the M ojor/Colle ge req u i re me nts.

specilic courses should not be listed in dny oI the lields below other
thdn ENG 707.

At least one of the followinq must be listed:
1 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course

li5t for this category.
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College

course requirements.
3 Major/ColleSe course requirement satisfies X credit hrs of

this requirement. Remaining hours required must be chosen
from the L,niversity Approved GEP course list for the
.ate8ory.

4 Co'requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course
requirement.

5 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
lists for the Humanities/ Social S.iences/ Visual &
Performing Arts.

6 Choose course(s) from the Univer5ity Approved GEP course
lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hrs

Credit
hours

How willthe GEP requirement be met?
(Choose dpplicqble stotement lrcm 7-6 listed obove)

Mathematical Sciences G credits)
(At least l.ourse with MA or57preffx)
Course(s) in the Moior moy double-count to sotisfy this requiement ond olso
solisJy either the GlobolKnowledqe ot U.S. Divetsity co.equs'tes.

6

(l:ho..esbrenent 1,2 at 3)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this category.

Natural Sciences (7 credits)
(At least l lob course or cou6e with a /ob)
Coutse(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisly this requiement ond olso
sotisfo eithet the Globolxnowledqe ot U.S. D;vetety co requs'tet.

7

lchoos. trot.n.ht 1, 2 ot 3)

Choose coLlrse(s) from the University Approved GEP
course lrst tor thrs category.

English 101 (c- or better required)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/college course (ENG 101) requirements

Humanities 6 credits)

looutses fiorn two dilferent disciplines)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisly lhis requiement ond olso
sotisly eithet lhe GlobolKnowledge ot U.S. Diveqity co requtttes.

X

lchoose trot n.nt t, 2 at tl
Minimum requrrements are satisfied by
Major/College course requirements.

Social Sciences ( 6 credits)

loou.ses fiom two diftercnt disciplines)
Cou6e(s)in the Mojor moy double count to sotisfo this requirementond olso
sotisly eitherthe GlobolKnowledge ot U.S. Divetsity co-requisites.

X

l.hoot ttot.n.ot r, zot 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/ColleBe course requirements.

Additional Breadth B ctedits)
(Choose approach that is dilrerent lrom lhe app.oaah ot the Major)
Mojor/College requirements connot sotisfy this requiement ond on AB cou6e
connot be double counted except in sotislying the 5lobol Knowledge or U.S.

Div e rsily core q u i sites.

3 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP

course lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences

{choot. uoten.nt s .t 6)

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives ( s credits)
Course(s) in the Mojot moy double-count to sotisly this requirement ond olso
lolisly cilhd the Globol Knowledge ot U.S. Divertity corequBtes.

5

lchoaseiote e.i ), ! at r)

Choose cou-rse(s) from the University Approved GEP
course lrst tor thrs category.

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncluding one Fitness ond Wellness cou.sel

(2 credits)
2

Choose course(s)from the Univesity Approved 6EP course
list Jot this cotegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are !e!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements. 23

GEP Co-Requisites:

Cou6es token in the Mdjot, GEP, ot Minot m(ry double-aouot to
lulri the co-rcquisites. Cources thot sotisly the U.S. Dlva6lty ot
Globol Knowledge @-tequisile ore motked on .ou$e lists whh o
"USD" ot "GX" indlcatoL

U.S. Diversity co-requisite (usD)
n/a

lchaos. statenent t Dt 4)

Global Knowledge co-requisite (G K)
n/a

lchaos. dobh. 1ot4)

Foreign Language Proficiency n/a Proficiency at the FL_102 level required

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
College/Program:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below that the

requirement is "Satisfied byCollege/ProSram Requirements"

Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication) Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 ffedit hours.

L20
As applicable, indicate here the overallGPA
requirement for degree completion includinS course
completion.

I

I

I

I



North Carolina Stale University
Routing for DASA or Graduate School Approval of Other Degree Program Actions

This request has been reviewed and approved by the appropriate campus committees and authorities

Completed Proposal
Endorsed Bv:

Zol
Head,

Recomme

rogra Date

o aL
D

nded Byr2

rD {.
Chair, College Curriculum Committee

'""'rr2:::^ L lL tq/,. I
College Dean Date

Proposal moves to Undergraduate or Graduate office for routing
Recommended By:

Vice Provost, DELTA (if DE degree/certificate)

Recommended By:

Date

Chair, University Courses & Curricula Committee
or Administrative Board of the Graduate School

Approved By:

Date

Dean, DASA or the Graduate School

Updated 04/11/2019



NC STATE
UN IVERSITY

College ot Humanities
and Socaal Sciencos
Office of the Dean

Campus Box 8101
'1 06 Caldwell Hall
Raleigh, NC 27695-8101
P: 919.515.2468

chass ncsu.edu

To: The University Courses and Curriculum Committee

From: Blair LM Kelley, Assistant Oean for lnterdisciplinary Studies in the College of
Humanities and Social Sciences and Associate Professor of History

Re: Convert Current lnterdisciplinary Studies BS Plan to a Subplan

The College of Humanaties and Social Sciences would like to create new subplans
(concentrations) within the lnterdisciplinary Studies Bacheior of Science plan. ln order to
do this in the most effective way possible, we must create a subplan to be used for what
has been the primary plan since the plan's creation. Once we create this subplan, no
students would matriculate into the primary plan. They would have to select and
matriculate into one of the lnterdisciplinary Studies-BS subplans. While making this
change, we would like to change the plan code from loLSMBS (a legacy code used in
pre-Sls computing days) to l6|DSBS (a more logical code to mirror ou l6|DSBA plan).

Historically, the primary plan has been for our lnterdisciplinary Studies Bachelor of
Science Self-Design Program. We have a parallel BA degree program in lnterdisciplinary
Studies. The BA program underwent changes in 2015 that led lo the shift of the Self-
Design plan as the primary plan to a subplan in order to enable the creation for other
subplans under the plan. We now wish to do the same for the BS program. This will
allow us to create a WGS subplan in our BS degree program that parallels the WGS
subplan in our BA program, which will better facilitate double majoring between our
college and STEM majors throughout the campus. This will also allow our unit to be more
flexible and adaptive to new trends in the scholarship in interdisciplinary and cultural
studies areas. Under the umbrella of lnterdisciplinary Studies-BS, we will have the
flexibility to pilot new programs such as one in development with the College of
Agricultural and Life Sciences.

Much like the concentration model in many departments in the College of Humanities and
Social Sciences, each concentration will provide its own unique course work but will be
guided by a shared curricular structure including cross-major requirements that teach the
foundations of the fields, concentration and advanced concentration requiremenls that
provide challenging disciplinary rigor, and opportunities for research in required capstone
courses. Each concentration will drawon strengths of the core and affiliate faculty.

As has always been the case, students in the IDS Self-Design concentration (BA or BS
degree) would not be able to use CODA to matriculate into the major. Rather, they would
continue to use the more extensive application required for the Self-Design Program.

Although Self-Design does not follow a traditional, discipline-based model, as a subplan
(concentration) it will continue to provide unique opportunities for problem-based
research. Self-Design is an intensive opportunity for students, under the direction of
faculty advisors and the Self-Design Advisory Committee, to explore the ways that
different disciplines can inform contemporary challenges. For example, one Self Design-
BS degree student combined courses in Communication, Global Public Health, Political



We foresee no impact on current lnterdisciplinary Studies-BS degree students, who will
graduate from their current degree program. New students who enter the Self-Design
concentration will not see any curricular changes given that the program will maintain
existing requirements as it is moved from the primary plan to a subplan.

Effective date

Science, and Women and Gender Studies to design a major in Global Health
Communication and Development. Another student drew on courses in Agricultural
Resource Economics; Nutrition; Science, Technology, and Society; and Social Work to
create a major in lnfluence and lmpacts of Agriculture and Food Systems. As a
concentration within the lnterdisciplinary Studies major, Self-Design will continue to
provide valuable opportunities for a select group of students to employ the think and do
model.



FORMAT A
(SEMESTER-BY.SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndlcate displaV status: Current Proposed:x Proposed Effective Semester: 2205

Degree/Plan Title: BS/lnterdisciplinary Studies Co ncentration/Su bp la n Title N€{,s+pta6 Self Design Concentration

Plan SIS Code: 16tSM85 16lDSBS

New Deeree Audit reouired? (Y or N) Yes

Subplan SIS Code: 16lDSSDM

Critical Path Courses - ldentifo using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses which represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course.

llSS l.og #6003

CREDITS

FRESH MAN YEAR

CRE DITS SPRING SEMESTERFALL SEM ESTER

ENG loL Academic Writing & Research H

Mathematical science A' 3

Natural Science w/ Lab 8,1

50clal 5ctence "'_

GEP 1.00-level Fitness & Wellness E

FALt SEM ESTER

4

3

4

3

7

Mathematical Science a, 3

Natural Science w/ Lab 8,1

Social Science D'3

Free Electives 11

GEP Health & Exercise Studies E

fotol:15 Totdl:L4
SOPHOMORE YEAR

CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTER CRE D ITS

Calculus 2

Natural science w/ Lab 1

Literature 6

Philosophy c,s

Science Elective w/ Lab 1

Arts & Letters 10

History c 5

IDS (self-design) Concentration 12

Social Science 3

4

3

3

I
I

I

I
i

:rree Elective 11

Totol:76
IUNIOR YEAR

FALL SEM ESTER

Writing & Communication 7

Free Elective r1

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspective G

IDS (self-design) Concentration 12

IDS (self-design) Concentration 12

IDS (self-design) Concentration 12

Free Elective 11

sn_E"Plr:
3

3

3

3

3

SPRING SEM ESTE R

GEP Additional Breadth F

Advanced Science/Technology Requirement a

Advanced Science/Technology Requirement a

IDS (self-design) Concentration 12

IDS (self-design) Concentration D

CREDITS

Totol:15

CRE DITS

SENIOR YEAR

Totol:),5

CREDITSFALL SEMESTER

ed Science/Technology Requirement a

ed Science/Technology Requirement a

f design) Concentration 1'

IDS 490 lnterdisciplinary Methods & lssues

Advanced Science/Technology Requirement a

IDS (self-design) Concentration t'
GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives c

Free Electives 11

3

2

3

3

3

3

3

3

Totol:!5 Totol.l4

Maior/Proqram Footnotes:
1. Basic Science: Twelve (12) hours from Natural Science Group 201 Basic Sciences. (Three basic laboratory science courses from the GEP list of
Natural Science courses. One course each from three of the following areas: Biological Sciences, Chemistry, Earth Sciences, and Physics). four (4)
hours from Group 202 Science Electives (One additional laboratory science course from the GEP list of Natural Science courses). 15 credits.
2. Calculus: Choose one course from the College approved list. 3-4 credits.
3. Math Electives: Two additional math or statistics courses chosen from MA 114 and above or ST 305 and above. one of the courses must be selected
from the GEP Mathematical Sciences list. 6 to 8 credits
4. Advanced Science/ Technology Requirement: A 15-hour concentration in ONEarea ofscience, technology, or mathematics is required. Aminimum

3

4

3

3

1

3

4

3

3

Totol:1"6

3

3

3

3

3

SPRING SEMESTER

M inimum Credit Hours Required for Graduation't ) K r.'1a.720



tlSS Log #6003

GPAof2.0isrequiredinthisgroupofcourses. Approva I of the selected cou rses will beindicatedbythesignatureofthestudent,thestudent'sadvisor,
the department's 8.S. program coordinator (if different from the advisor), and the H&5S Associate/Assistant Dean.

5. History: Choose Jrom the College approved list, one 3-credit 200 level survey course covering a culture significantly different from our own, i.e.,

ancient or non-Western, or one 3-credit 200-level survey course covering our own or a similar culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture
5. Literature: Choose from the College approved list, one 3-credit survey course covering literature outside the U.S. and prior to the 20th century; or a

course in American or Twentieth Century Literature; an upper division survey course; literature course in a period, genre, or major figure in English, a

foreign language in English translation, or the original foreign language.

7. Writirg and Communication: One course in advanced writing, speech, or a 200-level foreign language course. 3 credits.
8. Social S.ience: Nine (9) credit hours, selected from College-approved list, required from three different disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP'Social

Sciences list.
9. Philosophy: Any PHI course on the approved GEP-Humanities list. 3 credits
10. Arts and Letters: One 3-credit hour course is required from the College-approved Arts & Letters course list. 3 credits
11. Free Elective: Maximum 12 hours of free electives may be taken for credit only.
12. lnterdisciplinary Studies (Self-Design) Concentration Students design their own academic major by developing a concentration or field of
specialization with 27 hours of approved courses, including IDS 490, from two or more disciplines. No more than 15 credit hours may come from a

single discipline. At least five courses must be from the humanities and social sciences, including courses offered by the College of Humanities and
Social Sciences, Economics courses and courses on the approved General Education Program (GEP) humanities and social sciences list. At least three of
these five courses must be taught in the College of Humanities and Social Science. All ruch proposals must be reviewed by a faculty sponsor and
approved by the IDS committee. Contact office of lnterdisciplinary Studies Programs for more information.
13. Major Residency Requir€ments Maximum 12 hours of external transfer credit may be applied towards self'design concentration. See department
for additional residency requirements.
14. Major Grade Point Average (GPA) Requirements Courses meeting departmental requirements murt receive a grade of C-or better. A cumulative
2.0 GPA for courses meeting departmental major requarements is required for graduation.

'General Education Prosram (GEPI reouirements and GEP Footnotes:
To complete the requirements for graduation and the General Education Program, the followinS .ate8ory credit hours and co-requisites must be satisfied.
University approved G€P course lists for each of the following cateSories can be found at htto://www.ncsu.edu/uao/academic standards/peo/cours€lists/index.html

& Mathematical Sciences (6 credit hours - one course with MA or ST prefix)

Choose lrom the UniveEity opprcved GEP Mothemoticol S.iences coutse list or the Jollowing cou6e(s) if completed os pott ofthe Mojor requircments moy frlfill
port ot oll of this requiemert: Minimum requirements are satirfied by College calculus and Mathematlas requirements.

& Natlral Sciences (7 credit hours - include one laboratory course or course with a lab)

Choose Irom the Univeoity opproved GEP Notutol Sciehces course list or the lo owing course(s) il cotupleted os polt ol the Moior requirements moy lulfill port
otollolthis requiementi Minimum .equireme.ts are satisfied by College Basic Saienae ahd Saience Elective requirements

q Humanities (6 credit hours selected from two different dis.iplines/course prefixes)

Choose fiom the University opprcved GEP Humonities coutse list ot the following course(s)if completed os pon ol the Mojor requhernents noy lulfill port or oll
ol this .equirement: Minimum requirements are satisfied by College Hiitory and Philoiophy rcquircmenls.q Social Science5 (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose lrom the Univetsity opproved GEP SociolSciences aourse list or the following cou6e(s) if cohpleted ds pott ol the Mojor requirements moy lulfillport or
oll of this requirement: Minimum requirements a re satisfied by College Social Sciences req uirement.

E Phv5icalEducation/Heahhv l-ivinq (2 credit hours-at least one 1OO-level Fitness and Wellness Course)

Choose lrom the University opproved GEP Physicol Educotion/Heolthy Living cou6e list.
L Additional Breadth - {3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved cEP course lists)

-Humanities/Social 

Sciences/Visual and PerforminB Ans or x Mathe matica I Sciences/N atu ra I Sciences/Engineerins
E lnterdisciolinarv Persoectives (5-6 credit hours)

Choose lrom the university opproved GEP lnterdisciplinory Perspectives course list ot the lollowing course(s) ilcompleted os port ol the Mojor requirements
moy fulfillpott or ollolthis requirement:

t! lntroduction to Writinq (4 credit hours satisfied by completinS ENG 101 wath a C- or better )

The followine Co-Reouisites must be satisfied to co plete the General Education Program reouirements
U.S. Diversitv (USo)

Choose from the University opp.oved GEP U.S. Oiversity course lisl ot choose o course identilied on the op$oved GEP course lists os meetinq the l).5. Diversity
(USD) co-requisite. The lollowing course(s) completed os pott ol the Mojor requirefients moy lulfillthis requiement:
Global Xnowled.e (cK)

Choose frcm the University opprcved GEP GlobolKnowledge cou6e lisl or choose o course identilied on the opproved GEP aourse lists os meeting the Globot
Knowledge (GK) corequisite. The following course(s) completed os pott ol lhe Mojor rcquietnents moy fulfrllthis requiement:

& Foreisn Len Proficiency at the Ft_102level is required for Braduation



HSS Log 96003

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Desree/Plan Title: BS/lnterdisciplinary Studies

Concentration/Subplan Title:$€sub-pkfl Self Design Concentration Subplan SIS Code: 16lDSSDM

lndicate requirements status; Current: Proposed: x Proposed Effective Semester: 2205
New DeRree Audit required? (Y or N) Yes

Critical Path Courses - ldentifo using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the {CP) next to the credit hours for the course

MAJOR FIETD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Req u i red Cou rces/G rou ps/ El e ctives : Credit Houts 6EP category, if applicable
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C-wallor MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with (CP) next to applic. course.

List GEP category and hours satisfied by a
Major requirement

C- or better required

IDS 490 lnterdisciplinary Methods and lssues

Maior Courses (Requirement: 000024631)
Self- Desig n M ojo r Co m m ittee o pprovo I req u i red

3

24

Concentration Courses/Groups/Electives:

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000024632)
(12 Hr S/U Limit)
Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

15

Total credit hours under Maior Field of Study:
Minifium 27 hours requhed in prcgron ored,

42

Plan SIS Code: +6tSM85 16lDSBs

I

I

I

I



HSs Log #6003

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:

ENG 101 (C- or better requiredl

l Mathematics
Calculus (Requirement: 000024349) - M A 727, 737, 747,237,
24!,242
Math Electives (Requirement: 00024392) - tOG 335, MA 114,
205,237,247,335, ST 311, 312, 361

2-Basic Science

Basic science (3 diff) (Requirement: 000024389)
Biology - BIO lO5, 106, 140, 141, 181, 183

Chemistry - CH 7O7,lO2, 2O7,202
Earth Science - MEA 100, 101, 110, 130, 135, 150, 200,

202, 210, 2L7
Physics - PY 123, L24,1,25, r31,, 2O1,2O2, 2O3,2Os, 206,

208,209,277,272
Science Electives (Requirement: 000024390) - BIO 105, 106,
140, 181, 183, 227, Bfi 700,270, 277, CH 100, 101, 102, 103,
1,O4,20r, 202, 203,204, CS 273, 3L2, ENT 402, 425, FOR 252,
318,339, 402, HS 301, 303, 304, MB 270, 271,351, MEA 100,
101, 110, 135, 750, 200, 202,210, 211, NSGE 295, NSGK 295,
PS 200, 220, 400, po 201, 20tA, 202,202A, pp 318, py 123,

724,125, 737, 20L,202, 203, 205, 2063,208, 209,277, 212,
sMT 202, SSC 200, 207, 42|,TMS 2LJ,

3-Advanced Science/Technology Requirement
(Requirement: 000024381) Please see advisor. A 15-hour
concentration in ONE area of science, technology, or
mathematics is required. A minimum GPA of 2.0 is required
in this group of courses. Approval of the selected courses
will be indicated by the signature of the student, the
student's advisor, the department's B.S. program coordinator
(if different from the advisor), and the H&SS

Associate/Assistant Dean.

Other:
Philosophy (Requirement: 00019316) - Any PHI course on
the approved GEP-Humanities list

Arts and Letters (Requirement: 000019317) - Choose one
three credit hour course from the College approved Arts and Letters
list.

ADN 111, 112, 2r2,281,, 4r4, AFS 230, 260, 346, 375, ARC
740,747,247, ARS 25r, 252, 257 , 258,259,306,346,35r,
353, 354, CtA 210, COM 327,364,374, 411, D 231, DAN 272,
295, DS 101, ENG 282, 289, 321,, 323, 359, 364, 37 4, 37 5,

378,382,384,395, 41,1,, 426, 492, Ft 216, FtF 318, FtG 318,
fU 318, FtR 318, Frs 360, GD 203, 303, HA 201, 202,203,
240, 298,395, 407, 404, 470, 498, HESM 322, 324, Hl240,
320, 402, 407 , 408, HON 390, rDS 496, tAR 444, MUS 180,
1,81, 200, 207,202, 205,206, 230,260,306,310, 315, 320,
330, 350, 360, REt 200, 210, 230, 29a,309,3n,372,374,
3t7,320,323, 327,337,332,333,334, 340, 350, 383, 402,
408, 4!2, 473, 423, 47 r, 472, 473, 4a2, 489, 497, 496, 498,
soc 309, sTs 2s7,471, THE 103, 203,233,303,323,334,
340, WGS 360, 472,473

4

3

6

72

4

15

3

3

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Mathematics {3)

Mathematics {3)

Natural Science (7)

Humanities (3)

I

I

Orientation Course(s):



HSS LoB f6003

History (Requirement: 000024520) - one 3-credit 200-level
survey course coverinB a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., ancient or non-Western, or one 3-credit 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture, i.e., LJnited States or
other Western Culture
AFS 27 5, 276, Ht 205, 207, 208, 209, 210, 275, 2!6, 222, 233,
25!,252,253, 254, 263,264, 270,275, 276

Literature (Requirement: 000024384) - Any course that meets
the Literature I requirement, or a course in American or Twentieth
Century Literature, or an upper division survey course or literature
course in a period, genre, or major figure in English, a foreign
language in English traoslation, or the original foreign language
required. Choose one 3-credit hour course from the College-
approved Literature list.

tist A - AFS 248, 349, 448, ENG 206, 207,2O8,209,279,220,
22L, 222, 223, 224, 232, 233, 246, 248, 249, 257, 252, 267,
262, 265, 266, 275, 305, 339, 340, 347, 342, 349, 367, 362,
369,370,372,376,377,380, 382, 385, 390, 394, 398, 399,
406,407, 470, 420,439, 448, 449, 457,452, 452, 462, 463,
464, 465, 466, 468, 469, 470, 446, 487 , FL 279, 220, 227, 223,
224,246,394, 406,407, WGS 305, 410
List B - ENG 219, 220, 22!, 223, 224, 394, 406, 407 FL 279,
220,221,,222,223, 224,394, 406, 407 , FLF 307,302, 474,
492, FLG 320,323, 325, FLR 303,304,FLs 341,,342,343,357,
352,353, 492, HON 202

Writing and Communication (Requirement: 000024386) -
One course in advanced writing, speech, or a 200-level foreign
language course.
Writing & Communicatio1-COM 11O,112,271, ENG 201, 287,
288,289, 292,376,323, 3331, 332, 333
Foreign Longuoge 2001eve|FLA 201,, FLC 201, FLF 201, FLG

2O-J,, FLI 2OL, FLG 305, FLI 2OL, FU 2O1, FLN 201, FLP 201, FLR

201,, FLS 20L,2!2, GRK 207, LAT 201, PER 201

Social Science (Requirements: 000024625)
(Choose thre e d iffe rc nt d iscipli ne s )
Anthropology: ANT 251, 252, 253, 254, 261, 295, 31O, 375, 325,
330, 345, 346, 351, 35 4, 37 0, 37 1, 37 4, 389, 395, 47L, 412, 416, 419,
427,422, 424, 427, 428, 431, 433, 444,450, 460,464,4'r3,483, 495,
496,49a,507,529,585, 587, l{r 587, SOC 261, WGS 444
Agricultural Economics: ARE 201, 201A, 215, 260, 301, 303, 304,
305, 309, 311, 312, 32L, 323, 332, 336, 345, 404, 412, 413, 420, 425,
433, 444, 490, 492,493, 494, 495, EC 301, 336, 436
Economics: ARE 301, 336, EC 2O1,,202,205,301, 302, 305, 336, 348,
351,377,404,4t0,413,431, 436, 437, 449, 457, 474, 480, 490,497,
495,49a
Political Science: AFS 409, LPS 315, PS 101, 702, 103,201,202, 203,
204, 231.,236,247,298, 301, 302, 303, 305, 306. 307, 308, 309, 310,
372, 3t3, 314, 320, 331, 335, 336, 339, 341, 342, 343,345,367,362,
31L,397,39A, 407,409, 477, 475,418,43t, 432, 433, 437,443,445,
462,463, 471., 490, 492, 498, 502, 506, 507, 530, 531, 532, 534, 536,
539, 540, 541, 542, 571, 585, SOC 413, 432, WGS 306, 418
Psychology: AFS 345, EDP 304, 476, 582, PSY 20O,23O,240,247,
242, 243, 301 , 31.7, 372, 373, 340, 345, 360, 37 0, 37 6, 400, 406, 470,
417, 476, 420, 425, 430, 43t, 436, 410, 475,497, 495,498,499,502,
504, 508, 510, 511, 541, 553, 558, 758, WGS 405
Sociology: AFS 305, ANT 261, 428, GEO 220, PS 432, REL 309, SOC

202, 203, 2034, 204, 205, 206, 207, 220, 24t, 241A, 267, 295, 300,
301, 304, 305, 306, 309,3LL,342,3s0,1s7,3a7,395, 400, 401,402,
404, 405, 407, 470,413,4t4, 4t8, 425, 427, 428, 429, 430, 432,440,
445,450, 457, 465, 492, 493, 495, 498, 508, 509, 514, 533, 591,

3

9

H umanities {3)

Social Science (6)

I

I

I



HSS LoB s5003

wcs 204, 304, 407

Multidisciplinaryi ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

Total credit hours under College Requirements:

NqSU GENERAT EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor ond/or Minor moy olso fulfill o Generol Educdtion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mov not be subset to require o
specific course from the cotegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the M ojor/colle ge req u i re me nts.

Specilic courses should not be listed in ony ol the fiields below other
than ENG 707.

1 Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course
list for thi5 cate8ory.

2 Minimum requirements are satislied by Major/ColleSe
cour3e requirements.

3 Major/College course requirement satisfies X credit hrs oI
this requhement. RemaininE hours required must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course listforthe
cateSory.

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/ColleSe course
requirement.

5 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
lists forthe Humanities/ Socia I Scien ces/ Visua I &
PerforminS Arts.

6 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
listsfor Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

Atleast one of the following must be listed

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hrs

Credit
hours

How will the 6EP requirement be met?
(Choose opplicdble stotement frcm 7-6listed obove)

Mathematical Sciences 6 creditsl
(At least l course with MA o.Sfprefir)
Coutse(s) in the Mojor tuoy double-count to sotisly this requtement ond olso
sotisly either the Globol Knowledge or U.S. Diversity corequisites.

X

lchoos. sbreh.nr !, 2 ot 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by

Major/College course requirements.

Natural Sciences (7 credits)
(At least 1 ,ob aou6e or.ourae with a ,ob)
Course(s) in lhe Major moy double-count lo sotisfy this requiement ond olto
sotisJy either lhe Globol Knowledqe or U-5. Diversity co requisites.

X

lchoose sbren.ht t, 2 ar 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by

Major/College course requirements.

English 101 (c- or better required)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College

course (ENG 101) requirements.

Humanities 6 credits)

lcowses lrcm two dillerert dis.lplines)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to satisly this requiement ond olso
sotisly either the GlobolKnowledge or U-5. Diversity corequisites.

x

l.hoar. n6t.dent 1,2 at 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/collegb course requirements.

I



HSS Log #5003

Social Sciences ( ,crcdits)

lcaurt sttom two dilrererrt disciplines)
Course(s) in the Major moy double count to satisly this requirement ond olso
sotitJy etthet the Globol Knowledqe ot U.S. Avertity co-tequbites.

x

(Cha$e .tabhent 1,2 at i)
Minrmum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Additional Breadth B credits)
(Choose approach that is ditlerent fiom the approach otthe Major)
Mojot/Colleqe requiements connotsotisfy lhis requircmentond on AB course
connot be double-counted except in sotislying the Globol Knowledge or U.S.

Dive rsity co- req u i siles.

3

lchaas. statemeht s ot 6)

Choose course{s) from the University Approved GEP

course lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives ( s.redits)
Course(s) in the Mojor may double count to sotisly this requiehent ond also
sotisly eithet the GlobolKnowledge or U.S. Diversity co rcquisites. 5

lchaa'. natun.nt 1,2 or t)
Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this category.

(2 uedits)
2

Choose cou6e(s)lrom the Unive$ity Approved GEP course
list for this cotegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are !q!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements. 10

GEP Co-Requisites:

Courses tdken in the Moiot, GEP, or Minot itdy double-count to
lunll the co-requisitet, Courses thot sotisly the U.S. Divercity ot
Globol Khowledge co-rcqtlsite orc dotked on cowse lists wlth a
"USD" or 'GK" indicotot,

U.S. Diversity €o-requisite (US D)
n/a

lchoos. stateh..t t at 4)

Global Knowledge co-requisite {G K)
n/a

lchaose stoteh.hr 1ar a)

Foreign Language Prof iciency n/a

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
college/ProSram:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate belowthat the

requirement is "Satisfied byCollege/Program Requirements"

Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication) Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency Satisf ied by ColleBe/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours.

L20
As applicable, indicate here the overall GPA
requirement for degree completion including cou.se
completion.

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncluding one Fit ers drdWellness coursel

I

Proficiency at the FL_102 level required.



Fb5 !.,1\ (@s

North Carolina State UniversitY

Endorsed By: ll rl

I

t1
ram Date

RecommEnded BY:

v-.
Chalr , College Curriculum mitlee

E By:

IL 2-

College Dean Date

Rocommend€d BY:

Vice Provost, DELTA (if DE degree/certificate) Date

Recommended BY:

Chair, University Courses & Curricula Committee Date

Approved BY:

Dsan, (DASA or the Graduate School)

Recommended BY:

Dato

Dean's Council

Approved By:

Date

Execulive Vice Chancellor and Provost Date

Approved By:

Chancellor Oate

This request has been reviewed -O "o:l1ffiX,lJr:he 
appropriate campus committees and

ti



I i
UNIVERSITY

STATE
College ot Humanities
and SocialSci6nces
Office of lhe Deao

Campus Box 8101
'l06 Caldwell Hall
Raleigh, NC 27695-810'l
P:919.515.2468

chass ncsu.edu

TO: Office of the Dean of Undergraduate Academic Programs

FROM: Professor lt/lichael J. Struett, Chair, Department of Political Science,
School of Public and lnternational Affairs

SUBJECT: Curricula Action for Revision of 16PSBA

Proposed effective date: Fall 2020

Justification and Proposed Revisions
This curricula action proposes the revision of 16PSBA (Bachelor of Arts in
Political Science).

Revision of the above plan is justified because it produces a more balanced
curriculum by emphasizing comparative political analysis as a core element
of the discipline and requiring students to develop related competencies. The
following changes accomplish this purpose:

. PS 241 (Comparative Politics) is added as a required course in the
16PSBA (Bachelor of Arts in Political Science) plan and all subplans.

o PS 241 is removed from the requirement details list for the
lnternatronal requirement.

o The requirement of 12.0 credit hours of PS electives is reduced to 9.0
credit hours of PS electives in order to offset the addition of the PS
241 requirement.

. The following courses are added to the Law and Justice/Public Policy
requirement; PS 307 PS 308, PS 309, PS 312, PS 313, and PS 314
because the limited number of courses that appear on the
requirement details list (i.e., PS 305 and PS 310) forthe requarement
are insufficient to allow students to sustain adequate progress toward
their degrees.

lmpact on Students
Current students in the major will not be affected by the revision. They can
continue under the old curriculum. And new students to the major will take the
same number of credit hours in the program as before.

MEMORANDUM



tlSS l.op #597]

FORMAT A
(SEMESTER,BY-SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndicate disDlav status: Current: Proposed: X

Desree/Plan Title: BA/Political Science

Plan SIS Code: 16PSBA

Proposed Effective Semester: 2208

Concentration/Subplan Titlc: no sub pla n

Subplan 515 Code

New Deeree Audit required? (YorN) Y

Critical Path Courses - ldent ify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

FRESH MAN YEAR

CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTE R CREDITS

ENG 101 Academic Writing & Research H

PS 20l American Politics & Government
Mathematics a

History lc'1
Social Sciences Elective D,7

3

3

3

7

To

4

3

3

3

3

Natural Science s

PS 241 Comparative Politics r

Social Sciences Elective o'7

History ll 2

Arts & Letters Elective 6

GEP HES 100level Fitness & Wellness E

Totol:76

SOPHOMORE YEAR

CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER

tol:L6

CREDITS

Totol:75

FALL SEMESTER

Foreign Language 201 K,3

ST 31.1. lntroduction to Statistics a

Literature l3
GEP Natural Science with Lab B

GEP Health & Exercise Studies E

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

4
1

PS 371 Research Methodology of Poli.sci.
Literature ll4
GEP Additional Breadth (MS/NS/E) t

Social Sciences Elective 7

Additional Social Science Elective 7

Totol:74

]UNIOR YEAR

FALL SEM ESTER

lnternational Requirement r 10

Theory Requirement t1

Philosophy c's

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspective c

Free Electives e

FALL SEN/]ESTER

3

2

CRE DITS SPRING 5E MESTER

Law & Justice/Public Policy Requirement 1'z

Ps 300-level Elective 1s

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

Free Electives e

3

3

2

7

CREDITS

Totol:!5

CREDITS

Ps 3oolevel Electives ls

Free Electives e

6

9

PS 300-level Elective 15

Ps seminar 13

Free Electives e

3

3

9

Totol:75 Totol:15

Minimum Credit Hou rs R ired for Graduation't'k't6'11 12o

Maior/Proeram Footnotes:
1. History I One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History I course list {a 200'level survey course covering a culture significantly

different f.om our own, i.e., ancient or non-Western)
2. Hiltory ll One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 200-level rurvey course covering our own or a similar
culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture)

3. Iiterature I One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature I list (a survey course covering literature outside the U.S. and

prior to the 20th century)
4. Literature ll One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature ll list. (any course that meets the Literature I requirementj or a

course in American or Twentieth Centurv Literature, or an upper division survey course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure in

English, a foreign language in English translation, or the original foreign language)

5. philosophy Any PHI course on the approved GEP-Humanities list

6. Arts and Letters One 3-credit hour course is required from the ColleBe-approved Arts & Letters course list

FALL SEM ESTER

Totol:1,4

SENIOR YEAR

CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTER



HSS Log #5971

7. SocialSciences Twelve (12) credit hours. selected from College-approved list, required from three diffe.ent disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social

Sciences list. At least nine (9) of the 12 credit hours must be outside of the Political Science discipline. A political science course meeting this
requirement may not also be counted toward departmental requirements. PS 391 may not fulfill the ColleSe'r Social Science requirement.
8. Foreign LanSuage Completion of FLx 201, or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination
9. Free Electives Maximum 12 credit hours of free electives may be taken for credit only (S/U).

10. lnternational Requir€ment Choose one three (3) credit hour course from major approved list.
11. Theory Requirement Choose one three {3) credit hour course from major approved list.
12. Law & Justice/Public Policv Requirement Choose one three (3) credit hour course from major approved list.
13. Political Science Seminar Choose one three (3) credit hour, 400- 500- level course from major approved list.
14. PS 20O-level Elective Choose one, three (3) credit hour, 200- level or higher course from major approved list.
15. PS 300-level Electives Choose 12 credit hours of 300- or higher level courses from major approved list.
16. Major Residency Requirements A minimum of 18 credit hours of PS courses taken at NC State with a grade of C or better.
17. Major Grade Point Average (GPA) Requirements A 2.0 GPA is required in all major courses with a PS prefix.

'General Education Program (GEP) requirements and GEP Footnotes
To complete the requirements for Braduation and the 6eneral Education Program, the following category aredit hours and co requisites must be satisfied.
UniversityapprovedGEPcourseiist5foreachofthefollowingcategoriescanbefoundathtlor//www.ncsu.edu/uao/academicstandards/aep/courselist5/index.html

& Mathematical Sciences 16.redit hours -one course with MA or ST prefix)

Choose from the Univesity opprcved 6EP Mothemoticol kiences course list or the lollowing course(s) ilcompleted os po.t ol the Mojot rcquirements moy Julf l
port ot oll of this requtementi Minimum rcquirement satisfied by major mathematics and ST 311 requirement.

Choose from the University opproved GEP NoturolSciences course list or the lollowinq cou6e(s) if completed os port ol the Mojor requirements moy lulfill port
ot ollol this requiement:

q Hunanities (6 credit hours selected from two differant disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose frcm the Univetsity opprcved GEP Humonities course list or the lollowing course(s) il completed os port ol the Mojor requirements may Juqll poftor oll
of th is requirement: Minim um req ulrements are ratisfied by College History I and Philosophy requirements.q Social Sciences (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose lrom the University opprcved GEP Sociolkiences course list ot the lollowing course(s) il completed os port of the Mojor requiements moy fulfrll port ot
oll ol this requircmenl: Minimum requirements are satisfied by College Social Sciences requirement.

E PhvsicalEducation/Healthv Livlna (2 credit hours -at least one 1oo-level Fitness and Wellness Course)
Choose lrom the University opproved GEP Physicol Educotion/Heolthy Living cou$e list.

f' Additional Breadth - (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved cEP course lists)

_Humanities/Social Sc;ences/Visual and PerforminB Arts or LMathematical Sciences/Natura I Sciences/EnBineering
E lnterdiiciolinarv Pe6oectivei (5-6 credit hours)

Choose lrom the University opproved GEP lntetdisciplinary Perspectives course list ot the following coufiels)if completed os pott ol the Mojot rcquirements
noy Julfillport or ollol this requirement:

I lntroduction to WrltlnE (4 credit hours satisfied by completing ENG 101 with a C- or better )

q NaturalSciences (7 credit hours include ore laboratory course or course with a lab)

The followine Co-Reouisites must be satisfied to co plete the General Education Program requirements:
U.S. Oiversiw (USD)

Choose lrcm the University approved GEP U.S. Diversity course list or choose o course identifred on the opproved GEP courselists os meetingthe lJ.S. Divetsity
(USD) corequisite. fhe following course(s) completed os pott ofthe Mojot requircments moy lulfill this requtement:
Globalxnowledre (GK)

Choose Irom the University opptoved GEP Global Knowledqe course list or choose o course identifred on the opprcved GEP course lists os tneetihq ahe Globol
Knowledge (GK) corequisite.The following course(t) cofipleted os pott ofthe Mojor requirements fioy fulf this requiremertr PS 231, PS 236 or PS 241

& Forei8n LanBuaBe proficiencv Proficren cy at the tL_102 level is required for graduation



HSS Log #5973

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Plan SIS Code: 16PSBA

Concentration/Subplan Title Subplan SIS Code

lndicate requirements status Current: Proposed:X Prooosed Effective Semester: 2208
New Desree Audit required? (Y or N) Yes

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent speciflc major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. PIace the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

Required Courses/Groups/ Electives: Oedit Hours cEP cotegory, if applicoble
lndicate if course or course groupings have a

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with (CP) next to applic, course.

List GEP cat€gory and hours satisfied by a
Maior requirement

C- or better required

lnternational (Requirement 000021279)
P5 237, 236, W

Theory (Requirement 000021255)
PS 361, 362

Law & Justice/Public Policy (Requirement 000021374)
PS 305, [add Ps 307, 308, 309], 310, [add Ps 312, 313, 314]

Ps Seminar (Requirement 000021377)
AFS 409, PS 401, 409, 411, 4r8,431, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445,
462, 463, 464, 47'J., 490, 492, 498,502, 506, 507, 530, 531,
532,533,534,536, 539, 540, 54r, 542,543, 545,57r, 585,
590, 598, SOC 413,432, WGS 418

PS Electives 200+ level (Requirement 000021375)
AFS 409, LPS 315, PS 207, 202, 203,204, 237, 236,4,298,
301, 302, 303, 30s, 306, 307, 308, 309, 310, 312, 3L3, 31.4,

320, 331, 335, 336, 339, 341, 342,343,345,353,367,362,
371,,391,398, 401,, 409, 477, 475, 478, 431, 412, 433, 437,
443, 445, 462, 463, 464, 411, 490, 492, 498, 502,506, 507 ,

530, 531, 532, 533, 534, 536, 539, 540, 541, 542,543, 545,
571, 585, 590, 598,50C 413,432, WGS 306,418

PS Electives 300+ level (Requirement 000021376)
AFs 409, tps 315, pS 301, 302, 303, 305, 306, 307, 308, 309,

310, 3 12, 313, 3!4, 320, 331, 335, 336, 339, 34r, 342, 343,
345, 353, 361, 362, 317,39L,398, 401, 409, 411, 415, 418,
437, 432, 433, 437 , 443, 445, 462, 463, 464, 471, 490, 492,
498, 502, 506, 507, 530, 531, 532, 533, 534, 536, 539, 540,

547,542,543,545, 571, 585, 590,598, SOC413,432, WGS

306,418

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

+29

Global Knowledge (co-req)

Global Knowledge (co-req)

Desree/Plan Title: BA/Political Science

I

MAJOR FIETD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

PS 201

ladd PS 241] (required)

P5 371

3

I

I

Concentration Courses/Groups/Electives:



Mathematics
Math Science MA or ST (Requirement 000021371)
toc 335, MA 103, 103A, rO5, r07, 771, 774, 721, 737, 741,
757, 752,205,231,24t,33s, MSGE 295, ST 101, 311, 312

5T 311

3

3

Mathematics (3)

Mathematics (3)

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000021378)
(12 Hr S/U timit)
Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FtN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FtS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101, PER 101

27

Total credit hours under Major Field of Study:
Mininum 27 hours requhed in prcgrum oteo.

66

COLTEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Qlhcr:
ENG 101 (C- or bettet rcquitedl

History I (Requirement: 000019312) - A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose

one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved History
1list.
AFS 27s,276, Ht 207 ,2r4, 215, 276,232,233,263,264, 270,
275,276

History ll (Requirement: 000019313) - A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the college-approved
History 2list
Ht 205, 208, 209,270,221, 222,257,252,253, 2s4

Literature l(Requirement: 000019314) - A survey course
covering literature outside the U.S. and prior to the 20th
century required. Choose one 3-credit hour course from the
College-approved Literature 1 list.
crA 210, 320, ENG 279, 220, 221, 222, 25r, 255, 261, or 262
(but not both),367, tL279,220,227,222, FLF 3O7, FLG 32O,

325, FU 342,344, fl.R 303, FtS 340, 341, 342, 357, HON 202

Literature ll (Requirement:000019315)- Any course that
meets the Literature I requirement, or a course in American
or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey

course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure
in English, a foreign language in English translation, or the
original foreign language required. Choose one 3-credit hour
course from the college-approved Literature list.
tist A - AFS 248, 349, 448, CLA 27O, 32O, ENG 2O7 , 2O8, 2O9,

219, 220, 227, 222, 223, 224, 232, 246, 248, 249, 257, 2s2,

267, 262,26s, 266, 267 , 275,305, 339, 340, 347,342,349,
367, 362, 369, 370, 372, 37 6, 377, 380, 382, 385, 390, 392,
393, 394, 398, 399, 406, 401, 41O, 420, 439, 448, 449, 457,

452, 452, 460, 462,463,464, 465, 466,468,469,470, 476,

486, 481 , tt 219,220,227,223,224,246,392,393, 394, 406,

407, FtN 301,302,401, WGs 305

tist B - ENG 219, 220,221,223,224,246,255,392,393,394'
406, FL 219, 220, 221, 222 223, 224, 246,392 393 394,406,

4

3

3

3

3

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

HSS LoB f5973

Orientation Course(s):

I



HSS Los f5973

407 , FLF 302, 492, FLG 320,323,325, FU 342,344, 345, FLN

301, 302, 401, Ft R 303, 304, FrS 340, 341, 342, 343,35r,352,
353,492, HON 202

Foreign Language 201 (Requirement: 000019319)
FLA207,FLC207, FLF 201, FL6 201, FLt 201, FU 201, FtN 201,
FLP 201, FLR 201, FTs 201, 212, GRK 201, LAT 201, Or PER

201

Philosophy (Requirement:00019316) - Any PHI course on
the approved GEP-Humanities list

Arts and Letters (Requirement: 000019317) - Choose one
three credit hour course from the College approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 111, 112, 2t2, 28t, 41,4, AFS 230, 260 346, 375, ARC
140, 1,41,, ARC 247, ARS 25',J,,252, 257, 258, 259,306,346,
351,353,354, CtA 210, COM 327,364,374,4r1, D 231, DAN
272, 295, 0510r, ENG 282 289, 321, 323, 359,364,374,375,
378,382,384,395, 477, 426, 492, FL2L6, FtF 318, FtG 318,
FU 318, FLR 318, Fts 360, GO 203, 303, HA 201,, 202,203,
240, 298,395, 407,404, 470, 494, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320,402,407,408, HON 390, tDS 496, tAR 444, MUS 180,
787, 200, 201,, 202,205,206,230, 260, 306, 310, 315, 320,
330, 350, 360, R€L 200, 210, 230,298,309,311,,312,3L4,
377,320,323,321,337,332,333, 334, 340, 350, 383, 402,
408,41,2, 413, 423, 47L, 472, 473, 482, 489, 497, 496, 498,
soc 309, sTs 257,471, THE 103, 203,233,303,323,334,
340, WG9 360, 472, 473

Social Science (Requirement: 000021370)
Additional Social Science (Requirement: 000032236)
( Choose th ree d iffe re nt d isci pl ines )
Anthropology: ANT 257,252, 253, 254, 267,295,37O,375,
325, 330, 345, 346, 35t,354, 370,377,374,389,395, 41t,
4!2, 4t6, 4\9, 42t, 422, 424, 427, 428, 437, 433, 444, 450,
460,464,475,483,495, 496, 498, 501, 529, 585, 587, Hr 587,
soc 261, wcs 444
Agricultural Economics: ARE 20L,20LA,2L5,260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 317,372, 321,323,332,336,345, 404, 4L2,
473, 420, 425, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 30!,336,
436

Economics: ARE 301, 336, EC 201, 202,205,3O7,3O2,305,
336, 348, 351, 377,404, 4'tO, 413,431,,436,437,449,45L,
47 4, 480, 490, 491,, 495, 498
Political Science: AFS 409, LPS 315, PS 101, 102, 103, 201,

202,203, 204, 237, 236, 241,298, 301, 302, 303, 305, 306,
307, 308, 309, 310, 312, 313, 3L4,320,33t,335,336,339,
34).,342, 343, 345,367, 362, 31L,394, 407, 409, 471,, 4!5,
418, 437, 432, 433, 437 , 443, 445, 462, 463, 411, 490, 492,
498, 502, 506, 507, 530, 531, 532, 534, 536, 539, 540, 541,

542,571,585, SOC 413, 432, WGS 306, 418

Note-PS 391 moy not fulfillthis requirement.
Psychology: AFS 345, EDP 304,476, 5A2, PSY 20O,230,240,
247, 242, 243, 307, 311, 312, 373, 340, 345, 360, 370, 376,
400, 406, 470, 411, 476, 420, 425, 430, 431, 436, 470, 47s,

491., 495, 498,499,502, 504, 508, 510, 511, 541, 553, 558,

758, WGS 406

Sociology: AFS 305, ANT 261,428, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,

soc 202, 203, 203A,204,205, 206,201,220, 247, 241A,267,

295, 300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342, 350, 35 381,

3

3

9
3

H u manities (3)

Social Science (6)

3

I

I

I

I



HSS Los *5973

395, 400, 40L, 402, 404, 405, 407, 4LO, 4L3, 474, 478, 425,
427, 428, 429, 430, 432, 440, 445, 450, 457, 465, 492, 493,
495, 498, 508, 509, 514, 533, 591, WGS 204, 304, 407
Multidisciplinary: ENG 210, GEO 220, sOC 220, STS 402

Total credit hours under College Requirements: 37

NCSU GENERAT EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor ond/or Minor moy olso fulfill o Generol Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cdtegory mdv not be subset to require d
specilic course from the cotegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the M ojor/Co llege req u i re me nts.

At Ieast one ot the followinq must be listed:
Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
list for this cate8ory.
Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College
course requirements.
Major/College aoulse requirement satisfie5X credit hrs of
this requirement, Remaining hours required must be chosen
from the lJ nivers ity Approved GEP course list for the
category.
Co-requisite is satisfied by a Maior/ColleSe course
requirement.
Choose course(s)from the u n iversity A pproved GEP course
lists for the Humanities/ Social sciences/ Visual &
Performing Arts.
Choose course(s) from the university Approved CEP course
lists for Natural scie nces/Mathe matica I scie nces.

1

2

3

5

6

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 3940 hrs

Credit
hours

How willthe GEP requirement be met?
(Choose qpplicdble stdtement lrom 7-6 listed d bove)

Mathematical Sciences 6 credits)

{At least l course with MA orSfprefix)
Course(s)in the Mojot moy double-countto totisly this requirement ond ol5o
totisly either the Globol Knowledge or U.S. Divetsity corequisites.

X

lchaot. ttor.n.nt 1, 2 ot i )

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/College course requirements.

Natural Sciences O credits)
(At least l lob course or courre with a rob)
Course(s)in the Moior moy double-count to sotisly this rcquirement ond olso
\otttly eilhet the Global Knowledqe ot U.S. Dtvesity co-requeles.

7

Ichaot. trot.dent 1,2at 3l

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this category.

X
Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/College course (ENG 101) requirements

Humanities 6 credits)

(Courses from two dilferert d isciplines)
course(s) in the Mojot may double countto sotisly this requtement and olso
satisly either the GlobalKnowledqe or U.S. Diversity co rcquisites.

X

(Choo!. ttok6..t l, 2 at 3l

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Ma.ior/collegb course requirements.

Social Sciences ( 6 credits)
(courses from two dilrerent d isciplines)
course(s) in the Major moy double count to sotisly lhis rcquirement ond olso
sottsJy etthet thc GlobolKnowledqe or U S- Divesity co-tequisiles-

X

(chaos. tbt d.nt ,, 2 dt 3l

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Additional Breadth O credits)
(Choose approach that is dtlercnt trcm lhe epproach orthe Maror)
Mojor/College requirements connot sotisly this rcquirement and an AO cou6e
connot be double-counted except in sotisJying the Globol Knowledge ot u.S.

D ive r s iW co- teq u i s ites -

3

tchaase noih..t s at E)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP

course lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical 5ciences

5

tcho.t. tbr.n.nt 1,2 ot j)

Choose course(s) from the Unrversity Approved GEP
course list for this category.

Health and Exercise studies
(lncluding one Fit ess ond wellness coursel

(2 credits)
2

Choose course(s)Iron the University Approved GEP course
list for this cotegory.

Totalcredit hours needed to complete GEP that are !q!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements. l7

GEP Co-Requisites:

Coursestoken in the Molor,GEP, ot Mlnot moy double<ount to

lulfi the co-requisitet, Cou6es thdt sotisty the U.S. Diversity ot
Globdl Knowledge co-rcqulsite orc mdrked on course llsts with o

"USD" ot 'GK" lndlcotot.

U.5. Diversity co-requisite (u sD) lch@* tror.n.nt 1 o. 4)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved 6EP course list

forthis aateSory.

Global Knowledge co-requisite (GK)
n/a

lchoot. ttat.nent I ot 4)

Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/College course requirement

I

Specific courses should not be listed in ony olthe fields below othet
thdn ENG 707.

English 101 (c- or better required)

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives ( s credits)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-countto sotisly this requirementond olso
sotisly either the Globol Knowledge ot U.S. Dive.sity co-requisites.

l''
I



HSS LoB f5973

Foreign Language Proficiency Proficiency at the FL 102 level required.

Communication in the Major (Advanced communication) Satisfied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency Satisfied by College/Program Requirements

n/a

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
College/Program:

Place an X in the c.edit hour box to indicate below thatthe
requirement is "Satlsfled bv college/Pro8ram Requir€ments"

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours.

120 requirement for degree completion including cour5e
comoletioa.



NC STATE
UNIVEBSITY

College of Humanities
and SocialSciences
Office of the Dean

Campus Box 8101

106 Caldwell Hall
Raleigh, NC 27695-8101
P: 919.515 2468

chass ncsu ed!

Octoberl'1,2019

MEMORANDUM

TO: Otllce of the Dean of Undergraduate Academic Programs

FROM: Professor Michael J. Struett, Chair, Department of Political Science, School of
Public and lnternational Affaars

SUBJECT: Curricula Action for Revision of 16PSBA-16PSAM

Proposed effective date: Fall2020

Justification atrd Propgsed Revisions
This curricula action proposes the revision of 16PSBA-16PSAM (Bachelor of Arts in
Political Science-American Politics Concentration).

Revision of the above plan is justifled because it produces a more balanced curriculum by
emphasizing comparative political analysis as a core element of the discipline and
requiring students to develop related competencies. The following changes accomplish
this purpose:

o PS 24'l (Comparative Politics) is added as a required course.
. PS 241 is removed from the requirement details list for the international

requirement.
. The requirement of 6.0 credit hours of 300+ level PS electives is reduced to 3.0

credit hours of 300+PS electives in order to offset the addition of the PS 241
requirement.

o PS 361is removed from the requirement details list for Theory, leaving PS 362 as
a required course.

. The following courses are added to the Law and Justice/Public Policy
requirement; PS307 PS 308, PS 309, PS 312, PS 313, and PS 314. The
addition of these courses is justified because the limited number of courses that
appear on the requirement details list (i.e., PS 305 and PS 310) for the
requirement are insufflcient to allow students to sustain adequate progress
toward their degrees.

o PS 203 is removed from the concentration electives requirement details list.
o PS 506 is added to the concentration seminar requirement details list.
. Update EC 205 requirement, allowing students the option ol Ec 202 or EC 205.

lmoact on Students
Current students in the major will not be atfected by the revision. They can continue under
the old curriculum. And new students to the major will take the same number of credit
hours in the program as before.



lndicate disolav status: Current: Proposed:X

Deqree/Plan Title: BA/Political Science

Plan SIS Code: 16PSBA

FALL SEMESTER

ENG 1O1 Academic Writing & Research i
PS 201 American Politics & Government
Mathematics A

History I c,1

Social Sciences Elective D'7

FORMAT A
(SEMESTER-BY-SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

CREDITS

Proposed Effective Semester: 2208

Concentration/Subolan Title: American Politics Concentration

Subplan SIS Code: 16PSAM

New Deqre e Audit required? {Y or N) Y

Critical Path Courses - ldent ify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course.

FRESHMAN YEAR

llSS t-og #5973

CREDITS

tol:!6

CREDITS

Totol:!5

SPRING SEM ESTER

Foreign Language 201 x 8

PS 241 comparative Politics I

Social Sciences Elective D'7

History ll 2

Arts & Letters Elective 6

GEP 100-level Fitness & Wellness Course E

Totol:76

SOPHOMORE YEAR

FALL SE MESTE R

Law & Justice/Publrc Policy Requirement rr

ST 311 lntroduction to Statistics A

Literature l3
GEP Natural Science with Lab B

GEP Health & Exercise Studies t

3

33

4
1,

CREDITS

Totol:\4

SPRING SEM ESTER

PS 371 Research Methodology of Poli. Sci

Llterature lla
GEP Additional Breadth (MS/NS/E) '
Social sciences Elective 7

Economics Electlv€ 7

FALL SEM ESTER

lnternational Requirement r io

PS 362 American Political Thought
Philosophy' 5

GEP lnterd isciplinary Perspective c

GEP Natural Science B

CRE D ITS

]UNIOR YEAR

SPRING SEM ESTER

PS 301 The Presrdency & Congress

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives c

Free Electives !

CREDITS

Totol:75

3

2

10

Totol:15

SEN IOR YEAR

FALL 5EM ESTER

PS 302 Campaigns & Elections in US Political Syst

PS 3OO'level Electives la

Free Electives e

SPRING SE MESTER

PS Loncentratron Electrve "
Ps concentration seminar 12

Free Electives s

CREDITS CRED S

TotoltT6

3

3

8

Totol:75

Maior/Progra m Footnotes:
1. History I One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History I course list (a 200-level survey course covering a culture significantly

different from our own, i.e., ancient or non-Western)

2. History ll One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 200-level survey course covering our own or a similar

culture, i.e., United States or other western Culture)

3. Literature I One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature I list (a survey course covering literature outside the U.S. and

prior to the 20th century)

4. Literature ll One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature ll li5t. (any course that meets the Literature I requirement; or a

course in American or Twentieth Century Llterature, or an upper division survey course or literature course in a period, genre, or maior figure in

English, a foreign language in English translation, or the originalforeign language)

5. Philosophy Any PHI course on the approved GEP-Humanities list

3

3

3

1

3

3

3

3

9

Minimum Credit Hours Required for Graduation'L x'1116: 120



IISS Log F5973

6. Arts and Letters One 3-credit hour course is required from the College-approved Arts & Letters course list
7. Social Sciences Twelve (12) credit hours required from three different disciplines, six (5) must be on GEP-Social Sciences list. At least nine (9) of the
12 credit hours must be outside of the Political Science discipline. A political science course meeting this requirement may not also be counted toward
departmental requirements. PS 391 and PS 413 may not fulfill this requirement.
8. Fo.eign Language Completion of FLx 201, or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination
9. Free Eledives Maximum 12 credlt hours of free electives may be taken for credit only (S/U).

10. lnternational Requirement Choose one three (3) credit hour course from major approved list.

Ircmorc
11. Law & Justice/Public Policy Requirement Choose one three (3) credit hour course from major approved list.
12. Concentration Seminar Choose one three (3) credit hour from major approved list.
13. Concentration Elective Choose one three (3) credit hour from major approved list.
14. PS 3oGlevel Elecrlves Choose one three (3) credit hour course from major approved list,
15. Major Residency Requirements A minimum of 18 credit hours of PS courses taken at NC State with a grade of C or better.
16. Major Grade Point Average (GPA) Requirements A 2.0 GPA is required in all major courses with a PS prefix.

'General Education Program (GEP) requir€ments and GEP Footnotes
To complete the requirements for graduation and the General Education Pro8ram, the followin8 category credit hours and co requisites must be satisfied.
University approved GEP course lastsforeach oflhefollowingcategoriescan be found at http //www.ncsu.edu/uao/academ c atandards/Feo/courselistr/index.html

Mathematica I Sciences (6 credit hours - one course with MA or 5T prefix)
Choose from the Universittt opproved GEP Mothehoticol kiences course list or the Jollowing course(s) ilcompleted os pott oJthe Mojot requirements moy Jufiill
pott or ollolthis requiremerti Minimum requirement satislied by m.jor mathematics and ST 311requirement.
Natural Sciences {7 credit hours - include one laboratory course or course with a leb)
Choose lrom the university opproved GEP NotutolSciences coutse list ot thefollowing course(sl ilcohpleted os pott ol the Moiot rcquirements moy lulfillport
ot oll ol this requirement:
Humanities (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/cour5e prefixes)

Choose lrom the Univetsity opproved GEP Humanities course list or the following course(s) ifcohpleted os port oJ the Mojot rcquiements moy lu\ill port or oll
of this requiement: Minimum req uirements are satisfied by ColleSe History I a nd Philosophy requirements.
Social Sciences (6 credat hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)
Choose Irom the UniveBity opproved GEP Sociolkiencet co6e lisa or the following course{s) ilcompleted os port ofthe Mojor requiements moy lultll port ot
allollhis requircment: Minimum rcquirements are satisfied by ColleSe SocialSciences requirement.
Phvsiaal Education/Healthv livinq (2 credit hours-at least one loolevel Fitness and Wellness Course]
Choose lrom the University opproved GEP Physicol Educotion/Heolthy Living cou6e list.

Additional Breadth - (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP course lists)
Human:ties/Social Scien.es/!isual and Performing Arts or fMathematical Sciences/Natural Sciences/Engineering

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives (5 6 credit hours)

4

q

q

!

L

G,

{
Choose lrom the University opproved GEP lnterdisciplinory Perspectives cou6e list or the Jollowing course(s) ifcompleted os pott of the Mojor requirements
moy Julfil poft or oll ol this rcquiement:
lntroduction to Writinr (4 credit hours satisfied by completing ENG 101 with a C- or better )

The followinq Co-Requisites must be satisfied to comolete the General Education Proeram reouirements:
L U.S. Dlversitv (USD)

Choose lrom the Univeoity opproved GEP U.S. Divercity couse list or choose a course identited on the opproved GEP course lists os meeting the lJ.S. Divercity
(USD) co- requisite. The following coutse(s) completed os pott ol the Mojor requiehents moy fuuill this requtement:

I clobal xnowtedre (GX)

Choose frcm the University dpproved GEP GlobolKnowledge cou6e list or choose o course identilied on the opproved GEP coutse listsos meeting the Globol
Knowledge (GK) co-requisite. The following course(s) conpleted as pott of the Mojor requirements tuoy fulfillthis requirementr PS 231, PS 236 or PS 241

( Foreitn lanquase oroficiencv - Proficiency at the FL_102 level is required for graduation-



HSS Log 15973

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Desree/Plan Titler BA/Political science Plan SIS Code: 15PSBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: American Politics Concentration Subplan SIS Code: 15PSAM

lndicate reouirements status: Current Proposed: x Proposed Effective Semester: 2208

Critical Path Courses - Identify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

Required Courses/Groups/ Electives: Credit Hours GEP cotegory, if opplicoble
lndicate if cou.se or course groupings have a

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with (CP) next to applic, cours€.

List GEP category and hours satisfied by a
Major requirement

C- or better required

1-American Politics Concentration
American Politics Conc (Requirement 000023532)
ps 202, fdelete 2€1, 303, 306, 308, 310, 312, 374,320,337,
wcs 306

3

Concentration Seminar (Requirement 000023533)
PS 407,47L,4l8, 463, 502, [add Ps 506], WGS 418

3

2 Departmental Requirements
PS 201

laddlPS24l (required)
PS 371
PS 301
PS 302

laddlPs362 (requked)

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

Idelete] Ih€eFr{*equ*em€et4€e924259
PW

]

l-aw & Justice/Public Policy (Requirement 000021281)
Ps 30s, [add Ps 307, 308, 309], 310, [add Ps 312, 313, 314]

3

PS Elective 300-levelor higher (Requirement 000022837)
rps 315, PS 301, 302, 303, 305, 306, 307, 308, 309,3r0, 312,
313, 374, 320, 337, 335, 336, 339, 341, 342, 3 43, 345, 353,
361, 371, 391, 398, WGS 306

63

Global Knowledge (co-req)

Global Knowledge (co-req)

ration Cour Grou
4-Mathematics
Math Sci MA or ST (Requirement 000021371)
t-oc 335, MA 103, 103A, 105, 707 ,1[, 114, 127, 737, 747,
75L, L52, 205, 237, 241, 335, MSGE 295, 5T 101, 311, 312

ST 311 lntroduction to Statistics

3

3

Mathematics (3)

Mathematics (3)

New Deqree Audit reouired? (Y or N) Yes

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS: 
;

I

lnternational (Requirement 000021279)
PS 23t, 236, ldelerel?4+



HSS Log #5973

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000022840)
(12 Hr 5/U Limit) Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,
FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA
101. PER 101

27

Total credit hours under Major Field of Study:
Minifiufi 27 hou6 requhed in prcgtum oreo.

66

COLTEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Q!he-!:
ENG 101 (C- or better required(

History l(Requirement; 000019312) - A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credjt hour course from the College-approved History
1list.
AFS 275,276, Ht 207,2L4, 2t5, 2L6, 232, 233,263,264,270,
275,276

History ll (Requirement: 000019313) - A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved
History 2list
Ht 205, 208, 209,2r0,227,222,251, 252, 253,254

Literature l{Requirement: 000019314) - A survey course
covering literature outside the U.S. and prior to the 20th
century required. Choose one 3-credit hour course from the
College-approved Literature 1 list.
CtA 210, 320, ENG 219, 22O, 227,222,25t,255,261, or 262
(but not both),367, FL219,22O,227,222, FLF 3O7,FLG32O,
325, FU 342, 344, FtR 303, FLS 340, 341, 342, 351, HON 202

Literature ll (Requirement: 000019315)- Any course that
meets the Literature I requirement, or a course in American
or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey
course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure
in English, a foreign language in English translation, or the
originalforeign language required. Choose one 3-credit hour
course from the College-approved Literature list.
tist A - AFS 248, 349, 448, CLA 21O,32O, ENG 2O7,2O8,2O9,
219, 220, 221,, 222, 223, 224, 232, 246, 248, 249, 257, 252,
267, 262, 265, 266, 267 , 275, 305, 339, 340, 347, 342,349,
367, 362, 369, 310, 372, 376, 377, 380, 382, 385, 390, 392,
393, 394, 398, 399, 406, 407, 470, 420, 439,448, 449, 45L,
452, 452, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 468,469, 470, 476,
486, 487, FL 2r9, 220, 221, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407, Ft-N 301, 302,401, WGS 305
tist B - ENG 219, 22O, 227,223, 224, 246, 255,392,393,394,
406, FL 219, 220, 22t, 222, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407, FLF 302, 492, FLG 320,323,325, FU 342,344, 345, FLN

301, 302,401, FrR 303,304, FtS 340, 347,342,343,3s7,352,
353,492, HON 202

Foreign Language 201 (Requirement: 000019319)
FLA 201, FtC 201, FrF 201, FtG 20!, FLt 20L, FU 201, FtN 201,

FtP 201, FLR 201, FLS 20L, 2r2, GRK 201, LAT 201, or PER

201

4

3

3

3

3

lntroduction to writing (4)

Humanities (3)

Orientation Course(s):

I



HSS Log 15973

Philosophy (Requirement:00019316) - Any PHI course on
the approved GEP-Hu manities list

Arts and Letters (Requirement: 000019317) - Choose one
three credit hour course from the College approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 111, 112, 272, 281, 474, AFS 230, 260 346, 37s, ARC
140, 141, ARC 241, ARs 251, 252, 257,258,259,306,346,
351, 3s3, 354, CtA 210, COM 321, 364,374, 417, D 231, DAN
272, 295, OS 707, ENG 282 289,327,323, 359,364,374,375,
378,382,384,395, 47),, 426, 492, Fr 216, FLF 318, FtG 318,
FU 318, FLR 318, FrS 360, GD 203, 303, HA201,20?,203,
240, 298, 395, 407, 404, 470, 498, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320, 402, 407, 408, HON 390, rDS 496, LAR 444, MUS 180,
787, 200, 207,202, 205, 206, 230,260, 306,310, 31s, 320,
330, 350, 360, REt 200, 210, 230,298, 309,317,372,374,
377 , 320,323,321 ,331, 332, 333, 334, 340, 350, 383, 402,
408, 472, 473, 423, 41 7, 41 2, 41 3, 482, 489, 497, 496, 498,
soc 309, sTs 257, 471, THE 103, 203,233, 303,323,334,
340, WGS 360, 472, 473

Social Science (Requirements: 000022834)
( choose th re e diffe re nt d i sci pl ines)
Anthropology: ANT 251,252, 253,254, 267, 295,370,375,
325,330,345,346,351, 354, 370, 377, 374,389, 395, 477,
412, 416, 479, 421, 422, 424, 427, 428, 437, 433, 444, 450,
460,464,475,483,495, 496, 498, 501, 529, 585, 587, Ht 587,

soc 261, wcs 444

Agricultural Economics: ARE 207,207A, 275,260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 311, 372,327, 323,332,336,345, 404, 472,
413, 420, 425, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 307, 336,
436
Economics: ARE 301, 336, EC 301, 302, 305, 336, 348, 351,
377, 404, 4tO, 413, 437, 436, 437, 449, 45t, 474, 4aO, 490,
491, 495, 498
Political Science: AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 101, 102, 103, 201,
202,203,204,231, 236,241, 298, 301, 302, 303, 305, 306,
307, 308, 309, 310, 3r2,313, 3L4,320, 331, 335, 336, 339,
347, 342, 343,345,367,362, 371,397, 398, 407, 409, 477,
475, 478, 437, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 471, 490,
492, 498, 502,506,507, 530, 531, 532, 534, 536, 539, 540,
547, 542, 577,585,50C 413, 432, WGS 306, 418

Psychology: AFS 345, EDP 3O4,476,582, PSY 2OO, 23O, 24O,

247, 242, 243,307,31,7, 312, 373,340, 345,360,370,376,
400, 406, 470, 411, 416, 420, 425, 430, 437,436, 470, 475,
491, 495, 498, 499,502, 504, 508, 510, 511, 541, 553, 558,
758, WGS 406
Sociology: AFS 305, ANT 261., 42a, GEO 22O, PS 432, REt 309,
soc 202, 203, 203A,204,205, 206,207, 220, 247, 247A,267,
295, 300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309,377,342,350, 351, 381,

395, 400, 407, 402, 404, 405, 407, 470, 413, 41,4, 4!8, 425,
421 , 428, 429, 430, 432, 440, 445, 450, 457 , 465, 492, 493,
495,498,508, 509,514, 533, 591, WGS 204, 304,407
Multidisciplinary: ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

Eq2e5-F+ndatreftt€+5-e+{€€n€mi€s
Economic Elective (Requirement: tbd)
ARE 202, EC 202, 205

3

3

9

3

Hu manities (3)

social science (3)

Social Science (3)

I



HSS Log i5973

Total credit hours under College Requirements: t7

NCSU GENERAT EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor ond/or Minor moy olso fulfill o Generol Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP coteqory mov not be subset to require o
specific course from the cotegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the Mojor/Col le ge re q u ire m e nts.

Specilic courses should not be listed in ony ol the fields below other
thqn ENG 707.

At least one of the followins must be listed:
1 Choose course{s) from the University Approved GEP course

list for this category.
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College

course requirements,
3 [4ajorrcolh8e course requirement satisfies ! credit hrs of

this requirement, Remaining hours required must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP €ourse list for the
category,

4 Co-requbite is satisfied by a Majorrcollege course
requirement.

5 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
lists forthe H u manities/ Socia I Scien ces/ Visu a I &
Performing Arts.

6 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
lists for Natural Scienc athematicalSciences.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimufi 39-40 hrs

credit
hours

How will the GEP requirement be met?
stotement 7-6 listed obove

Mathematical Sciences 6 credirs)
(At ieast l course with MA orSfprefix)
Course(s)in the Moior moy double-countto sotisly this rcquiementond olso
sotisly either the Globol Knowledqe or U.S. DiveBii/ co-requisites.

X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Natural Sciences (7 credits)
(At least 1/ob course or cou6e with. rob)
Course(s)in the Mojor moy double countto sotisly this requiementond olso

eithet the Global Kno e or U-S- Di

7
qrse(s) from the University Approved GEP
lor this category.

Choose co
course list

English 101 (c- or better required)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Ma u irementsor /Coll recourse ENG 101

Humanities 6 credits)

(Courses Irom two dirTerert disciplinei)
Cou6e(s)in the Mojot moy double-count to sotisly this requitementond olso

either the Globol Kno e or U-S- Di

X
Mrnrmum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collega course requirements.

Social Sciences ( 6 credits)

lgowses lrcm two dlfierert disciplines)
Course(s)in the Mojot moy double-count to sotisly this rcquirementond olso

either the Globol Know e ot U.S. Di

X
Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/College course requirements.

3 Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP

course lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences

lchod. ttdr.nent s ot 6lAdditional Breadth B crcdits)
(Choose app.oach that is d,rferert lrom the approach ofthe Major)
Major/College rcquirements connot sotisly this tequirement ond on AB course
connotbe double counted except in sotislying the GlobolKnowledge or U.S.

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this category.

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives ( s credits)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisfl this requiementond olso

either the Globol Kno or U.S

5

2
Health and Exercise Studies
(lncludint one Fit eri ond wellness.outse)

(2 credits)

77Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are !q!
satisfied as art of the M col uirements.

CouBes token in the Mdjor, GEP, or Minot moy double-count to

lulfi ahe .o-requisites. Cou6es thot sotlsly the u,S, Dlve$ity ot
Globol Knowledge co-rcquisite ore mo*ed on course llsts ' ith o

"USD" or "GK" indlcotor.

GEP Co-Requisites:

(choo* *or.hdr t ot 4l

choos. @u.sels) Iton the uniwBity Apprcw.l GE? @u6. list ht this @Ego.|

U.S. Diversity co-requisite (us D)

n/a

lchoos. trot h@t 1ot 1)

Corequisite is sotisfqrl by d Mdjot/Colleqe @uoe .equnen.nt
{GK)

Proficiency at the FL_102 level requiredn/aForeign Language Proficiency

Place an x in the credit hour box to indicate below that the

req uireme.t is "Satisfied m Requirements"
The following requirements must be satisfied within the
college/Program:

Satisfied by College/ProBram Requirements

Satisfied by Colle8e/Program RequirementsTechnology Fluency

Choose cource(s)lrom the Univercity Approved GEP coutse
list lor this cotegory,

Global Knowledge co-requisite

Communication in the Major (Advanced Communication)



HSS Log fl5973

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours.

L70
As applicable, indicate here the overallGPA
requirement for degree completion including course
aompl€tion.



NC STATE
UNIVEBSITY

College ol Humanities
and Social Sciences
Office of lhe Dean

Campus Box 8101

106 Caldwell Hall
Raleigh, NC 27695-8101
P;919.515.2468

chass ncsu.edu

October11,2019

TO: Otfice of the Dean of Undergraduate Academic Programs

FROM: Professor Michael J. Struett, Chair, Department of Political Science, School of
Public and lnternational Affairs

SUBJECT: Curricula Action for Revision of 16PSBA-16PS|NT

Proposed effective date: Fall2020

Justifi cation and Proposed Revisions
This curricula action proposes the revision of 16PSBA-'l6PSlNT (Bachelor of Arts in
Political Science with a concentration in international and comparative politics).

Revision of the above subplan is justified because it produces a more balanced
curriculum by emphasizing comparative political analysis as a core element of the
discipline and requiring students to develop related competencies. The following changes
accomplish this purpose:

r PS 241 (Comparative Politics) is added as a required course.
o PS 241 is removed from the requirement delails list for the lnternational

requirement.
. The requirement of 6.0 credit hours of PS 300-level or higher electives is reduced

to 3.0 credit hours of PS 300-level or higher electives in order to offset the
addition of the PS 241 requirement.

. The following courses are added to the Law and Justice/Public Policy
requirement; PS307 PS 308, PS 309, PS 312, PS 313, and PS 314. This
change is justifled because the limited number of courses that appear on the
requirement details list (i.e., PS 305 and PS 310) for the requirement are
insufficient to allow students to sustain adequate progress toward their degrees.

. The following course is added to the comparative politics list, Regional Politics, in
the concentration electives requirement: PS 447 (Russian Politics).

. The following courses are added to the requirement details list for the
concentration seminar requirement: PS 447, PS 534, PS 542, PS 544, PS 546,
PS 560, and PS 561.

. Update EC 205 requirement, allowing students the option of EC 202 ot EC 205.

lmpact on Students
Current students in the major will not be affected by the revision. They can continue under
the old curriculum. And new students to the major will take lhe same number of credit
hours in the program as before.

MEI\,,IORAN DUM



tlSS Log #5971

FORMAT A
(5EMEsTER-BY.SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndicate displav status: Current: Proposed: x

Desree/Plan Title: BA/Political Science

Plan SIS Code: 16PSBA

ProDosed Effective Semester: 2208

Concentration/Subolan Title: lnternational Politics Concentration

Subolan SIS Code: 16PSlNT

New Desree Audit required? (Y or N) Y

Critical Path Courses - ldenti fy using the code (cP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

FRESHMAN YEAR

FALL SEMESTER i CRED|TS SPRING SEM ESTER CRE D ITS

ENG l0l Academic Writing & Research H

PS 20L American Politics & Government
Mathematics a

History I c'1

social sciences Elective o'7

3

3

3

3

L

4
3

3

3

3

Foreign Language 201 K 3

Ps 241 comparatlve Polltlcs l

social Sciences Elective D'7

History ll 2

Arts & Letters Elective 6

GEP loo-level Fitness & Wellness Course t

_ TotolT6
SOPHOMORE YEAR

Totdl:76

FALL SEMESTER

Law & lusiice/iuUtic Policy Requirement 10

ST 311 lntroduction to Statistics A

Literature I 3

GEP Natural Science with Lab I

GEP Health & Exercise Studies €

3

3

4

1

CREDITS

, Totol:l4

SPRING 5EM ESTER

PS 371 Research Methodology of Poli. ici.
Literature ll 4

GEP Additional sreadth (MS/NS/E) -

Social Sciences Elective 7

Economics Elective 7

CREDITS

Totol:1,5

CREDITS

Totol:74

CREDITS

Total:75

3

3

3

3

3

JUNIOR YEAR

FALL SEM ESTE R

PS 231 lntroduction to lnternational Relationsr
PS 361 lntroduction to Political Theory
Philosophy c's

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspective G

GEP Natural Science

FALL SEM ESTER
: 

PS Concentration Elective l'z

Ps 3o0level Electives 13

Free Electives e

SPRING SEM ESTER

PS Concentration Eleitive 12

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

Free Electives e

Totol:L5

3

2

9

SEN IOR YEAR

CREDITS

Ps Concentration Elective 12

PS concentration seminar 11

Free Electives e

3

3

9

. Totol:7s
Minimum credit Hours Required for Graduation'r'(' 1a'15 120

Maior/Prosr m Footnotes

1. History I One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History I course list (a 200-level survey course covering a culture significantly

different from our own, i.e., ancient or non-Western)

2. History ll One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 200-level survey course covering our own or a similar

culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture)

3. Literature I One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature I list {a survey course covering literature outside the U.5. and

prior to the 20th century)

4. Literature ll One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature ll list. (any course that meets the Literature I requirement; or a

course in American or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure in

English, a foreign language in English translation, or the original foreign language)

5, Philosophy Any PHI course on the approved GEP-Humanities list

CREDITS

3

3

3

3

3

SPRING SEM ESTER

3

3

9



HSS Log #5973

6. Arts and Le$ers One 3-credit hour course is required from the College-approved Arts & Letters course list
7. so{ial Sciences Twelve (12) credit hours required from three different disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social Sciences list. At least nine (9) of the
12 credit hours must be outside of the Political Science discipline. A political science course meeting this requirement may not also be counted toward
departmental requirements. PS 391 and PS 413 mav not fullill this requirement.
8. Foreign Language Completion of FLx 201, or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination
9. Free Electives Maximum 12 credit hours of free electives may be taken for credit only (S/U).

10. Law & Justice/Public Policy Requirement Choose one three (3) credit hour course from major approved list.
11. Concentration Seminar Choose one three (3) credit hour from major approved list.
12. Concentration Elective Choose one three (3) credit hour from major approved list.
13. PS 300-level Electives Choose six (6) credit hours of 300- or higher level courses from major approved list.
14. Major Residency Requirements A minimum of 18 credit hours of PS courses taken at NC State with a grade of C or better.
15. Major Grade Point Average (GPA) Requirements A 2.0 GPA is required in all major courses with a PS prefix.

'General Education ProEram (GEPI requirements and GEP Footnotes:
To complete the requirements for graduation and the General Education ProSram, the following cateSory credit hours and co-requisites must be satisfied.
UniversityapprovedGEPcourselistsforeachofthefollowingcategoriescanbefoundathtto://www.ncsu.edu/uao/academicstandards/e€olcourselists/index.html

& MathematicalSciences (6 credit hours-one course with MA orST prefix)

Choose lrcm the University opproved GEP Mothemoticol Sc iences course list or the lollowing coutse(s) if completed os pon olthe MoJor requiements noy lufill
port or oll ol this rcquiremenlr Minimum requirement satisfied by major mathematics and ST 311 requirement.

B- NaturalSciences (7 credit hours - include one laboratory course or course with a lab)
Choose lrom the Univelsity opproved GEP Noturolkiences course list or the fo owing couse(s) iJcompleted os port oJ the Mojor requiefients moy lulfill port
ot ollol this requiement:

E Humanities (6 credit hours selected from two different dirciplines/course prefixes)

Choose lrom the University approved GEP Humonities course list or thelollowing course(s) ilcompleted os port ofthe Mojot requtenents moy lulfill pdrt or oll
ol this requiement: Minimum requi.ements a.e satisfied bv College History | and Philosophy requircments.

L Social Saienaes (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixe5)

Choose lrom the University approved GEP Sociolkiences course list or the lollowihg cowse(s) if completed as port ol the Mojor rcquiements moy lulfllpottor
ollof this requirement: Minimum requirements are satisfied by ColleSe SocialScienaes requirement.

I PhvsicalEducation/Healthv livint (2 credit hours -at least one 1oo-level Fitness and Wellness Course)
Choose lrom the University opproved GEP Physicol Educotion/Heolthy Living cou6e list.

L Additional Sreadth - (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP course lists)

_HumanitiesAocial Sciences/Visual and Performing Arts or LMathematical Sciences/Natu ra I Sciences/EnBineerinBq lnterdisciolinarv Perspectives (5-6 credit hours)
Choose from the Unive5ity opproved 6EP lnterdisciplinory Perspectives cowse list or the following course(s) if cofipleted os part ol the Mojor requhements
moy lulfr port or oll ol this rcquiement:

I lntroduction to Writinq (4 credit hours satisfied by completing ENG 101 with a C, or befter )

The followinE Co-Reouisites must be satisfied to co olete the 6eneral Education Proqram requirements
U.S. Diversitv (USD)

Choose lrom the UniveEity opprcved GEP U.S. Diversity course list or choose o course identilied on the opproved 6EP course lists os meetinq the U.S. Divercity
(USD) co-requisite. The lollowing course(s) completed os port of the Mojot rcqutements moy lulfrllthis rcqui.ement:
Global Knowledqe (GK)

Choose lrom the University opproved GEP Globol Knowledge aourse list or choose o couse identified on the approved GEP cou$e lists os meeting the Globol
Knowledge (GK) co requisite. The followinq coutse(s) completed as pott ol the Mojor rcqutements moy lulfr this requircment: PS 231, tE 261

Foreiqn Lansuase p.oficiencv Proficiency at the FL 102 level is required for graduation.



HSS Log #5973

CURRICULUM REqUIREMENTS
Format B

Deeree/Plan Title: BA/Political Science Plan SIS Code: 16PSBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: lnternational Politics Concentration Subplan SIS Code: 16PSlNT

lndicate requirements status: Current Proposed: x Prooosed Effective Semester: 2208

critical Path courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific ma.ior
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Requ ired Cou rses/G rou ps/ Electives: Credit Hours GEP cotegory, if opplicable
lndicate if course or course Sroupings have a

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with (CP) next to applic. course.

List GEP category and hours satisfied by a
Maior requirement

C- or better required

1-lnternational Politi cs Concentration
lnternational Politics Conc (Requirement 000022838)
Regionol Politics (Max Units Allowed 6) - PS?4+,341.,342,
345, 443, 445, ladd Ps 4471, 543
World Politics lMax UnitsAllowed:6) - PS236,331,335,
336,339, 437,433,431

Concentration Seminar {Requirement 000022839)
PS 431,, 433, 437 , 443, 445, Ladd Ps 447 , 534, 542,544, 546,
560,5611

2 De!artmentaI Requirements
PS 201

[add PS 241] (required)
PS 371
PS 231
PS 361

Law & Justice/Public Policy (Requirement 000021281)
PS 30s, [add ps 307, 308, 309], 310, [add ps 312, 313, 314]

PS Elective 300-level or higher (Requirement 000022837)
LPS 315, PS 301,302, 303,305,306, 307,308,309,310, 312,
373, 374, 320, 33 1, 335, 336, 339, 347, 342, 343, 345, 353,
36L, 37L, 39r, 398, WGS 305

9

3

3

3
3

3

3

3

63

clobal Knowledge (co-req)

Global Knowledge (co-req)

Concentration Courses/Groups/Electives:
4-Mathematics
Math Sci MA or ST (Requirement 000021371)
LOG 335, MA 103, 103A, 705, 707, 777,774, 727,137, 14!,
151, 152, 205, 231,241,335, MSGE 295, ST 101, 311, 312

ST 311 lntroduction to Statistics

3

3

Mathematics (3)

Mathematics (3)

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000022840)
(12 Hr S/U Limit) Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FtC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,

FtP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA

101, PER 101

21

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

New Dearee Audit required? (Y or N) Yes

I



HSS Log fl5973

Total credit hours under Major Field of Study:
Minimun 27 hourc requircd in progrom orco. 66

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

3

3

3

3

Qlher:
ENG 101 (C- or bettet requhed)

History I (Requirement: 000019312) - A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved History
1list.
AFS 275,276, Ht 207,214, 215, 216, 232, 233,263, 264,270,
275,276

History ll (Requirement: 000019313) - A 200-levelsurvey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved
History 2list
Ht 205, 208, 209, 2tO,22L,222,25L, 252,253, 254

Llterature I (Requirement: 000019314) - A survey course
covering literature outside the U.S. and prior to the 20th
century required. Choose one 3-credit hour course from the
College-approved Literature 1 list.
CtA 210, 320, ENG 219,22O,22r, 222, 25r, 255, 26r or 262
(but not both),361, FL 219,22O,22r,222, FLF 3O7, FLG 32O,

325, FU 342,344, FtR 303, FtS 340, 347, 342,357, HON 202

Literature ll (Requirement: 00001.9315)- Any course that
meets the Literature I requirement, or a course in American
or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey
course or literature course in a period, genre, or ma.ior figure
in English, a foreign language in English translation, or the
original foreign language required. Choose one 3-credit hour
course from the College-approved Literature list.
tist A - AFS 248, 349, 448, CLA 2r0, 320, ENG 207, 208, 209,

2t9, 220, 22r,222,223, 224, 232,246, 248,249,251, 252,
261, 262, 265, 266, 267 , 27 5, 305, 339, 340, 347, 342, 349,
36r, 362, 369, 37 0, 372, 37 6, 317, 380, 382, 385, 390, 392,
393, 394, 398, 399, 406, 407, 4LO, 420, 439, 444, 449, 457,
452, 452, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465,466,468,469,470, 416,
486, 481 , FL 279, 220, 227, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407, FtN 301,302,401, WGS 305
List B - ENG 219,220, 227, 223,224,246,255, 392, 393,394,
406, FL 279, 220, 221, 222, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407 , tLF 302, 492, FLG 320,323,325, FU 342,344, 345, FtN
301,302, 40r, FrR 303, 304, Fts 340, 341, 342, 343,351,,352,
353,492, HON 202

Foreign Language 201 (Requirement: 000019319)
Fr-A 201, FrC 201, FLF 201, FtG 201, FU 201, FU 201, FLN 201,

FtP 201, FrR 201, FIS 201,272, GRK 201, LAT 201, or PER

201

Philosophy (Requirement:00019316) - Any PHI course on

the approved GEP-Humanities list

COLTEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Orientation Course(s):

4

3

3

Humanities (3)



HSS Log S5973

Arts and Letters (Requirement: 000019317) - Choose one
three credit hour course from the College approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 111, 11.2, 2r2,287, 474, AFS 230, 260 346, 375, ARC
MO, r47, ARC 247, ARS 257, 252, 251 ,258, 259,306,346,
351, 353, 354, CtA 210, COM 321, 364, 374, 477, O 237, DAN
272, 29s, DS 107, ENG 282 289, 32!,323,359,364,374,37s,
378, 382, 344,395, 477, 426, 492, Fr 216, FrF 318, FtG 318,
FLr 318, FLR 318, FrS 360, GD 203, 303, HA201, 202,203,
240, 298, 395, 401, 404, 4rO, 498, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320,402,407,408, HON 390, tDS 496, tAR 444, MUS 180,
787, 200, 207, 202, 205,206, 230,260, 306, 310, 315, 320,
330, 350, 360, REr 200, 210, 230,298,309,31,L,31,2,374,
317,320,323,327,331, 332, 333, 334, 340,350,383, 402,
408, 4r2, 473, 423, 477, 472, 413, 482, 489, 497, 496, 498,
soc 309, sTs 257, 477,rHE 703,203, 233,303,323,334,
340, WGS 360,472,473

Social Science (Requirements: 000022834)
( Choose th ree d iffe re nt d iscip I i ne s)

Anthropology: ANT 257, 252, 253, 254, 26L, 295, 37O, 3 75,
325, 330, 345, 346, 357, 3s4, 370, 37 7, 37 4, 389, 395, 477,
472, 476, 479, 421,422, 424, 427, 428, 431, 433, 444, 450,
460, 464, 475, 483, 495, 496, 498,507, s29, s85, 587, Ht 587,
soc 261, wcs 444
Aficultural Economics: ARE 20L,207A, 275,260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 3L7,372,327,323,332,336,345, 404, 472,
473, 420, 425, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 30 1, 336,
436
Economics: ARE 301, 336, EC 301, 302, 305, 336, 348, 351,
377, 404, 470, 473, 431, 436, 437, 449, 45r, 474, 480, 490,
497, 49s, 498
Political Science: AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 101, 102, 103, 201,
202, 203, 204,237, 236,247, 298,307, 302,303, 305, 306,
307, 308, 309, 310, 372,373, 374,320,331, 335, 336, 339,
34r,342,343,345,361,,362, 377,397, 398, 407, 409, 4r1,
4!5, 4!8, 431,, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 47L, 490,
492, 498, 502,506,507, 530, 531, 532, s34, s36, 539, 540,
54r,542,571,585, SOC 413, 432, WGS 306, 418
Psychology: AFS 345, EDP 3O4, 476,582, PSY 2OO, 23O, 24O,

241,, 242, 243, 307, 37r, 372, 373, 340, 345, 360, 370, 376,
400, 406, 4ro, 4tt, 476, 420, 425, 430, 437, 436, 470, 415,
497, 495, 498, 499,502, 504, 508, 510, 511, 541, 553, 558,
758, WGS 406
Sociology: AFS 305, ANT 261, 428, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,
soc 202, 203,203A, 204,205, 206,201 ,220,247,247A,267,
295, 300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342, 350, 351, 381,
395, 400, 401,, 402, 404, 405, 407 , 470, 473,4!4, 418, 425,
427, 428, 429, 430, 432, 440, 445, 4sO, 457 , 465, 492, 493,
495, 498, 508, 509, 514, 533, 591, WGS 204, 304, 407

Multidisciplinary: ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

E#H-{+F€tar+ea+al}olEeeE i€s

Economic Elective (Requirement: tbd)
ARE 202, EC 202, 205

I Social Science (3)

Social Science (3)

Total credit hours under College Requirements:
17

3

I

I

I

I

l3

I



HSS Log f5973

NCSU GENERAT EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor and/or Minor moy olso fuffill o Generol Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mov not be subset to require d
specific course from the category list. Required courses must be listed in
the Major/College req u i re me nts.

Specilic courses should not be listed in ony olthe lields below other
thon ENG 707.

At leart one of the followinq must be listed:
1 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course

list for this category.
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/Colle8e

course tequirements,
3 Major/Colle8e course requirement satisfiesX credit hrs of

this requirement. Remaining hours required must be chosen
from the U n iversity Approved GEP course list for the
categorY.

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/ColleSe course
requirement.

5 Choose coursels) from the University Approved GEP course
li!t! for the Humanities/ Socia I Sciences/ Visua I &
Performin8Arts.

6 Choose course(s) from the U n iversity Approved GEP course
lists for Natural Scien ces/Mathematica I Scie n ces.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum 39-40 hts

Credit
hours

How willthe GEP requirement be met?
(Choose opplicdble stdtement from 7-6listed obove)

Mathematical Sciences @credits)
(At least l course with MA o.5fprefix)
Coutse(s) in the Mojor noy double-count to sotisly this requirement and olso
solitly enhet the GlobolKnowledqe o. U.S. Dvesity co rcquietet.

X

lLnoot. aore en. 1, 2 at 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collega course requirements.

Natural Sciences 0 credits)
(At least 1/ob courae or course with a lob)
Courte(s) in the Mojor noy double-countto sotisly this requirement ond olso
sotisJy etlhet the Globol Knowledqe or U.S. Diversity co requEies

lLhoot. nor. .ht t, 2 ot 3J

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this category.

English 101 (c- or better required)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/College
course (ENG 101) requirements.

Humanities 6 credits)

(Courses from two diJlerent discipllnes)
Courte(s)in the Mojot noy double-countto sotisly this requtement and olso
sotish/ eithet the Globol Knowledqe or U.S. Divesity co-rcquisites.

X

lchaot. sturen.nt ,, 2 at 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Social Sciences ( 6 ctedits)
(Courses from two d,JIerent d isciplinesl
Course(s) in the Mojot moy double-count to sotisly thls requirement ond olso
solitht eithet the Globot Knowledqe or U.S. Divefity co rcqusites

X

(choos. *dtenent t, 2 at 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Ma.ior/Collega course requirements.

Additional Breadth B credits)
(Choose epp.oaah that it dirrercnt l@fi the approaah of the Major)
Mojor/College requiements connot sotisly this requircment ond on AB couBe
connotbe double-counted except in sotislyinq the GlobolKnowledge or U.S.

D iv e rs ity co- re qu is ite s,

3 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP

course lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences

lchaos. stot ehrsot6)

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives (s credits)
Course(s) in the Mojor noy double-count to solisly this requircment ond olso
sotisly either lhe Globol Knowledqe or U.S- Diversity co-requisites.

{choos. stotunenr 1,2or 31

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP
course list for this category.

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncluding one Fitress ond Wellness cowsel

(2 credils)
2

Choose course(s)Irom the Unive5ity Approved GEP course
list for this cotegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are lgl!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements.

GEP Co-Requisites:

Courses token in the Mojot,GEP, or Minot moy double<ount to
lulfill the co-rcqulsites, Courses thot sdtisly the U.S. DiveBity or
Globol knowledge co-requlsite orc md*ed on cource llsts with o

"USD" or 'GK" lndlcotor.

U.S. Diversity co-requisite (USD)
n/a

lchoos. ttoteneat 1 ot 4)

Ch@r. eouB.ltl Jrch rh. uniaBky Appto!.d GEP ce6. titr ht $h @r.c..y

(GK)

nla

Foreign Language Proficiency n/a Proficiency at the FL 102 Ievel required

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
College/Program:

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below that the

rcquirement is "Satisfied by Collete/ProSram Requirements"

Communication in the Malor (Advanced communication) Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency Satisf ied by College/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 qedit hours.

L20
As applicable, indicate here the overall GPA
requirement for degree completion including course
completion.

5

L7

7

lchoot ttot n nt 1ot 4)

co-requirite i5 ratisfied by a Major/colle8e course

requirement

I

I Global Knowledge co-requisite
I

I



NC STATE
UNIVEBSITY

Colloge of Humanities
and Social Sciences
Office of the Dean

Campus Box 8101
106 Caldwell Hall
Raleigh, NC 27695-8101
P: 919.515.2468

chass ncsu.edu

Octobe|I'1, 2019

TO: Office of the Dean of Undergraduate Academic Programs

FROM: Professor Michael J. Struett, Chair, Department of Political Science, School of
Public and lnternational Affairs

SUBJECT: Curricula Action for Revision of l6PSBA-16PSLJ

Proposed effective date: Fall2020

Justafication and Prooosed Revisions
This curricula action proposes the revision of 16PSBA-16 PSLJ (Bachelor of Arts in
Political Science with a concentration in law and justice).

lmoact on Students
Current students in the major will not be affected by the revision. They can continue under
the old curriculum. And new students to the major will take the same number of credit
hours in the program as before.

I\iIEMORAN DUM

Revision of the above subplan is justified because it produces a more balanced
curriculum by emphasizing comparative political analysis as a core element of the
discipline and requiring students to develop related competencies. The following changes
accomplish this purpose:

. PS 241 (Comparative Politics) is added as a required course.

. PS 241 is removed from the requirement details list for the lnternational
requirement.

. The requirement of 9.0 credit hours of 300+ PS electives is reduced to 6.0 credit
hours PS electives in order to offset the addition of the PS 241 requirement.



ItSS l-og #5973

FORMAT A
(5EM ESTER,BY SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

FRESH MAN YEAR

FALL SEMESTER

ENG lOl Academic Writing & Research H

PS 20l American Politics & Government
Mathematics A

History I c,1

Social Sciences Elective 0,7

CREDITS SPRING SEMESTER

Foreign Language 201 (,8

lnternational Requirement, 10

Social Sciences Elective D,7

History ll'z
Arts & Letters Elective 6

GEP 100-level Fitness & Wellness Course E

CREDITS

3

3

3

3
'),

4

3

3

3

3

Totol:1,6 Total:76
SOPHOMORE YEAR

CREDITS CREDITS

PS 241 Comparative Politics I

ST 311 lntroduction to Statistics A

Literature l3
GEP Natural Science with Lab B

GEP Health & Exercise Studies'

3

3

3

4

1

SPRING SEM ESTE R

PS 371 Research Methodology of Poli. Sci

Literature ll4
GEP Additional Breadth (MS/NS/E) '

Social Sciences Elective 7

Additional Social Science Elective 7

3

3

3

3

3

Totol:!4 Totol:L5

FALL SEMESTER

JUNIOR YEAR

CREDITS SPRING SEM ESTE R CREDITS

FALL SEM ESTER

PS Concentration Elective 13

PS 300-level Electives la

Free Electives e

3

6

2

3

3

3

3

3

3

PS 362 American PoliticalThought
Restricted Electives 11

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

Free Electives e

Totol:L5 Totol:74

Totoltl5

CRE DITS

SEN IOR YEAR

SPRING SEMESTER
pi con."ntr"iion ilective 13

PS Concentration Seminar t'?

Free Electives e

3

3

9

3

3

9

Totol:75

Minimum Credit Hours Required for Graduation'LK'1s'16: 120

Maigr/Proaram Footnotes:
1. History I One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History I course list (a 200-level survey course covering a culture significantly
different from our own, i.e., ancient or non-Western)
2. History ll One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 200-level survey course covering our own or a similar

culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture)

3. Literature I One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature I list (a survey course covering literature outside the U.S. and

prior to the 20th century)

4. Literature ll One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature ll list. (any course that meets the Literature I requirement; or a

course in American or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure in

English, a foreiSn language in English translation, or the original foreign language)

5. Philosophy Any PHI cou.se on the approved GEP-Humanities list

lndicate displav status: Current: Proposed: X Proposed Effective Semester: 2208

Deeree/Plan Title: BA/Political Science Concentration/Subolan Title: Law and Justice Concentration

Plan 5lS Code: 16PSBA Subolan SIS Code:15PSU

New Desree Audit required? (Y or N) Y

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code {CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course.

FALL SEMESTE R

PS 305 Justice System
PS 300-level Electives 1a

Philosophy c.s

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspective G

GEP Natural Science

CR E DITS



HSS Log #5973

5. Arts and Letters One 3-credit hour course is required from the College-approved Arts & Letters course list
7. Social Sciences Twelve {12) cred it hou rs required from th ree different d isciplines, six (6) must be on 6EP-Socia I Sciences list. At least nine (9) of the
12 credit hours must be outside of the Political Science discipline. A political science course meetinB this requirement may not also be counted toward
departmental requirements. PS 391 and PS 413 may not fulfill this requirement.
8. Foreign Language Completion of FLx 201, or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination
9. Free Electives Maximum 12 credit hours of free electives may be taken for credit only {5/U).
10. lnternational Requirement Choose one three (3) credit hour course from major approved list.
11. Restricted Elective Choose six (6) credat hours of courses from major app.oved list.
12. Concentration Seminar Choose one three (3) credit hour from major approved list.
13. Concentration Elective Choose one three (3) credit hour from major approved list.
14. PS 3oGlevel Electives Choose six (6) c.edit hours of 300, or higher level courses from major approved list.
15. Maror Residencl Requirements A minimum of 18 credit hours of PS courses taken at NC State with a grade of C or better.
16. Maior Grade Point Average (GPA) Requirements A 2.0 GPA is required in all major courses with a PS prefix.

"General Education Proqram (GEPI reouirements and GEP Footnotesl
To complete the requirements for graduation and the General Education Program, the following category credit hours and co,requisites must be satisfied.
University approved GEP course lists for each of the following categories can be found at htto://www.ncsu.edu/uao/academic nandards/eeo/courseLsts/rndex.hrml

f Mathematical Saienaes (6 credit hours-one.ourse with MA or sT prefix)

Choose ftun the University opproved GEP Mothemolicol kiences course list or the following course(s) il cohpleted ot port ofthe Mo)or requirements noy fur
pott ot ollolthis requirementr Minimum requlrement satisfied by major mathematics and ST 311 requirement.q ?{atural Saiencet (7 credit hours - include one laboratory course or course with a lab)
Choose from the University opproved 6FP Noturolkiences course list or the lollowing course(s) ilcofipleted os port of the Mojor requirements moy lulfrll port
or ollol this requirement:

g Humanlties (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefires)
Choose from the Univecity opprcved 6EP Humonities course list or the Jollowinq course(s) ifcompleted os port ofthe Mojor requiements moy fulfillportot oll
oJ this requiement: Minimum rcquirements are satisied by College Hiatory I and Philosophy requirements.q Soaial Scienaes (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/.ourse prefixes)
Choose Irom the University opproved GEP Sociolkiences course list or the fo owing course(s)il completed os pott of the Mojor requirements moy lulfrll port ot
ollolthls requirement: Minimum requirements are satisfied by College SoaialSaiences requirement.

E Phvrical Education/Healthv UvinI (2.redit hours- at least one 1oo-level Eitness and Wellness Course)
Choose frcn the University opproved GEP Physicol Educotion/Healthy Living course list.

i Additional greadth - (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked lJniversity approved GEP course lists)

- 

H u ma n ities/5ocia I Sciences/Visua I and Performing Arts or X Mathematical Sciences/Natural Sciences/Engineeringq lnterdisciplinarv Persoectives (5-6 credit hours)
Choose from the Univesity opproved GEP lnlerdisciplinory Perspectives course list or the following cou.se(s) ifconpleted os pott ol the Mojor rcquhements
noy fulfi pott or oll oJ this rcquirement:

E lntroduction to Writinr (4 credit hours satisfied by completing ENG 101 with a C- or better )

The followlns Co-Reouisites must be satisfied to comolete the G eneral Education ProRram requirements
U.S. Oiversitv (USD)

Choose from the Univesity opprcved GEP U.S. Dive6ity course list or choose o course identified on the opptuved GEP course lists os meeting the l).5. Diversity
(USD) co-requisite. The lollowing course(s) completed as port olthe Mojor rcquirements noy Julfrllthis requtement:
clobal xnowledre (GK)

Choose froh the University opproved GEP Globol Knowledge course list otchoose o course identilied on the opproved GEP cou6e lists os meeting the Globol
Knowledge (GK) co requisite.The lollowing course(s) completed os port o, the Mojor requiements nay lulfi this requircmentr ;E231, pS241

Foreila lanauale proriciencv - Proficiency at the FI-102 level is required for graduation.

t

!



HSS Log #5973

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

Degree/Plan Title 8A/Political science PlanSSCode: 16PSBA

Concentration/Subplan Titlei Law and Justice Concentration Subplan Sl5 Code: 15PSLI

lndicate requirements status: Current Proposed: x Prooosed Effective Semester: 2208
New Desree Audit required? (Y or N) Yes

Critical Path Courses - ldentify using the code (CP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Req u i red Cou rses/6 rou ps/ Electives: Credit Hours GEP cdtegory, if applicable
lndicate if course or course troupings have a

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with {CP) n€xt to applic. course.

List GEP category and hours satisfied by a
Major requirement

lc- 
or better reouired

7-PolitrcolScience
PS 201

ladd PS 2a1] (required)
PS 371

PS 231 or 236 €++1++ (Requirement: 000033143)

PS 362
PS 305

Concentration Electives ( Requirement: 000033144)
PS 307, 308, 309, 373,320,361, 475, 478, 445, 462,506, 507 ,

545, WGS 418

Concentration Seminar (Requirement: 000033145)
PS 415, 41,8, 445, 462, 506, sO1,545, WGS 418

PS Elective 300-level or higher (Requirement 000033146)
AFS 309, LpS 31s, pS 301, 302, 303,305, 306, 307,308, 309,
31,O, 312, 373, 3 74, 320, 337, 335, 336, 339, 3 47, 3 42, 343,
345, 353,361,,362,371, 391, 398, 401, 409, 41L, 475, 478,
43r, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 464, 477, 490, 492,
498, SOC 432, WGS 306, 418

2- Re stri cte d E I e ctive s

Restricted Electives ( Requirement; 000033147)
AFS 455, COM 421, Ht 324, 443,444, 455, MtE 305, PHr 309,
372,313,375, 420, PRT 406, SOC 306, 427, 428, 430, 445

3

3

3

6

3

96

6

Global Knowledge (co-req)

Concentration Courses/GrouDs/Electives:
4-Mothematics
Math (Requirement 000021371)
toc 335, MA 103, 1034, 105, 107, Lrl, 11,4, 1,21, 1,37, 747,
751, 1,52,205, 23r, 241,, 335, MSGE 295

sT 311 lntroduction to statistics 3

Mathematics (3)

Mathematics (3)

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000033148)
(12 Hr S/U Limit) Select any courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,

FLP 101, FLR 101, FtS 101, FLs 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA

101, PER 101

I

Global Knowledge (co-req)

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

3l
I

I
27



HSS Log #5973

Total €redit hours under Major Field of Study:
Minimum 27 hours rcquired in progrum ored,

66

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Orientation Course(s):

qlber:
ENG 101 (C- or better requiredl

History l(Requlrement: 000019312) - A 200level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved History
1list.
AFS 275, 276, Ht 207, 21,4,21,5,2L6,232,233, 263, 264,270,
275, ?16

History ll (Requirement: 000019313) - A 200 levelsurvey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved
History 2list
Hr 205, 208, 209,210, 22L, 222,257,252,253, 254

Literature I (Requirement: 00001931.4) - A survey course
covering literature outside the U.S. and prior to the 20th
century required. Choose one 3-credit hour course from the
College-approved Llterature 1 list.
cLA 210, 320, ENG 219, 220, 227,222,257,255,2610t 262
(but not both),367, FL279,220,221,222, FLF 3O1., FIG 32O,

325, FU 342,344, FrR 303, FrS 340, 341, 342, 351., HON 202

Literature ll (Requirement: 000019315)- Any course that
meets the Literature I requirement, or a course in American
or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey
course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure
in English, a foreign language in English translation, or the
original foreign language required. Choose one 3-credit hour
course from the College-approved Literature list.
List A - AFS 248, 349, 448, CLA 2L0,320, ENG 2O7 , 2O8, 2O9,

219, 220, 221,, 222, 223, 224, 232, 246, 248, 249, 257, 252,
267, 262, 265, 266, 261 ,275,305, 339, 340, 341,342,349,
361,,362,369,370, 372,376, 377,380, 382, 385, 390, 392,
393, 394,398,399, 406, 407, 41,O, 420, 439, 448, 449, 457,
452, 452, 460, 462, 463,464, 465,466,464,469,470, 476,
486, 481 , FL 279, 220,221, 223, 224, 246,392,393, 394, 406,

407, FtN 301, 302,401, WGS 305
List B - ENG 2r9,220, 227, 223,224,246,255, 392,393,394,
406, FL279, 220,22r, 222,223, 224,246,392,393,394, 406,
401 , FLF 302, 492, FLG 320, 323, 325, FU 342,344, 345, FLN

307,302, 407, Ft-R 303, 304, FtS 340, 341, 342,343,35r,352,
353, 492, HON 202

toreign Language 201 (Requirement: 000019319)
FrA 201, FtC 201, FLF 201, FtG 201, FLI 201, FU 201, FtN 201,
FLP 201, FTR 201, FLS 207,272, GRK2O1, LAT 201, OT PER

207

Philosophy (Requirement: 00019316) - Any PHI course on

the approved GEP-Humanities list

4

3

3

3

3

3

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

Humanities (3)

I

I

I



HSS Log #5973

Arts and Letters (Requirement: 000019317) - Choose one
three credit hour course from the College approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 111, 112, 272,287, 4L4, AF' 230, 260 346, 37s, ARC
140, 14L, ARC 241, ARS 251, 252, 257, 258, 259,306,346,
351, 353, 354, CLA 210, COM 321, 364,374, 477, D 231, DAN
272,295, DS 707, ENG 282 289, 327,323,359, 364,374,37s,
378, 382, 384, 395, 471, 426, 492, Fr 216, FrF 318, FtG 318,
FU 318, FLR 318, FtS 360, GD 203, 303, HA 20L,202,203,
240, 294, 395, 407, 404, 470, 498, HESM 322, 324, Ht 240,
320, 402, 407, 408, HON 390, rDS 496, rAR 444, MUS 180,
1,87, 200, 207, 202,205,206, 230,260,306,310, 315, 320,
330, 350, 360, REt 200,210, 230,298,309,377,372,374,
377,320,323,321 ,331, 332, 333, 334,340,350,383, 402,
408, 472, 473, 423, 477, 472, 473, 482, 489, 49r, 496, 498,
soc 309, sTs 257, 471, THE 103, 203, 233,303, 323,334,
340, WG' 360,472, 473

Social Science (Requ irement: 000019318)
Additional Social Science (Requirement: 000032187)
(Choose th re e d iffe re nt d i sci pl ine s)

Anthropology: ANT 257, 252, 253, 254, 267, 295, 3fO, 375,
325, 330, 345, 346, 351, 354, 370, 31r,374,389,395, 4rr,
41.2, 41,6, 419, 421,,422, 424, 427, 424, 43L, 433, 444, 450,
460, 464, 475, 483, 495, 496, 494,501, 529, 585, 587, Ht 587,
soc 261, wcs 444
Agricultural Economics: ARE zOL,2O-J.A,215, 260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 3.1,t,31,2, 321, 323,332,336,345, 404, 472,
413, 420, 425, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 307,336,
436
Economics: ARE 30L, 336, EC 201, 2O2, 2O5, 30L, 3O2, 3O5,

336, 348, 351, 317,404, 410, 413,437,436,431,449, 451,
47 4, 480, 490, 497, 495, 498
Political Science: AFS 409, LPS 315, PS 101, 102, 103, 201,
202, 203, 204,231, 236,247, 298,307,302,303, 305, 306,
307, 308, 309, 310, 372, 373, 314, 320, 331, 335, 336, 339,
347, 342,343, 345, 367,362, 37t,391,398, 401, 409, 41!,
415, 418, 43't , 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 471,, 490,
492, 498,502,506,507, 530, 531, 532, 534, 536, 539, 540,

541,542,571,585, SOC 413,432, WGS 306, 418
Psychology: AFS 345, EOP 304, 476, 582, PSY 2O0,230,240,
241, 242, 243, 307, 3LL, 3r2, 3r3, 340, 345, 360, 370, 376,
400, 406, 410, 417, 416, 420, 425, 430, 43t, 436, 47 0, 47 5,

49!,495,498,499,502, 504, 508, 510, 511, 541, 553, 558,
758, WGS 406

Sociology: AFS 305, ANT 261, 428, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,

soc 202, 203, 203A, 204, 205, 206, 207 , 220, 247, 241A, 267,
295, 300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 317, 342, 350, 351, 381,

395, 400, 401, 402, 404, 405, 407,470,413,414,4r8,425,
427 , 428, 429, 430, 432, 440, 445, 450, 457, 465, 492, 493,

495, 498, 508, 509, 514, 533, 591, WGs 204, 304, 407

Multidisciplinary: ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, STS 402

3

9
3

social science (6)

Total credit hours under College Requirements:
37

I

I

I



HSS tog #5973

NCSU GENERAI EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

courses in the Mojor ond/or Minor may olso fulfill o Generol Educotion
requirement; however, o GEP cotegory mov not be subset to require o
specific course from the cotegory list. Required courses must be listed in
the Mojo r/College req ui re me nts.

Specilic courses should not be listed in ony of the lields below othet
thon ENG 707.

At least one of the followins must be listed:
1 choose course(s) from the Unive6ity Approved GEP course

llst for this category.
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Major/ColleSe

cour5e requirements.
3 Major/College course requirement satisfles X credit hrs of

this requirement. Remaining hours required must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course list for the
cateSory.

4 Co-requjsite is satisfied by a Major/ColleS€ course
requirement.

5 Choo5e course(s)from the University Approved GEP course
lists for the Humanities/ SocialSciences/ Visual&
Performing Arts.

6 Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP cou.se
lists for Natural Science MathematicalSciences

Choose stotement 1-6 listed
How will the GEP requirement be met?General Education Program Requirements:

Minimum i9-40 hts

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Mathematical Sciences 6 credits)
(At least l course with MA o, Sfprefix)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-countto satisly this requirement ond olso
sotisly either the Globol Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co requisiles.

X

Natural Sciences O creditt)

{At least l rdb course or course with a,ob)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count lo sotisly this rcquirement ond olso
sonsly e,th the Globol Knowledge o. U S. Divesity co+equistes.

7
choose coqrse(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this category.

English 101 (c- or better required)
X

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Ma uirementsor Coll e course ENG 101

X
Minimum requrrements are satisfied by
Major/College course requirements.

Humanities 6 credits)

(Courses from two dirterert d iJcipliner)
Course(s) in the Mojor tnoy double-count lo sotisly this rcquirement ond olso

either the GlobolKno or U.S-

X
Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/College course requirements.

Social Sciences ( 6 credits)

lcourses l@rn two dillerert d isciplines)
Course(s)in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisfy this requirement ond olso

or U.S. Diversieilhet the Globol Kn

Choose course{s)from the University Approved GEP

course lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences

lchoate stor.hent 5 ot 6)Additional Breadth G creditsl
(choose approach that is drrlererrt trom the approach of the Majo4
Mojor/College rcqutements connot sotisfy this requiementond on AB course
connotbe double-counted exceptin sotislying lhe Globol Knowledge ot U.S.

3

5 Choose.coqrse(s) from the University Approved GEP
course Irst tor thrs category.

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives ( s credirs)
Course(s) in the Mojor noy double count to solisly this requiement ond olso

either the Globol Kno or U,S

Health and Exercise Studies
(lncludinS on€ Fitreis ond w ellness .o\!tse)

(2 credits)
2

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP course
list fot this cotegory.

77Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are Iq!
satisfied as rt of the Ma uirements.

Courcestaken in the Mojor,GEP,ot Mihot moy douhle-count to
lulfrll the co-requisltes. Courses thot sdtisly the U.S, olversity ot
Globdl Knowledge co-rcqulsiE ore morked on cou6e lisb with o
"U SD" or "GK' l ndi cotot,

nla

(chaor.ttot hent t or 4)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course list

forthis category

U.5. Diversity co-requisite (usD)

n/a
tch@tc ttot nenr t ot 4)

Co-requisite is satisfied by a Major/ColleSe course requirement

Global Knowledge co-requisite (G K)

Proficiency at the FL_102 level requiredn/aForeign Language Proficiency

Place an X in the credit hour box to indicate below that the

uirement is "Satirfied Col uirements"
The following requirements must be satisfied within the
Coll Program:

satisf ied by ColleBe/Pro8ram RequirementsCommunication in the Major (Advanced communication)

Satisf ied by College/Program RequirementsTechnology Fluency

As applicable, indicate here the overall GPA

requirement for degree completion including course
com

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours.

Credit
hours

I

tLhoase notenen t, 2 ot 31

GEP Co-Requisites:

120

I

I



NG STATE
UNIVERSITY

Campus Box 8101
106 Caldwell Hall
Raleigh. NC 2769$8101
P:919.515.2468

chass.ncsu edu

Octobe|I 1. 2019

TO: Office of the Dean of Undergraduate Academic Programs

FROM: Professor Michael J. Struett, Chair, Department of Political Science, School of
Public and lnternational Affairs

SUBJECT: Curricula Action for Revision of 16PSBA-16PSPUB

Proposed effective date: Fall2020

Justification and ProDosed Revisions
This curricula action proposes the revision of 16PSBA-16PSPUB (Bachelor of Arts in
Political Science with a concentration in public policy).

Revision of the above subplan is justified because it produces a more balanced
curriculum by emphasizing comparative political analysis as a core element of the
discipline and requiring students to develop related competencies. The following changes
accomplish this purpose:

. PS 241 (Comparative Politics) is added as a required course.

. PS 241 is removed from the requirement details list for the lnternational
requirement.

. PS 471 is removed from the requirement details list for the Concentration
Seminar.

. The requirement of 12.0 credit hours of PS Public Policy concentration electives
is reduced to 9.0 credit hours of PS Public Policy concentration electives in order
to offset the addition of the PS 24'1 requirement.

. The following courses are added to the requirement details list for the
concentration seminar: PS 415, PS 431 , PS 432, PS 433, PS 445, PS 463, PS
506, PS 507, PA 511.

. Update EC 205 requirement, allowing students the option ol EC 202 or EC 205.

lmpact on Students
Current students in the major will not be affected by the revision. They can continue under
the old curriculum. And new students to the major will take the same number of credit
hours in the program as before.

Collego ot Humanities
and SocialSciences
Office of lhe Dean

IVIEMORANDUIVI



HSS l.og f597i
FORMAT A

(SEMESTER-BY-SEMESTER CURRICULUM DISPLAY)

lndicate displaV status: Current Proposed: x Prooosed Effective Semester: 2208

Desree/Plan Title: BA/Political Science

Llatr Sl5 Code: l6PsBA

Concentration/Subplan Title: Public Pol icy Concentration

Subolan SIS Code: lSPSPUB

New Desree Audit required? (Y or N) Y

Critical Path Courses - ldentin/ using the code (cP) which courses are considered critical path courses that represent specific major
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours for the course

FRESHMAN YEAR

FALL SEM ESTER CREDITS CREDITS

ENG 101 Academic Writing & Research H

PS 20l American Politics & Government
Mathematics a

History I c.1

Social sciences Elective D'7

3

3

3

3

1

4

3

3

3

PS 241 Comparative Politics l

Foreign Language 201 K.8

Social Sciences Elective D,7

History ll 2

Arts & Letters Elective 5

GEP 100-level Fitness & Wellness Course E

Totol:76 Totol:76

FALL SEM ESTER

PS 310 Public Poliqr
ST 311 lntroduction to Statistics a

Literature I 3

GEP Natural Science with Lab B

GEP Health & Exercise Studies E

3

3

3

3

3

4

7

SPRING SEM ESIER

PS 371 Research Methodology of Poli. Sci

Literature ll 4

GEP Additional Breadth (MS/NS/E) F

Social Sciences Elective 7

Economics Elective 7

CREDITS

Totol:74 Totol:1,5

.]UNIOR YEAR

FALL SEM ESTER CRE DITS SPRING SEM

Pi conientration ileciive "
GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspectives G

Free Electives e

SENIOR YEAR

ESTER CREDITS

PS 300-level Elective 1a

Theory Requirement 11

Philosophy c,5

GEP lnterdisciplinary Perspective G

GEP Natural Science

3

3

3

3

Toto

3

2

9

lt75

SPRING SEM ESTER

Totol:74

CRED SFALL 5EM ESTER CREDITS

lnternational Requirement r' 10

PS Concentration Electives 13

Free Electives e

3

63
9

Ps concentration Elective 13

PS Concentration Seminar 12

Free Electives e

3

3

9

Minimum Credit Hours Required for Graduation'r'K' t5' t6 120

Totol:ts Totol:15

Maior/ProPram Footnotes:
1- History I One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History I course list (a 200-level survey course cove.ing a culture significantly

different from our own, i.e., ancient or non-Western)

2. History ll One 3-credit course required from the College-approved History ll course list (a 200-level survey course coverinB our own or a similar

culture, i.e., United States or other Western Culture)

3. Literature I One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature I list (a survey course coverinB literature outside the U.S. and

prior to the 20th century)
4. Lit€rature ll One 3-credit hour course required from the College-approved Literature ll list. (any course that meets the Literature I requirement; or a

course in American or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey course or literature course in a period, 8enre, or maior figure in

English, a foreign language in English translation, or the originalloreign language)

5. Philosophy Any PHI course on the approved GEP-Humanities list

G. Arts and Letters One 3-credit hour course is required from the College-approved Arts & Letters course list

SPRING SEM ESTER

SOPHOMORE YEAR

CREDITS



HSS Log #5973
7. Social Sciences Twelve (12) credit hours required from three different disciplines, six (6) must be on GEP-Social Sciences list. At least nine (9) of the
12. credit hours must be outside of the Political Science discipline. A political science course meeting this requirement may not also be counted toward
departmental requirements. PS 391 and PS 413 may not fulfill this requirement.
8. Foreign Language Completion of FLx 201, or comparable proficiency as demonstrated by examination
9. Free Electives Maximum 12 credit hours of free electives may be taken for credit only (S/U).

10. lnternational Requirement Choose one three (3) credit hour course from major approved list.
11. Theory Requirement Choose one three (3) credit hour course from major approved list.
12. Concentration Seminar Choose one three (3) credit hour from major approved list.
13. Concentration Eledive Choose one three (3) credit hour from major approved list.
14. PS 300ievel Electives Choose six (6) credit hours of 300- or higher level courses from major approved list.
15- Maior Residency Requirements A minimum of 18 credit hours of PS courses taken at NC State with a grade of C or better.
15. Major Grade Point Average (GPA) Requirements A 2.0 GPA is required in all major courses with a PS prefix.

'Genejal Education Program {GEP) requirements and GEP Footnotes
To.omplete the requirements for graduation and the General Edu€ation Program, the following category credit hours and co requisites must be satisfied
University approved GEP course lists for each of the followin8 categories can be found at b!!.1&r1]]y ncsu.edu/uap/academic-stand ards/eeo/courselists/index.html.

& Mathem.tica I Sciences (5 credit hours - one course with MA or ST prefix)
Choose ftom the University opproved 6EP Molhemoticol Sciences coutse list or the following course(s) iJ completed os port ofthe Mdjor requirements noy fulfi
port or oll ol this tequiemertr Minimum requirement satisfied by mairr mathematics and ST 311 requirement.q Naturalsciences (7 credit hours - include one laboratory course or course with a lab)
Choose ftom the Unive$ity opproved GEP Notutolkiences course list or the lollowinq course(s) il completed as port of the Mojor requiements moy futlll pott
or oll of this requirement:

q &E!!!!!€! (6 credit hours selected from two different disciplines/course prefixes)

Choose lrom the University opprcved GEP Humanities coutse list or the following course(s) if completed os port olthe Mojot requiements hoy lulfill port ot oll
ofthis requirement: Minimum rcquirements are satisfied by College Hiatory I and Philorophy requirements.

u Social Science! (6 credit hours selected from two different discipllnes/course prefixesi
Choose from lhe University opproved GEP SociolSciences couse list or the following course(s) ifcompleted os port oJthe Mojot requirefients moy lulfrltpoftor
oll ol this rcquirement: Minimum requirements are satisfied by ColleSe Social Sciencg requirement.

E Phvsical Education/Healthv tivin. (2 credit hours - at least one lOO-level Fitness and Wellness Course)
Choose lrom the University opproved GEP Physicol Edtcotion/Heolthy Livinq course list.

E Additional Breadth (3 credit hours to be selected from the following checked University approved GEP course lists)

-Humanities^ocial 

sciences/Visual and PerforminB Arts or x Mathematical Sciences/Natural Sciences/EnSineerinS
O lnterdisciolinarv Persrectives (5-6 credit hours)

Choose from the University opproved GEP lnterdisciplinory Pertpeclives cou6e list or thelollowing course(s) if completed os port of the Mojor requiremenLt
moy Julfl portot oll ol this requiement:

& lnloduction to Writinr (4 credit hours satisfied by completing ENG 101 with a C- or better )

U satisfied to co lete the IE nPr
U.S. Dive.sitv (USD)

Choose Jrom the University opproved GEP U.S. Diversity courte fist or choose o course identifed on the opproved 6EP course lists os meetingthe U.S. Dlvercity
(USD) co-tequisite. The lollowing course(s) completed os pott of the Mojor requirements moy Julfillthls rcqutement:
Global Nnowledre (GK)

Choose lrom the University opprcved GEP GlobolKnowledqe course list ot choose o course identified on the opptuved GEP cou6e lists os meeting the Globol
Knowledge (GK) co-reqtisite. The lollowing course(s) completed os port oJ the Mojot rcqtiements noy fufill this rcqunenenti PS 231, PS 236 o. PS 241

Foreirn Lauuaqe proliciencv Proflciency at the FL 102 level is required for graduation.

!

)-

r_.



HSS LoB #5973

Deeree/Plan Title: BA/Political Science Plan SIS Code: 15PSBA

Concentration/Subplan Title Public Policy Conc Subplan SIS Code: 16PSPUB

lndicate requirements status Current: Proposed: x Prooosed Effective Semester: 2208

MAJOR FIELD OF STUDY REQUIREMENTS:

Requ i red Cou rses/G rou ps/ Electives: Credit Hours GEP cdtegory, if opplicoble
lndicate if course or cou.se troupings have a

C-wall or MGPA requirement and which are considered Critical
Path courses - indicate with {CP) next to applic. course.

List GEP cateSory and hours satisfied by a
Major requirement

C- or better required

LPlbl ic P o I icy Conce ntrotion
Public Policy Concentration (Requirement: 000023764)
PS 202,203,301,303, 306, 308, 312, 374,320,337,336,
wcs 306

Concentration Seminar (Requirement: 000023765)
PA 509, [add pA 511], pS 401, [add ps 415], 418, [add ps 431,
432,4331,437, 44s,46;, a, [add ps sO6, sO7], wGS 418

2 De po rtme nto I Re o u ire me nts
P5 201

[add PS 2411 (required)
PS 371
PS 310

lnternational (Requirement 000021279) - PS 231,236, ?4+

Theory {Requirement 000021255)- PS 361, 362

PS Electives 300+ level (Requirement 000023763) - tPS 315,
ps 301, 302, 303, 30s, 306, 307, 308, 309, 310, 372,373,374,
3 20, 33 1, 335, 336, 339, 347, 342, 343, 345, 3s3, 36r, 362,
371,391, 398, WGS 306

l+9

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

Global Knowledge (co-req)

concentration courses/GrouDs/Electives;
Mathematics
Math Science MA or ST (Requirement 000021371) - LOG

335, MA 103, 103A, 105, 70?, Ltt, 114, 1,21,, 131, 747, 75L,
752,205,237,241, 335, MSGE 295, ST 101, 311, 312

5T 311 lntroduction to Statistics

3 Mathematics (3)

Mathematics (3)

Free Electives: (Requirement: 000022840)

{12 Hr S/U Limit)
Select anV courses except the following:
FLA 101, FLC 101, FLF 101, FLG 101, FLI 101, FU 101, FLN 101,

FLP 101, FLR 101, FLS 101, FLS 105, GRK 101, LAT 101, MA

101 PER 101

27

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS
Format B

I

l-?(YorN)Yes
Critical Path cou rses - ldentify using the code (CP) which cou rses a re considered critica I path courses that repiesent-peJf,. rn4or. I
requirements that are predictive of student success in a given program/plan. Place the (CP) next to the credit hours fol. tf," .orrr". 

I

I

Global Knowledge {co'req)

I

I

I

I

I

3

I



Total credit hours under Maior Field of Study:
Minifiun 27 hou6 rcquhed in progrum dreo,

66

COLLEGE REQUIREMENTS:

Orientation Course(s):

Qlher:
ENG 101 (C- or better requiredl

History l(Requirement:000019312) - A 200-level survey
course covering a culture significantly different from our
own, i.e., pre-industrial or non-Western required. Choose
one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved History
1list.
AFS 27 5, 276, Ht 207 , 274, 275, 276, 232, 233, 263, 264, 270,
275,276

History ll (Requirement: 000019313) - A 200-level survey
course covering our own or a similar culture required.
Choose one 3-credit hour course from the College-approved
History 2 list
Hr 205, 208, 209,2L0,227,222, 257,252, 253,254

Literature I (Requirement: 000019314) - A survey course
covering literature outside the U.S. and prior to the 20th
century required. Choose one 3-credit hour course from the
College-approved Literature 1 list.
ctA 210, 320, ENG 219, 220, 227,222,25L,255,26L 0r 262
(but not both),361, FL219,22O,227, 222, FtF 301, ftc 320,
325, FU 342,344, FtR 303, FtS 340, 341, 342, 351, HON 202

Literature ll (Requirement: 000019315)- Any course that
meets the Literature I requirement, or a course in American
or Twentieth Century Literature, or an upper division survey
course or literature course in a period, genre, or major figure
in English, a foreign language in English translation, or the
origjnal foreign language required. Choose one 3-credit hour
course from the College-approved Literature list.
tist A - AFS 248, 349, 448, CLA 21,0, 320, ENG 207 , 208, 2O9,

219, 220, 221, 222, 223, 224, 232, 246, 248, 249, 257, 252,
267, 262, 265, 266, 267, 27 5, 305, 339, 340, 341, 342, 349,
361,,362, 369,370,372,376, 377,380, 382, 385, 390, 392,
393, 394, 398, 399, 406, 407, 470, 420, 439, 44a, 449, 4s7,
452, 452, 460, 462, 463, 464, 465, 466, 468, 469, 470, 476,
486, 487, tL 279, 220, 22!, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407, FIN 301, 302,401, WGS 30s
tist B - ENG 219, 220,22L,223, 224,246, 255,392,393,394,
406, FL 279, 220, 221,, 222, 223, 224, 246, 392, 393, 394, 406,
407 , FLF 302, 492, FLG 320, 323,325, FU 342, 344, 345, FtN
301, 302, 401, FtR 303, 304, Fts 340,341,342,343,357, 352,
353,492, HON 202

Foreign Language 201 (Requirement: 000019319)
Fl'A 207, tLC 201, FtF 201, FtG 201, Fu 201, FU 201, FtN 201,
FtP 201, FtR 201, FLS 201,272, GRR 201, LAT 201, or PER

20t

4

3

3

3

3

3

HSs Log fl5973

lntroduction to Writing (4)

Humanities (3)

H u manities (3)

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

II prrito.optry (n"qrirement: 000L93L6) - Any PHI course on

I 

the aooroved ere-Humanities list

I

I



Arts and Letters (Requirement: 000019317) - Choose one
three credit hour course from the College approved Arts and
Letters list.
ADN 111, 112, 272,281, 474, AFS 230, 260 346, 375, ARC
140, 141, ARC 241, ARS 251,252,257,258,259,306,346,
351, 353, 354, CrA 210, COM 321, 364,374, 477, D 231, DAN
272, 295, DS 707, ENG 242 289,327,323,359,364,374,375,
378,382,384,395, 41"L, 426, 492, Fr 216, FrF 318, FtG 318,
FLr 318, FLR 318, FrS 360, GD 203, 303, HA 20L,202,203,
240,298,395, 40',1,, 404, 410, 498, HESM 322,324, Ht 240,
320, 402, 407, 408, HON 390, IDS 496, tAR 444, MUS 180,
1,81,, 200, 20r, 202, 205, 206, 230, 260, 306, 3 10, 3 15, 320,
330, 350, 360, REt 200, 210, 230,298, 309,377, 312,3r4,
377,320,323,327,331, 332, 333, 334, 340, 350, 383, 402,
408, 472, 473, 423, 471,, 472, 473, 482, 4A9, 497, 496, 498,
soc 309, sTs 257,471, THE 103, 2O3,233,303,323,334,
340, WGS 360, 472,473

Social Science (Requirement: 000022834)
( Choose three d iffere nt d isci pl i ne s )
Anthropology: ANT 257, 252, 253, 25 4, 26 I, 295, 37O, 3 75,
325, 330, 345, 346,35r,354,370,37 t ,374,389, 39s, 411,
472, 476,479,427,422,424, 427, 428,437, 433,444, 4sO,
460, 464, 475, 483,495, 496, 498,501, 529, 585, 587, Ht 587,
soc 261, wcs 444
Agricultural Economics: ARE ?OL,2O1A,215, 260, 301, 303,
304, 306, 309, 3rL,312,321,323,332,336,345, 404, 4r2,
473, 420, 425, 433, 444, 490, 492, 493, 494, 495, EC 301, 336,
436
Economics: ARE 301,336, EC 301, 302,305, 336,348, 351,
377, 404, 470, 473, 431,, 436, 437, 449, 45r, 474, 480, 490,
49r, 495, 498
Political Science: AFS 409, tPS 315, PS 101, 102, 103, 201,
202,203,204, 237,236, 241, 298, 307,302,303, 305, 306,
307, 308, 309, 310,312,313,3!4,320,337,335, 336, 339,
341,, 342, 343, 34s, 361, 362, 37 t, 398, 407, 409, 4rl, 4L5,
418, 431,, 432, 433, 437, 443, 445, 462, 463, 47 7, 490, 492,
498, sO2, 506,507, 530, 531, 532, 534,536,539, 540, 541,
542,57L,5a5,SOC 413, 432, WGS 306, 418
Note-PS j91 moy not fulfill this requirement.
Psychology: AFS 345, EDP 304, 476, 582, PSY 20O,23O, 24O,

24r, 242, 243, 301, 377, 372, 373, 340, 345, 360, 370, 376,
400, 406, 470, 47t, 476, 420, 425,430, 431, 436, 470, 475,
49L,495, 498, 499,502, 504, 508, 510, 511, 541, 5s3, 558,
758, WGS 406
Sociology: AFS 305, ANT 261,428, GEO 220, PS 432, REt 309,
soc 202, 203, 203A,204,20s, 206,207 , 220, 241, 247A, 267,
295, 300, 301, 304, 305, 306, 309, 311, 342, 350, 351, 381,
395, 400, 401, 402, 404, 405, 407 , 410, 473, 414, 4t8, 425,
427, 428, 429, 430, 432, 440, 445, 450, 457 , 465, 492, 493,
495, 498, 508, 509, 514, 533, 591, WGS 204, 304, 407
Multidisciplinary: ENG 210, GEO 220, SOC 220, 5TS 402

Ecies-F€rcdarfl€ntals€ l€s

Economic Elective (Requirement: tbd)
ARE 202, EC 202, 205

3

Total credit hours under Colle8e Requirements:
37

Social Science (3)

Social Science (3)

HSS tog #5973

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

9

I

I

I

I

I



HSS l-og #5973

NCSU GENERAT EDUCATION PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS

Courses in the Mojor ond/or Minor moy olso fulfill o Generol Educotion
requirement; however, a GEP cotegory mdy not be subset to require a
specific course from the category list. Required courses must be listed in
the Mojor/Col le ge re qu ire me nts.

Specilic couBes should not be listed in ony olthe lields below other
thon ENG 707.

At least one of the followinq must be listed:
1 Choose course{s) from the University Approved GEP course

list for thir category.
2 Minimum requirements are satisfied by Maior/College

course requirements.
3 Major/College aourse requirement satisfies X credit hrs of

this requireftent, Remaining hours required must be chosen
from the University Approved GEP course list for the
category.

4 Co-requisite is satisfied by a Majorrcolbge course
requirement.

5 Choose course(s) from the Univer5ity Approved GEP course
lists for the Humanities/ Socia I Scie nces/ Visua I &
Performing Arts.

6 Choose course(s)from the lJniversity Approved GEP course
lists for Natural Scienaes/Mathematical Sciences.

General Education Program Requirements:
Minimum i9-40 hts

Credit
hours

How will the GEP requirement be met?
(choose qpplicqble stqtement frcm 7-6 listed obove)

Mathematical Sciences 6 credi!)
(At least 1 course with MA o.5f prelix)
Course(s)in the Mojor fioy double-count to sotisly this requiement ond olso
sotisly either the Globol Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co requisites.

X

lchaose ndt"d..t 1,2 ot ))

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Maior/Collegb course requrrements.

Natural Sciences O credits)
(At least l lob course orcourse with a ,o!)
Cou6e(s)in the Mojor moy dotble-count to sotisly this requtement ond olso
satisly either the Globol Knowledge or U.S. Diversity co-requisites.

7

l.hoose stot.hent 1, z ot 3 )

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this category.

English 101 (c- or better required)
x Minimum requirements are satisfied by

Major/College course (ENG 101) requirements
Humanities 6 credits)
(Cour3es Irom two drrrerert disciplines)
Course(s)in the Mojor mdy double-count to sotisly this requirement ond olso
sousfyeithet the olobolKnowledge ot IJ.S. Dive6ity co-requisites.

X

lchoas. rbtehehr I,2at 3)

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Major/Collegb course requirements.

Social Sciences ( 6 credits)
(Courses from tulo dirlerent d isciplines)
Courte(s)in the Mojor noy double-count to sotisJy this rcqutement ond olso
sotisfl either the GlobolKnowLedge or U.S. Divetsity c@rcquisites.

X

lchao3. natenent 1, 2 ot r )

Minimum requirements are satisfied by
Maior/Collegb course requirements.

Additional Breadth B crcdits)
(Choose approach that is difierent l@rn the approach olthe Major)
Mojor/College requirements connot solisJy this requirement and on AB courte
connot be double-counted excepl in sotislying the Globol Knowledqe ot U.S.

O iv ers ity co-requ is ite s.

3

lchoose stotene.t 5 at 6)

lnterdisciplinary Perspectives (s credits)
Course(s) in the Mojor moy double-count to sotisly this requiement ond olso
sotisly either the Globol Knowledqe or U.S. Diversily co+eeuisites.

5

lchoa\. ttoteient 1,2 ot 3)

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course list for this categorv.

Health and Exercise Studies
{lncluding one fit esi ond wellness.outse)

(2 credits)
2

Choose cou6e(s)from the University Apprcved GEP course
list lor this cotegory.

Total credit hours needed to complete GEP that are !q!
satisfied as part of the Maior/College requirements. 17

GEP Co-Requisites:

Courses token in the Mdjot, GEP, or Minot moy dotble<ount to
lulfi the co-tequisites. CouBes thot sdlisly the U,S, Dlversity or
Globol Knowledge co-.equisite orc mo*ed oo cou6e licts with d
"USD" ot "GK" indicotot.

(usD )

n/a

(choo.e ttat.de.r 1 at 4)

Choose course(s)from the University Approved GEP course list

for this cate8ory.

Global Knowledge co-requisite (cK) (choote ttot.neht 1 .t 4)

Foreign Language Proficiency

The following requirements must be satisfied within the
College/Program:

Plaae an X in the credit hour bor to indicate below that the
requireme.t is "Satisfied by Coltege/Prog.am Requi.ements"

Satisf ied by Colle8e/Program Requirements

Technology Fluency Satisfied by College/Program Requirements

Total credit hours required to complete Degree:
Total must be within 120-128 credit hours.

120
As applicable, indicate here the overallGPA
requirement for degree completion including course
completion,

n/a Proficiency at lhe FL 102 level required.

I

I

I

I

I

I U.5. Diversity co-requisite

Choose course(s) from the University Approved GEP
course lists for Natural Sciences/Mathematical Sciences.

I

I

I

I

I

I l"u Co reqursrte rs satrsfred by s Major/College courre requirement 
I

I

I

I

I 
Communication in the Maior (Advanced communication)

I



E

I6PSBA HSS LoB f5973

North Carolina State University

This request has been reviewed and approved by the appropriate campus committees and
authorities.

Zo
ead, DepartmenVProgram Da

Recommended By:

() tl 7,"^1
Ch College Curriculum Committee Date

tL l1 q

DateCollege Dean

Recommended By:

Vice Provost, DELTA (if DE degree/certificate)

Recommended By:

Date

Chair, University Courses & Curricula Committee

Approved By:

Date

Dean, (DASA or the Graduate School)

Recommended By:

Date

Dean's Council

Approved By:

Date

Executive Vice Chancellor and Provost

Approved By:

Date

C h ance llor Date

O:":*Q*t


	UCCC Agenda 15 Jan 2020
	minutes UCCC November 20, 2019
	Consultation Documentation
	Bus Analytics Honors Prog - EC Course Revisions Memo
	16ENGLBA_all subplans CLA 320 revision
	16IDS_Africana Studies 380 revision
	16IDS_Women's Gender Studies revision
	16PORTM 401 revision
	Agricultural Entrepreneurship
	Anthropology Honors revision_01
	16ENGLBA_LWR RPW revision
	16FLLBA 16FLLARAB revision
	16LSMBS 16IDSBS SDM revision
	16PSBA all subplans



